April 04, 2022

AGP-Sec./241

The General Manager

Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited
Stock Exchange Building

Stock Exchange Road

Karachi.
Subject: Annual Audited Financial Statements for the Year ended December 31, 2021
Dear Sir,
We have transmitted the Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year

ended December 31, 2021 and the same are also available on the Company's website.

You may please inform the TRE Certificate Holders of the Exchange accordingly.

Yours Sincerely,

Umair Mukhtar
Company Secretary

AGP Limited B-23-C, S.I.T.E., Karachi-75700, Pakistan
Tel: +9221 111 247 247, Fax: +9221 32570678 E-mail: info@agp.com.pk, URL: www.agp.com.pk N.T.N. 4281954.7






GROWING TOGETHER

Haonaring our parameunt commitment Toansure greatef gocass towards
gualityhagithcare and wellbaing forthe commlnity, W are fully g eared
roachieve sustainabde growth through unity and dedication,

Beanngthis dedication in rarnd, this anaual report IRCoTporates our
progress; strategic outloak, and our key s dyancernants towards '-*__
enhandngour impadas Weare,.,
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ABOUT THIS
REPORT

parfomanceand oot iook: Monaower, this raport
fughlights all sgnincant awantsand mattars
inCluding iong tami sustainabilite and
integmtad parformance along with s atagic
and oparation revier by the Board of Directors

Scopeand Boundary

AGP s pmoud to presant fsannual Raport for
the vear 2021, This report focusason
~takehoMer Information, Comorate
acamance, Directors' Repont and Financ il
Statamia nts fior the waaranded December 27,
2027, There have not bean any signmicant
Cchangasiothe sope; boundan, and reparting
sinCe the last re porting dataasof Dacambar 21,

EHELE

Forvaard Looking Statamant

This Raport includas 'Statagic Outlook' which
alabortas on the expactad futu e Dusines sof
the Company whilstamphaszing onits inanc al
parfomanca in tha future twillzlsodiag

the future approach of theCompany aswallas
pride thea status of the pravious projacts
disclcsad inthe pror period's Forwamd Laoking
statarant. It also briefheaxplain tha challenge s
the Company is likebs tofacain the yvaar ahead
and how the Company plans io managea thosa
challengesand mitigate the asaocimtad risks,

i 8 QRN TXaETHER

Matarlalky

Detarminat ion of matanality, kvals, othar than
those prov ided undertheappicable |z and
ragulations, is judgrnental and varias bat wisan
organizations. Inganarl, mattersara
considanad to ba mataral if, ind ndualh o in
sgragate thay arasxpactad 1o significant b
nd profitability of tha
Company, Materaliy levals am mriawad
panodically and are appropretaly updatad,

Extarnal Assurance

Following ekarmeantsof this report have basn
indepandeant vassurad by exdarnal exparts.

" Independent.
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COMPANY
OVERVIEW

Delivering Together

With alegacy of 32 years, our high-guality produds have
consistently delivered on enhancing healthcare far the commmunity,
Through this dediation, Weare prepared o enhande th e guality of
life today and for tormorro,
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STRIVING FOR EXCELLENCE IN
CORPORAIE REPORTING

Overview

The frarmawarks that hawe besn coreidensd in
cormpilingthisannusl eport are

Theaccournting and reporting stardands as

applicable in Pakistancompriss:

- Intzrnational Financial Reporting Standands
[IFFZs) ssued by the Intermational
Accounting Standaids Board (WSE) 2=
niotified under the CormpaniesAc 2017,
Idarnic Financials Accounting Standands
(IFAZ=) issued by the Instit ube of Chartened
Accountantsof Pakistan (KA and
Prowisiors of 3 nd dirsctives izued under the
Cornpanes Act 2017

v Whers the provizionsof 2 nd directives Esued
under the CornpaniesAct, 200 7 differ from IFRS

Standards the provisions of and directives

iz0ad under the Cornpa nies Act 2017 have

bean followsed .

Requktions of the Listed Companies Code of

Corpomte Governa noe (0000, 2019 and tha

Ruke Bookof the Pakistan Stock Exchangs (FoH).

Best practices on Corpomte RBeporting as

prorncched by doint Cornrnithes of KZAP and

Instiute of Cost 3 nd Maragenent Acocountants

of Pakistan (KA,

v Integrated Reporting (IR frameworkissued by
the Interrational | nteg mted Beporting Council

(IR,

Statement of Adherencewith
International Integrated
Reporting Framework

This imtegmted annuzl report providesan cwansise
of sustaing ble value created by AGP oner tirne.: |1
prowvides insightof the Company's stmtegy and its
ability o create value in the short, reediumand kbong
term, and to s effective useof @pitaks. The eport
alzodetzilzthe ratureand g lityof the
onganmation'srektionshipswith ks ey sz leholdes
and stzout the financial and non -firene izl

a1 3 ;: QoA ING TE2XGETHER

performance of the Company and a ko provide
insight into the future prospectsand outlook,

This integrated annual report precissdy covers the
fundarrentzl concepts of v lue creation for the

o hga nization = nd for others, the G pita b in ed
and the process thoughw hichvalue iscreated
presenied or ensded on page &3 to &

In the prepamtion and presentation of the
integrted report, we have endezvored 1o
irnplerment the quiding principles of the integrated
reporting frarmewsor kwhichcomprissof the
followeing:
o Sfrtegic focus and futurecrrentation
e - Conrectivity of informat ion
¢ Shksholder ekRtionships

iaterial ity

Concissness

Relabilityard comp ketensss
v CorsEtency and cornpam bil iy

Thiz integrted annual reporako containszll the
content elements sst out inthe integrted reporting
frarmewark, rameh:
o organizational cvenvies s nd extrral
201l Pon et
CCniErrETIce
Business model
v Riskzandoppodunites
Strategy and resourceallboation
i Perforrmanoe
v Zutlok
i« Basizof pressntation

Reporting Period

Thiz Anne| Beport covers the reporting period ffom
Janany 1 2021 10 Decarbar 31 2021, The
Cormnmpany wiskes oo Tporate reponting asan efective
rmea s of cormmun icating with s stakeholderz and
providing anirsight irto the Coampany's
Qowermance, periorma nce, sStetegy and futune
prospects.

OUR SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

B bmed af Drectas Motz
F=corarrerdation of Sreusl Sadted
Frimaced Sibennarts ivd Fraal Divicend
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Al [Feectars v peee|scied
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FEE

@ fovusl Genedl Memmie
Bpprave . af Arviusl Audted
Frencml tarernais and Fosd
Crided
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sa=saf FERSEdmilan

JUNE

. Boqured & parthlia of 2 plerms
breeds throdzh its subsdeee OB
25 P {FrTwmite) LraThed

@ Secured 18thpasiticn #1 Phamis
Expart subratt snd aowseds 2021 hedd
by Pekfist=n Flmemsc=uticzi
M mrutecarers AasacEman
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ACHIEVING MISSION
TOG ET I'I E R Craste i ﬁamm;uimmﬁ,amﬂmmmiﬁmhgﬂmﬂhmherfa:umﬂmﬁf
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mannermaihmnrum m@nmtﬁﬂwﬁﬂwiwm@tmmgmmmm DS,
nﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁndi‘rn andi image,

OUR VISION

AP wision is based on quality and profassicnalism Dur pecipland rsouimes s dedicated fo pride
quality productsand ethical senvicas fo meat the neadsof custimiars in & espon sible mannar

Thiara is an am phasis on e mplovee pride, meticaloo s quslity cont mland optinn rsoums ubzztion o
achiavaand fraintaina leadership postion inthe healt hoar indust v ioamwt hrough sagressie but
athical markating, and o maintain svnamgyin our business, Ya e also coniousof our social

rasponsi Bty 1o in prone2 the qualityaf e of curcustonmars, ourstatand the society weatinhaom: and:

aniary stap fakan at AGR is geaned towanrd s @ bather, haatthiar life fior afl 25w practica cur sogan — W
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COMPANY

INFORMATION

Board of Directors m

Mr. Tariq Mdinuddin Khan | Chairman

Ms. Masrat Munshi | M raging Director &Chisf ExecutiveOfficer

M. Zafar lghal Sobani | Independent Director
r. Maved Abéd Khan | Independent Dirsctor
M. K an Mishat | hon Exec utive Dirctor
M. Mahmwid Yar Hiraj | Non-Executie Dirsctor

Mr. Muhammadiaman Wza | Mo f-Executive Dirscto

Audhi Commities |_—:'ﬂ

. Za ks Igbal Sobani | Chairman

M. Kanran Mishat | Member

M. Mahmed YarHiraj | Member

Mr. Mubhanmmad Kanran Mirza | ermber

Human Resourceand .y
Remunaration Committea 4 4

M. Mared Abéd Khan | Chairrman

M. Kamwran Mishat | farnber

Ms. Mustak Munshi | Mernber

Mr. Mahmud YarHiraj | Member

Mr. Muhammad Kanean Mirza | Member

Strategy Committes @

Mr. Kamran Mishat | Chairman

Ms. Musrat Munshi | e ber

M. Mahmud YarHiraj | Membear

M. Muhammad Kamean Mirza | Member

Chiaf Financial Officer [
fulr. Junaid A slam

Head of Intemal Audit
W=, Eisha Athar Bagai

Lagal Advisars »

Sattar & Sattar

Bankers M

Allied Bank Limitad

Crubai Iskamic Bank

Fay=l Bank Limitad

5 Bank Limited

MCE [slamic Bank Limitad
MCE Limited

Maszan Bank Limited

The Bankaf Punjab:

Habity Bark Limited u
Habib metropalitan Bank Limited

Wabslta i

Wi ag picorm . pk

Emall
inficsEmd pacom: pk

Company Secratary [ffs
fr. U mair i ukhtar

Auditars
EY Ford Rhiodes
Chartared Accouniant s

Share Reglstrar &
O Share Registrar Seniices Limitad

Registerad Offica
Plant -1 A

Add rass: !
B-23C, S1TE, Karachi
Tal: 49227 11124747
Fae: 49221 325706678

Plant-ll &8

Add nass:

1109, 5. T.E, Kamchi _
Tal: 45221 32572605 & 32563558
Fee 49227 32564670

Plant-lil &8
Fi4a, 3 1LTE, Super Highwey
Phasa |, kamchi



CODE OF CONDUCT

/mmm RESPONSIBILITIES

RGP povides eqalamplovment opportunitiestorall,
Y do nof su poor any political paftiesor powidea them any funding.

AGP works towa dsansuring the potaction of the confdental inibmation of our prasant and
Dmnerbusinas patnarsand amplowsaas,

AGP ensyrzsto opemtawithremimnmantally sound prctioes, sfaguarding the usaof resoy mas,

ELIEIHEES INTEGRITY

Any kind of bribary, sseking oracceming 2 rersomal pavment, gt orfavor inrtum orfannbe
traatrent is sticthy pmhibitad

Ewarvam phovas is psponsible to Dream the marmgermentofanyinfomnation in histhear
kmowledgethatcan bea potential riskio thecompany,

Intemction should bet mnspanentwith sharsholdars anabest s and othar public.

BUSINESS PRINCIPLES

RGP acpact sitsemployaas todeal faiy wit icu stomers, suppliers, sanrice providears, o mpatios,
and otharam piowass,

AP s amploweas must abide by the countre's Buwe in any ©Dmofdaaling s

-

EMFI.I.'.I\"EE RESPONSIBILITIES

Mo agrearment with third pafizswthout complRncewth pnnciples sat by tha omangztion.
Evaryamm pioves ru st prodect 3nd use the s ssat sof the Cormpa iy with ce,

Emnplovaas are not aliowad persomalactivities and financzlinterad sout side Com pany that |51'|-:|t i
tha Company's intarast,

Unathorzed alteation of pmduct Bhalsor temturis 4 ncth probi bied.

Emplovinent with the Campany isand should be ssan asafulHimeoccumtionand fiorthisreason,
otharamplovment or businessassociztion shall be zwoided.

Prohibitionof substz noa usa in thawark armsim nmeant
Famibiconnactions must be dischsad 1o theomgan zation

-"._l

f:; GROWING TGETHER

BUILDING TRUST
TOGETHER

\ ETHICS & INTEGRITY
‘ e sahare te wthical sterdemls inall sur
ﬂmmmmn

/’_\ DEVELOPING OUR PECGPLE
@ Cur amplaves: comtinueuily develop
e wefues, el feams and

_ﬂ BT p——

CUSTOMER FOCUS
All our sctiores v directed tosmmls CrErting
wit e e paw curipmers ang prasici ng themn

wifth an unparnBelel axperEroe susry Hma
oy dhara | weith ue

OUR
CORE
. VALUES

ENTREPRENEURIAL THINKING
W ul forae o de! e n g reau B o

[ EMNMOAATION
Wi develon sng encourspe the ablity 19
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OUR JOURNLEY

198%

BSP Pty Lid, starts
o rens =l ops Etione

2007

‘ Purnchase UCE brand
right= for Rigix in

2006 Pakistan

Enters intoan w3 ee-

v rk it o il

ﬁ Swritterland | now . |

Witor 1o manutEct ure

Lmarket selkoted
2009
Erters intoa supply
agreane rtwith
35 K Prkista nor
manufzcturing of

LZ B prced Licts

1971

2003

Eriters int-:@ jDi_I'lt_ Purchasze ENi Lilly
werntune with EN Lilky bimnd rights far
F'akiiﬁnfﬂrt_l'ﬂif Cechor Kelles Hefrol
o2 p halosporing mnoe & hebcin in PakiEtan
19%4
Sigre an agreement with DCE

Belgium to manutactune &
market thair products

gY '-‘,3 e IN:E TOGETHER

@:‘

@ 2014

201%

Aoquis o nof Mutmoz utical Plant

@ 2018

Enletmenton Fakistan
Stock Bachange

2016

Sigre an = mement with by kEn
ormarket ing & sales of their
products in Fakietan

QB kd

corcartiunm 2015

(throughan BGPPty Led, & 0GP Health
SPY A ppalio Poty Ltd. menge into LGP
pmrml:;jpj Ii_im ited | Formerh B ppodio
acquine: AP Pharma)

20020

GBS RGP Pae) Lid, e
incorpoEtedas a S o

aoguine certain Sandoz
Brmnd: in P kistan

—@$ 2021
Mo ped 2
pharmace utical brands:
fram Sandoz MG

-
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OUR
PRESENCE

AGP distributes its products kocally throughiolier & Phipps Pakistan (Petg Ltd, (W8P which isthe Bigest
prha rrrec ot ica | distributcr in Pakistan, &P current by hawve &F depots rationwide with Q004 ow reed w@ns = nd
2 stockists
ghanistan region, we hawe parrersd witha rencw red distributor "A-Ha iz kem EhanMangal 1o
distribute our product in S rajor Cities.

. Warehouses5
. srnart Depots-40
. Corporate Depots-27

113 ;: QoA ING TE2XGETHER

OUR

IMPACT TODAY

Principle Acivities

AGP Ea pharmatedtical Dompamy engaged in
rrE U Ctani ey and crafbeting t hairowe n prodocts
ard under licensing armnoerents with other
renowned pharrmaceutical companies

Number of Employees

AGP kas 1 559 employessincluding third pay
ooTik rRctua bsa i o support it buspess act vities
achoss 3 rangfact uring. plants and head office:
ApproprEtedisc bareofiotal and avemoe nurber
of ernployess has besn madein note 0.1 of the
finzncialsEtements.

Manaemeni
I'__j_'_h. I_'_j_"h
328 12 ooF 5
kaes Fmales Wil Famalas
Position YWithin
the Value Chaln

The detailed illustration of valugcréation B siness
midel on pages 53 o &4 portaying CompEnys
activities io C eatevalue for s sabebolders, by
effic it by emnploying s capitals and effectingdy

Speratrning By busines activities

Composiionof
Local & Imported aterials

The Cornpany procues mwmaterel from: saland
irported- souges. Thecormposition of oozl versues
irnported raterizlsimnproved by 12% during the
wearnanded December 31 2021 asshown bl

2020 2021

2% 41%
THBOETE LoC A

Forelgn Currency
sensitivity Analysis

Bazed onthaCompanty s results in 2021 ewvany 15%
incremas in e changes rate withallhother narizbles
held constant; willindpact Profit Befone T fortha
R by PERE 2.8 million

skgnificant Changes
from Prior Years

Significant changes fom 2000 have besn

appopriately dieclosed in the releva nts=ction in
ihis repor.

AN NUSLREEPORT 2ugl 8 12



Partiodars

FA6, SUT.E, Super
B-234C SUTE, L1020 51TE, !
Address e ik Hig hf::aafréljll_lhlaﬂe Il
f‘,ﬁﬁ'g gdudion 354 million &3 millian 1.1 million
Mo of SKLs
i nufa dured o s 1
: : Rigx Rarge

Mz jor Brands =) 2
W nufadured i2enate Range CeclrRange cmé.Eﬁrfl'apf -E.
iMame of bmnds) [Ansfortan Pl Range | peflen Range ; R."'E'

: T - muzer Range
Highest . ;
M nufa dared Rigix Tablet CechrDmps boznate - O Sachets
Products Fomilian 1.2 million a1 million
(Mo, of padks)




GROUP STRUCTURE ORGANIZATION
| STRUCTURE

: _m;fmw'ﬁﬁiiw@mﬁuung ta 55.8% 1 March 2022
15 B SROWING TOSETHER, SN HNUSL REPORT 202 8 14
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OUR SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Fom Left to right oy
: b Eichadthar bagai- Heajn‘Hl'rtE-rnﬂ!l.‘@g "::____-_
“hir. - 5a)id Cadear - Heaj-:ufSI]ppI}'Chaln s 3 e

tolr. hR T himed = D&-put}' Crirector Buginess De'.'eh:lpment and New Product | "-4 e
HITEWEE{MUE'ETEQEII Director Comrercial i : . =
hir. Urnmrl'ﬂul-:ht:ur Diref_'tmBuilnEsPhhr:mg&Enrp:mte.ﬂ.ﬂhugandmmpqn}lhmtam - :
ks Hus rat W b = Manzging Duert-:ih!ii{E} e
M. Junaid P.E,Ian"r—ﬂ&f an:ﬁliﬁiﬁj&i
'-Br.i}metkﬁq—mﬁttﬂtﬁtin‘h'ﬁﬁhﬂ
M S friaifa At - ﬁmthtpﬁﬂﬁ;uﬁmmns :
5 _rﬂ,rJuna-m:lun-aam ﬁuﬂ‘.ﬂ" um‘mﬂe: n:-;s-m
. MirZyed Mubammed s - DirctorCrualiy
. M AbdylSattar— Head of Information Solutions

SRR LRRRA AR RN
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PESTEL ANALYSIS

7 Palitical “H
Co lackofa corsistent policy regime
Unzstzble political emcironmesnt
Lackof infrstructuns
v EtRined geopolitics benvin nment
In izt e to sup po it the nationsuch as beatthcare programs and
financial sup port rreEasues

COrganization’s Response

« Working together with | nd ust iy azsociations for constant lizsing with the governmment and requEtons
authorities

v [evaelping alternate wendor s0urces o mitigete supphy Chain disruption

Technological \‘u

¢ Rapidtec hnologyadvancemeants are raking techro gy in uwe o beolete

s Artifice] Inteligence, Digial Trnsformation andMachine karming are being
adopted to bring innouation 1o Pharmacustical Industry

s lackoftechnobogical reseach and develo prent

Chrganization’s Response
« 5P built an M Rep portal todigita lDe its ca pabilit e e nd activities
o Contribouting inCentral Bessanch Fund and Iesing with irterrations b usiness partress T techno ogics | = neer

IL\L Availing and @pitikzing on beatheareand financial sup port feasunes Jf"l

Econamic

+ Adwarse fluctetions in theexsxchange mte

+  [Double-digit inflRtion in thacountry i increzsing the oost of o parations
« Incregsing intensst mte inceases the cost of debt.

v Hile of fusl and freight prioes

COrganization’s Response

v Subet tuted Vuan for DolErdenomirated imports

- Zecuring debtson lowenad interest rates for Basiblecapitalex penditure
v Approprite price adjustrmentsasallowsed by DRAP

« Efficienttzx planning and s=curing refunds
I"\_\: Earlyarderingand price locking of tireby irmported Active Pharmacsutical Ingredisnts

-

# 5

SocioCultural

¢ IncreEse indermand for pharm@oeat o Ed ue o aging popuiEtion

« Rz inderand patier e bemuseof the hilein pandemic

¢ Partrershipw ith e-0orm mefceco mpa niesto ma ke prod ucts il bk naess
Ecking hospitaks and pharmacies

-+ Bducstio nal mwa reness of health-aed isues

- Enkmgerentof pie sioe of popubtionwit hchionic d saees

Organization’s Response

v |reights from COVIR 12 pandermic ked AGE toimvest in rlated 2ol ions

¢ Creating irmpact through CER act vities

v Partneringweith onga nizations actively engaged in providing medical elief 1o the undarprivileged

v Continus us irnestrosnt in balanc ing, modernzation, and estrocturingof plRots and machineny
¢ Brplarirng nas tech nologies to aid in e nufacturing and administEt ion j

Ervironmental \
¢ Enwinonreental pollution and depleting natural resounoes
v The nesed o move 1o Qresn Snengy SoU roes

¢ Matural disssters

v Business practices a e impacting the envinon rent

Chrganizations Respoanse

o Collbormted with WWF znd obtained gresnoffice ceificate by practicingenvironrmentzlby friend by
busiresss activit es

c - InstalEtion of sokr panek to educe carbon footprint

o fleEsu nes b0 CorEeruE water sge

L Sinessing on the quality of its products
lK_',‘Ireating awarens=ss of dissases wia o izl rmedia channels /

-

19,3 : QoA ING TE2XGETHER

v Waterdisposal to Sindh Envinonrmentz | Protection Act 2014 (SEPA) a pproved vendors on by
«  Ensuringcomplianos with fationa | Erviron rent Cuality Sandards (MEDE)

"/— Legal \

v Opeate in heavily regubBted ind wst
c ComplancewithCompanies Act, 2017, Cola and FEY Listing Bequlbtionand
Securities Act 2015
Lewy of tmaesand duties under ncome Taz Crdirance, 2001 Sales Taa, 1920
SirdhSakes ta on Sarvices Act, 2011 and Custorns Act, 1969
¢ Wea kimplermentation of intellectual property rights in the country

Chrpanization’s Resparise

«  Filing hardship cases for price increass

« Prowiding feed bac kand inp ut through pharrme 2ss0c atons informouo Eting or v ng dreg policies

o Hiring proessionally litemte staifoensure complencewithall theapplicable Bwsand requlstions

v Continues and thomough interralaudit by proEssioral firnmstoensure compliance with appliabe /

\\_ Ewsand regubtions
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SWOT
ANALYSIS

S ) D

STRENGTHS OPPORTUNITIES

« The expactad improrament in par capita spending on pharmaceutical podiucts inPakistan

- Divarsified product portiolio, oovaring ke thempeutic categona s - Incrazsin uktion coupled with inc raasing awaranass and foCus toward s healthcana
Listabution though Muller s Phippsenables usto rac h acmss vanou s town s and citias  Highier prgnl:il’l:ltjrlfl'uargins i CJ'II':IC e nm-es&entaldmgsan:l pmd it s

nath_:unwr:le . _Epitalzing on haslt hicare progm=m s or sChamas initiatad b GoP
+Equipped with best iuman resuica tolant Obecthretoaxplore incrganic ot hoppotunitias

Joparationalexte lkenceand econormias of scake
<Stmon] corpoategarernanca with a focus onmaintaining high quality ofproduct 5

Higherbamaining powear ovar supphiarsduato bulk purchasing and gmoup struct ura
Highercradit @ting, which raflacts strong financid s and managdameant -

THREATS
WEAKN ESS ES Jncraasing cost of doing businass

Heavily prgulsted and pricecontrdtiad industny

- R;I@ncem i |:-:|rtec| mv.-.rm:znte riails Jurbulkent gacsaconomic stuation in tha ragion

+Limited presanca in intamational markets cFailura to koap abnasst with tachnological advancamants
« Liowrinst futional sakas -High mte of counta fait pravakance

- Lackof resaarch and dewsdoprnant Intan sacompetition from majorindustn: plwars
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COMPETITIVE LANDSCAPE
AND MARKET POSITIONING

AGP Limited hazgrown in kaps and boundsowerthe pericd of 2 decades, Our histony
gemanstratescur seng commitme nt fowa rls quality of produds, sfanda wd zation of proces=zes,
partnership with global pharmaceutical powerhouszes and fogus on strong governance with the
aim of being mem atceszible to curfustemers Our distribution-networks spread all cver the
countryand are streamlined o create value forcurconsumers, chemists and healtheare
professicnals, The Company’s competitive landsda peand market posticning in ferms of Porer's
fiva forces iz explained below:

%

I|.|.I|‘

Thea T hraat of Mew Entrants

The threatof nevrcompetition inthe Pharmaindistny & inc o ioomiddie of the spectium. The
indiztRe sttEct: pewrrg due to it high mangine: butthe barrers toentniane moch greate
These ba rie s indude, g hoinitzlooet and e e dotu e rtEtion OF B gistration s od
approia 1o setu p adreg manufactaring faciltyas wellas ma ket o sl the products A2 thi B3
highihe requbkted induztrg thus themeae strngé nt pritccok: on-the production, peckagng and
the price thus reducing the potantsl profit rang ing, B par A O 20001 neport sioh- e hi (68
Corporrtes ane & bove one (171 Billion with 2 nmarketshane in Pakistan Pharma indusine due o
their strongdistabution networks and econcnnies of acaks fius hindering theentranos of new
COnpE s,

Since ke inception in 1959, LGP hee establiheds reputation o6 e bend= nd b marked it
prezanoe in rajor thermpautic cheses. The Do pany enjors the behaft cteconamie: of sk,
coprpetent human resci noes and efioent prodwction and qualiy ransgement st Dasphe
the precence of Brge numberof Dl and internaticona Fpkyersin the market G P has beenablke
toremlime enoourging g rowth and financial pa domances

Bamaining Povrerof Suppliars

The re's zme ke noer'of hig lequality active pharneceuticaling redients inthe kool ma fet con pled
wiith 2tinge nt qualint crte ri, high su ppleraa tching omet: and = precarion s gecpolitical
envinonment estrcts the Cptions for Ew matera b vendos. Tooouinter thatchalle nge AGPhas
e rsified the options forsourcing R rate fa kLo maintEinthe continiiee ofsupplesand
Eszen the bagaining powe rofzuppliss;

For packaging matemm B like g les bottes, Sartons used in pecking doigs e readilatEibblke
frond ditferent 0w roes, the owerll bargaining poserofsupplie e B s 26 the market & highbe
COfrpe i

Z3 8 AN TR ETHER

Bamzining Power of Buyars

ConEy e s haelittle posse rof Bangain g dus tothe inherz it natureof prodocts baing
prescription-bezed and consume & eving Bokof kuow edge tosand: the induste prodace The
COMpEnY etz & portfolio of presciption: beeed medicinesznd has sk s worked 1o
ceste ba nd opafte by ens i nng hog hqualme and socess tothe products 5t optimal coets. 0G5 P:
prociict:2e andoeed by Bep Cpinian Leaders due o theinqualiny ey, yzefuland ethicl

i ke ing:

Institutional clierts like clinics andananztion thet purchase. in bulkand apphy strins on

Phea mrvznconpan es o beep pries comnpetithee . On the contran, Big Pharvacompanes hass a
fruge bamaining poweragainst-Rager busines: buper tozet pries on the irow n t2rns in egands
to RGP peiorns e pe ol o medications wth ok one ranuiEchrer g res Phama

Companksinrenzs bvemde in tharatet,

Theeat of Substitutes

fri-the prezcription- beced drug-industey, thethreat of s ubetitite & e Btive hlow due 10 the
technicalandunditfe e nteted chamteristics of thi produdt inthe market The e ane wenp fen
attarnatiee s or thar peutic dngs in the e tet including hiomeopathic medicine, be rbal
mediches and counterfert products, howeiver, thess substitimasame of inferioraqualite, ok poper
pesearCh of the Denefits amoceted with these substituters 2o DR Pidoes: nod reg Ukte it andforlife
=vingor ek medical meatfnent thess subetitutes Bekthe medicat banafits.

The AGE products haw'e high brand reccgnition, with a robust Sies foceand patneshipw ith
fludier & Phillips (&P, the BogectdiEtabation bousein the oount g out produck ane ek

e bl acnoes the connipe S inEge of being 3 oomplant entig which we have buitcwe rthe
e B adck tothe consi mers’ igpattyptowErds ou T prod oot Prews lence of oo fite Aeits B e poted
b on = uch higbe reide that ack & 2 abstibibes for olr products, in spiteof this, SGP though
trademanks, anthoounie e iting ek and kgal actions redwce the it in the markes . To
conrterthe problernofocuntere it products, 8G Pintodnced 2 D Earoodes o the products and
Urigue cesigne Inho e packaging of oo produck o help customre s disting e sh peducts
aythentic prodiucts fiom oou e deik.

Compeatitive RBivalny:

The Pharmace nics hinduztry & maoty dominaed bertop S pharmaceuticak; who collectiel
NS S0 raT ket share, G Poontinues tosrengthen. i ootsteps in Pakitans plamaceutical
izt re-bye re mraining oCusedon s peing s Cusbame i strengthening =nd By iding sakeholde
refticms hips) expanding and divers deing. i product offering andezphoning ongzanicand

HOEI0 & R O p PO e h s forg rosrth.

BG P long labith s parent comipangt Sitke n Stuart Pakestan (Pretel Lifnmad throug b 2 Specal
Purpzee viah jche DEE 0G PP rveter Limited. has s yimezsfulh soquired a potfolioot22
pharieoeitc lbends from Ssndoe 8G a3 company organied unde rthe B oof Switperknd
which smecommercilmed in Pakitan gnder the Sandoz band
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EFFECT OF
SEASONALITY

AGR Limited hasexistence almost.in all
rmajor therapautic Eteqories operating
in the country and presende 3 ltacross
Pakistan. AP also has a sizeableadive
portolio in Afghanistan, Thus no
individual elerment of segsona ity 15 likely
tobermatenaltaothe resulls oftha
Carmpanyas awhole, However, sales of
ceartain of AGPS produds, sudch as:
Ceclor Kefletand Anatortan Plus are
subpject to seasonal fluctuatinns, The
sales are more pronounced g urimg nrst
and fourth quarter for Cedorand Keaffex,
and duringthie second and third quarter
for Aratartan Plus,

£a 8 QR ING T3 ETHER

This impadiwast managed By profdent
resource planning, advance

procurernent af irnpofed rraterials,

properinventory rmanagermantand
effective produdtion planning.
Produdion epsrronmentis adjusted and
planned inanticipation of salas foracast
based an ratket dermand, We ensured

aornplet & auailability and acoessibility of

ourrRedidnes as perthe néadsand
demands ot auraistomers.

OUR TRUSTED

PORTFOLIO

Waoffar haalthcare poduct s fom d ke rsa fiald s of meadicina that constantly evohea with
ourcustomear's naads anabling a healthier tomormwr, Qur strong product portfoliocan
ba boad b categorized in the 10lowing haalthcare sagmant s:

1 .-’ - v
fhpmerd] "SRG t"'-_. -

e IR

—

INTERNAL MEDICINE

Cetermined tootfar high- -:|u:|I|1',' generic pharmaoe uticak 1o
millions of Jour portfolioof | nterna | Medicine
aatment -r=|nurul:--rnTTh--r=||:--u
iy fess piriory
@ nage e nt.
oftht wide
& T ng brandsan
i h'r' [y l_ll':|| Fl e Cackorta blets and Macus heild.

FEDIATRICS

Crurfocus i to'del wer breakthrough innostions that ecend
:|r|-:| irprae the Im—- QT PO ing gene &t

ct pipeling in
all rajor ther ¢ ith the pno 2 b ther

Tonoroe /
Toliowed by Cachor

GYNAE

CHIrGyYnae P rolio consists of pro l:|IJl:L b= longi |ru:| hi'w)

witamins IT F'El kEtan.

MNUSLREPORT 2022 M 26




CARDIOMETAEOLIC

I oirettors toouTbthe moraEig mheof cardo neta ool
cliseases, e e odfering 2 com plkte continuem of e fiol
the nmnage e nt and treatme nt ofdiz bates, hyps s nson
andother G B ailrent. To atEin our B, we haxe
etern dad our prociuct pi peding toooonme o posith the Ehes
teatment option: 2t all fenesof the d sse apd ais bt with
patie nt fanagament thining b sach datection 3 i
fEaEtnant

NUTRACEUTICAL

Inor wide mange nutrscstical portiodio, we oatasdecion ok
litertde products, nutriforal 2pplervents md probictics that
wior ke in s with & hestth w diet prosctive sapport snd cver|
wiellrems s Ervery Forrndaiior e produc e & rarketiz deadigned 1o
aipport the body's maiarsd defenses wit corecioudy s ecied
irgradiants that hadp o coreumer s Aey bealthy in ever changing
whorld Wilth our mess mudrace ool Bility beireg flly opertion=d
o e poo e to further sren gthen and aopand o exdising
product pipedire

|;':_|

HEFPATOLOGY

o itted o oo bat thevirl he petits tmns miszion, we
fake pride in being the mok distribotor of belan's products
cperting inthe Hepatitis B& Cthem peuticaess in
Pakitan W ith the v Eion 1o e limin ste HOW & HEY =23 wajor
public haatth threat we = e creating value Or our custome e
b oot nthe dive rsifeing inio neser s b the @Eps otic
chezezand providing qual ity products tostrengthen our
oothold in the segment.

NEUROPSYCHIATRY

ke hae conzistenth prioritmed ments Daellbeing ofour
conzumers and hawve adhee nth postioned the impor@mce
ofa hea thy o =t parwith physicalwellne:s: ofour
consumers. BEP pRn: tocurail mental dieonde s originated
fiom brain makunction, by focuzing on 2 portiolio
conzisting of four major nedo-medicines including A FLOL
tablet, &F Dol O Laohution; Clazariland ESEDEP for
tremtroe nt of cognithe and inte llectual instabil iy in the

20T by

ONCOLOGY

With the=imof creating aworldwhe e cancer b not an
teatzble but cumble, we have colle bombed with Bheln o
enableprove ion of quality onoology medicines and bicsin -
Bz, Cur dedicated onoolkogy bus iness un it Eone of the

s tinnonative portfolio that sees further & nrichire nt with
future launches in bice imilar field = long with new drug
thermpies intod woed throug b the plEtorm

ORTHOPEDIC

Cedicted © prow iding = zolutionor musculos ke ktal
syt ne Eted illnesses weat 4GP hawe d bers fied 2 nd
introduce 3 new specElmed team of orthopsdic drugs. The
arthopedic cateqon cons gt ofvarions of drugs including
LN LE R BRI [epembke, KERZOL Singxamsl Meooraie,
Pbz Hmk and Crenate withezch medicine treating a distinct
disander, zilment or disesse under the zame SEgan
redica L unit. & lEan 2 llourgreate r miss ion i 10 etfecthel

and ethcienth treatall muzcnbos ke ktal pain: and diEesmes
for 3 healthier futue.

28 3
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MARKETING

With @ legacy spanning overthidy vears, AGP has focused an creating valus far all its
stakeholders, aspacialby costormers as thewars compames rmajor focal point for
growth and succaess, Addingon, AGP has roads & strong rmarkin the minds of tha
comsume rthrough our strang rnarlc:etrng miodal and capabilitias, flourishing
sustainabla custornsr relationship service 5 divarsifisd portfolio and vast nstwork of
health care providers and keyopinion leaders (KOLsL At AGP we ensurs toleave our

strong markin the healthcara industry,

In 20021, new taar s wera formed to strengt hem
the potfolicincluding Orthopadic, |

Meurc-F svc hiatry and Camdio-Meatabolic. The
rakanthass hard work of our markatars made
(isniate D' way, joining Rigi: in tha 1 billion
sakes club Rgixand Csnate refnain the
lamest-salling anthistminaand mineml
supplemant s raspactiva by with tha groth of
199 and 22% in & fastgrowing saqrentas par
AT Crd of 2021, B

MultkChanneal Nhrlm‘l:l'ng

The key tooursuccass has been croating sooiElly
respon sibika ElﬂI:fEl:II.IEEItII:IHEll marketing
carnpeigns, using both in- perﬂ:_ln and digital
platforns to thair full potential, Wa have an
in-house omanizad and comprehans iva
information system for updating heatthcaire
profassionals about availability, safety, officacy
and usmge technigueas staving committad toour
customer's prosparity and socieaty's haalth &t
lange, wia hawa daiia iopad inte mctive tools, such
as HCP intemction application, togeat ragular
faad bac kon our product s froom thaeipart s and
than toadapt to new solutions. Along with nawr
tac hnology incomporation, we alsooonduckad
pharmacist zwanenass progam toem powear
and aduczte madical profas sionals about our
offafngs. Thmough thasa davalopriants, wie

25 8 QR ING T3 ETHER

hawaaC hiaved naw mikstone s in aocelarating
the digital tmnsfomation of our marketing
function. In 2021, healthcana profa ssional s*
Ooarage incaasad by 22% and charnist
covarags by 165,

Tokaaptha haalthcare infrastructusz up and
ninning, this vear wea have Bunchadatiade
markating function with acom focus to improwa
the-aoces sibility and wisibility of our products.
This sagment hasalready shown promising
frasults.

Educating cur Consumars

Zhrinig to our unwae ing focus on educat ing
cir customearsand thegeneral public abouttha
pranrantion and treat mant of differant disaasas,
this vaar wie hawe Bunchead savaral countrvwida
FWERNESECampaignsangaging mora

than 12,000 HCP wia face to face and digital
channals, Moraowar, we have  deva iopad
knawladge base HCP interactiveapplication and
airguality indexon Rgixtoansuregraater
urdarstanding ofthe brand and the banafi s
inculcated inits fomnula, Apart fom this, AGP
hania also ravitalized the packaging of RigixOral
=olution oimpmore the brand racall.




Addrassing tothe worisome statistics showing force & sstarnatic app mac h of mont ik fom. & broad basa of diversified health cara

that Sl%c_ﬁ.f.l:umen_in Pakistan suffarfrom pharmacist aducation pogmms wen Bunchad. solutions crestad stability forour investors.
calium dahcienoy; wa initiated "Matuml Calciom . - e '
. ki Bt Khawstaan kr ssth® rmdio progrEms, Expanding our Horlzon Future Outlook

angaging 13 kading gynaecoiogistsall crer

; i : . AGPBunched 3 new products in 2021, Thmugh all of the sforementicned affort s, we -
Pakwﬁm.ln E'j!jm?p h:_ihai}.all ke S_FF.JE" m',ng' aolidifving ourcommitment tocreating inchusive - hawedevelopad new capabilitie sthat
F'ﬁtﬂﬁi"""' L“Er.a u*".EI.th!j fo ':Eﬁrﬁ}_‘j“ .5'?5;,'5“5 and sustainable haalth solutions that maat the strangthenad cur customer reltionships for the
?ar'lm"'fea? urﬁgﬁ?ﬂﬁlih;;;eg;incam Eﬁﬁ:; E.. requirarmant s of custorners. Qurnew Bunchas “eisting @5 well @5 tha futurzwith gragtar
A i i e include Imunizer, 3 uniquacombination of - - parformanca axpectad in 2022 and bavond,
anablaand supporta sustainable haslthcars : Hp bl e il v e

Yitamin © & Zinc ina film qucted chewabla

Se—



OPERATIONS

Weare focused toimprove healthcare through consistent provision of supreme
quality products and complianca to Good Manufacturing Practices, We are striving to
maka this possibla through our key stratagic prioritias:investing inaur
state-of-the-art manufacturing facilitie s, delivaring high quality products atoptirnal
costs, meticulous production planning and working safety & sustainably with zero

tolerance to accidants defacts and wasta,

Sustalnabllity, Health, and
Protactlon

Ensuring the health and sfaty of our arnplovasas
1sourtop prionty, With the nght awanrnass,
foous, practicas and tools, we have stretchad
otrsahies to dentify-and add r@ss gaps fon
highest 1o o st Ask keval. We have axcallad in
machina sfaty by paforming prosct va
walidation studias, which halped inthe prision
of safework aquipmeant and plant for
amployaa s, COuraim of advancing health fior
hurmanity bagins with advancing the haalth of
O E workars.

AGP encompassas acomprahans e sat of
policias, business practicas,and pocadunras o
mitigate envimonmantal impact s, Encimonmeantal
affairsacmss all areasof ope@Etionsara
managed according tothe guidelines
racommandad by WHO wiord Health

O mganization). Wa usa Effluent Traat mant Plant
(ETPasa key oparationalcontrd to reducathe
podlut ion ioad Of cur wastewstarto meat allthe
lagal standamd s for the wadowaterdischame,
Morecver, we alsoad here toall complance with
sind b Envimnmantal P otection Agency (SEPA):

Production

Wea hawe 3 stataof-thaart manufacturing
farilitias which hava baan cartified tooomply
with Good Manufadtuning Practicing oSk, The
instalation of cane blender, shippear szaler, and
capacitvenhancemant, quantumkeapin

productivity has baan boosted by 6 59, To-
ansy rean:n:-n’_cinl.il:i.l's_pn:-:eg of gmowith,
laaming, and ave ntually, value addition across
the entire oganization, 3 platfiorm is creatad for
am ployaasfom all 2 sitas for sharing
axperiancas chalenges, and training among
aachothar,

Plant-1

Plant -1 isour krgast man l._|_1'E-:t_Lr|"ii'!g fCility
kcatad in the STE Area, Karachi. Stretched cver
anaraaof 281 acas, it iswall aquipped for the
production of awide vanaty of dosge form s
including Tablats, Capsulas, Srup, Suspansion,
Sac het 5, Liquid Pare rtaral, Ampouks & Sam|
Solid s Prepamstion. Toenhance the efficiancy,
wia have increasad thadispensing capacity by
A0, wihich reduced the dispansing time by
0%, With a tameat of afficiant opearations avan
gt timas of peak damand pancd, the starage
h:il'rtj.rn:lfﬁnish@jiguj:ds has boan anhancad b
i :

with curcontinuousetion s to upgrada our
Currant ranurEcto ring fciitias and mExin b
ourproduction capecity, we produced 4.3
million packs, highast numberof packsin any
ronth. Whersas forwhoke vaar, 35.3 million
Packs wana pmduced including rajor brands:-
Rigic, Qsnate, Range, Anafortan; Ursoand
Chvrmaml Fore, along with new products
func has, inchding Caplazols, and Truglifand
othars.

e e
_::c;h];rgi.l;*l-h;p:z:ﬁr'g‘::_tzf.8_';4 ‘
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Plant-2

Flant 2 1s ourCephaosponn manufactunng
facility situatead in 3ITE & roa, KamE hi, covarni ng an
afeacf 1.25acres In 2021 thaanmual
nmduction was 68 Million Packsof brands
Ceclor, keflex, and Ckinlareand ot hars
ranufactured inthe @&cility through: strict
coharenceto high manufacturing standam s in
accordance with GAIF,

Plant-3

Plant 2 15-a state of tha art nutrace utical fac il it
located St SuperHighwey, Kaachi. i has -
pmoducad 1.1 Millian Packs, majorbrands
include Coffif, kosnate-0r and so-forth

Navw Produd Developmant

Thacompany pursues substantial invest mant of
nawand improved product s, procassas, and

tac hnologias. [t isourunwavarnng plkedge 10
banchmark curprod uctsagainftth.eglntal'
standard . With deep insight in patient care, our
teanianables usto manufact u a mngea of
complexgenaric sand dng delveny basad
formukations. Cur main aea of focus = mainad
deweloprmeantand xdansion of our product
pipaline complied tothe quidalinas of DRAP and
other concernad ragulktoneaut horitias. :

Quality Assurance and
Tachnologlcal Integration

Wiith ourcammitmeant toach ierrir'r;r oobect e
piosperity, and sockety's wiallbaing st the utmost
fundarnantal kevel, we follow obu st intemal
qualitycont mols. Contml checks ar conductad
thoughentire proceas s Cchain from
ranufEctunng, somEge, delpen of poduct s 1o
aurdistibutors and ultimatel loourcustomears.
Whasdheratoquality controlcompliance s with
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the ocal and intemat onal bodes, notonty for
orsahigs butalso for our suppliers Cur
high-quality stardam s and oo phance levals
ana @ridant fiom ouraxamplan pafomandein
savaral auditsand inspectionsconductad by
uari:uusq:_:t'emal aje ncias, Savaral tainings a
held throughout theveartoansuraadharanca

of practicas to standad s and tocreataa cuttuse
ot gquality

Tec hnology inoorpomtad for battar qualite
AssUTANCe- 23R pravail ing from wear tovaar, Wia
mclode pATTERSEZE 2000 f0r sEa
detarmination, data intagrity though GO

st iumeant sof HPLZ, 1R,LVGC linked with choud
storage forintemal backupand bulk hiid time
studias and cleaning validation forquality
cmsschacks. Furthamona, This vaarfiltar
intagrity tastar has baen instalked toansurathe
intagrity of the starile fifter, and automata the
antire pocadura.

Regulatory Affalrs

e re;ulatjn.r afhir&départment ansunras

com plianca with kegatand 192 requirameant s. Wa
fake pridein baing 132 14001, and 132 45001
certified by vl salong with 3009007 cattificstion
b outaonrce auditor, which anables ustofooys
on accassing tha risks in production, machinas
and proceassas. Furthar, wea hava also haooma
FDw-21 CFR comipliant by induction of new
dissctution and melting pointap parEt U s

Iri 1 b futunz we @i to furt her improve our
tachnicalopargtions through Quality s syEnca
cerifications, adherencato

AR on manta Hriendly pRchices, tach nology
incarporation and improvament in am ploas
wiallbaing and safiaty.

o
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SUPPLY CHAIN

The waar 2027 has h&enthe vaar of repercussions of COMID-13 wharathi Mgs wara
corming to normalization vet svaryons faced a fair shars of chaﬂenges Diuringthis
whola fiaseo, u:uur".-SJ_ll:llzulg,Lr Chain deparfn‘mnf r,ﬁ.h‘ﬁlrred ﬂeadfasi and oparatad
afficienthy asu.ra—H a3 affactivalyto ansurs: srmooth an;is:tusi afficiant’ businass Ing‘iat i‘iz
rnanag[érnﬂntthrnug‘r‘r;j’;&tﬂn‘mtn:fUrﬂ:fmn integration coherant process
coordination, efficient resource management and propar risk managarmant.

Effickent Matarial Handling
iy r’mppjj.rz hai‘n n:le EEIiEH]EI‘ItEI‘IEE{I‘IJ;EI'S EES tl_‘né’
o function of phu:emamtenam:e thmugh

afficient cost managemant and timely mataral
handling. Additionalh, our procummant tea

armamead succasstully through the developmeant.

of new soumas of matarkl, whic hwas pra i shy
fieidas monopolistic supply. Furthermonz, 3.
couplk of products wers tran stionad fom
import tolocal soumes rdwcingthe

da pandancy on forign Imports ioobtan
greate«:* stab tlityin térrﬁs*g:ftrelgn U nant:.:
fluctustionsand trEn spartation obstacles
ewa:all].n:lunngi;@'m{a 19 rtwasalmensure:l
that thaavailabil th:.r oftha riate ria fdmes ertﬁ:‘n:'é
any trogblawhil st the crisis of container
shortage was at it s paak. A couplecf shipmeants:
wiara switchad to FOE shipmant mode, whara
wiz bookad ourforwamer and managed iogistics
fomourend as parthe nead of the hour to
awoid any dakys in dalivenies and cwampricing.

Efficaclous Cost Managamant

Crepart ment accomplished signifcant oost
sawings by adopting @ proective appoach in
order booking (timabd and r&te negot st ion with
suppliers, accom panied with alternata soume
davalopmeant of local matenal toobtain: rEwr
miatarials at bast quality and owiest price . Thara
was anemore fest of inport whana we
managed o keapthe trand of inCreasing prices
of the mataril stable.
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Lﬁundﬁ,qn:l smooth distribution of
Sputnik Vaccination

In add rtn:in t:aﬂ‘r:i’éntmaﬂa;e rneni of 5|:|'|:|r;.r
chain and logisticsof pharmaand nntra
products, si ppbe chiain de;artmént manageas.
I:melzlﬁt.s H,mu:l 3|:|u’r,ru}i VwEccinafrom: import:
h:swarehcn.rﬁean:l fim ﬁn:lr.fge o

tran 5|:-:rrta’t||:|na-5|:er¢ér: al mrrumeame nisof
tha prodcuts all acoss Pakistan in 16 hos pitals.

Acquistion of Pharmaceutical
portfolio

The. rr:ule a{suﬁpd:.r I:I':almjer:ar:trnem I5 reall}-*
I:I:n'rmé nifable in the.‘:'l:q wisition of nawh
acquirad |:-:||:t_ﬁ:|[|:|_fr!:_|m Sandor AG. Adaguata
rsou e planing, afficiant imnentory,
manzgamant; strocturad warahousing and
timahy distribution of rasoumes anablatha
products 1o remain accassibla tooonsumearsall
tha fima.




INFORMATION

SOLUTIONS

our s team has mada notabla tachrnological advancarmants in both internal processes
and axtarnal engagemant 5. &3 rasult, daspite unpracadanted challengas posad by
the COVID-18 pandamic, our |5 team has mada oparations highlyefficia of, using

aut ornation and i mprove d customersersicat o bolster servica standards:

Faaping in-mind thaimpartancs of datain
grangthaning managameant srstams, wa
upgraded our softwaracapabilities fronm Lotus
Wiotas 1o & mom phate Cloud-basad solution by
g rErting o e msot Citlock, This Upgrads
hasenabled our safftoaccessourdatathmough
differant dericas from anyvwhara in thawaod
using an intamat connaction and & faw kay
strokas. Inaddition toanstant aocass, it has
bought us & parfact back up pian in case of any
disstars, a5 data will be backad upin rakime
and can be retriaved instant b, This initist e has
siqnificantly plummeted cost s incurred En].c
storing data internalhy. o provad accassi pility
and bettaranalvtics havea lad to mbu st dect
sion-making and boosted businea ss pafor
Mmanca. '

Thmughoutthe Company, savaral up-to-data
and user-friern:llj.rcl'i;;i'léul plEtfomsana baing
armploved by the Hiuman u:Eip'rtaIﬂ:r day today
aswellas tad cal opeations: Vanous SAP mod-
ukas andcystom-designad applications, such as
our Wadical Repre sentative application (ME2p
and Intelligence Applied Svstam (M5 are putio
usad toinc a2 intamaloontmls, and gat
in-dapth insghts. Theseapphications hava 3
parsonalzed intemacato pmowida daity anabtics

e

3% 8 AR ING T *3ETHER i

-

1

and ragular updating of slas dataand work-
fome parformmances, @ nabling tha Companmy o
ansuretEnspasncy and accountzbility with

real fime data.

Staving dewihad o ourcystomar st sEction
and theair pros panty atlame, wa have config--
wrad variow s interactira ool sincluding HOF
application o infom medicalreprasantativeas
about our neaw offering s, suaiEbility of 2xd Aing
product portfolioand timabs procurement of
medicinas and drugs. arcier, thisintemct e
HC P application proides wio-ws cammm nics-
tion betwiean HC P's/Phamia’s and AGP it
anabling HC Pto povide racommeandation and
faad bac k farcam munication and portal

imp mvameant Ieén:ling tograatar motivationand
impmwad: satistaction for ourcustomans

With our proactive approach, wa are ready to
continuow sty avolve ourentine valua chain to
ambraceallof the upcoming tachndogical
adwancermants. Thase meaasuras halp usin the
most optimum utilzation of resounasio

ac hieve our chjective of profit maximimztion,
along with the sccialobjectivacofa graanar
businass,
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HR MANAGEMENT

Robust beliefin success through peopls, we e rpowar and drive our businass by
hurnan capital helping the rmto achiowe theirarmbitions by enhancing their abilitias
incraasingtheair engagarmant, and devaloping a strong association batwaean thair
puUrpose and organization goals. The core cornpetencies liginattracing top-rigt ch
industrytalent, organizational developrent, building capabilitizs & expartiss of
ampldvees, and providing thamwitha diverss and inclusive culture, Asan
organization, amployess ars ourtop rost priority and biggest assat!

MEW FEMALE H.ﬁ.I'«I.ﬁGEh'IEHT E S ERAGE DIRET R REPORTEEE
IWDLIGTEES TRAWEES HIRED WM BEROF
i : EMPLOYEES
sl
u.m.
|h-rr|:m~|5 L nlrrmmw %J B e
L g W m-':r-:um'-:um:mi

Attracting Promlsingand
Profassional Talent

AGE continuasto establish it salfasan aqual
‘oppartun ity mplcyer, unbiasad b attracting top
tek it The continuois iubtand dewveloprnent of
leadershipstrangthans our com patit e
advantagaand iscrcaltoour succass.

Alang with the hifng of axperienced
professionals, our participat ion in rec it mant
drivesand carar fairsat eputable univarsitias
including Kachiunnarsity, [BA and many mora
continuad intha wear202 1, toattract young and
passonata talent, though our systamat ic and
organized MG progmm. in addition to physical
rec it mant drivie, the robust HR depart mant &t
AGP attractad expeienced and young talkent

both, throug h-soc Bl madia aspa @iy Linkadin
and othar digital platfoms.

We have g wall-struct urad and biasfrea hiring
procass o povide aconsistant and equitable
ecpariance toavaryone invohisd. Withthea nawr
racruitrnent softwans in placa, FiowHRWE, Tha
pmcass has baan automated and digitakined 1o
ansunra trans parncy.

W hiia 3 vast carsar davslopment framework:
and pmwide acce kratad growt h opporiunities,
o annual apprisl sestam anablas amplovass
toevaluate thaircwrn and team's paformance,
and satus of wark. Thriough thasa
devaloprants, our em ploviaas with the rght
knowiladge, skills, and experience can aasth
climbupthea bddarof succass.
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Nurturing Our Cultura

In 2021, we continued auraim o proride a
friendh and pmgrassive atrospharatoour

arm plowaa s 1o fodart han o g, deva lop,
buid, and explore. With muliple avenuas 1o
angage, wa listen toouram playeason what they
saa gsChalkengasand empoviart ham 1o shara
thair parspactivastoimpme thair ovaal|
axparience, Aiming toachikvaacollaborative
culture and greaterengaoemeant, qup shup
corparswara initiated, held once amonth, 1o
anhanca cross-funchicnal interaction. Morater,
Toencouragaauramploveas tooontinuou shy

add walua tothe Company, we regukarhs rawamd
and celebrata thairac hievamants.

Welcomato All

iCram bitious and comm trmant o divarsity and
inclusion has been acknowledged by HR Matncs
b prsarding uswith 6 award s at"Giobal
Crivarsity, Bguity &Inclusion Benchmarks 2021
Thaapprecigtion for ourdecadas of davation did
nx just stoptharze: this vear AGP has baan
rmnkad armongst the top 100ng3 nizstions for
Global diversity. Ve makaa unique blend of
paoplkwith differant ages, rbgions, gender,and
athinicity, and than avarvone works asona Dig
farmiby, Asavanona comaswith distinctiva deas,
appoashas, and opinions, it halps usto make
hiolist i stratagies to put our mark intha industny

Tralning and Education

Thatotusonkearning isa key patof our gcaito
ansure that-am plovaas can continuoush raskill,
upskill, and goaboveand bevand theirabilities.
We put the human & pital forefront of all other
assatsand work forthair gmoeth and develop-
mant. In 2021, we held numanouson-the-ipband
extamalt@ining to make ouramplovaeas adapt
tothe newr and bettar ways o batomeaa battar
it forthe futura, Ona imporant way wea 3k
boceting ourcapability iz by providing 3 parson-
alizad plan foraverr amplovea through awalkin-
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ey

tagratad Leaming Maraoemeant Swstarm (LS,
T hisway wiaalaoansuna that emploweas align
thair devaloprent objedc vas with ourcor
valuasand vision:Gmwing Toget har,

L pholing Curslogan: "wie valual ifa"
tomakathe greatest impactioadvance haslth
for humanity, we aredevaloping futura kadars
for the industnd, Bverr anaof our emplovaas BEys
haold of cur com pany's responsibilitias 1o
patients consumars, custamers and haalthcans
profassionals. Empioves s ara guidad byrthe
company'scode of conduct tosat rules and
ragulations of theirexpacted behaviorin which-
gl function thay work fiort he advancament of

a sokobjactive: "Ensure Longar and Haalt hiar
Lifa",




FINANCE

Thafinance department isguided by stmong
athical principlasvhile staving focusad on
maximzing sharshodarvalue, profacting tha
best interasts ofthe organization and othar
stakahoidars.

Wa ara committad to &t hiaving optimal
pofitability by keeping a0 ave on both short
and long-run trnds, remaining responsibla
for auromaniz@ational i pact.on the
anvimnment, whilk maintaining the highast
profassional standards.

From basic bookkeaping toassisting highiar
managemeant in making informead strategic
decizions, thafinance depatmeant isone of
the major pillars of our omanization and an
assantialingredient 1o a succasstul vear -
phrsa critical role in making financial
decisions for both- intemal and axtarnalafiairs,
and the futuna dirzction for tha Compane
through advancad budgeting and forcasting
tach nig ues. Differant futu rz risks ara
identifiad, appraised, outlinad, and rmost
impotantly mitigatad . Wa adhare to 3 strong

internal framawork appmvad v tha Boand in
all function s. '

Cmssdepartmental collaboration is
sgnifcant to comoborate common, wisicn,

smatterdacision-making and impronsed
coodination, keaping this wiaw in mind, e
partnarwith our businass units o provida
tham srategic counsaling and efficiant
nasource aliomation meathod sand pacticesio
reduca Unnacas sy cost .

Wa fallowr stnngant guidealine from IFRS:s and
15 toensurat@n sparency, Rivancy o
stakeholders, financi| parfomiance and
stiong ad herancato athical practicas Cur 2nd
position for the bast annual r2port for tha vaar
2020, itself is the werification and attastation
of ouradherence io bast accounting and
reporting standards in Pakistan.

accelamting digitaltransformation, wau sa
diffarant fools tanot on b run efficiant and’
affactiva finance opaEtions, but alsotodoa
thomugh anah sis bafiore shaping an orerall
strategy for the Company,

5

1
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OBS AGP

KEY HIGHLIGHTS

JDBS AGP (Private) Limited oo rrnenced ﬁp’aﬁﬂdﬁ; :

-:-Tr.lu]'_-.rBEr 2021 arn:rjmn'-a:l-rateﬁlraﬁertha
T=|-:|:|1.||51th:-n tl'ﬁ{a rnnang.-‘::-:-nt-antlatej its foousom
the irtegration and t[angrtn:-n af the ernployees
Efforts wereako made 1o II'iII'ﬁEEEﬂ'E team
strengtha nden hanoe the fontprint of its
distribution net:r-.t.:-_rk. T|‘|_IE'E|‘|E| bled the Cornpany to
achieve szlesof PER 1.2 billion i onty S montbeof
cpertions thus E::ceadltg the E!ZFIEE'ZEIUIIHD'F
staleholders.

Iy linz wiith its o bje:tluE-nfnnm’minlnga diverse &
inclushie workplace culture the @.L-':!li'npa ny

increasaed it genderdi nrerﬂt:.r rEtia frorn S9% to 259,
During the first 3 manths n:n.rerEIIE ofthe
ermpioyees who ji:umd the C-:-mpa rry from Sandoz
waere oo rioted 3 fler successtul exec ution of
rationwide aszessment canters attended by 126
internal &extarnal resounces.

InSeptemE-ErEDE] the Compa iy sucoesstul by
managad 1o digitalme = hiring proces= and
calibmtad tsalf to comrmence 3 major hiring
-E::EI'EISEWl‘rEI‘Eb}I' onver 300 em‘pbyEE e
subsequentty added 10 the workfonos.

Ir Mowemnber 2021 OET AGR s Commencial
Eiteﬂemaﬁaa mecekebmted the Runch of M Rep
Apph:a‘m rH herel:-:.r the temrm integ fted data

arc hitect ureand business inteligence for ma pping
terrtoriesand hea b hoare practitioners An in-houss
Custo m-redeans hrer wes introduced o kelp
analyre KKWA data and 3 smart share paint oo ncept
wis 3lan intioduced for FAVEOn boanding:

Mloeui g forwapd OBS AGE under e
managemeant welko med the new warwith an
arnbitiousob e tve of increasing == e 1o record
leelzwiththeaddition of newteanmsand
terrtaries.




Inline with AGPs commitment 1o jts
sharehalders farcreating walue thraugh
arganic and inonganic growt b, the
Cornpany, throogh its subsidiang, QBS AGP
(Private) Limited, successtully acquireda
portfolicof 22 pharmaceutical prmducts
frorn Sandoz A

These products belong towaricis
thempeutic classes and include
well-established brands including .
Azomnax, & mcei-Clar, Dspamox, Tatoten,
Ternelin and facid

This acquisition has resulted inthe

strengthening of AGF: existing presence
inthe anti-infectives segment. Moreover,

the acquisition has alsoopened Up new
opportunities inthe cnoology seqnment
thmugh the addition of the warious.

oncology related products,

M. Famran Micrza,
Chiaf Exgcutive Officar
OBS AGP (Pwt.) Lirnited
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AWARDS
AND ACHIEVEMENTS

Best Corporate

Report Award

OGPz Annuzl Be port 2020 secued 2 nd position within the pharmace dhcal
sectorin PestCorpomate Pe port Awand: competition-conducted by the point
o inithee-of K20 Fand KZWLE.

Glabal Diversity and

cldsion Benchimarks Awah

LGP participated 2 nd tie-in Glokbal Divers irand Inclusion Bea nchrarks
(G DIB Contfens noa s nd Swarck 2020 3nd rrade s watk Beainning 2aandk
in & ditfie pént cate gories,

Progress ive fvwards an Best Prctice Award

« Lezdership Snd Acoountabiliy || . Wkark: life integ ration; fexibility,
« DEIStructune And Blnani

. EEE“;;&?:N . Cn:nmr.nun'rt}', G-:me rhient

« DE| Communications Pelztions, Phiknthiophy

“Phartna Expart SurmmitAward

—

SLecured a Positionin. ]

BE P has secuedm posiionamong top phartne compsnies in eipotsecion
and recogniped at the firsteiver'Pharma BExpom Samnnn tand S nds 20271
held by the Pakitzn Pharmaceutical e nufacturner's Bssocition tion.

a3 8 Ao ING TR ETHER

IS0 0T 3 - droplarmendna and | |0 14007205 <l plernenision
reardEning s companidercbust ofaystrirmbleEn o renantl
Chlityblaragarant T iem bl ek Sty

S0 E 0] A0 =
Dedupational Heslh and
S fety Tefanmgern art Swrhar

S FD&

g - N
EMP Certificati]

Cerifiation. )

Both of pha maceutical plnts of AGR & Obiained the US FOW certification:
certifiedto oo phew ith Currentzond of Fegrtmtion of our Nutraceotical
hlan wfacturing -Fractices (oG M= par the " pkntiPRnts]
Drugs 8ot 1976 andthe rakted Files

Bhdriah Complignes

'ﬂ Certificate

The Company re:ei.eﬂfh'e "arifiae of

WA Green Office™
~ Certificate’ © 8

1 Pgeith it beetion WWE participated

Sharmh CotnplEmEe with ESE Meeran Gean Cince IntEtve, = Environmrentzl
I (KD Sharah Oomplance Ciern” Managente it PRntorensus susinabk
aifter the Sharih Complznos Pey B, practices in-head ofice to consense enangy.

condicted by Meemn Banklin ied,

tWache and water,
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SUSTAINABILITY AND

CSR PRACTICES

Consistent with AGP core wlues of pressnving and
irmproving lives, theonganzation &cormrnitted to
supporting and partrering e ith saleholders and
cornrmunities thioughCarmpany's com prehensive
sustaira bility fa el This frarmewor kfocusss
cn creating sharedvalue based on socil,
environmental 3 nd oo noric parameters. Weainm
10 inoor porRte susairabil iy inoour day-to-day
opemtions by investing insocEwellbzing, making
buziness practices eoo friendly. producing quality
life-=mwingdrugs, and providing 3 nururing
workphceculture, Inthecurrentyear AGP has
ot ributed 5 2% of Comparny's Profit -Afer-Tax
towands its sustinability and welre of society in
anesernplny mannaerthatincledes rmeasures in the
followsing key aress.

Building aCommunity

Ezlizving in the powear and profiou nd i pactof
right ko ledge at the right tinme, AGP init mted

558 GROWING TZaETHER

AWEIENEsE Campaigneon prevention and cureof
prevailing keahhdissasss inoorporting the Btest
trerds in digitalzation 2 nd soc &l rmedia,

AGP rrade a doration of Hepatitas rmedicine of PER
9 milliontoaid patients in nesd. Considering the
worrizome reponts show ing that S 1% ofwormenin
Pakitan suffer fromcalkiurm defic ency, AGP

launc bed dedicated s=ries onthe matter titked
"hetumlCakium K Baat Ehesstesn K S=ath' on Fi
100 hosting top beath profesionalzand expertsin
tha fizld. The series comprised of 12 -prog @ s hat
@ neveny Saturday on FadioStation feat uring
prorninent consultants o provide theinalable
irsightson Guses syrmptors, 2nd prevention of
calciumdeficiency. In addition 1o that, AGE also
hiosted weell-rencwy ned doctors, forran info rmatine
seczion nared "Fait 1 Eshaniahayesn ki
Labani™. Thiswasa continumtion of sevemlother
sessiors conducted by AGE Breducatingthe
publicabout prevalent dissses,

With resilience, dedication, and resounceful ness, AGP ook ssveral initiatives critica | to uplifttha
=0 in-econornic status of the com rmunity. So e details of thess initistivesare sharsd below:

%!l A7 donated Hepatitis Crnedicine, MHepdll, worth
orE= &2 Mllicn 10vaious renowned redicd instiutons
incudineg Liver Cener, Mernon Hoepta and A1 6E,

AP held asdea'd,ilcn; A e Ess Session on reast
cancef for e educatin o wianen todetect

A ot the rightoourse of adion for a
syoE sl aure,

iger) -:h:natednﬁcl"u-lal;d 51‘;11_:?.3 I:n'aE'lugEl Il:i‘tl ﬁliﬁd ot
organizations nduding Akhuwat, ildren Vilage, TF,
and Shahid Mrid Foundation (S8F)

Mhore over, AGP ekl cowid s areness sesfion and emeiried
WaCdnEtian drive in its vdn iy tn:-s.a‘e%.la'd aid poect its
waluade humnan resoune Fronn COMC 19

Iritighed e plantaion g under the the e of
Each CnePlantOne’, wit e 3m o popegaeits
CornrriTrE Nt oawands endnonmen sl onareaian, To
rrark. this oanrntrnent, AGH caied outsewserd e
tal s drives in diterent & eas, induding knnsh
aduate Medicad cenine (P MO The Gtizen
found aton (TF) and severd athers,

Partnered with Ayesha G‘unduﬁ Fn:l.ln:l-aﬁ:n [.ﬁ.tIF] O

ﬁp:rtapn:gra'n TrdWR { Trap, Merter
ecrey el coate) fior rnaes vaodnation -an-:l neuteﬁng o

Aratdogs.

.'5.'1313"5 rranagernent ad ernployees Gried cuta

rg vty athlahiagdi Beath toTese
a.ua‘mema‘u Fla}lrlsrdeh profeding he
ErmiIonnEnt

]
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AGP on a Mission: *Learn today, Lead
tomorrow!

To ercurs sustaina bk business pRctices act vely
andcontinuoushy, RGP takes huge prideto patner
weith rencwvnied Mon-ProfTt Orge nimations toowark

| Crormd tolds Heutbefre
| Amscition- 2 schoo forthe

rivillion ot 1B Karsc kit | b d sndcippled,
a3 Pt prodni neg K udents | combired with an indsrial
Fﬂ: ﬂ;leged Froninefor thee peoor. da Fie
[T MCA R, oo pres separahe Foehel sfor
A Lnd s Murehi bt ared il = ar vl
Fi an4 ot with | dedicatedy Sationial frainirg
ecme Dt or, B Ecu‘tu’ﬂ'ﬂtpn:ﬂ.lihi'rl'-:l.m-
Foarwchi, Cr. 5, Skbar Zadito | tranirg nthefddsof
provide Anands | apport to Cormp b 1T ainineg, talonned,
sderksfior 4 penicod of d mgmdeﬂ.mrdrg
P ard oockireg il s
A &T :
S .
= -I"-.-
= — o

37 QoINS TOGETHER

S L imibed 5 gree-d i ol
with S tod onsbe Plr
23 aspark of SR ard iored
Ay warong educytion of
(100 suderte of ool
sdopted by Shamesenibihan,
The jon e ortkingto
aesit the chi drenc omineg

b e
T proa
them gty educ sion,

oo llectively over the mission of empowering
chidrenand erabling rooral spirtwland
intelk=ctual enlightenrent thoug hthe poveer of
qualityed ucation,

Az part of our comn ke
torem oy e cless bamer and
proeide quality education o
= desarireg and
rred edged, AP
speoreronsd 4 sdh ool of 200
sudents fors yearin
ool b orsti on vath The
Ciiimen Foundetion (TR in
Jaoobabed . AP will provide
FHER2AEmilion o TF whidh
wdl b e hovuards
firiarecireg e aheoecd Faes,
bk sl b
i AT gt e mopenrenas of
the schicecl

Protecting and Regencrating Mature

AGP cortinuoushy and corneiEstently =feq mrds the
ervitonrent, for this purposs wewent into a
purpcee-driven partrership with  sust@inability
eaprt Workd Wildlife Fund for Metune (00 F) for
GresnCfficeCertification. AGP implersented the
Environreent Managenst Planat the head office
withtheaim to reduce carbon diox ideemissions
and offices’ ecological footprint. Implerentationof
thiz progm@m helped ourarganizationcut down on
costs, reducewaste make better proc urerent
choices and becorme anenvionrmentally awars
vearrkforce, This led toAUGP ac hieving Green Office

Cerifiztion, b=coming the2nd pharma toattain
thisaczolad.

In comgruent with theorge nizaton's value of
coreerving nature a3l the rra nofacturing sites at
AGP a e folkowing Matioral Envino nrrenta | Cuality
Standard (MEZE). Toattainsustainabil ity and

ko ng -t grow b the Compa iy is tinekesshy
veorrking 1o refine s enengy and resou e
coreurmption through the following steps

v nstalEtio n of 20lar power systemsatalld of ks
production facil ities to reduce greenhouse gas
ermizsion that results inglabal warming

o retalEtion of sercor-driven t@ps that promote
sustzinab ke consumption of water

« Biluent water treatrent plnt for propearwater
disposz 1t hat com plies with Zind b Envircnmeant
Protection Agancy [SEPA)

L ZrEnizing training sessionto both upperand
lowver rra ragertent for "Gresn Houss Program’’ at
AGPsown przrmiss,

Consumer Protect ion and Safoty

AGP takes g ringant messu res o Snsuns Consu rer
protection and sfetyas it Ecognizant of the critical
ratureofthe pharrmaceutical ind wstry. The
organization hastakan stepsto ercsune s=fety and
avoid counterfeits punchase; this includes the
inoorporation of unique design elkemeants into the

packaging of core brndsand the introductionof
20 baroodes an the products rra nufactured at
AP,

Promoting Sustainability in Work

AGP has alvweays mhken the heakhandwell-beingof
its peop b2 as s top priorityand constant b strives
to priovide and raintaine smfeand cond U e
weorking enwina nrnent for its huran resounoes.

Ernployess arecoreidesd azourvalmbleasssts
and necesmmny stepsane tmkentoenzuethair eatth
and=fety atall costs. Toassue emp byess’
wiell-being, the Cormpany conducts regular
rnairtenanceof machinen and training sessons o
CreEte awa reness a5 well == rmitigate all futurs
possible risks and aocident. AGP ako conducts
ermargency responsedrills and fine sk asssssments
1o prepane s staff forsudden mishapsand ratus|
cakirnities. Last by to strengt ben emnpoyes's
irnrnune systern, beart heatth and merongsand
brin paformance, the oganzation providesa
hgignic and balanced diet to theworkfonce,

AGPworks o erabledwarsityand equs|

em ployrent op port unities 1o s 5= by carmying
out tRining seszione ford werstyand inc lusion as
wellasimplkermentingequitable hiring prRctice.
Adding an, wee oo ntribube o1 he fulfilment of
hiurnan rights byensuring cormpliance with Bws
and regu btiors whaeverweopemteandthiough
our policiesand progrRnms.

AGP beliewes inyouth ermposssrment 22 eflected
by our hiring practices. We hawe talen nu e us
rEsEsy ies b increass youth's paticipation within
theonganization.
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AP enables anorg@Enimtional culkure that
pricritmes ern ployes engagerentand msin mes
their imwohermentzand rootivation, through this

init @tive the Cornpany undeft ook sevem | activit s
andevents o promote an inc lusiie and oond us s
Eruino NFreEnt & Mo g its wor ko e

[
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22 88 GROWINS T GETHER



TOWARDS A SUSTAINABLE
FUTURE

Cur appmach, while pursuing sustainable davelopment goals (S0G <) as adopted by Governmant
of Pakistan (GoP), toward s impmoving sustaina bility can be summarized throwgh the foliowing
table:

FERC HUNGER {FOODHEALTH AND QUALITY EDUCATION
SGheral gtion dibeswere WELL-BEING W0, poboy i plee thist provides
conccted for deiribartion of : =ducationa Ischobrships o the
foodtothe ybdarpriviaded »Toaidin the tEstre ot he neach and deserding.chikden of

popin ko snc 100 begzof I th Estening dissace of Fcton workers 3nd s pport st
ration worth s nd PR dlion Hepatke in Pa kst the Colnpar! ; g
e : Pt pech e 19 Karchi in The
wemrditribed £ peady dzlrlate-:lﬁ Hetl[.;n'ne-:icg?ﬁnm CUHEN R oS P A 2
families 2 pamodon rCER ELL=U LR LD s ) e :
ealt v rnillice tl:lﬁri;l]_‘r hEEI'ﬂ'IElE stk pts Ao thair bachalors
instituticns; PG .
Mace donamorsovanoys P oot S0l
; prcerpriviegedstudent in
NECS S e cellbomtionwith fenew nedand
Fakhunkaatohelp ptents get : Agghir
e i, i pritahde NG The Cimen
; : B ikt TR =0 Shiarn sen
o InitiEed e thawemneness i Wemor Rl ooncation:
nod e sichas NaturslCaicin g 141 [
GENDER EGUALITY Eimﬁh ot
e have Bmzkstength ot over [ear Gare e b Saries conduced
L12%zatoblworkiore by rrescdica [amc health e
< ISt RINE Bl pha mhE il professionzl.
listed mmipsny:
w2 oo e D AN EgE et
Cadimnsits cffe ks
irefledtng o comnftisnt i
by e agqualoppoty ke o
teiriakes to o rish i it n the
R TRt .
A CLEAN WATER AND SANITATION
Con et thvie wear and this pear v Effhue it watar thestment plantE i phos Ty poperwae roeposal that
wie AR SR e in :-'hu;c-:ihfel'em'r cornpliEs with Sindy Enviion rent P ction Sgency iSER) and Sppoved
Categoies name b Rechitren, i e i Pt g Btoe s thomny:
ez Ehip ahd Sooanizbilmy ¢
DElsteactigand wIONERNING WA T Dy BN TRPE WItH S acE BnEE Pngs wihemeer
Irevphe e eamon Work Lie poczible;
Integ mtion, L «DonzedZapal Hand sanitizing gy idtoseveralcharisble oigaiEation
= = e Inlipeding Bkt Fowncktion, 500 Viksgs apd TOF
o g G oernment ]
lebtion: and Phtanth ol

HL1 38 aROWING TOGETHER

‘pursuing tha ac higvanmant of masximu m

The Cormpany is consistently making
affarts o promises sustainabla future by

nurmbarof goals:

AFFORDAELE AND DECENT WORK AND

{LEAN ENERGY ECONOMIC GROWTH

» I lEtion of Saktr Rower Systar « It taibation of Fart Tl S L natyrert P50 ) has plped andinstal memsl ok n
o alls prane thatwil awer imprceng o e prodct deve bprrant fioess bee nabling the
A pd 1St our e fresck; st ge et o pertriinhoue: Ethg of partides and nodaok krelon

e ierthceie of A e ks E provided byvendors S A ako prondss inore
ﬁ?&gﬁg’%‘gﬂuwr’. ivtedlgance ifrthe e ing prodess andhelpe o detechon of pode il
anvrERTE TR by problen: e bted ' parbck S atearhiBge; .
ecducing: it carbon o print The « Wik imEceter B being e Btk ha 1otaciiens the workingwame 1o
oinpeEny hes s uooess il inpicess their riosde andioaerabe anes B andinrnover;

i pEpantedthe snwicament
rrEn g amren L e angoesad
by W Pt bl & B e i

« M, prcipert @i i plece e neons that sitilar opportis nities, wages,
anid Eenefts 2 prow He d to rmale and fe el stait ching the e el of

e 4 s ke Carthad it ith zimilTqualifcatons andecperience,
(g e (3 ;

12 ©o

RESPOMSIELE

REDLCED CONSUMETION LIFE ON
INEQUALITIES AND PRODUCTION LAND

« Dy actfese toall s policies pertEining 15 Practive proairks on weste «Carredout plantation dives in
© Eborwages andoompensation: n’anagen‘en_tahnd efficient '*'E'LEF E'tﬁt;fhﬁm e

skt onth roug hian FUEERIRALE 2

- Inaesredduagis Of woorkers 1oz pport afﬂlﬂntﬂtlateiti'gatﬁ-ent phit iRt

et Wing in idlstonaneanion ment; SR
. The compositon of e ployess oontzins g e by instalition of sotss

differentethnicgoups nchuding mmorky i bt 3l g,

= o=

- The rranagemantstrichansu e thatall
Wi E ands Bt ane older than 15 vears
cfageands o b ey eaeschikd
BB,
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OUR BUSINESS MODEL

We us= our esouesand oun dnigue activities o provide high gualitymedicinesand productsand
create hongrermvalle o our swbeholdas ina resporeib e and susainab i vy

D r Pesorroe

=

Human Capi tal

Cur peoplebelp ddiver cir abjectives with her

#ciard fic and tachnical knoededge 2nd their epaise n
requiadion, indellachrml property and cormencislizdon

Social Capi tal
Withe o oot by v oo red i orehiiper i th negubrbors,
appliersand $ird parfes Wite sloo bene aqood

o fprorabe rap st on whichiz ineruments inmsreorg
thesarabytiorehips

Finandal Coapd &l
Bozess o cash, dabtand aquity ansblasu s boinestin
arhan dreg our capacies for oodey's d e reed s

Ineles wal Capital
Wit mre equip ped it 3t sed brand i e and Bee =
ivears fed presduct porfolio, Wil abeobave spoertios in
budress s quisdonand inegadon, whid erables us
tomchiswee eficien tand postive Syrengies

Manu fachurmg Capi Bkl

Lithe b i o Fhear o compliant nenuecrng
Eercd s, O rocmrad Fac i meg mspeertiee apab] e s hoded ear
rlitpprodu ot o firdem =8 orml sandends mnd adhise
acoremies ofsc e

Matural Capital
Withe oo on ancironmantd prodec fon and are

ire ired o = opet roesthed ol cagids Ao corder e rethursl
PenoLY Ce i

£3

Ry IN:E TOGETHER

Howr We Ceate Walue

PRODUCT PIPELINE
DEVELOPMVIEMT

[Patient eeds - Product registration)
We Inest in pood uct portfiol ios That
pressent o pportun ities for sustainabla
revEnue grossth . Chur tangeted
acquisitions present value
enhanoernent o p po i nites

A

REIMY EST 2 DISTRIBUTE
RETURRES

Az part of our pial
allocation frameesor ke
rEineEs jnour potilioto
prowide the platform fior futu e
rErenuE gQrossth . imn proed
cpeEtional srnengiesand o
Create ca pEc ity for s e lue
adding opportunities, We alko
provide sdegmte returns to
shareholdarsinthe formof
Cividends

A MUFACTURIMNG &
SUPPLY CHAIRN
OPERAT KONS

[Frocurerment - AP inn ports -
ianufcturing - Distriboation)
‘e 2 higvesup phy chain
efficiencies dueto cur high
bangaining powser and tirnely
ondering ca pability .
‘We oz pita lDe onour unique
= nECtuning S pachiss and
widespread distribation
rezbeacrk toachieve
aptimEtionofopertional
costs & nd ersure rela bl supp by
iof hig higuality products,

d

COMMERCIALIZATIORN

MarketingandSalkes-
Hezlthoane Professional
Emgagerentand Suppor -
Patient use)

W gensrate Onga nic [Susn be
ard profitgrowththroogh
fioe igzed poornotion of cor
products throwghour
etersive s les Bice etk
ard costeconomisation

|

Achieving Outcome

For Emplovess

Wike arinploy 1, 559 sabf ared olfer thern shil dessdoprienct
ard carear gr ot O P i thes, ho stk retsn and
o v e bt 4l e 0 sUppoSrt o ur b osiress Wil
pei A s of PHE T, S02 P o o e pl onseses =

rern e on B bere s

For Palients

LVide prodde qumlity prroduc s toirnproe b theend s
ity oflik of cur padarte i the comrini 1y Wike
romafchred d2ilion o of packs during e e

For Vendors

(eryar mti ey b s reess mnd desvedo p v el e & fio =l
lorey teumi redstorehips: Proournernent o f g ood sand
sarces o | ocal mnd irer e onal parirer s =g grag s
1o an aronko PR LS00 Wilion in e

Frw Diis b bor s

Prosdd i mriafacuned riaddres or disvibution soross
tecound yand bonders The rvedidres dsribarbed
et PRE T 0dd bl i imod o =i o mred imctem storsd
i hets

For Sharshobders

I 2021, fi=Bomr d recornrendad = ind dvidersd of FRR
250 per sheare

Fow Exononiy
Wi ciovin Eareed PHES 2065 B Biom b riomtionsd esc e uer
tinoigh dinect arediredinect tavees e stairhoneleies

For Environmen t

Lithe ko Iyt veer f0 pacduce thee irnpeac tofour
operaiionson te reburs andronment Ve ool bormate
with MAE =nd ob teiresd greeno Hicecertific e
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OUR VALUE
CHAIN

AGE has mada concartaed effort s toensurathat wa maintaina Among and ik value-Chain that
fulfills the nead of curand consumers effactivaly. The mngeof activities in placatoansum the
prisionofour products araillud@tad inthediagram b ko

|

ANTEALY W LS

J| SALALDIYHIG | |

e TR TR
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STRATEGY AND RESOURCE
ALLOCATION PLAN

Wea hawadeasig ned a thorough action plan to shape the future diractionof the Company, leveEging
our brand name, quality managaemeant systams, strong organizational culture, profassional
axcalkence, and financial strength . We will follow through with these mbust stratagies 1o achiera
ourobjectras succasstfully, craating value forour stakahald ars.

v Beplore ared avmbime
o herti s e i an i
rmargersand acquidions ho
iz growdh and
shareholdars’ value

i

 Bean

Enapd oyl

- ofcholce

v ErhErceincluEon and
diversityinwork
A onrert

v hinmin wok ik bdanos

v o tite skt with
l=mmirg =red
dewed o prnent
oppor tunities

v Frovide caneer growth
ard ncerdivine

By

v Dontinoouds upgrads
production Fedlities and
Farnan capital to
rmadmize efidency

+ Coreisendymzintzin the
quality afproducts

v Busld brard equity
Hirough C5R

v Foogs on Uh] Sertmireble
D'-:vd-:-prnmt o=

v Wbk om arironrnen
O AT S

Flediarnto Long Term

Flediarn b Long Termn

Lareg T

Lareg Tarmn

4 Htar Maur
Cbjectine: Lines of
Pusinass
Strategias v Capitalime on thegnowdh v Divers fing our portindio v Hemep resour os uilizadion
oftop brands ard high bwqoing irto newsnd and bisiress processas ot
poterdial products rel et segraen s 2 op i evel
o Corceniraie toupliftomles v Strergthen the adstence o [Develop =ernmte vendor
of Tierdl products into ntr a0 o ket £ e
v Foszues o asqpon s on =oross segrnent o Ottmin oparstorel
brorders =nd rese product el lar e, inaemsing
lmrichies production and oot
= Hiciarcias
Matune Shortherm Freortto badiumn Trm Shoor thermn to bl edium Term
Pridritw High High Hgh

Flediirn

High

Medium

tedium

Re zouroe allomted

Finmncid capitsl, hurman
capita, socid and red=tion-
ship capits

Rrareci=l capital, hooman
capitel aned irdedlscoud
-:q:-iﬂ

Firmrd= oapit, huren
capit, o Eoired
capita and ine e
Capital

Finmmcim capital, huran
capital, ol and
relaforship capits

Finmncid capits, hurnan
capite, socid and
refatiorehip capitsl

Firmnciml capital, hurian
capi T, o oty ed
capital, iniedlechel capital,
=ocid and red=xtionship
capi

Finarcial capital, human
capita, social mmdredadore
ship mpit

KPl rmonitaned

v Growh raie of op brands,
high poterdial products
ared Tierdl products

v Py enpenp tdestination s

v Irnproved cusiorner
loyd =] e e
credibility

v Conributionin sdes and
e tbility

-+ Profisbilityratics aid
o ks profit maging net
profitrangin, esming per
share and eapenss Etios

v Meferkatsbore aarning

v Ernplooes turnoner raie

v hlarketsbar e unitgrowsh

« Comrmunityinees+

£

Yk iy QoA ING TE2XGETHER

!

pear share, retrnon and Feedback on aarews ard e growth rivenis and anengy
squityand rum on o sar vt n
it e pioyed

=
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O bjectives: :
L - | J . . /

| _L._n.'f-ﬂ-.:,.h:p_ it Con g

1._. - k -~ ¥ s . .

Status v Becorded cverall sabax v« Exctended ity product lines v 1Gr s Profitiner e by v Boquireda porticlio o F 22 v Parhed mroong top 10 v Dbdmired cart Rombe of o Iretallafion of Solar Pan s

Fowrth o FESE bvdivarsifing inie rew €8 mminst 20 20, pherrimcanfcal brands fror | orgmiztions by HR Fragistration with USFD, onal 2plansreuled in

+ Drarnestic meles grasw by

To izt

v Landied Snewproducts

rivedidries category
rarves w Plauno pewchisary
Orthiopeedic, Cardio

& Irnplernented = Hectie
costooninals ress o es
v Cortirued deweoping

S or BG which are
comnrmercislimad in P stan
urydar Faedor Braed.

rmeirics

v Precived o avemnd = by
Aokl D wer sity, Equity &

for Mutracerticd Flant
iFlntll]
Orgoing process tohave

arergy Favng of around
158

v Dngoing process of
build

rg & irn®ge frough

etz abc ard =l errte, raliable and Conzolidmhed e ircluson Barehrnarks up o devtes e of thes 2t LR o tvifes
Murrcauical aconornic vendor sorce beosted to PR 9.2 Eillion a1 production Relities : m*ﬁ};ﬂmﬁmi
v Cormerted 1208 irnports ard POT4o PER 1.5 Billicn « Enjoweanlyroimes zﬁﬁdﬁpﬂﬁhgﬂ
irvho local procur arnarts learding 4 enbarced EPS of shenteges broew childran
FHF 6,24 thear apias + Collsbortion with VWWAF
apeean O Hice o msbis 'our
olfice prectiosr grearar

Fiture relewanoe of

Th= FH wall rearm=in redawsnt

Thez EF Ll rervemi road ey

Th=E P vl rern=in radeysn .

The KPL wadll rarvimin raleyen s

The BRIl rarnsin

Thez BF vl re revsiro road it

The BF vl rarn=im re bavmnt

EPRI in fohre in frhre in hoire in fhre redevmnting s in frhr= P
Opportunities/ Threats | « Pobenial o norenss « Earlyrnover adveritage . ﬁ;;ﬁﬁggﬂ'ﬁ High pohertial to « Famdy pacl ofiniernal « Risein disaares ard T T
rnatoet share ir thee privete secior larvad chaspite bosiness i r e ryver st ohane et 1o fill thee gapes =nd dizor ders due to changesin e
oo rreerti ol wan d espoand + Consrtntroutatineg wiras rotrh, CuIT ey Posidon the Company theUp sanior acos e and detary Sl A R ey
irer retion =y v Fiskofechrological g recizion aned rizein or bether barqmining rmaregement posAions hi=bits SN | =
« Fierce bocd and globa obzoleszarce 2 "'I'_ﬂ nand Feight powear oover aapplier s in e rtineg md nes s InTezsng Bogs and stuely sharehcldars
cormpetition, patcuarky aciert fic Audies are Eh-: g9 [l | e Batter muremd of bisirasnes e s on prevenfon B
; : : - onirolRole Reoinrs, : ¥ ard siheholders
in devel oped ard rapidlvewdving parfcdarle PER production ower bemds v Timne =nd resouroes are and living lorger 2nd [t in B
A arging aoremies devalition, gereral Feesul tant bsires zrnay requirsd o laiers hiring hiaal thier fives L R
in Mtiar, pricireg prodblce reagetive athighar levalz o ¢ Upgred=ion of production ; wid
e tacry s bt e o by e
il == Irinproper intag aton of v Plerrhiings are proneto ir e A pr oo ey, [eeds o
bein anner culhorsl desligriment producion downtinne
Impactdue tostermal L irag li rabes i . . :
h'ﬁjm :&mnﬂ :-Iitﬁl-:}l % » Wi theingexing v leehnolagho Erhanced rareparency v Theeshi ftof foclsin v lrcreasein Samreress v [ue o hie enlution of
"EF':; 4 f“"'“' womraniass and promodon | BdEncemends make ard sirong corporae advancad aducaionel ared changing distary snidal redis, globalized
nﬁ';f L ofrmentl heslthis apertiona optimiztion geavemance coupled Furbarns Forn bk =nd e coerbarn s presars o oups and
RiPRMER T TR MR irnportanoe inthe country axsier 3nd economicd with fnanchd sourees, Inielligare e Cuotiant are lazding o an ircrenned acologicnl
:-d H IIHHT_::: OO S T8 Mo e ¢ Theemerging terd of provide roor e aned ricr 2 {100t Ernotions irecrans atheconarg- sustainabiity corcams,
: £, 10 prono e kel roird il 2nd swsresbout | SYategic parinerships, wibeant oppor unities Quedant{EC) makes ha foriaf ar products, the objectiveafa
i the importance of azound bemed Upon Fustand e vl able toirmest culhre ofthe v The farce cornpedtion i= besiness has beer
* :np;:d:t ?“&ﬁm;ﬁ rnerta-hogiere it anllective gain helps to The processio frierket crganiTaion iobe of fikedw to irnpct e ranskmied Fomnanly
Emﬁ:m;tm :-:u:q'n g et wirnpa ts social, bery it ] sthorimtion franskr i st r e e o a5t archievarrerto f aconariml o bath
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The Company has an eﬁé’diye o 5h Tl
manadamant systam totimely mastiha
wiorking capital and financing neads of
the company. The Company 15
sufficiantly lig uid with PER 522 fillion: in
cash and cashequivalents. Thar is 3.
long-tam dabt of PER 53 Million along
with currant maturitvof PER 4271 willion.
Chrar the long term, futura cash

Thea Company plans to expand and gmow
thmugh &3 subsd Bre QB S-AGE the
aoquisition that took place in 202 10f
salected portfolics of products that ana
comrmercialized in Pakisan undar tha
Zandoz brand. Inadd ition tothis, the
company is constanth warking ioward s
buiding strataqic partnars hips and

I'"
o

';_-"._.._Et.'-'f et o o il devaloping its rvanue varticals.
S5 %% sufficient tofund opemsting and debt
- :,5 = & sapicing costs, normal lkewals of capital
- : X " H axpenditure, paymeants fn:ir'tuusinesé
W& =m0t axpansion prog mms,and other mutine
= = : :j outflowrs including e and statutony
W om W owe, lEviesand dividends.
Ll ;
'.‘ % 1 : ' = Theompanyensuras prudent liguidity
?3 A n . managerns nt by maintEining sufficient:
;‘;:: = 4 funds. Effective contmlson credit ssles and
& E ﬂ :"‘i raintanance of an adaq uabe amount of
IR -9 committed cradit facilitias rasultin affac- -
': ; ::i lﬂ tiva management of it s iquidity position.
y o LB | During the vear, bormwing s ware sattiad
r; ﬂ" - : E'E EEE Etmt?}r Cmgwl;'mlt_tee hasbaen # on a timaly basiﬁthhs maintaining our
lﬂ;f.' T e T % Jong-term and short-tarm credit mting of
F rnatenalinastmeant proposl: and proposad  Asand A1 mspactivaly. i
' f:: 4 their suggestionsand recommendation for - 0 ' '
'-";‘ = ; rawigw and &ppmoEl of the Board Maating.
o @ & op  TheCompany hasalwsys focusadon
'y W g sensitizing itsemmploveas 10 sddress ang:l
~ == 8 raport any ethical issue they come acmss

| thmugh formaland designated channals,
¢ ansuning developriant of ouroganization |
o cultura stavsour top priority. The Com pany 4
| continuestoinvest inthe apacity )
| enhancamant of its manufactunng facilities, F. Tharais no significant change in objectivas
tocontinue to deliar enduring walue forall and strategies from the prior yiear, The:
its stakaholdars. E Campany continuas to pursua it s goals
axpansion, developmeant, and growth.
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OUR KEY RISKS AND HOW
WE MANAGE THEM

Businass Risk Managamant Framawark

The Board at AGP, ovarsass tha risk
managemeant procass by ansuring that a
proper risk managameant framawork s in plece
undearthe orarsight of tha Board Audit
Committea Far this purposa, the Boamd has
appmvad therisk managemeant policy ofthe
Company which datarminas the Company's
lenral F risk tolarancea. Risk managemeant
avstamsane reviewad requisdy by the
axacutive managemeant taam o reflact
changesintheanvimnment, markat conditions
and Company'sactivities. Moraowar, tha
principal fisks araalso presantad annually to
the Board Audit Committes for thair raviaw,
The risk managament framawork of our
Companyistha structure govarnsthe pocess
of identifncation of potaential thrests tothe
orgjanization and mitigating stEtagias to
aliminate orminimia the impact ofthasa risks,
aswiall as tha machanism toaffact ivaly
monitor, evaluata and implemeant this stratagy,
Manaaing risk is the responsibility of avarny
empovaaat AGP. The Risk managemant policy
armpowarsany amplovas tointete reguirad
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changeas for the approval s of ralevant tiers of
thea Risk Management, Framework, & number of
stratagic, lagal, reg ulatorny, opa=tional,
financial and reputational fsks are baing faced
by thaCompany. We managde thesa rsks
through approprigte sk m it igation plans,
designated accountability and mechanisms for
upward communication ofany significant
issuas and incidants that mav arisa,

Managamant of Capital St wchre

The Campany'sobjactivewhan managing
capital is to sfaquand its ability to rrmain as
on-gaing concem and continua to prorida
sustaing ble retums 1o the stakeholders and
thus maintain an optimal capital structure. Tha
Company iscumenthy financing majorty of fs
oparationsthrough its cwn reaouncesand
running financefacility, if neadad, orinvesting
activities through equitvand a bakncad mix of
long termand short tam if neadad.
Furtharmona, the Company has notdafaultad
in pavrent of any debt obligations during thea
yar.
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DIRECTORS’
PROFILE

Tarig Moinuddin Khan
Chairman - Board of Directors

SGmup, has

-panenca, Undear his dvnamic kadarship,
OBS hasemeangad asa patnarof choica for
ticalcampanias willing 1o
work in Pakistan.

Hacommencad hiscansar b working with keading
companias in Canada fallowad by a mow 1o Saudi
Arabawheanz he worked withthe SaudiRoval famib
and evantually pinad Crganon Phamna B (OB 5 (nowr
part of Manck S Couln Ay wihana ha samead a5 tha

Maraging Directorfor ksaand Pakisan.

He fomad OBSGmupin 2006 whan ha acquinad
Omganon's Pakistan thmough a managemeant buwout,
Thisacquisition omad the basa for sova @l othar
acquisitions including, Mamk Sharp & Dahime’ (s0h
Pakistan businass, Scharng Plough's Pakistan businass,
M0 50 lanka O parations, AGP, Janssen Phamna's
Pakistan oparationsand Sandoz Business Division in
Fakistan.

He is alaothe Honorans Consul General of Nathanand s
in Kamchi, Sacretary Gane@lofvond kedaation of
Consuls Brussals for Pakistan Chaptarand formear
Prasident of Pakistan 5rilanka Business Forum 1o
promcte trade betweanthe twocountrias and
Marmbarof ASPEN [nstitute (L5A).

He is agradisteof the Conoomd i Un fvarsity, Mot ral
and hasa PostGaduate Diploma in Public
Acoountancy GDPA) fom MGl Univarsity, Ha isalaoa
Cartifiad Maradameant Acoourtant from Ontancand
Cartified Public Accountant from Califom &.
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Nusrat Munshi

Managing Directaor &
Chief Executive Officer

“he has ablaend of expariencaof cvar 2 1vaarsin
banking and pharmaceutical sactor Shaisthe mD
and CEO of AGP Lim ted and also sarvas a5 adirachor
onthe Boamrd of OBS AGP (Private) Limited, OBS
Healtthcara (Prvatel Limited, Aspin Pharma iPivate)
Limted and OBS Grzen (Private) Limdad. She joinad
AGP Limitad inJune 2007 and worked as Diractor of
Finance, Information Svstamsand HE priorto har
alevation as the Managing Director in 2009, Wiith
dmng datermination and unwavanng commitmeant
shea successtully lead the Company during the cntical
procassof Change in cwnarship in 2014 and listing
on the Pakistan Stock Exchangein 2018,

She started harcarearwith the Banking Ind ustrny and
has anexparienceof ovaradeacade in the functions
of Treasury, Corporta and C redit. She hasalao
wiorked with H5BC Canada and wastha Ragional
CorpoRte Head at HABC, Pakistan before poining
AGP Limitad.

“he hold sa BBA (Honsyand MEBA from the Institute
of Businas s Administ@tion and a sacond MEAfom
the CQuaans Univarsity, Canada.
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Naved Abid Khan

Chairman - Human Resource & Remuneration
Lommities
independent Director

Hea brings akong with hinn cvar 22 viearsof profound
e ri--n-.-;- with 28 vears of broad-basad banking
iscumanthy sanving ast |'|:||rr||:|r| &

[ E'_I of Sharmean Khan Mamonal Foundation &
Chairman Pakisan Microfinance Invest mant
Company. Heisalsoa Board Marbar of karachi
Shipvard and Enginaaring Works, NEEP Microfinance
Bank Limited, saif Powear, Galivat Davalopriant
Authonty, Naymat Cdlateal Man nt Company
Limited, Bahna Foundation and Gas & Ol Cormpa niv
Fakistan.

During his carzer, ha has sarrad asthe Prasident &
EO of Favsl Bank Limitad and ABN AmroBank
Pakistan Limitad; Prasident of Cvarsaas Invastors
Chambarsof ':_I'IFIIFIIl-'Fl:E and Indusny: Chairman of
Pakistan Banks Assocition, Favsal Assat
Managarmant L|rr|rh-:| and Academic Boamd of
Institute of Bankars Fakistan; Frasidant of Rotarny
Clubof Kamchi Met mpalitan; Vice Prasident of
Institute of Bankars Pakistan and Membar of tha
Institute of Bankars' Council. Healso sanved at sanior
kay positionsin Bank of America, Pakistan.

He hold:s 3 Bachelorof Stience Dagrea fom [Indiana
Unirarsity, U5A and a Mastarof Businass
Administration degraa from Butler Unnersity, USA.
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Zafar lgbal Sobani

Chairman - Audit Committes
Indepe ndent Director

Ha brings with him morz than 40 viears of in-depth
axpanancea in tha manufacturing, power sactor and
audit profassion in Pakistan and in tha Middle East.
Currently, ha is on the Board of Privatization
Commission of Pakistan, Kaachi Watar and
Sowermge Boad, Zaphyr Power (Privata) Limitad, TRG
(Pakistan) Limitad, Primus Leasing Limited, IT Minds
and Hadmon Solar.

During his carear, ha hasworkad with Housa of
Hahibin thaamasof law Projct Davaloprant and
Real Estata Managaement. Ha alao lad the powar
sactorofthe countrvas CEOOf Hubcoand Libarty
PowarTach. Majorr his Carzer was asaoc iatad
with Cantury Papa | Mills Limited,a part of
Lakson Gmoup, owarsaaing varous buysinass functions
and activitias.

Ha has bean tha Prasident of Institute of Chartared
Accountants of Pakistan (ICAF and sarnved activaly in
counciland ragional committaa in vanouscapacitias.
He wiorked with A F Rerquson & Co. @ meambear fimn
of Pwi_) in Pakistan and Emstand Young, Kingdorm of
SaudiAmba.

He hald the poeition as Chaiman of Quality Contml
Boad of [CA P and mambarof thae Managing
Committea of Cvarsaas |nvastors C hambarof
Commearcaand [Industry. Ha is the Sponsor Directar
of Pakistan Institute of Corporate Govamanca and
hod sCafification asa tainer of Corporate
Govarnancea by R

He hold s qualification of Charterd Acoountancy and
Cost & Managameant Accountancy.,
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Mr. Kamran Nishat

Chairman - Strategy Committes
Mon-Beoutive Director

mr. kamran Nishat is cumanth the Managing
Diractor & Chief Exac utive Officer of Muller & Phipps
Pakistan (Privata) Limitad.

He is also serving in the capacity of C hief Esecutiva
Officerat M&P Exprass Lagistic (Private) Limitad,
miaP Logistic (Frivate) Limited, Logex (P rivate)
Lirmted, Tach Sirat (Private) Limitad, Werbast Brand s
Pakistan iPrivate) Limitad and Tech Sirat Tachnology
(P rivatey Limitad.

He hoids arich profassional expanence in diffarant
sactorsfor mora than 35 waars. Hais serving as tha
Indepandeant Diractorat the Boards of Dewood
Harcukes Corpomtion Limited and Cvan Limited. Ha
is also serving as Diractorat the Boardsof AGP
limitad & Bricgena (Frivate) Limitad.

Ha is cumenthy a meambarof Finance &

—oucil as wall Racently, hais sarving at the MNational
skills Unnrarsity |slamabad as the membarofthea
Advisary Council.

In past, he sarnvad a5 the Mambarof Accounting and
Auditing 3tandamds Committea (South) of the Insti
tute of Chartarad Accountants of Pakistan (CaP),
Infomation Technology Committas (South) of the
IZAP.

He is a_ hartard Accountantand a feliow meambear
af [CAR
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Mahmud Yar Hiraj

Mon-Executive Director

He is afounding partnaerat BaltoroCapital, a kading
privata equity firm. Baltom Capital manages a

Fak istan-foc usad |:II'III:|1' |=lI|IJI1'" fund that

capitalize on Fakistan's bungeoning dome

consurmption ma and growing com patitivanass in
I:||-|—|j uctand sanric -:j|:||‘|ﬁ |‘||:||:|‘||'f unitizs. Haisa
mambaroftha lnvastmeant Committes at Baltom and is
ra sponsibla for ove rsaaing the performancaof tha Fund's
portfolio com panies.

Ha hasorar 20 vaars of ax |:b-'rb-' nCain private agq uity,
|:|r|ru ipal invea st e - g

ansire Iocaland internat l‘lr|:|| wariencea of working

b wit h top invastors, sponsors and corpoEte board s

in mapping out tansformational journays, gmowt h plans
and turnamunds for targat companies and gatting thase
implemantad successtully b crafting suitable
managjamant teams and incentirizing tham
appropriataly.

Prior to Baltong, he was the Hesd of Principal Invastrants
gt Bank Alfalah and held lsading rokesat Dhabi Gmoup
with reprasantation on Invastment Committaas and
I:l‘Elrl:I af various portfioliocompanias.. Praviously, he has

dat leading global financial institutions and
imrastment banks in L5, UKand Canada. He startad his
cararat theinvestmeant tanking division. of Sakomon
smith Bamey (Citigmoup in Mew York batore mowving 1o
London to pinCitigroup's Financial SponsorsGroup
wihera his clients includad leading global private equity
firms. Hisother expariencas includeaxac utiva positions
at |.P. Mongan and Sootia Capital in Mot h America, wheara
he advisad various kading Fortune 500 Companias and
sponsors on margersand acquisitionsand capital markat
fundraising and restructuring tansactions.

Ha holdsan mMEBA from Yale Unwarsity and a BA from
MloGil U niversity,

SMNUSL REPORT 2022 |




Muhammad Kamran Mirza
ron - Executive Director

He bringswith him arer 15 wears of rich expanancea
of Financ il Market s focusad prmarilvon Sa

and Buv-side Inwvestmant Adwisory, Ha is the

DBS AGP (Privata) Limited, a subsidiary of AGP
Limited. Prorto pining OBS Gmoupin 2018, ha was
associgted with 15 Bank Limited & s Exacutiva Vica
Presidant and Head of Investrmant Banking Group
wheana ha advisad corpomtas on margears,
acquisitions, divestitures, dabt and equity capital
markat transactions with afocus on pharmaceutical,
micmfinance, kbgistic s, financial sarvice sand variou s
industrial sactors.

Ha joined 15 Bank in 2007 a5 an anahst and owing 1o
his entreprenaurial mindsetand ability tosteartha
franchisa to delier strong parformance thmough the
cyilas, ha msatoa position of Head of [nva st meant
Banking in @very short span oftimea. Prior to oining
1% Bank, ha had & short stint with aleading talecom
mompany as Projcts Wanagament Executiva, Hais
a Board merm bar of OB S Haalthcare (Put) Limitad,
Aspin Pharma (Prt) Limited, amongst others, He was
on the Paneal of Expartsof the Listing Committaa of
Pakistan Stock Exchange.

He holds an undemraduate degree in commeanca
withagod medal and is an MEA gaduata from thea
Institute of Business Managemeant (0B},
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CHAIRMAN'’S
REVIEW

D@mr Sharaholdas,

| arn pleased 1opresent Chairman’s rawigw
report forthe yvear ended December 21, 2021,

Inan envimonmment whans socjaty's axpactations
ara increasing day by day, it's o wital than
avarthat wa maintain an unmyEranng
commitrmant togovemance and quality right
acmss our business. That's why wiaara
constant b [ooking forways 1o meast and @xcsad
apactations of our stakeholdars and anhance
the quality of cur work.

larm dahighted to datathattheCompany has
dalirarad modaate but pmomising rasults
daspteachalienging macreconomic
arrimnmeant. The maoroontibwtion tothis
parfommanceisdue tothe ham workand
untinng efford s of our human Gpital. [ would
alaoliketooommand the paformanca ofour
 hief Exacut e Officerunderwhose leadarship,
the Company has continuad on the path of
gmeth.

b July 2021w succas sfully acquired a potfolio
of 22 pharmacautiz@l brand s fom Sandoz A,
whicharacommeanialized in Pakistan under the
sandcz brand. Theaoquirad brands have
arhanced our o reach in various tham pautic
Chssas including antkinfactivas and onoology, |
wiould like toedend my appraciation tothe
managermantof Sande AG and Nowartis forall
thair suppart and coopastion thmoughout tha
acguisition,

#—
A

TARIG MOINUTHHN KHAN
CHAIRRMAN

Yo 8 AP ING T-3ETHER

At AGP wa have institutad a A mong govarnanca
and kgal framewark that ansurs compliancea
withapphcable |Fwsand reguitons, i fallce
Board membars have pleEved a pivctal mhain
achigving thaCompany'sobed e s and
safequarding interast sof the sharehoidars. | am
appraiativaof thevaluabke cont ibutions of my
fallow Boand rmarnbars, who offa rd
unparallaled stategic guidance and diractions
iM pEwing & piros pamil) s way fonear for tha
CompEny. Cur Board comprisasof divarse and
profcientgroupof highty aocom plished

p ofassiznals.

Tha Board Fasfomed threecommtieas Audit
ommittes, Human Reaoumeaand
Ramunertion Committes and Stiatagy

C ommittea to raview, delibarate and prasant
thairvaluable reoommendationsas par thair
mandates. Tha meambears are adequataly and
appropnately placad inthe raspactiva
committaason the basisof thair rakvant
axpartisaand com functionalty amaas.

on behalfofthe Board, would like toaxprass
row grattudea toour sakeholdars for their
continued supportand @nooumagemnant. | wonld
also ke towalcoma on board the leadarship
and markating and =ksteam of Sandoz

b usinass with the vision tocontinue gowing
togethar. lvould spacath lika to placeon
racord iy appreciation fortheoutdanding
affortsof ourantise manademant faam and

e

& ploves s wit hout whom iF sUccess wodld
ot hiEne baan possibla,




CEQO’S MESSAGE

Theaword may navar bathe sme againas
COVID-19 hastanstormead almostall tha
]:iattemsnfh'Lfsine a5 anuionmant, and
social interaction sand has urged us to
adapt tothe 'new normal’: Ra sponding 1o
it wie hawa started to saa pastomtion of
health, aconamias, and societias.

The macroeoonomic envimnmeant broug ht
newr Challengesacrossthe gioba, with
unpracedantad hika in commodity pricas,
ex_ hange [Ete, inflation rate, fual and
fraight prices and bottlanacks in theglobsl
supphchain. Thasafactors hava
considembily incressad tha costafdoing
b siness,

Daspite thasachallanges, tha Company
“wasable tadaliver a promising
parfarmanca on the backof it st stad
poffolicdriven by quality consdeations
and patient cantric approach. The utmost
cornmitrmeant and dedication of cur
treasured amplovesas ansured that the
suppliesof ourassantial medicinas ak
continuouslv avaikble forthe patientsin
naad [t isthmough thair valuable support,
that tha Company wasablato prograss.
towam s achieving its stretegic goalsand
‘cbjectiees,
Thewear202 1 markad a monumearntal
~achicvament in the histon of AGP aswe
 sticas sfully acquired = pharmaceutical

portficlicnof twianty-twio (229 well
astablishad brands from a rnownad
mditinatiomal company, Sandoz A, which
wascommanalizad in Pakistan by
Mot is, Forthe purposaoftha sid
acquisition, a separate company OB AGP
(Private) Limitad OBS AGP" was
incomoEtad, and wa subsaquantly
acquired Contrdling Intere s though
aquity investmant. T he acquisition has
anhancad ourproduct potfolioaspacially
in ant Finfactivesand oncology therapautic
Classasand increasad our markat share. Wa
wianz alsoable totaka on boand the
kadership team of the Sandox division
along with thair marketing and =lkes
division and are hopaful that thair takent
and expariance would enhancatha futuna
pmospactsofouracquisition.

on aconsolidatad kel our ravanua has
crossad PER 22 Bilhon mark with healthy
gQmoss margin axpeading 54% and
racoding gmss profitof PER 50 Billion.
The nat profit siood &t PER 1.2 Billion with
and sarnings parsharecf PER 624 AGPS
shesgmwth is majory attributed toa
doubladigit gmwth of 15% in domastic
=k | ann alated 1o shana that our flagship
brands, Rigxcmssad PER 16 Billion salas
miark foliowed by Osnate which ac hisved

smkasof PER 1.1 Billion, During thevaar, thea

preduct portfolio was successfully
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expandad with 5 new pmducts, making dacent
contribution oour topling, Howeawer, dua o
tansad geopolitical situation and termpo@ry
closureof borders, Afgbanistan skescould not
rnaintain the kst vears'growth tajectons Cn
subsidiane front, withina short spanofonbs 5
mionths, the acquistion has safed o unlock its
fultpotential, as OBS AGP showad encoum@ging
rasylts, Axomax, the top brand of OB AGE
delvarad a stallar parformancawith salasof PER
1.2 Billion followsad b A mcki-C v and Zatofan,

t's an honortoannouncea that during the vear,

AGP has baan racognired thmough various

gwardsand acknowlkedgameant s which includas:
sacuring 2nd position in BestCorporta
Raport AvwardsC ompatition hald By tha jGint
commitiea of Instit ute of Chartarad
Aocountantsof Pakistan & Inst tute of Cost
and Managemeant Accountant s of Pakistan;
Recognition in Phama export summit 2021,
hald by the Pakistan's Pharmacautical
Manufacturars A ssocztion;

< Winning acoolades ind categories and mnkad
armong & top 10com pania s for fistering a
diversaand inclusve workplce anvimonmeant
at the Global Diversity and Inclusiva
Banchmark A wards:

: Bacoming the 2nd company in tha
Phamaceutical Industn, toobtain Grean Cffica

Carificate by Wik for itseffods inensunng

anvimnmantally sustainabla businass conduct

s 8 RN T3 ETHER

and practicas.

The Company remainscognizantof ts soc il
ra sponsibility and actia by contributas totha
soC ity During thavear, AGP wantona haealth
rission and genemusly donated Hepatitis
madicinastotha tune of amund PEE 70 Million

tovanous haatthcane institutionstoad inthe
treat mant of tha lifathrestening dissasa ot
Hapat iz in Pakistan. Carain ot her madicina s
and sanitizars weare alsodonated 1o reputad
Miz0s such as Akhuwat Foundation, 205 Villege
and The Citzan Foundation. AGP also hostad
fealth avaranass session called "Cakcium ki baat
khandatean ka ssath” and "Liver Caraiab Sarias"
1o promote health awaranass among st massas.
Tomaka tha sotiety greenar and cleanear, AGP

partnerad with Avesha C hundrigar Foundation
(ACH tosuppont @ program TR for mass
waccingtion and neutaring of sty dogs and
conducted variou s trae plantzt ondnvas in
wariousaraas of the country.

Aswia mova ahaad, AGE is Iooking toEc hiswe o
sustainable growth by utilizing Com pany's own
raspuTas and oo s ing on synangies and
integ ration of the aoquired Dusness. Tha
Cormpany is making effort s to @ pitalize o its.
acisting prduct pipaling, strangthanits
portfolio by intoducing new productsand’
antaring new thampautic clasgéﬁpﬂﬁiiﬁi
deapar at dormestic leveland markits presence
inintemational markat 5. .

-
Tch pursua our agg res siva g mowth strategy, wa
arafoCusing on inflastructura u':iéﬁﬁéli:'-ﬁ_ment and
capat ity enhancemant in cur manufactunng
facilitiesand capability building of our human
capital. The maragament is confidant that these
growt hednvars, willt mnslata and futher uplift
parfomianceot the Company in thefonre saaable
futura,

Ifthe end, [would spacially like to place on
racord iy gratitude for cutstanding affort s of
ourampioveas. | would liketowealoomea tha DBS
AGPam pioves s tooour fanily. wiould alsolike to
a_knowiladge the continuad toost and
confidence of our sharsholears, suppliars,

-

Enysinass partnars and custormars that has
angablad ustogmw sustainab b,

it dotoday will make adifferznce for
e and bavond! Yia shall ramain
CHmRI T to oontin ue dalivaring quality

Wit s haalthcane and wellbaing by building

T'iii Cora compatancias, implerhé nting viabla

gmowth stratagiss, folliowing bast gorarnance
'pja:ti:es and making 3 poeitive impactanthe
envimnmeant and the ﬂietyh:achieveﬁ'ém
horzon and grow bayvond the edpaciationsof
ourstakatodears, Lat us hold uptooarobjectiva

of " GIROW G TOGETHER”,

)
i, o W

MLSEAT MLUMSHI

RAKNAGING CHEECTOR
AN CHCEC
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FRAMEWORK

Aswe continue to gmwand evelve, we mmain feoused on curethicsand prindples . These include cur
gevernance and compliance fra mewerks, They fom the bedreckof 2ll cur effers and adivities, while
&nsuring thatwe adhere to the highe st standards of sthical and mspeonsible behavior,

Compliance with tha Bast
Practices of Coda of
Corporate Governanca

The Board of Directors hawve throughout tha
financialvear 202 1, compliad with the
requirzmeants afthe Listed Companias (Code of
Comorate Govemance Regulations, 2019,
i_oC3), Rule Book ofthe Pakistan Stock
Exchange Limitad (P56 and tha Financial
Raparting Frarmework of Sacurties s Bachangea
i_omnmission of Pakistan (5BC Py, Report of the
Boamd's Audit Committeaon adherancatotha
oG, Stetemeant of Compliance with the ColG
by theChaiman and tha C hiaf Exac it ive Cificar
and review rport by the Company's Auditors
ara included inthis Report.
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Governance Practicas
beyond Lagal Requiremants

The Company complias with all the mandatony
raquirementsof ColG and otharapplicable
Regulations. AGP hasatways beliaved ingoing
the extramile and saving ahaad with lagal
formalities, Inwiew of this statagqy, wacomphy
with all mandatory kgal requirameantsand have
alsocarnad out the following practicesin
addition tothe legal guiremants;

. Bestcomorate reporting practicas as
recommendad pintly by the Institute of
harterad Acoountantsof Pakistan (ICA R and
Instit ute of Cost and Managemeant Accountant
of Pakistan (1C fd P)

 Distlosyraotwanousfinanc &l analkysis
including =tios, rvkeers, sk matrices and
graphs et inthe Annual Raport

» Implemeantation of Haalth, Safetvand
Environmmeant pacticestoansure sfaty of
amplovassand sociaty at bBrga

4 :g Buslness Ethlcsand

ve Antl-Corruption

Basad onan ethical corpotacultun,
fundamental waluesof the Company ara
oornerstonaof our opaations. Thavaluas are
integated intodaily workand businass
practicesofallampiovaasthrough the Codeof
Conduct and various unit-spacific ethical
oompliance procaduras, Tha Mam barsof the
Audit Committae maatat regular and definad
satutony inte nialsdunng the vear 1o raviaw tha
adequacy and effectivanass of the intemal
oontrols, including thosa ralating totha
srangthening ofthe Company's risk
managamant policiasand systams,

Conflict of Interest of Board
Mambears

within the fRmework of thair mikesand

raspon sibilities, all Boam mam bars ara
axlusiraly committed totha interast s oftha
Company and naither pursua parsonal interasts
norgrant unjustified advantages Wothid partias.
The Boand mambearsare responsibla for
appmoprata salfdisclosura ina transparant
rannarand in the casaof doubtful stuation, ara
ancouraded todiscuss it with pearsortha Chair
of the meaet ing oraxpart s it required, for
guidancea.

I%I Role ofthe Chalrman

TheChairis responsible for the keadershipand
rrarademant of the Board and forensuring that
the Board and it s committas s function
affactaly, He isalso responsible for agrasing
and raqulary reviewing the training and
devaloprient neaedsofeach Director with the
assistanceof theCompany Sacratany for
govamance relatad matters and the CEO for
industnv-spacific knowledgeand insights. The
Chairrman's mle invohes butisnot limited 1othe

ol lowiing :

« Toensurathatthe Boad plysan affact ve mie
in s2tting upthacompany'sCcompoRte stratagy
and businassdirction

«To pmricte and cvarsaa the highest standard s
of corportaegowarnanca within the Boad and
thaeCompany

« Toensuraintagrity, cradibility, trustwort hinass
and active participation of Boad membars in
kay mattarsofthe Company

« Toensurathatthe Boad only directs the
Company and doas not manage it

- Toensurathat relkvant, accurate and upto
date Company information is recairad fiom
the mamagameant and shared with tha Board
memberstoanable ther o montor
parfarmanca, makea sound dacisions and g
appmoprigta advice 1o pomota the suocass of
tha Company

« Toreview the Board performanceand 1o take
the lead in dentifving and mesting tha
devaloprmeant neadsof indridualdirecorsand
toaddress thadevelopmiant naadsofthe
Board asa wholawith aview toenhanca its
el affact vanass as ataam

- Tomanagaand sohee conflict (ifanyy among s
tha Board meambearsand toalso ansura
Treadom of opinion in the Board

« Topormota highest moral,ethical and
profassionalwalues and Qood govemanca
thmoughout the Company

« Toansurathata formal and affadt ks
mac Fanism isin paca for an annual evalmtion
o the Board's own parfomance, mea mbars of
the Board and of its committeas

Chalrman’s Significant
Commitment
AGPs Chairman Mr. Tang Moinuddin khan is the
chairman of OBS gmoupand its subsidiany
companies. He also seniasas the Honom@ny
Gene@l Consulof Metherdands, kamchi and

sec retany Ganeml of World Redeation of
Consuls, Bnissals for Pakistan Chaptear.
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% Role of CEO

Thea CEO will have the cuverall rasponsibility for
tha implementation of the drategy approvad by
the Boam, theopaational managemeant of the
Company and the business entarprises
connactad with it supported by the membersof
saniormanagenment which headsthair
raspective departrments. The CEO reports 1othe
Boamd of Directors and her responsibilities
mainh include:

« Formukting, and aftar Boand's appmal,
succassfully implameanting Company policies

« Diracting stratagy 1owand s the profitablaand
sustainable gmwithand cpamationsoftha

(O i iy

« Devaloping stategicoparating plansthat
reflact tha longar-tarm abject vasand
priorities astablished by the Board

« Ensuning that adequate aperational planning
and financi&l contml svstarmsarein place

« Monitorng of opaating and financ izl results
against budget and aking corract v actions
whean raguirxd

« Taking remedialact ion wheara naces sany and
infomiing the Board of significant changes

« Ensuring that the Company is incomplianca
with allapplicable lzwsand ragulations

« Buiding and maintaining an exacutivateam
with appmprate succassion plans

« Placing significant issua s for the informat ion,
considerationand dacision, asthecase may
be,oftha Boad or itscommittess

E= Evaluatlon of the
- rformance of tha Chief
e cuthre

The CED, being part ofthe Boad, attend savarny
maating of the Board. The CED prowvidas an
cnranviay ofthe Company's pafomance totha
Boamrd and addrassas any spacific quastions by
tha Boamd mambers. Tha parformanca of the
CEQisassassad thmough the evaluation swstam
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<ot b the Company which is basad on both
qialitative and quantitat ve chjactives. Thasa
chjactvias revdlvas amund firancial
parformanca, procassas imprrameant, businass
exallance, campliance, sustainability,
kadarshipdavalopmeant and paopla
ranagemant.

ﬂ Dhrarslty pollcy

AGP hasa divarsaand baknced Board which
not only reprasant sthe shareholders but also
providasa mixof profassional expatisa in
kadarship, finance, kgal, rqulaton and
businass managameant skills and exparnancas
cowaning adequataly all ansas of AGP's businass
undartakings. Furthe monz, in compliance with
rquirmantsof Coda of Corporate Govarnanca,
afamaladirctor isalso presant on tha Boand of
Diractors, ToencouEge rprsentation of
rnincrity shareholdears, tha Company facilitatad
tha minomty membars, asaclass, tocontast
alaction of directors for which purposa, tha
Company fully complie s with tha ralavant

reg ulation.

The Board ‘has alsoapprowad agandardivarsity

poicy 1o providea framawork for govarnance of

pcadurasand practicas relating to
anhancameant of Gender Divarsity within the
omanization The Board has given catagorncal
instructions that the Company shall pursua high
sandards of Human Rasounce Maragemeant
paclicastoencouraje paticipation in
workfoma from divarsa gmoups, as sist tham in
developing in-demand skillsand Create
cpportunitiesfor them toadvance into
kadarshipmlaswithin theC ompany,

ThaCompany assign gender diversiy tamgetsto
its seniormanagemeantand incorpoEtathasa
intothairKey Parfomance Indicators (KPS . Tha
Human Resourcae Depart rent will shara
workfomea diversity trackars with senior
rranagemeant from timea to time sothay arafully
dwrana of the progressand take appmopnata

actions, whean required and will conduct Gandar
Pav Gap Analsis tased on meat ics and statistics
as per intamational Standard s relevant totha

industry, inoderto bridgeany gandear pav gap.

m Whistleblowing pollcy

AGP does not tolerate any unBEwtul and
unethicaladivitvand pledgestotaka
approprate adion toansure complance with
lzwr and ssfeguarding thaintarast of all
stakaholdars.

Thea Whistke Blowing Policy formalize s the
Company'scammitmant toanabling its
amplovess, sharehodearsand businass
asscCiates 1o make fairand pronmptdiscosuna of
circumstancaswhara it isganuinaly baligvad
thattheCompany's business is baing Garrad out
in-an inapproprate mannaror in vioktion of
applicable Ews, orthe Company's policias,
proceduresand ethicalvalues. Tha

whistla blowing unit, campnsing of sanicr
officials, is entrusted with duty to resciva
Concamsorissuas, Along with internal meaans,
the stakahodars may also raisa theirooncarns
usind e-mailand regularmailat the dasignatad
addrassas mantonad on the official wabsita of
the Company. The policy isdasgned 1o

< Suppot Company'swaluesin linewith its
commitriant tothe highast possible standamd s
ofethical, momland lagal business conduct
and its stmng pledgetocpen and candid
communication.

« Ensuna that all stakaholdearscan raise concerns
without fear of ret ibution and with full
confidenca that thair idant it ks will not ba
revaakd

« Pmwidea switt and confident @l pmceas s for
ractifving misconduct wharsrarand whe navar
itoccurs inthe Company.

During thea veaar, savaal compkints wans
racaivad out ofwhich majonty wareof tival
natura, Tha sancus complaint s, wearathorough by

invastigated, popearly dealt and appropriate
actionswenrzatakan as par the policy. Tha
maragamant also put in pecaaffactiva
machanism toawoid such oocurrence in futura,
ThaCEQ prasantad 3 whistlablowing status
report tothe Audit Committea, disciosing hiowr
such mattars ware daalt with and finally
conciuded.

ﬁ IT Govarnance

AGP Limitad Fasalignad itsalftoatficient v usa
Information Technolcgy resounces in achiaving
its opa@ational and st atagic objactivas whik
inCrsasing sharehoders' walua,

Toeansure valuacreation thmough benefits

real Fation and resoumreoptimezation, the
_ompany has IT governance framawork which
aimstocorart he following:

< Alanrent of T obed e swith Company
sAratagy

v WEximEe return on technology invast mant by

assuring thatalitheactvitizs plannad ara
delirarad as per agnread achieyable tangeat s

« Ensupre pmovision ofa coberant and intag rated
Mamrhitecturaand managameant Aructure

+ Encourage proactive inncwat ion and
automation inall businas s functions

« Assist in thedecision-making procass by
prviding raliable information and reports

« Ensunz the nacessanys protaction of [T assats
through optimizztion of IT Risk Managemeant

« Comphowith legal and reguletony
requirerneants, intemal contmlsand
rnonitoring, and related policiesand
procadiynzs

« Ensure the stisfaction ofend usars'
e tations with respactto [T sarvicas

« Employ a comprahensiva sourcing procadura
o manage thid partias fwendors relationships

Asdiscussad and agreed with the Boand Audit
Committas, the managamant hasduly
astablishad Disster Racowarny [DR] site and
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devalopad acomprahansivie DR Plan toansum
businass continuity. Tha plan is raviewead
pancdically toansunaits affect vaness. Any
significant mattar paraining to DR staisduly
prasantad tothe Boad or tscommittess forthe
infomation, consideration and rrquird
decision.

% Policy for Records Safaty

The Campany consdarad infomation as cne of
the most trustad businessasset and placa grast
amphasis for stomge and sfe custodw of it s
financkl and non-financi&l records. The
Company sasan ERP systam for recording its
financi&l information. Thaaccaess toelactronic
information has baan limited and sacunad
thmough implementation of acomprahe ns v
password protactaed authorzation matris, Tha
Company's physical reoond hava baan storad in
afficiant, sacunz and easy to retricva mannear.
The recond s hava boan kapt at securad places
with adaquate maasursin placa.

The Company baliewas that the information
should beaccassad on a nead-to- ko B3 sis.
Forthis purpose, thaCompany has put in pkaca
a machanism todefina requirad accass control
meaasy res toCompany's information,
applcationsand system reaourcasing
controlked envimonmeant 1o protact the privacy,
sacurity and confidentiality of Company
Infomation tachnology reaourcas.

@ Investors” Ralatlions Polloy

We hava eamed the trustof our investors and
arafully committad tosustain i Thusto st
guidelines for handling and addrzssing
Investaors' and Sharzholders'grievanceas
affactivaly and ansuring their Stistaction, an
InvastorGrivance Policy has been fomulated
and strictly followead . The objective ofthis Policy
istoenabk effactivacommunication and fostar
healt by ralationships with sharzhaldears ¢
investarsand resclvathairconcemsona timely
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basis. The Company has internally establishad a
maC hanism far inve shor sanricas and gigvanceas
handling. Main principkesofthe Investors
Gnavanca Policy a e as follows:

< All the investors ana trasted fairy and equally
at all tirneas

« Complaints @isad by investons are dealt with
courtesy, faimeassand inatimely mannar

« The Management works in good faith and
without prejudice toward s1he intarasts ofany
of the inwveshors

Invastors’ Contacts Sactlon
on Our Wabslte

Detailed information of the Company rrgading
financial highlight s, inve stor infarration, share
pattarnfvalueand other raquisite information
specified underthe relevant requlations, has
beoan placed on the comporate websita of the
Company, which is updated on regqular basis.

In order o promote inrestor re kst ionsand
facilttate accessto thaCompany forgnavance S
cthar query rgistration, an Invastors’ Contacts'
saction has been intmoduced on Company's
wiabsita wwnar 30 p.com.pk, basidasthalink to
SECP's Senrice Dask Managemant Svstam'. Thea
oontactdetailsof spacBlzed paraons
designatad forassistance and handling inve stor
relatad queries S grievances arealso placad
undarthis saction.

Human Resourca
y hanagamant Pollcy

AGP has high standamdsaf Human Resounca
Management pacticestoatiact, induct,
devalop, refain and motivate high calibartakent
whoanre qualified, apable and willing o
contibutetheirbe st toward s accomplishmeant
of Company objed ras,

ThaCompany's HE policy has baan davalopad
ancompassing the following principlas:

1. Bl Opporunity

ThaCompany shall povideaqual oppor unity
toall jobapplicants thmough cleardy defined and
consistently applied induction standamd s. In
addition, a2 work anvironmant shall be providad
wheara evary am plovaa has an equal opport unity
for optimum carsargrowt b and devaelopmeant.

2. Racrudtmmant and sdadc tion

Tha hinng processofthe Company is
tansparent and fair. The hinng process is
fodiowiad consistantly 1o selact the Aght
candidate as parthe job requirzment.

% Tralning and daval opamant

Appropmetely plannad activities are designad 1o
helpamploves s bacomea more effactivaat thair
wiork By irnprowing, updating or refining thair
axparizncea, knowladgaand skillsthmugh,
formal tining, education prod@ns oron the
imbdavelopment that maeats emploveaand
Company obectnas,

4, Parformanc: Managameant

Atl@nsparent, obcive onaentad and
marit-basad Parfomanca Managarmant Svstam
izin pleca, that supportsand consanias aculture
o kaming, innowation, kadearshipand
azountability.

& Compansation and Banofits

Compeansation commeansu@atewith the indust oy,
part icularly pharmacautical sactorand ma rkad
1o rarket aliowanceas and benafits are proridad
toattract and retain talent in the Company.

G, Dihwardty and Inclusion

Wiork envimonment fraa friom all form s of
discrimination and biasas is provided whenz all
indiriduals ana traated faiy and respactfully,
havva aqual access tooppoitunities and
rasourcas sothat they may contribute fulle to
tha success of the omganizat on. Remak

part cipation inthe workforeand alsoat the
sanior management kval is encouraged.

7. 5ucession Manning

A kay omanizational pricty for the HR
departmeant istoansunz sructunsd Srear
prograssion forallemplovas 5. Tofacilitate
amplovass in stasring theair carears and ralizing
thair full potantzl, 3 succession panning policy
has been fomall documentad and followiad.

m Ralated Party Transactlon
Polley

The Company hasa policy govarning proceduna
for related pary tansctionand toensure that
all such trensactions are raviewad, considarad,
approved and reported inaccordance with the
interrational accounting standamd s, applicabla
Ews and regulations. The policy ensuresthat:

« Al transctionswith reiatad partiesarising in
the nomial course of businassaracamiad out
inan unbiEsad, arm's length Basis at nomial
cammearialtaermsand conditions

« Inthe evant, any t@nsation iscond utted
otherthan arm's kength basis, s pacified
proceduras as prescibed in relkevant [zws and
raqulation s shall be followed . Howewar, during
thevearall related party tran=ctionsare
conducted onarmm's length basis.

- Alltansctionswith releted partiasara
rafarrad totha Board Audit Committaa for
renviawr and for omeard rrcommeandation totha
Board of Directors for raviaw and approval

« The Company raintains the reoord of Relatad
party tmnsactions, prascribed inthe
Companias Act, 201 7and the Companias
iRelatad Party Tmnsation:sand Mainteranca
of Ralatad Recom 5 Regulations, 2018

« Inthe event, majority of Directorsof AGP ar
intarastad in tran=ctions with related partias,
such tran=ctionsare referrad tothe
sharahodears inagena@l masating for
appmval. Howaver during the vaar no ralatad
party tansactions are conductad that may
raquira sharehodears' approal.

SNNUSLREPORT 202l ML 1O&



Related Party Transactlons
During tha year

The Company enterad into Relatad party
tran=actions durng the vear. Detailsof the sa
transactions are disclosad in noke 25 1othea
standalona and con solidated firancial
statermnants attachad therain.

Environmantal, Saclaland
Governanca Pollcy

The Company balievasin promoting
sustainabilty in business Aratagies ebtad to
Enviranment, 5ocial and Govemance inc luding
Heaalth, Safetyand Envimnmeant (H5E aspacts
and powideas a madmap totha stakahokdarsio
conduct businass in 3 fair, tnsparent and

2 sponsibla manner.

This policy ensurzes that businessisconductad in
amanner, which pro-attivaly ansures the sfaty
of all emploweas, assats, infarest of commun ity
and presanvation of envimnrmant. | also saries
asaguidetostrategic plansand systamatic
rmanajament of Comorate Soc il Responsibility
2 5By initiztives and acti ities.

n Committaas of tha Board

The Board of Directorsof the Company Ovarsaas
the opationsand affairs ofthaCampany inan
affact ve and efficiant mannarand for tha
afore=id purposs, tha Board hasconstitutad
thraa (2ycommittass, Thasacommitteasact as
adviscory bodiestothe Boand, advising the Board
on key development sand kaeaping tham
ypdatad about changeas in the oparating
anvimnrmant.

The Board comprisa s of twio (20 Inde pandant
directors whoare ndt invcvad in the Company's
ranadament noraraconnactad with any
busina ssor ahar relationships that could
intarfare mataralb with, or appeartoaffact -
thair judgemeant.
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@ Audhit Committes

The termsof reference of Audit Committas have
bean axplicit v doCumented and approvead by
the Boad . Tha salient fasturasof tarmsof
referanceof the Audit Committes ara:

« Datarmination of a ppopnzate measurasto
safaguard tha Company'sassats

¢ Review ofannual and interim financ &l
statemant softhe Company, prior totheair
appmval by the Boam

 Raview of preliminans announcameants of
rasults pnor toextarnal communication and

» Monitorng complance with Code of

Comporate Govamanca

« Review ofarmngernant for saff and

manaJarmant to report tothe Audit
Committaein confidence, concams, fany,
aboutactualor potentalimpmopristies and
recommend instituting remedialand
mitigating measurs

« Recommend totha Boad theappointmeant of

axtamal auditors, thair rermnoval and audit faos

« Considertion of any ot her issue or mattaras

may ba assignad by the BOD

whathar they have any ather connaction with
the company

@ Strategy Committee

Theatarmns of referanca of the Strategy
Committes ar detemined b the Boamd. Tha
salient featuras of tarmsof raferencaoftha
Stratagy Commities ana:

« Crrarsas the imee stment programsand reviaes
significant investment transactions of the
Company

« Rewiew and Wa ke rrcommendations iotha
Board regarding potential projects and new

publication

« Facilitating theexternalauditand discussion

with externalauditors of major obsenat ions
ansing from intermand final audit s

¢ Review of management kettarissuad by

axtarnal audiors and management's

A Human Resourceand
Remuneratlon Committes
Thetarmsof referancaoftha Human Rasoume
and Rernunaation Committesae datemninad
bnethe Board. The sliant featunzsoftams of

rafanza noa ofthe Hurman Resoumeaand
Rarmuna Etion Cormmmitias ana:

awvanues fordivers fiad invast meant of
ompany'scapital and financial resoumas
providing attractive retum;

« Bavew and pmwideguidanca othe Boad

about proposed merngears, acquisitions,
dirastiturasand similart@nsactions; &

rasponse thersto

« Ensunng coodination betwean the intarnal
and extamal auditorsof the Company

¢ Revigw of tha soopa and exdant of intamal
audit, audit pan, rporting femawork and
prcadures and ensuring thatthainternal
audit function hasadegquate rescurcas

o Consderation of maor findingsof intarna|
invastigationsof act wities charatterzad by
fraud, comuption and abusaof powarand
rmanagameant's rsponsa tharto

« Ascerfaining thatthea internal control sestams,
accounting svstamsand the repoting
structureareadequata and affactiva

« Raview ofthaeC ompany's datemanton
intamal contml sysdams prortoendorsament
b the Board and irtaernalaudit report 5

« Instituting spacial pmjeacts, value for monay
studiesoraher imvestigations o any mattar
speacifiad by the Board, in consultation with
tha CED

« Datamination ofcomplianca with ralarant
statutony requiramnents

» Reacarnmeand totha Boad for conside ation

and approval a policy famawok for
detarmining remuna@tion of Diredors and
e b rs of sanior managamant

v Underzking annually afomal pmocass of

analuation of perfomanceofthe Board asa
whoke and itscommitteas aither directly or by
angaging exdemal indepandant consultant

« Becarmeanding human rRsoure

manadament polickas tothe Boad

v Recommending tothe Board the salection,

avaluation, devalopment, compansation
rincluding retirernent benefit s of CES, Chiaf
Dparating Officer (7200, Chief Financial
fficer, Company Secratary and Head of
Intermal Audit.

« Consdaation and appowval on

rroommendations of CED onsuch mattars fior
keay managaemeant positionswho rport
directlytoC BEoorcoo

« Whana hunman resoumaand rmunarstion

consultant sareappointad, thay shall discloss
tothecommittaa thaircradentzlsand asto

« Thea Stratagy Committas mayv engagea kegal
oounsalsor othar consultantson temns and
conditions that deem s rasonabl appmoprata
fincluding feas tocamyoutits dutiesand
rzs ponsibilt e s, The task of engaging
appopristaaxpant s may also be dekegatad 1o
the sanior managermeant.

Lst of Companias In which
= Executive Directorisacting
A== asa Non-ExacutiveDiractor

TheCompany only hasona Executive Diractor of
the Board which is CEOof thaCompany. Tha
CEDoftheCompany, s WNusat Munshiholds
Mon-Exacutive Diractorship on the Board of the
following companias:

v CBSAGP Pty Limitad

« RS Healthcare (Poly Linnited

< Aspin Phama (Pt Linited

< DBSGraan (Put) Limitad

Board iVlestIngs hald
outslde Pakistan

Mo Board meating was hald cutside Pakistan
during thevear202 1, toaeconomiza ontha
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rasourcesof tha Company,

R iMieatings of the Board

In addition toguarterly meatings, the Boad
maating s arconvenad o monitort ha
Company's pafomance and prvida valuablke
guidance, worthy suggestions and raquired
approwals for spacial business ajandas.

Thea Board hald fourtaan (14) maatings duning
the vear. The notices and rekvant matanals,
including agandas ofthe meaating s wara
cicubktad inadwance, inatimeah manner cther
than thosa meatingswhich wearaarmameant in
natura, Dacisions madea by the Board during the
maating s wanre appmopristaly recomed inthe
minutas ofthe mastings maintainad by tha
Company 2acratan, and warz dulv cinculated 1o
all the diractors forendorsementand wana
apprwad in the subsequent Board meatings.

All maatingsofthe Boad during the vear had
attendance morethan rquistegquonim
prascribed by the Code of Compomata
Goaremance and wanz also attandad by the
Chief FnancialOfficer and the Company
Sarrefary except such part ofthe mestings
wherzin agenda tem reltes toconsdaration of
theair parformanca ortarms and conditions of
theirsanrica.

Board s Rolas and Daclzlon
iYiaking

The powarsofthe Board hare baen defined with
special referancato, and inoomplance with, tha
Companies Act 2017, the CodeofCorpoEta
Goremance and tha Articles of A ssociEtion of
the Company.

Thecora function oftha Boam istoactas
sewards on bahalf of the sharshaldars in
govemance of the Company. At AGP, tha Board
parfornis itsduties by giving statagic directions
totha managemant, setting pafomiance
fargat sand monitonng theairachiewemant s.
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Miattars requiring a resolution by the Board in
accodance with Bvrsand ragulations and
important mattarsconceming managament are
resolvad by tha Board . The Boad at AGE also
onrarsaastha businass of the Company in light of
armanging fsksand opportunitieson arequar
basis.

Function: delegated to the
iYlanagamant

Tha managemeant headad by thaCED s
rasponsibke forthe businass exacution inan
affactiva and athical mannarin conformity with
the stmtagiesappmrad by the Board, including
annual tamet s of smlas, costand profitability,

It isals0 responsible for identifving new ansas of
invastrant and expansion forthe Company,
maraging the principal fskswhich could affact
theachigvemant of Company's objactivasand
compliancewith ladal and regulatory
requirzrnants.

=] Pollcy of Retantlon of Board
5’| Faabytha Exacutive
Director In Other Companias

The Exacutive Director of the Company is nok
rarnuneratad with the Board fee again st her
sansicasas Non-Exacutive Directorin othear
Companisas.

1 Saecurity Clearance of

== Forelgn Directors

AP doas not hawve a forign diractoron its
Board. In caseaforegn direcorisalactad on tha

Board in futune, secufty cleamnce will ba duly
made from the Ministry of Infariar.

Extarnal Oversight on our
Functlons

Toincreasat@ns pakency and ioanhanca
cradibility of intemal contmols and svstams, we
havaoutsourcad curintarnal audit function toa
reputable prfassional sanvice fimn, A F Rarguson
&Co.

i -I Directors” Training Program

sinca the Board hasduly complied with tha
Dirxctors'tm@ining program requirenments and
thacrter@as prescribad inthe ragulations,
tharsforethe Boamd has not armanged tha
training pmgram durng thevaar, Furthar, only
one manbarofthe Board is vet toobfain the
raquisite cartification which will ansuna the
accraditation of theentire Boamrd.

1] Trading In Sharaes by
"""'!' Diractors and Executivas

Dunng the vaar, notrading was conductad by
tha directors, axacuytivasand thair spousas and
minorchikdran.

A Shares hald by Sponsors/
Directors / Exacut hvas

Sharas

During the vear, the Sponsor's, Directorsand
Exacutivas of the Company hald the following
nurmbearof sharesas of Dacembear 27, 2021

Mumberof shares

Sponaors 1425950454
Directors Je
Executives &75

subsaquanttothe vearand in Warch 2022, tha
sponsors have incrzased their sharholding to
156,850 434 numbearof sharas. Adeatailed
pattarn of shareholding isdisciosad on page 296
ofthe Annual Repor.

=% Board Evaluation

G

The Company hasappointad Pakistan Instkute
of Corporate Goverrance (PICG) toaalatatha
parfomancacttha Boad inclusivaof its
committeas and mambars. PICG hasconductad
cnrar 170 Boand Baluations sinca 2014 a5 an

axtamal evaluator, Baing an indepandant third
party, PICG providasan extarnal view, add moka
walle and brings mor transparency intothe
procass whilst maintaining anonymity, PICG
formulatas assas smeants on the basis of satutony
requiremeants, bedt pactices and knowladge
gainad from the govarnance pacticesof dhar
companies. Theavaluationsaradasignad o
facilfate an honast rviaw ofthe Boamd's
wiorking o halp build an effactive Board.

Encouragamant of Minority
Shareholdars to attaend the
Ganeral Mestings

TheCompany encouradesall its shareholdarsto
attend the genam@l meatings. t ciCulatas the
nice of ganaral meating s wellwithin
raqulatany timeframe . Moreovar, advartisament
is published in English and Urdu news papars,
having nationwida cicultion. ThaCompany
also time b u pdates its wiabsita with raspactio
nkices of genaral meating s Ve alsoansurz that
the Annual Repor, containing the agendaand
nica of genaral rmaating, is dispatc had toavarny
sharzhdderat her'his radistanad addresswithin
the stipuktad timea.

Quarles ralsed at last Annual
Ganaral Meating

Mo significant issues wenre @Eised during the #h
Annual Genaral Meaating (AGNY Of the Company
held on April 25, 2021, Querias misad dunng the
st AGMofthe Company pertained tothe
Company's published financ &l state mants,
whichweanz r2spondad by Board membears, tha
CEC and Company Sacretary and resolhied tothe

=tistaction of the sharzholdars.
Prazence of the Chalrparson
ﬁ Audit Commhitesatthe
AGM

hairman of the Auditcommittes — Mr. Zafar
inbal 5obani was presant &t tha Bst AGIWL G
answarany quastionson thaCommttaa's
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activitiz sand mattarswithin the mandate of the
Cormnmitiae,

E.-{'1E Formal Orlentatian Program
L*=1

Whan @ naw mam baristaken on Boand it s
ansurad that hasshe is powidad with adatailed
onentation of thaCompany, corarning the
following objactivas:

» The Company's vision and stratagies

» Company'scom oompatencies, imrastmants,
diversification wanturas, afc.

comaniztional fgroup structune, assocations
and ather ralatad parties

« Surmnmary of the Company's major assat s,
|@bilitias, notawort by contmct sand major
compattors

v Wajarrisks bath extemaland internal,
including legal and regulstory nsksand
constrintsCntical parformance indicators

< Summarny of majormembears, sakehodears,
suppliars and auditors

« Roke and rasponsibility of tha Diractor as par
thaCompanias Act, including Codea of
CorporRta Governance and any ather
requlton Ewsapplicable in Pakistan

» AGPsaxpactations fon tha Boad, intermms of
it put, profassional ba havior, value sand
athics

« Major polickes of the Company

During the vear, elaction of tha Diractors was
hald wharain all mambears ane p-alactad and
hanca the nead of orientation did not ansa.

Apart from a fomal onentation program,
Diractorsareencouaged toattend training s,
which helptham reassassthair mike in the
Company's progressand enhance their
compeatencias forthe bettament of the

111 E QoA ING TE2XGETHER

company in line with Codaof Corpoate
SOVEmE nCea,

= Connaectlon of External
5 harch Consultancy for
ppointmant of Chalrman
n:lipandint Diractors

The Company has affectivaly maintainad the
structuna of it s Boam of Diractors with the _
compositionofaC haiman, two (2 indepandant
diractorsand four ) non-2acut e directors.
During the vaar, the Company hald alaction of
diractors. Howawar, thare was nochangeain the
Boamd's mambarsand structuraand hance, the
ned foran external search consultancy forthe
appointrent of Chairman orindepandeant
directorsdid not arisa.

@ Pandamic Recovery Plan

The Company's Pandemic Racowary P lan with
detailed explanation has baan aproprataly
outlined on the nexdt page of this Repor.

PANDEMIC
RECOVERY PLAN

Asthaglobalaoonomy is roowaning from the panderic, AGP's managemant pursuad & plan to
ansura the smodth transtion of its opaations. Hghlightsofthe staps fakan are as 1olowrs:

Realizing the need tosupport the com-
munity, AGE donatedits hoand sanifizer,
Zapol{internally manufactured based
on the guidelines of World Health
Organizatio né tosarious non-proft
oreanFations.

Eﬂl'.ld[.lcted uraccrnannn and boostershot
Irives: inits premises Tor

Empioyess.

Maintained highstandards of hygiene
and housekesping practices through
disinfectant sprays and placement of
hand sanitizers at entnyiays and office
oM to encourage employees for
constant sanifization

,HFT&ﬁ-EFﬂrtgﬂ andnrarics hops: over
\.Iéﬂﬂmmﬂm}:mﬁ; tools and phone calk

tu L race— t{:r face meetings.

-A‘!‘ﬂ'iﬂ Impm'tanu&ﬂt heglthoare prod-
- ensure s production processes and ot mrlr:gthrf{:ﬂ‘-."[n 1% was parra
waar kit comnditions are fully compliant mﬂﬁ'tq AP made: Use of effedtive

with the relevant health and safety | hventory mansgement and robust
el “miediums of the lagistics to avoid serious

LonsEnment delays.

AGF took all necessary measures tn

SN MUSLRERSRT 2020 8 L1z



STAKEHOLDER'S RELATIONSHIP
AND MANAGEMENT

TheCompany places graat emphasison the
devalopriant of sustainad stakeholder
rbtionships. t hasdavaeloped variou s

mac hanism s that enablathe Boad and the
manaermant o undarstand and cons dear
sta ke hokear viewsand sddrass 1ot hair nead s
and intarasts,

dentlfication of Stakeholders

Our manadaement pEces greatfocuson
dentfication and engagene it with
sakaholders.Curmarkating departmant is
exctansiia by inuohied in market resaamh and
customer analsisto battarconnactwith our
custoners and toexpand and updatecur
customer basa, Our supply chaindapartmeant
activaly engages with suppliersand vandors 1o
deralop betterralationshipsand ennch our
supphy base, Qurcorporata affairsdapat mant

makasconcantrated effort stofosarbattar
ralationships with our shareholders through
direct engagenmentand corporata brisfing
S@ssion 5.

Theafinanca departmeant are constant by inactiva
communication with banks, financial
institutions, statutorr auditorsand authoities.

The human rescumedepartmant is incontinou s
connaction withthe talant pool avaikble in tha

mna rkiat -
Stakaholders’ Engagament Procass

AGP regulany angagas and affectivaly
communicataswith its stakeholdars, Thatabla
sats outour kay Aakeholdergroups, someofthea
wiEys in which we engage with therm and b
thesa reltionships ana likaly toaffectthe
performance and valuaofthaantity,

Engagemant Process
v Orier o ofsamieatinegs barvsan

arediredi o d oral irmeesior =
o Cofponia biefing sesaons

sanior aoeciiives induding CEO

Effeckand walue

+ Eriafhyacplain kay Aranchl highlighs
and M sapproadh towand sgrowh

v Apprisalorpary's saroa n e
rrarkatio creates poatiw and
treparantinmaga

"?:E'Hui'ﬂ& Engagement Process
(i ) v Anrplgenaal reading
« Exiry ondirany garaml rmeadng
v Corponie biafirg sasbon:s

randfts

v Commanicadon and of irferion

Elfectand value

v Mhaindin n:q_lJ_ar and conetnac e
dinlgua with irsesior sard shanahl dar s
o ol o e pefomanceupdatain
or dar 1o build confderos andereuna
continiad anzess o capitl

Engagemsant Process

« Prarrva o, radicy
cormeanione andcorfer anices
v Erpgae athiclbewith
i arsard Fed themra
pn:-fmﬂi-:rnlsﬂ'r-:d.lg'u:i.r
afianoerd andwesdFrairsed
=yl foroa

Elfectzndwralue

v Fasdbad frorm aamimni= ared ot
s agarind s anabla s to densl op
prosductsand v aba for polices et
beatiar cxtar o e cur vlued oortoriar
Frarards
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Eng=ge mem Process

« Maatingrand regodation e

heabd with bark=firandal
retitions ho i zoss weorking
cpital ard ot Fnancineg
=0 T gy

Effectand value
o Meoesstothafnancid products
At onnpeartTve prioes

Eng=ge ment Process

o Diffarartoorarimicytion

reediure induding socihl rmedn
wadonread basztoapphza
e gararal public about rew
vl oprian b ard 3oty e

Effectand walye
« Bwinfomnirg tea redia of hia
denadoprnan = and acthiderat LG,
affec i vaawarearsss B o eshed
reqarding thalompanvand Ha
Er-:-_dl.l-:lsancj ?c'i}'i'i-:d:. inciracthy
ing 3 podtivainnpact

EngaJanme ot Process

v Maatingewith official according
10 bibireess naed 5

» Sibrisdonof data for
oornplRnca

« Rlingapplcybontor ypprowl
and registraion

Effectand value

¢ Undarstardingand araring
cormplarca vathall lepd and
rﬁah}'mra‘nm

s [l with ragulxtore aurthor mes
o ad rratha sirpacing
bsneesopaaions andnay

productregrtrtion s

Engage ment Process

»  Rouda imemcions ard rsadi rgs

+  Frojectbasd oolla bomtiors

+ Trinings, both onthajob and
formrres| Frainineg o oorsas

« Mppraisdsioonduced Wioa s war)

v ormiryscs faad berck

E Mt and walue

. Tmcan'n?'r-aEMth'ph:.'wamiu
rivcsbvabm e
o s e otk oL

« Frovidirega ror unineg aned friadly work
areircrerant et b pe e Cornpane o
rainian ded o bed ared cormpa e bysork

v Moty edwoddor caspportealfc Iva
irnphkarran i Rorof A e

Engage e nt Process

« Ergmangwith farz 1o
nm?%:-rq.nitg ivaward
pearfior riaroa

v+ Fagular auditing of suppliars’
ity processes toaraur e thay

corng |y vt rd evant regdatons

ard raquined Fandard

Effectand walue

v Fppliasprovdamataids aed
=ar Hoes hataappor tusin
daivaing highrquity, =ik
produckebor oo pa et

".
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Particlpation at Ganeral Maatings

The Campany engagdes with sharehokders in
savaralways. This include s regular
communications, the Genaral Meating s and
ctharinvestor ralations actvities. | announcas
resuttsona quatady basisand annual results
araincluded inthe annal report. The
rnanadarme nt e noou Eges maExi mum
participation of shareholders including rinoriy
sharehoiders toattend geneml mastings. In
addition tothe legal requirement s of
dispatching and newspaparpublication of the
noticeof gena @l mestings, the sharehalders
canalaoview a notification throug b "Latest
Maws" on tha offic @l websita of the Company,
which advisas them that the annual report and
noticeofthagenam@l mastingsare svailable at
thegiven link.

The CED and managemeant maintaina
continuaed and activedialague with institutional
sharehokears on parformance of the Company
thmugh regular meetings. ThaCRD and
Company sacratany actsa focal paint for
handling imrastor grievances and quanias @isad
thmugh armail, we bsite or talephona. Tha
Company Sacratany alsoactsas afocal point for
rmanading kay raltionshipswith the Company's
radist@r, For faCilitation of Aakehdldarsand
sharaholdars, tha "Inwastors' Ralstions" saction is
also presant on the corpote weabsita ofthe
Company, containing usafulinfomation o
invastors' parspactira,

Last Annual Ganeral Meating

The Bst AnnualGenaral Meating had a
conside@ble lavel of attendance, of monz than
&4% and intaractive engage mant sassion was
heald with shareholers. Al the poposad

resolutions weaneduly approred by sharsholders.
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Tha Annual Geneml Maating hald by the
Company, provided an opport unity 1o put
queastionstothe Board duning tha fomal
prxcaading s, whike pmooiding sharehokdarsthe
chance to meaat with tha Board Directors and
saniormanajameant.

Corporate Briafing Sesslon

In thathird quarer of the viaar, the CED, s,
Musrat Munshi gavea prasentation 1o
shareholearsand arabsts. In thisevant, tha CEQ
prsantad thadetails of theacquisition ofa
portfoliodf 22 bands fom Sandoz 4G and tha
future outlook of the Company in light ofthis
racantacguisition. Moraowar, anct herara hest
briefing was hald in thafourth quartar in which
the CBD prasantad the highlights of financil
rasults strictv ensuning aocuracy and
complktanas sof information for the banefit of
the audience. Bath the sassions were concludad
with aCuastion & Answar sassion and the
questions wearz rasponded tothe sstistadtion of
the attendeas.

Redraesmal of Investor complaints

ouir sharaholdears have basn givan anopan
fomm thmough ourwebsite and dadicated amail
addrassto reach oot in Gaseofany quenasand
comphaints. Normally, the Company Roaas
comphints relatad todividend not baing
cradited in casaswhearatharz is an ermrin
shareholdears partic ulars mainly bank account
details. Our compomte affairsdepatmeant is
activaly engaged 1o liaison with such
sharaholarsand ansunre that such mattars ar
resohiad inan appmpriateand tinmaly mannear.

STATEMENT OF VALUE
ADDED AND DISTRIBUTED

Wealkh Generated

PEE In kil
< |+ §9 ] - = | O
7,337 46 2,964 4,419
taGila Other Operating Costof brought in Wealth Generated
incorme goods and services & Distributed

Wealth Distributed
FEE In Million

Retained i ith Ertity 47 1285
b FReimested 31 | 474
shareholders 240 280
I As Divicke e
Emploveass As
Famunaration 1,30 1502
And Banefts
A ETRImEnT As
_l Tares & Duties 0 213
Statutory Levies 150 147
Provicers OF Lang 466 476
Tenm Finarce
| Society a5 Donation 11 &5
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DIRECTORS’' REPORT

The Boand of Diractors of viou 1 om pany aee
pleasad to presznt the Annual R port along with
the audited financial statemant s for thavear
andad Dacambear 21, 2027,

Aboutthe Company

TheCompany is primarily engaged in import,
rmanufatunng, marketing and =las of
phamaceutcals and haalthcane pmoducts inthe
domestic and export markst. The Company
cam s adirarsified portfolioof phamacautical
brand: and nutraceutical pmoducts which
include Rigie, Oshate and Cecloramongst tston
brands. As at Dacember 21, 2021, Atkanstuart
Pakistan (Private) Limited (Parent Company)
holds 5298% ofthe sharacapital of the
Company.

Durng the vear, the Company through its
subsidians OB SAGP (Private Limited (OB AGH,
acquired 22 phamaceutical brand s fom Sandoz
AG, including Azomax, Zatofen and Tarnelin
amongst its top brands.

Economic Cvanrlaw

Post COVID- 19, the Govamment of Pakistan was
facad with new chalkengas. Tha UsDexchanga
rate moved 10176 5as at Dacambar 21,2021
frorm 122 .80n Decambear 21, 2020, The upsumea
inglotaldemand resultad in highar commodity
pricasand extmordinary hike in fual and fraight
cost. T he svaraga inflation rata fortha calendar
waar remainad at9.59% damonstating an
upwad trend in recent months, with 12.2% 00
Decambar 202 1which isthe highast single
rorth hika in 202 1.Tha substantial fisa in

ez hange rate, fuel cost and infletion has
advarsaly affactad thacost of doing businass,

Market Overview

The phamaceuticalindusry in Pakistan
recordad 3 sakes valua inexcassof PER 615

billion as par AT O 202 1 Industry Report’,
During the vaarundear review, retail pharma
businass wit nessad agmowt b of 22 5% owar the
kst vaaron the back of higherdemand for
madicines usad in COVID-12 management.
Moracwar, high gmowth ininfant milk
formuletions, a significant incCrease in medicine s
wsed in chronic ilinassas sagmeant and the
annual Pl basad prica inc pase aliowaed by Drug
Regulatory Authoridy of Pakistan (DRAP) wiara
factors that augmentad the industry gmowth.

Financlal Rasults

Financial paformance of AGP

ThaeCompany eamead net revenuae of PER 7 420
Million inthaecument vearas companad 1o PER
G246 Milhion inthe priorvear. Domestic skesof
theCompany grew by 14.8% Cver sama panod
last vear (5 PLYY with Rigix, Osnate, Spasler and
MNavidcxine baing the main gt b dAvers.
Howeavar, the Company' s sk swanz advarsaly
impacted duetoadacline inexports by 229%
baecause of polticalunrestand borderciosure of
Afghanistan resulting intheCompanyina
rodast gmath of 6 2% in sles onan overll
basis. Despite ex hange mtewoltility and
infietionany prassure paticulany attheend ofthe
viaar, the Company was able 1o maintain tsgqmss
manginsat 55.9% dua toafanorable sakes mix.

The resurmption of promationalact rities along
with hinng of additional head count 10 pursue
aggrassive gmowth tamats have lad toan
inCrzase of markating and salling expansas by
15% . The administrativa cost s hava also shown
an increase of PER 164 Million mainky on
accountof pavioll expansas and invest meant in
i 53R activities and donations, Rasuttantly, AGP
postad net profit and eamings per share of PER
1,565 Million and PER 5.99 respactvaly duning
thevearended December 21, 2021,

Vs ued by KIS Solutions Pakitan Private Limitsd, 2 pharma eseanch oompany.
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Financlal paformance of OBS MG P

Tha subsidaryof the Company has dealiverad
ancouraging resultsin thefirsdt fua (5 monthsof
tsoparations and achiavad net alas of PER
1,226 Million. Desp e macroacononmic
chalienges, OBs AGP wa sabk toregidara gmoss
mamgin ol 42.4% due tofavorable sakes mix. The
Company hasaffectivaly confained tsopaating
coetand wasabletotranskte haalthy topline
parfomiance intoneteamingsof PER 2582
fillicon.

Caphtal Structure

Totalagquity atthevearand increased to PER
o495 Million ascomparad 1o PER 2 210 Million
& stvear, demonstrating an increase of 15.7%,

The geanng mtioof theCompany decreasad o
5.5% fom 12.7%in the current vaar, The
Company continued tosattle its long-tarm
firancing on atimely basis and made ioan
rapavmentsof PER 07 Million including PER
450 Million as repavment of Sukuks.

Oyt standing Sukuk'samounting 1o PER 241
Million as &t Dacernbar 21, 202 1will batully
rapaid in 2022, making the Company
substantially dabt frea T ha e pavmnent s hava
raduced tha lkong-tem financingsto PER 521
Million as &t Dacernbar 271, 202 1.

The Coampany madacapital investrnent of PER
474 Million through internally geneated funds
inlina with the businass plans forgrowth and
expansion. The kay componants of the
expanditure included the Balancing,
modernization and restructyring of plantand
machinery toenhance existing @pacitiesand

updade infrastucture, construction of the new
office biock and purchaseof motor vahiclas.,

Dunng the vear, PACRA maintained AGP's long
tam credit mting at A+ and shoit-term Cradit
mting at A1 raspact raly

Profit Distribution and Raserves

The rvenua resanas — unappropriated profit of
the Company at baginning of the vear stood 3t

PER 5410 Million. The net profit forthe vear
increasad tha resanras bw PER 1,365 Million. On
the ather hand, finaldividend pavments

deat reasad the resanras by PER 280 Million

ras peactivialy. The closing balanceof
unappoprated proft was PER &85 Million,
sgnifying an ova@llincreass of 22 7%,

Openingurappo priated pofit ¢ 410

het P roht 1,555

Finalaiwidend at PEKR 1 parshanr [2e0

Closing unappm prizted profi 6 595
Dividend

In onder 1o ansura sustainable rrtumon
imrastrant toour shareholders, the Boad of
Directorsofthe Company in its masting hald on

March 25, 2022 15 plkeasad to reoommand afinal
cash dividend of PER 2.5 par share e, 25% for

the vaarended 2021, 1or shareholder'sappmal
at tha AnnualGenerl Masting to ba heald an
April 26,2022,

Pattern of Shareholding

TheCompany's sharasana listed on tha Pakistan
stock BExchange Limited. T he sharehokding
infomiation 35 of Decambear21, 20217, and cthar
ralated information including trade of sharas by
Board Directors, C B2, substant &l sharahakider
andior their spousasand minorchildran s sat
oitt in the ralevant saction of pattarn of
sharzhdding in the annual report.

Subsequant Events

subsaquant tovearend, Atkan st Pakistan
iPrivaten Limited has incraasad its sharsholding
1o 55809 fom 52.98% by acgquisition of
addttional 79 Million sharas. Noathar matarial
chandasorcommmitmeants affacting the financial
position of the Company have ooturkad
betwaan thaand of tha financ &l vearofthe
Company and thadate ofthis rapor.
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Environmental Frotect ion Agancy (SEPA) but
alsogoan edramilein making concartad affort
oexemrisedilgence increating a positive soc @l
and anvimnmeantal impact.

Wea fully account for the susainabilty aspact of
our decisionswhiledemonstrating high ethical
walue s, We foCus on minimEing our carbon
fotprint by reducing carbon emissionsand
undeartaking projectsthat halpin consanation
of watarand enamyy. As pat ofour'GoGrean
Stratagy” todavalop sustainabla soumasof
anangy, wa made an investmantofamund PKR
75 Million in installing solar panals that ars
oovanng amund 12% of curanamy neads.,

Curng the war, the Company collBboratad with
the Wondwida Fund for Matura WF) aiming 1o
make AGP an environmeant friend b office by
raducing its carbon footprint, VOWE's Graan
Cificainitiativaisa p@acticalamdimnmantal
ranagernant systam (EM 5 for offices which the
Company has succassfully implkementad and has

alzo maraged to bacome 3 Grean Office
Cartifiad Company.

Sirnultanecushy, wie ane conducting tree

plntation drves in variou s arsas of Karachito
ansure agreanar future. During thevear, sucha

plntation dive was conductad at ThaCitizens
Foundation Qavvumabad and Jinnah

Postgraduate Madica | Collage whar tha
studant salong with the AGP team plntad

plntsalloverthecampus whilst educating the
gudantsontheaimportance of such driveasan
tha climate and enwironmeant;

Ingenarl,ourpmoduction practicesconforn 1o
intemational sandadsand comply with good
manufadtunng pEctices CoMP. Ourprotassas
and contmlsareagik and sustainable, ansuring
that wia do not com promise on quality of our
medicinesand satety of ouramplovaas,
simikarky, cur poducts passthmugh snngant
quality critara, adajuataly sarving thea naasd s of
our custorars, To halp achiave these objactivas,
wall designed tRinings,and ooursaes, bath
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intemal and extamal are impartad toooncarnad
amplovas sto maintain and further improve EHS

performance inall opaational arrasofthe
COoOmpany.

Corporata Soclal Responsibility

ThaCompany not onhy balievas inthe bast
corporate pracices but alsothe exemplany
socialconduct. Wia baligva ingmowing togathar
and daoing what wea can to uplift the comnmunty
and impact it ina positive way. Duning the vear,
theimpactof Coarid-19was softenad aftar
maporty ofthaadult population was vaccinatad,
howenrar lIockdown sand athar movarmeant
rastrictions continuad toimpact peopke and
business major part of the vear. Asa sgnificant
phver in the phamaceutical industry, AGE
remainad fully cognizant of its rsponsibilities
toward s poining the commmunity in tha fight
against the pandamic. TheCompany hald
vaoination driva of COVICL 19 waccine 1o
inoculate it semploveas and their immeadiate
familias. ThaCompany also hald a drive 1o
administer boostar shot s 4o its am plovaas
subsaquent tothevaarand .

Wea hava yndartakean the sponsorship ot wanous
pmjact sthmughoot the veaar peraining tothe

pmomction of wellbaing of the scciety and the
aducation of thadatarnined.

Durappmach, while pursuing sustainable

devaloprment goals (506G 5 asadoptad by
aoramment of Pakistan (GoPy, towand s

im powing sustainability can ba summanzed
thmugh the fallowing tabike:

AT S

o

senraral Etion drive s wiara
Hungar conducted fordistabution of
} fiood totheunderprivileged
1% popukation and 100 bagsaf
. mtion worth amund PER 3
= Million waradistributad to
desaniing families as part of
ourcCsR
3. Good Toaid inthetreatmant of tha
Healthand | litethreatening diseasaof
WallBaing | Hepatitisin Pakistan, the

Company donated Hep
redicinasamounting to
amund PER 20 Million 1o
wanous haalthcare institutions;
Made donation s tovanou s
medical campsin Fhvbar
Pakhtunkhwa to halp patiant s
get frea meadical care;

Initigtad haalth swarenass
programm s such asatural
i_alciurn K Baat Khawataan ke
Saath and Livar Cara Wab
Sarias, Tha sassions wara
conductad by madicalexpart s,

4. Quality
Education

A-pdicvisin pecathat
proridaseducational
a-hiolrshipstothe neady and
desanving childran of factony
wiorkersand support staff;
Partnerad with IBA Karachiin
tha currant vearto sponaor
fwo (21 students for their
bac halor's progrann;
sponsorad education of 200
underprivikegad sSudants in
colEboration with renowned
and reputabla NGO s The
i_itzen Foundation (TCFyand
Sharmeaean Khan Manonal
Foundation (SEMF.

5. Gandar
Equality

¢

ACTIOMS

. Wa have famalke strengthof

cwar1ls5%asatcaal
wiorkforce;

15t female led pharmace utical
listed com pany;

25% of Oursanior
managameant cadraconsistsof
farmalkes rflecting our
commitrment o prorideequal
opportunit s tofemaksto
flounsh within tha

organization:
Wion GDEIR awardsforthe 2

consacutiva vearand thisvear
wia ana awarded in stdifferant
categorias namealy
Recruitmeant, Leadershipand
Accountability, DE structure
and Implemantation, Work Lifa
intagration, DEI
Communicationsand
Community, Govarnmeant
ralations and Phiknthmopy:
Pmovide safe, conveniant, and
affordablet @nsportation
facility toour famale

am plovaa sof Dwar
manadamant staff.

&, lean
Wiaterand
anitation

o

Effluent watartreatmant plant
isin place for prope reatar
disposl that complieswith
Sindh Envimnmeant Protaction
Agency (SEPA)Y and approvad
by thecompatant ragulatony
authorty;

Consaniing waterby using faps
with sansorsand springs
wharavar possibla;

Donated Zapol Hand anitizing
liquid to saveralcharitable
onganzations including
Akhuwat Foundation, 305
Yillageand TCF
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o
Affordable
and C kean
Enamgy

ACTICNS

T InstalEtion of Soiar Powar

Swstern on all thraa (2 plant
that will coraramund 13%of
O enargy naad s;
Collboratad with the Wil
aiming tomaka AGPan
amrimnmeant friandly office by
reducing itscarbon fodprind.
The Cormpany has suoces sfully
impknmantad theanvironmeant
manade meant svstam
suggeastad by WWFand has
alsao managad to bacomas
Graean Offica Cartiflad
Company.

& Dacant
Work and
Econarmic
i3 mrart i

T

Instalation of Farticla Size
Anahkrer (PSR has plaved an
instrumental mlein improving
our new productdavaloprmeant
process bvanabling tha
manade ment to parfom
inhousa tasting of particlas and
niot solely rabyon Cartificate of
Anabsis provided by vendors.
PEA also proridas mona
intalligenceain the axisting
procassand helps in detaction
of potential pmblerms reieted
topatick size atan cady
dage:

A davcaracantarhas baan
asablishad tofacilitata the
working women incontinuing
ampiovmeant aftar

izt harhiood, Iowar
absantaagism and im prove
farmily lifa;

A poparframawork isin peca
toansura that similar
opportunities, wajas and

b nefit s are provided 1o miale
and farmake staffdoing the
@me kel of pb with similar
qualfications and exparienca.

A TGN
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0. Reduced | Dulvadhar toallfiscal policias
inequalities | pertaining to Bbor wages and
compansation,
s Inc re@sad wagea s of workars to
4=F | support theirliving in
v inflaticnan anvimonmant;;
Thacomposition of e mploveas
contains differant et hnic
gl ps including minority
Ckassa s and differently ablad
Parsons;
Tha maragameant strictly
ansurathatallworkars and
daffarecidarthan 18 vearsof
ajgeand Arorgly discoumgeas
child kbor.
12. AGP activaly works on wasta
sustainable | managemant and afficient
consumpti | consumptionthmoughan
on and affluent watar traat ment plant
production | and efficient usa of natural
pattarns rasourcas by installation of
o solar panals at allthee
S e facionas.
15. Liteon | Carned out plantation drive s in
aarth wanousansas to pmmota the
sy stainabilty ofthe
ﬁ anvimnmant
Risk Managameant

The Board of AGF baligwas that govemance of
nskisintegmltoCompany's statagy and tothe
achievwarnant of our long-term sustainable
gt h tangets, The ararll risk managameant
framework focuses on mitigating potent sl
advarsa effact sof risks and uncarzintias baing
facad by tha Campany.

The managemant has maintained a sound
aystam of risk dentification and marageanant;
Thisentails dantifving, avaluating and
addrassing strategic, financial, opertional,
r2putational and kegaland compliancea risks
facad by the Company. A sumnmaniof the

principal risks, togetharwith thair mitigation
plan, is presantad totha Audit Committas for
their review, consideration and necessary
guidance. Thaconciusionand results ar also
sharad with the Boamd.

The principal risks currenth baing faced bvthe
Company includa rising oot of doing business
duetodavaluation of the Pakistani rupae, prica
hiike in fual pricas and freight oost, and domeastic
inflation. Tocontain this impact tothea possibla
extant, the Company hasadopted 3 strategy of
aarhy ordering and price locking of &5 major
irmportad me materials. The managamant will
explorz svanues for axports to hadge foreign
cumancy woktility, Tomitigatethe infltionans
prassunrz, wa willapply forannual CP I based
price incraasa a5 5000 a5 it bacomasdua.

With the acquisition of the Sandoz portialio
through our subsidiane OBS AGP, the Company
alsofatestheriskof not achieving the intendead
kel of symergies and afficient integration of

functions and businassas, TheCompany in its
afforts o mitigatathis nsk hasdavalopad

affactive governanca fRmawork, put in place
adaptable and flexible svstems and procas sas

and actively seek and explore oppotunitiesto
bring svnargies and harmonies thmough

colaboration and engagaermeant.

Compositlon and Meetings of the
Board and its Committees

The Board comprises of eminant parsonnel fom
warkad fiald s with adiversa skill satand

knowledge in the relkevant subject s to povide
stratagic guidance tothaCompany. DurBoard

compZstion represants the intarastsof all
cateqories of sharahodears,

I addition 1o mandatons committeas ofthe
Board,ie, AuditCommittazand Hurman
Rasoumre &Remuneration Committas, tha
Company has alsoformad 3 Boand Srategy
Committea for rviewing the invast meant
tran=sctionsand perfiomiance, and in
cnrarsaaing the capitaland financial raoumas,

The maatingsofthe Boad and tscommitteas
vrara hald as fallowr s for adoption of bast
corportegovernance pRcticaes by the
Companyand monitoning affactvanassof such
practicas;

Board of Diractors (Boam) 14
Bard A udit Committaa (BAC) &
Hurran Rasoumea & Remunamation

Carnmittas (HRC) 4
Bmrd Strategy Committas (B20) E:

Thacomposition and attendance roond the
maating s of the Board and Rscommitteasareas
followrs:

ie | fategories BOD HRC BAC BSC

bir. Tariq hoin- 1414

Moinuddin | Edecuiie
khan Drirctor

bir. Hzwed | hdependent| 1474 | 444
Obid Fhan | Cinector

ir. Zatar hoependent| 14074 | - i
Igbal Chnector

Sobani

Ir. Momn- 144 | 202 L) T

Famran Exacirt e
W& hat* Doineschior

bz Muzrat | Executive 144 | 444 - a0
funzhi Coiresctior

hir. Exacit e 14174 | i AL 05
hvt= hrnud Coireschon

Yar Hirgj

hdr. Main- 144 | did L) 505

tlu bz miniad | Edecirt e
kamrman Doinechor

Mirz=

* Joined HRC in June, 2021 on moonstitutionof HRC afhar
re-epection of dinechions .

Followring bast govarnance practices, the Board
has shown graat commitmeant 1o prdtact the
intera st of shareholdars. All members of Boamd
and itscommittess attanded all thair respactiva
raating s,
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mir. Tarig Moinuddin Ehan chairs the meatingsof
Board and M. Zafarigbal Sobani, v, Mavad
Abid Khan and Mr. kEamran Nishat chair the
maatingsof BAC, HRC and BEC respactivaly, The
raating s of the Board and i scommitioa s wara
prasidad onrer by their respactive Chaiman.

ThaC hief Financ izl Officer and Cormpany
saCratary attended all meatings ofthe Boand
excapt such part of the masting s wharain
agaenda item relate s tooonsidaration of
parformancaof them salvas of othar sanior
manajamant exac utivas artamns and
condition s of thair saneice.,

ThaC hiaf Financ il Cificer and Chief Exacutive
Cificer attendad meetingsof BAC &t the
invitation and with the parmission ofthe
Chairman of A uditCommithes,

Adequacy of Internal Controls

The Board holds ultimate rsponsibiliy farthe
Company's systams of intemal cont ml and for

raviewing it s effactiranass, Howsaver, such 3
aystam is notdesigned toeliminate thea risk of

failura toachiewa businass chjactives butto
manade itand only povidas raasonable rathar
than ab aolute assurance again st matenal
misstaternant orloss. The Company hasan
indepandant intamal audit function which has
baan cutsoumrad toa reputable professional
sappicafimn, AF Rerquson &Co A FR whoare
suitably qualifiad and expariencad for the

il s,

Thaintamal audit is conductad as perthe
intamal audit plan duby reviewsd and a pprovad
by the Audit Committes. The internalaudit plen
is drivan by the Company's organizational
objctivasand prionties,and the nsksthat may
prevent the Company fiom meating thosa
obectia s, The AuditCammities ravicwsthe
affact vanass of tha intemal cont ol framawork
whearnaas A FF regularty montors and providas
assuranca on the effactivenassand adajuacy of
the intemal cont mlsand risk managamant
framawork.
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Board Evaluation

The Listed Companies (Codeof CarpoEte

Goramance Ragulations, 2019 mandatority
requiras aevalation of the Board of Directorsasa
whola, The Company hasappointad Pakistan
Institute of Corporte Gowernance (FI2G) to
avaluatathe pafomance ofthe Boand inclu swea
of tscommitteas and mambears PICG isa
not-fo-p ot company engagad in proncting
good corporata govamance practicesin
Pakistan. Thairfacutty and staff comprisa of
pmofassionals fiom diversaaxpanancas and
backarounds. This showsthe Boamd's
commitriant toward s excallencain compomate
govemance. Results of theseevaluations ara
then discussad indetail in the subsaqueant Board
meaating 1o addresstha highlightad armasand

im prowia the Board's pafomance.

Directors’ Remunaration

Incompliance with the Companias Act, 2017
and the listad companias Code of Comorate
Govamance Regulations, 2019, the Board has

dulvapprorad the rmunetion ofthe
members of the Boa for atending meating s of

tha Board and #scormnmithas s,

Toattact and retain directors o succasstully
gowam affairsof tha Company and toancourage
valua addition, the kvals of emuneation ara
appmoprate and comaspond with the axpartise
and responsibility and ara in linewith pravailing
industry trandsand business pacices. Howsaver,
the meaeting faa is not placed at such kvalthat it
could be pamrevad toompromisathea
indapandanca.

Disclosura with respact to remunaration
package of each of thedirctorsand chiaf
axaCutive including but nat limtad 1o sBny,
benafits, bonusas, pafomiance and cthar
incantivas isas iollows:

Chet Pirectors - Executies
'E 2 'utl.h-

TR o
|,_-|_| 2027 2020

Managerial 1]‘.11-'5'5 'IE.'EIIII:I- - -] S3TE| 21100
M il et i

Banus 2332 210 - R
Peformance | do, ] =250 - -
ince ntive

Pei b et ddrp 40z - B ] e
Oif e see

Hroseche it 1,194 ] 1055 - -1 12872 105
fund

Crthers 1,595 1449 - -G W 1d, 55
Total dadd| B0 - -| 25155 H02n
B ber of 1 1 i & il )
=] ml B4

Dunng the vear, twanty-saven (27 meaatingsof
the Boam and its committass wane hald
wheareas in the B vearfouraan (14 such
meatings ook placa. Tha fea paid 1o Teo (2
[(2020:two (23] inde pandent diractors and four
i) [(2020: four 4] non-exacutiredirctorsfor
attanding boad and its committas meaatings
amountad 1o Rs 12.2 Million (2020: Bs, 4.2
ftillion). Travelling and boarding expeansas of
exacutiva and non-exaCutivediractors borne by
the Company amountad 1o Rs. 1046 Million
(2020:Rs 115 Million). Nurbea rof

non-xac utive directors at vearand wanz four
(20 20 o).

Directors” Compliance Statemant

The Board is pleasad to state that:

Thafinancil statemants preparad by the
manadermant faidy prasant its state of affairs,
tha result of it soparation s, cash flowrs and
chandasinajuity;

Proper bocks of acoount of the Company
hanra baan maintainad;

« Thereara nosignficant doubts rgamding the
Company'sabilitvtocontinua asagoing
concarn;

«  Approprate accounting policies hawve baan
consistently appliad in prepa@Etion ofthe
financial Aatemants and azcounting
astimates ane basaed on reasonablaand
prident judgmeant:

« Intemational financ &l reporting dandamds, as
applicable in Pakistan, have bean foliowead in
preparation of the financial Aatemeants and
any departunz thare fom has baan
adaquataly disclbsad;

«  The svstem of intemal contml is sound in
deasign and has bean effedvaly implemeaentad
and monitorad;

«  Thera has baan no matanal depart ura from
the bast pactices of comorata governance,
asdeatailad in the listing regulations;
Infomaiation ragarding cutdanding taxeas and
kerjas, as raquired b listing requiations, is
disciosad in tha notastatha financ il
datemants;

« TheBoard hasduly compliad with the
Directors"training prog@m requiremeantsand
thacritenaas prescribad inthe rrgulstions

« Thekevoparating and financ Bl dataforthe
st six (8 wears 15 satout in the relevant
sactions of tha annual report; &

«  Thamanagementofthe Company is
committed togood comporate govemance
and appmoprite steps are @kan tocomphy
with bast pactices,

Provident Fund

ThaCompany provides ratiemeant benefitstoits
amplovaas. Thisincludes acontibutons
Prowident Fund forall parmanant emplovess.

Thewalueof inwast rant s of Dafi ne Contibution
Provide nt fund basad on thair acoounts asat

Decambarz1, 202 1was PER 221 Million @udi in
prograssr, wheansas at Decambear 21, 202010t was
PER 292 willion fEuditad).

Audlitors

Tha presantauditors, s BY Fod Rhodeas (EYS,
Charterad Accountant s hawva issuad an
unmodified report on the standalone and
consolidatad financial satemeantsofthea
Company. EY, baing elgible, have offarad
tharmsehies for appointrent for the financial
wear 022 In concumance with the Audit
Committea, the Boamd has rcommeandead tha
appointmentof BY asthe datutony audiors of
the Company tothe sharshokdars for thair
approval =t the fofhcoming Annual Ga neml
Maating.
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Future OQutlook

AGP willcontinueto striva for sustamab ke
gmreth utilzing Company's oen resolmeas and
focusing on synangies and integration of tha
acquired business T he Company plansto
capitalize on its existing pmduct pipalineg,
panat ating deaper into the dome Sic markets,
marking the presencea in intemational market s,
and strengthening our potfolio by introducing
nenr products and entadng new thampautic
Classas. Furtharmons, to pursue ouraograss pa
growth strategy, waaim toenhance our
capacity thmough thecontinuou s proce 55 of
devaloping and sArangthening the skills,
abilitias, proceas sas, and resources for our
omganization toadapt, thriveand sustainably
g in 3 fasthanging and challenging workd.
Thasa measurasane expacted tot@nsliatainto
an improved financial peformance in the
forasesablatutuna,

ThaCaompany is looking forward 1oz prospamus
futunz forits empiovaas, sharcholdears, partnears,
and customears, allofwhich wea considarasour
greatest assats. s wea ook 1o the vaar ahead,
AGP s committed tooontinue build on our
compatencias, impkmanting strategies and

bast gowernance pRctcestodalivartothe
axpactations of sakeholdersand adding toa
positive prograsstajactony,

Rasponsato Future Challengesand
Uncertalnties

Weara saaking efficiant maansto maintain
iniantonas at optirnal kvalthmugh booking
omdarsand Iocking the atestothe adant
possible. This would potentialhy lowier the risk of
increasing ool fual prices folliowing the surgain

I?}---"’l"l-—-.—-.-rr -

M LISFAT MLNSHI
RSN AG] NG CHRECTCR
AMCHCED
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global cil prices, Wa will continua toaxplonz
opportuniias foralbamate sourcasof raw
matarial foransunng sustained, afficient and
cost-effactivaoperations. In thavaarundar
revicw, wa have shown adoubladigit

im prowia mant of 1226 in our @ materal mis, in
termsof lozal versus importaed vandors.

Wawoul keepa stringant ave on the axdernal
anviranmeant toremain mindful ofthe potantial
opportunitiesand possible thraat s We
anticipata the Goavamment of Pakistan and Drug
Ragulatory Authority Pakistan (DRAP) in
particubr o play a positive rok inimplemanting
fawombla policies 1o support tha businass of tha
phamaceutical industry,

Acknowledgment

We hold our sharehodddearsin high estaeam far
pREcing their utmost trust and confidencain
AGPscapabilities, which has cantainky enhanced
with theaddition of OBES AGP

Wewiould alaoliketoexprassourgrtitudato
thetreasured human apitalofourCompany

and its subsidiary, who hawve baan wiorking
ralantlassiy to stav committed toour mission,
corevaluasand ensunng Patient'saocassibility
tohigh quality madicines. T he Campany wiou il
also like toac knowiledge the continued trost of
our busingss partners, suppliers and customers,
all ofwhich waconsderas our greata st assat s,

The Board looks foreard tothe forthcorming

A nnualiGanaal Measting of tha sharehokdarsio
discussCompany's parformancadunng the vaar
2021anrd isthankful for their trust and
confidence reposad inthe Board and the
maragemant,

MLUHARM AL KAMBA N MIFZA
RN - EXECLITIYE CHRECTOR
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT

COMMITTEE

Tha mambar s of the Audlt Conmilttas ara
plaasad to prasant thaln report to the
sharaholdars for thayaar andad Dacombar
31,2001,

Compostionafthe AuditCommittes

The Audit Committea (Committag) compnsasof
the four ) members. Tha Chairman is an
indepandant director, who is not the C hairmman
of the Board. The remaining threa (3) mambars
ana non-eoac Utivadirectors, Allthe mambarsara
qualifiad as financially litarate professionaland

the Cormmithes asa whola possa ssas signihcant
aconomic, financialand businass acumean,

ThaC hief Exacuthira Cfficer iZE0), tha Chiaf
Financ a[Ofcer (CF2) and the Intemal Auditors
arz not mearnbars of the Committes but
attendad all its maetings dunng thaevearatthe
invitation of tha Chaiman. ThaCommittea has

appointed cormpany saCratary as a sacretary of
the Commitias.

Meatings of the Audit Committas

ThaCommittea met st (6) timas during the vear,

quartery meaatings wanrz hald primanly to i
and recommeand intanm and annual financizl

datemeantstothe Board of Diractors (Boamd) for
itsconsideration sand approval and Tuao (29

et ing s ware held 10 review and rRoommend
spar @l b sinass agandacofacquisition of

phamaceutical brendsand Vaotine businass,
Thadeatails of all mated party tansactons weara

plEcad panodically beforethe Commitieaand
upon satisfaction and recommendationsof the

Committes, the same wene phaced bofora the
Board for review and 3 pproal.

The secratany of the Committes cimuktes aithar
minutesorsynopsisof meatingstoall members,
diractors, head of intamal audit and whara
raquired to CFO priortotha ned mesting ofthe
Board. The Chaimnan provides updates of all
sgnificant matters discussad in the meating to
the Board.

135 QoINS TOGETHER

Financhal Statamants

ThaCommittee has concludad itsannual rvicw
of theCompany's parfamiancea, financal
position, and cash flows dunng the vear endad
Decambar 21, 20271,and reportsthat;

« The standalona and consolidatad financ il
siatemant sof tha Company for tha vear
andad Decamber 21, 2021, hava baan
prepard on agoing concem basis undear
requirements of theCampanias Act 2017, the
Listed Companies iZ ode of Corporate
Goramance Reguiations, 2019, International
Financi&! Reporting Standardsand ot har
applicable raqulations.

« Theasa standakoneand consolidated financial
slatement s prasantatnie and fairview oftha
Company state of affairs, results of opamtions,
profits, c@sh fiowsand changes in equities of
the Company fortha vearended Dacembear
31,3021

« Thaauditors hawe issued unmodified audit
reports in respact of the above standalone
and consclidatad financikl skatemantsin lina
with theAuditors (Reporting Obligations
Ragqulations, 2018 issuad by SECP.

« Approprigta accounting policies havea baan
consistently applied, which have baan
appmoprigtaly disciosad in the standalons and
consolidatad financial statemant s,

« ThaC BD one Mon-Exascutive Dirrdorand the
R hava andorsad tha standalona and
consolidated financial statemant softha
Company, whilatha Dirsctors' Beport is
signad by the CED and one Mon-Exacut wa
Director. Thay acknowlkedge theair
res ponsibility for true and fair presaniation of
tha Company's financial condition and rasults,
complancewith ragulationsand applicable
accounting standamdsand establishmeant and
maintenancecf internalcontrolsand systams
of the Company.

« Accounting estiratas ane basad on
feasonablkeand prudent judgment, Propar
and adequataaccounting record s havea baan
rraintainad by the Company inaccomdance
with theCompanies Act, 2017,

« ThaCompany has issuad 3" Statameant of
Complance with theCode of Carporata
Govamancd” which hasalso baen raviewead
and cart fied by theaxtarnalauditors ofthe
Cormpany.

Internal Audit Functlon

Tha interralaudit function isoutsoumed toa
wall-reputed professional sa nrica fimn, s

A FRemuson &Co, Chartered Accountants (AFR
whoare suitablv qualified and expanancad for
the purpzse. The Company has alsoappainted a
fulltimaamplovas otharthan CRD, 35 Haad of
[ntarnal Audit (HOLA) holding equivakent
qualification prescribed underthe Coda of
CorpoteGovarnance. The HOLA functiona b
raport tothe Committes and admini srativaly 1o
the EDand har pafomance appraisal was

done pintly by theC hairman of the Committas
and thaCED.

The Committaa hasensurad the achiavameant of
opea@tional, complance, risk manadement,
financ il repocting and cont ol objadt vas,
sfaquaring of the assatsof thaC ompany and
sharcholders' waalth, thmough assuances
pronrided by intemal audit function.

The interralauditisconducted as parthe
internal audit plan duly appmorad by 1hea
Committez, All internalaudit repotsara
provided forthea review of edamal auditors. Tha
internal audorsalsodiscussed maor findingsin

raltion tothe reports with theCommittes, and
the Committes report s mattarsof significance 1o
the Boamd.

Coomination betwaean the extemal and intarnal
auditors wastaciltataed toensure afficiency and
contibution tothaConmpany's chjactvas
including a reliable firmncial reporting swstam.

Atvaarend meaating, thaCommittes mat AFF
along with HOWA weit hout the presanceof CED &
CHO . The managemeant supportad internal audit
activitiesand provided ali the requined
information on timealy basisin atansparent
mannear. The recommendationsof theauditors
weraagread for implaementation indua course
oftimeaand therawas no point of conflict
betwean the management and the intamal
auditors.

internal Control and risk
managemeant

The Board has implkemantad the intemal contml
avstam, thea independant internalauwdit function
of theCompany regularky rmonitors the

im plermentation of financialand opeEtonal
contmls, whareas thaCommittes revicwstha
affactivanass of tha intamal cont ml fRmawork.
Thea Cormmitiaa also rviewad the summarny of
rskassassmant ragistars toascartain that
principal businass risks are wall dantified and
adequateaction plansfor mitigating risksara
devalopad and implemantad.

The Company's appros: b towar s nisk
manademant has been disciosad intha risk
assassment portion of the Directors Report. The
tvpasand detailof Asks along with mitgation
mieas uras ara disclosad in relavant saction of tha
Annual Report.

SMMUAL REPORT 2020 B8 124



Extarnal Auditors

The statutonrauditors, s BY Fomd Rhodas,
Charterad Accountant s (EY), have complatad
thairassignmentsoftheauditof Company's
financ il statamants and the satemantof
Compliance with the Code for the vear ended
Decamberz1, 202 1and shall reticon tha
conclusion of the eight (&th) Annual Genaral
Maating of the Company.

The hairmman of the Commmittes mat the EY
audit tazam akong with engage mant partnar vr.
Arif Nazearat the start ofthe audit toensun

appmopriatenass of audit planning and
sufficiency Of reaoumesand distussad
appmopriagte racoding of aoquisition of
phamiaceutical brendsin the financial
satermants. ThaCommittese raviewad tha
Managermeant Latter issued by edarnalauditons
along with Managemant's response factions

plns. At vaar-and meaeting, the Commitiaa meat

mir. At Mzzaar along with his sanior team

rarnbars without the presenceof CEO, CRD and

HOWA. The Committeadiscussad theaudit
procass and any obsanation dentified during
audit ofthea financ &l statameants and chacking
oom plance with theapplicable requlationsor
any athar i ssuas,
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ThaCommittee baing stisfiad with tha
parformance of extamal auditors, has suggestad
theirappointment forthavear 20223t the
forthcoming Annual Gena @l Maating of the
Company.

Concluzlen

TheAudit Committes balievasthat ithas duly
carned out and dischangad it s nokes and
responsibilities fairlyand transparently in
complancawith the Codaof Comporta
Govamanceand as par the Tarmsof Refarance
appmiad by the Board, which principalbe

inc luded tha itams mentionad abowve, Tha
analuation of tha Boam s parfomance, which
alzoincluded meambars of the Audit Commttaa,
was camied cut by an external indepandant

consultant, Pakistan Institute of Corpoate
Govemancea.

= ETRE. %
eI
A

ZARAR WBAL SOBAN
CHAIRMAN - ALDHT COMMITTEE
MARCH 24, 2022

=
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Whh Listed Companles (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

AGP Limitad
YaarEnded 31 Decamber 2021

The Company hascomplied with the rquiremeants of the Listad Companias (Code of Comorate
aoramance Raqulations, 2019 (the Regulations inthe following manner:

1.Thatdtal numbercof Directors are 7as par tha falicwing:

a. =1 s

b, Fernalk 0]

2. Thacomposition of tha Boamd isas followrs:

5 | Irdeperdent Dirctars® | oo

tir. Maved Abid Khan
tir. Zafar igbal Sobani

tir. Tarig Moinuddin Khan

b. | Monexecutive Directars | O | Mr. Eam@n Mishat
tir. tahrmud Yar Hirgj
mir. Mubammad kEam@an M

Executive Dinector a1
(Fernale Director)

s, Musrat Munshi

*Two indapandent dirrctors warz appointad on the Boad of the Company and tha fraction was not
mndad up asone since tha Boamd considars that tha currant composition is adequate to protact the
intersts of the shareholders &t EBrge and minoty shareholdersin paticular,

3. T he Dinractors hawe confimmuad that none of

tham is senring asa Directoron morathan savan
listad companias, including this Company.

4. TheCompany has preparad acodaofconduct
and hasansurxd that appopriate steps have
bean fakan todissaminate it thmughout tha
Company along with its supporting policieasand
procaduras;

5. The Board has developad & wisiondmmis sian
stEtameant, ovarall corpomte stategy and
significant policiesofthe Company. Tha Board
has ensurad thatcomplete rocomd of paticulars
of the significant policiesalong with Thair date
of approwal orupdating is maintained by the
Company,
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&, Al the powears of the Boemd have bean duly
ewarcisad and decisionson relevant mattars
have baen taken by the Board sharehodarsas
ampovwearad by tha ralevant prowvisionsoftha
Companias Act, 2017 itha Act)and the
Regqulstions.

7. The maatingsofthe Boamd ware prasided crrar
b the Chairman and, in his absance, bra
Diractor alectad bty tha Board for this purposs,
The Boand hascomplied with the requiremeants
of Act and the Raguktions with raspact 1o
frequancy, recoming and circulating minutasof
rmeating s of the Board:

&, The Board havea formal policy and
transpare nt procedunas for remuneton of
Directors in accordance with the Actand the
Regubations.

9. The Boamd fasduly complied with tha
Directors'tm@ining progran requiremeants and
the criteriaas prescribed in the ragulatons.

10. The Board hasap proved appointmeantof
Chief HnancialOfficar, Company Sacretans and
Head of Intemal Audit, including their
rarnunaration and terms and conditions of
armpiovrnant and complied with relevant
requiremants of the Regulations.

11 Chief Financial Officer and Chiaf Exacut ira
Cfficer duly endorsad tha financial statemeant s
before approraloftha Boamrd.

12 The Board has formed committaas
corn prising of narm bars givan balow':

141 QoA ING TE2XGETHER

aAudit Committes

Mir.2=far lqbal Sobzni - Chairman (ndepe ndent Diechon
Mr. Fammn Mis hat (Mon- BEoecuthe Dinschon)

Felr. Petz hirowd W Hiraj ( Mon- Executive Dinechon

b Blu bz e d Fam o Wirea (hon-Executive Dinacton

b. Hurnan Besour ce and Permuremtion Commithes
Mir. M=rved Bbad Ehan - Chairman (nde pendent Dinsctorn
Mr. Famran Wiz hat (Non- Eiecuthie Dinschor)

bk, Muzrt Munzhif Eecutive Diecton)

Ilr. bt hirowd ar Hirj ( Mion- Executiee Dirschon)

Mr. Wu hzmrad Bamn @n Miea (hon-Esecutive: Diracton

L Boand Stmtecpr L om mithee

Mr. Fam=n Mis hat - Chairmnan

M. Musrat Munshif Eecutive Diecton

Mir. It hircvwd Yar Hiraj { Mon- BEsecutive Dirschon

M. by hamrad Faman Wi (Mon-Esecute Direchon

1.3. Tha Tarmns of Reference of tha aforasid
committeas have baan fomied, documeantad
andadvised tothecommitiea foromplance,

14. The frequancy of maatingsofthe
commtteas wanraas par following:

a) AuditCommittae: S @) mestingsduring thea
financ &l vearandad Decambear 31, 2021;

by Hurmman Resoumeand Remunam@tion
Committes: Fouri4) meatingsduring thea
financ i@l vearendead Decambar 21, 2021,

o) Board Strateqy Committas: Thrae (3 maating
during thafinancial vear ended Decembear 21,
2021

15 The Board has cutsoumad the intarnalzaudit
function to s AF Ferquson &Co, Chartarad
Accountant s whoare considerad suitably
qualified and exparnencad for the purposeand
araconversant with the polickes and pmcaduras
ofthe Company.

16. The satutory auditorsof theC ompanyv have
confimied that they hawe boan given a

st isfactony rating undarthe Quality Cont ml
Raviow pmogram of the Instituta of Chartarad
Accountant s of Pakistan (1CAP) and registarad
with Audit Crvarsight Board of Pakistan, that thay
and alltheir partnersarein complance with
International Federation of Accountant 5 (IFAC)
guidelineson codeofathic sas adopted by tha
i_ AP and that they and the partnarsof thafim
imvalvad in tha audit are not Close ket e
(spousa, parant, depandant and non-depandant
Chitdrzn) of tha Chief Exacut e Officear, Chiaf
FirancialOfficar, Head of Internal A udit,
Cormpany Sacratansor Directorsofthe
Company.

‘//—?‘j’l—*-"l"i-.—nf -

W LISEAT MUKSHI
MANAGING HREECTOR
AMCHCEC

17. Tha statutory auditorsor the parsons

ass0C @ted with therm have not baan appointad
1o provide dbher senricas except inaccodance
with the Act, thesa Requistionsorany othar
raqulatory raquirementand thaauditors hava
confimied that they have obsaniad IFAC
guidalings in this regard.

1. Wa confimn thatallother requirernentsof
regulations 2 Mumbarof Directorship), 6
{Indepandant Diracton, 7 {Famalkz Diractarn), &
{Exacutive Directon, 27 (Audit Commitiaa), 22
(Termsof appointmeant of exdamal auditan, 22
(Rotation of auditors and 26 _ompliEanca
Statament and Auditor Baviaw) ofthe
Ragulations have bean compliad with,

':'&_ et £,

TARIC RO N LICHCHE KHAN
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD
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STRATEGIC
OUTLOOK

Anabysis of Last Year's
Forvard-Looking Statement

Asanvisionad last vaar, in pursuanca toour
czrmmitment to patiants, doctors, haathcarae
profassionalsand all ralevant stakaholdars, wa
havraacquirad 22 wall-astablished brandsof
sandoz opaating undar Nowartis in Pakistan)
b taking 69% sake of OB S AGP. Accodingly,
through thisacquisition we haraanhancad our
markat sharaaspacially inantkinfactiveand
oncology sagnments anabling AGR toclimbto
tha 15th rank as parlCvlA ranking. Morovar,
through thecontinuousaffort sof ourhuman
capital, we have strangthanad our product
portidio by penat =ting despar intothe
domestic markatsand Bunching 5 e
products invariousthempautic classas and
achieved an incraasa of 15% Pakistan markat.
Crrarall, oo oontinuous efforts has halpad us
continuaour pumeay toward s oparational and
financ il excallanca.

|S| Source of Information and

9 Assumptlons Used for
Projections / Foracasts

A hiolistic view of past trends, prevailing market
condition s, and futureexpactations ara
armbaddad in thea framework for tha
devaloprmeant of businas s foracasts and
projections. Conmprzhansiva infarmation from
critical functions ofthaCompany, including but
n limited 1o Markating and Sakes, Poduction
and Oparations, Quality Management & Finance
aiong with extemal indu sty and market analysis
is used for the planning. External factors that anre
ralevant and approprata in thacincumstancas,
such as macmand micmaconomic indicatars,
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markat trends, awailabilty of activa
pramiacaeutical ingrdients, data from
regubatons authontiesand resaamch compankes
and compeatitors actions are alsoconsidarad
when davising futura plans,

T hasa forcast sareadoptad a3 3 budgeat after
appral by the Board of Dirctars, Panodic
renvicw s of peformance against the budgatad
tamgets are parformeadtoansyne adaquate
ronitoing and cont ol Comactiveadtions
including armendrmeant of budgetand
realiocation of rrsourcasara intigtad if requirad.
MNew vantynras havato passthmough an extensive
dua diliganca procass encom passing the
technical, inancial, and lagal feasibility studies
with theimmdveraent of the core managenmant
team and exdemal exparts, fand when raquired.

ﬁ Future Outlook

AGP aims 1ot fva for su stainable and
challenging target 5, foCusing on svnamiasand
intagration of the acquired business. The
Company phans tocapitalize on itsaxisting
product pipaline penatrating desparintothea
domeastic markat s, marking the presanca in
intemational markeat s,.and strangthaning our
portiolio by introcducing naw pmoducts.,

Furt hiarmone, to pursue ouraggrassivag nowth
objedva waaim toenhance ourcapas iy
through efficiant utilzation of B aources,
tachnology integration, and improvameants in
hiurnan capitalthmough inc rease in productiity,
streamlining of pocassasand implkemeantation
of cost-affactiva practicas. Basad on this, AGP 1S
optimistic thatthavear2022willachieva highar
gmowth than in st wearin termsof both
ravanyeand proftability.

In thecoming vaar, AGP anticipatesgraatar
colle boration and engagamant with em plovaas,
suppliars, healthcara profassionalsand all
stakaholdars with muotually banaficial cutcomeas
laading toourision of"grwing together'.

@ Response to Future Challenges
and Uncartainties:

Despita AGP pursuing a favorbla outlook and
incorporating businass practicas o maatcumant
and future demands through svnamiesand
poduct innowvation, political by stable,
aconomically favoumbla and rgulatory

support v envimonmeant is essantial and intagral
forthaabora succass.

Tha global COVILe12 winus, leading 1o
uncartainties in awaikbility o Ew material,
dismptions indistibution network and [ossof
poduction may affact s AGP's vanue, resourea
alliocation and profitability. In odarto rduca
uncartainty of awaikbility of mw matanal, the
Company has devalopad altarnata vandor
resomas, maintain adequate inventony
covaraga and running afficient supphl chain
oparations. In thavearundar raview, wa have an
irmprovarmeant of 129 in our raw matadal mix, in

tarmsof local varsus inpotad vendors Furthar
totackleabsanteaism and disruption in

dist abution network, thecom pany foliows stnct
S0P 'sand monitorsthe mamkat dvnamics for
propar rrsoumreand mbust distribution

plnning.

Risa in global commodity prices kbading 1o
increasa in domest £ inflation and deva luation of
CUrrRnCy increasasthacostof doing busina ss
and adversaly affact Company's parformancea:.

Wea keepa stringant ava on thaextarnal
anvironmeant tormain mindful of tha pota ntial
opportunitiasand possiblathraats. Tha
Company ooks forwar to favomble
Gorammeant policies and measurastofacilitata
the businessenvimnment, and Drug Regulatons
Authority Pakistan (DRAP) in paticulario
support the phamaceutical industry.

Fordatailed rvicw of the principal nsksand
mitigation statagesadoptad by the
managemant, peasa rfar page F2-800ftha
Annual Raport.
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FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE

Performing Together

Withthe full bresdthand depth of our company’s pesources and
expertise, Weare accomplishing resultsin line with ouraggressive
growth strateqgies, while setting a new set ofmilesfones fo'be
achieved in the coming years.

Financ lal Pe fomandce
Review and analysis of the Company's

Firancial Perfiormnanice forthe pearenided

Decembara], 2021
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2021 IN NUMBERS

Financial KPls Non-Financial KPls

REVENUE NO. OF NEW LAUNCHES
et ] 0T
7.420 6,946 5 4 S e T

kil o million ey prochact Bunches.

GROSS PROFIT NOLAOF EMPLOYEES

4117 3,861 1,165 976 e e

r'-'{il rlll:l A r'.-ﬂ In{IH werkfarm b ot b that cpeml-an

MET PRGFIT SALES OF REGEX

A | 2020 FLD

1,565 1,587 1,657 1446 14.6%
Million tlfion kilfion Million

EARNINGS PER SHARE FEMALE T3 MALE RATES
[ 1 ] [ | Decreass
' | mprowvement in ratio as
S3.5% .67 H—"q' o 11.586 10,35 MCITI::!-fE":mEﬂE'- entened our
workfonoe
A= com pared to budget, s les pedforma roe rema ned kowwer dise Tote m poany © keewne of Afgha wista n bonders amed The Company has strengthen s wor kforoe and Bunched 5 mew products in iee wit the @get oachievwe sies
e kof adeguate instihwtiona | onde s Ciespite forebzmeoha ge ratewobtl e aned Inflationary pressune, the growthe Fema e rahio has sl impronred to further e nhapce semderdiversiy and incheion

Compa iy was able to maintain it gross and net margins over the bcketed targets due o favorable sakes moand
containment of selling. general 3 el administrative expe e

.
|
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FINANCIAL
RATIOS

Frofitmbili by Fralos

RATIO ANALYSIS

Profitabllity Ratlos

Do rresstic == bes of thie Comnpa ey graey. b 14008 coner
the last year . Howeaver the Company's sales waens
adversey irmpacted due oz dacline inexsports by

turn and decreased from 139% 10 &% inthe cur rent
wearasthe Company continued its settlement of
kng-term financingona tirnsdy basisand rads oan
repayrnents of PEESS1 Million inclusiee of iepasy -

tGr a7 Pro M F sk () 55 Sy £5 it Sh Ak 22 9% beva use of politica | unrestand termpomny rrents in ratureot its running rmusharikah under SEP
gTET:““n” ﬁ im gm §ﬂ im barder closu re of Afgha nistan resulting inthe Fefirance = herme, Diminishing rusharikzand for
mnﬂﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬂ T 1 55y 2 iz g Cornpanyachieving 3 modest growt hof 5.8% in ’?EF'EET"'E”" ':‘f?ﬁ'-'k'-“ﬁj- The "EFEE‘E?;E |I'i3"-"e rechucex]
FRNITTE Oh ExpUlychby i 7y 1224 P i slesonoverml bass. Despite exchange mtewoktili- e RNQ-2rmnnancings o llion 2= at
L e, : i i L A ty and inflationary pressure particularyattheepd of  December3] 2021, The intanest oower mtio has
E:mm;rnr:wum Fund ﬁ };m# }gﬁ }m ﬁm the yiear the Company was 3 bleto rmaintain tsgioss ini:re_aﬂe-.j 1o 3 Ei-year .h'gh-:-fll.ﬂt tin'njﬁ;dn.a!'n:-n-
hummhzkmr?éq ® 1P 105 1674 1568 ragins atSs S9%. The restomtionof promotional Stl?‘tll'l.g rnp rn:mernent II'|1.:|‘|ECDI'|'||:IE| nf'r_gab'ht'-'rt':'
Eﬁ:ﬂﬂﬁﬁmmm ﬁ 1;;-::: Eﬁ 1101;? iﬁ acthvitiesakong with hiringofadditional headoount ®=ite rISﬁnan-:laI-:-I_:lllgatl:-nﬁﬁﬁ!'nan-:ﬁl-:cﬁt hiane
il o 45 e =¥ s o to pursue aqgressive growth tangets inpacted the decrensed. The equityto asset mio has alo .
SR ret poofit of the Corn pe g, Further, the finanos oosts ":E:EE:"‘DE’EE frorm E;ﬂ:utdEIl-'::ltIFQ thﬁ'i-;-mpan:.rE
i as hiais chexc ressed 55 theC o HpE My rack: Mo T 1 pay- reese inrdianoeon wihen purchasing assets.
CUTant T 148 17 129 127 : _
ik Aok bk Pl T 0 iz i n7s rentsof kanand & smoothly beading toveds
aiﬂﬂwwﬂlﬂw Fa mw gg: E E?: gﬁ bainga debt free Companyin thecoming year. Tha ﬂdl’"’“}' f Turnover Ratlos
0 i I et o L L 5 F H .
netur non o2 pital ernployed decresssd by around The tota | assets turnower Eto hascontinued k:
Irivsacs e /1 okt P Gos 1 4% 2= the Co mpa g tirmehy ssttled its | abilities, tr@jEcto nrofa sheady increassew hichshowes that the
b ekt i i L . indicating adecremssin liabilties of the Company by (o mpany’s abil ity o generte ke from jts asets
Pricabo bk Fatls g dE0 LES BET y ey hewe improwed. This has been backed byan increzss
Déuldared vk o b 1.0k Leb 1.4 inthe fled aesets turnowar miio. Despite the
Vi dsed coartalts T Son T oy Liquidity Ratlos o sconoric difficlties the Companyensured
el R i 3 114, The Cornpany mairtained its cament rmtioto 1.7 continuity in productionand operation, including
-kt and o e war PHE: w00 1100 740 K, tirees, maintzining its&yeartrck or holding 3 butler stock at o ptimum kEwets. Henos, the opamting
-highdurig e ar PHE £ 1740 107 20 bk, steady rtin. Thizi ndicates that the Company i Cyclewas reaorded At Sodaye as the number of days
;?Jﬂﬁﬂﬂfm it o ST o Bt Gt s R S o A b ey S oo resta ity irn prooa g its ability to st s sho b in '”}'E"t':'f}deCfEE'Ed b 4, nurmberof daye .
o pro party, i 1 3 d Sl T ant P 241 n3 xES 22 e 153 obligations, an excess of around 65% in the formof recefable increased by S and numbsrofdsis in
Sharabrica {fEy P e 1z i - ) current asssts, Dus to theimprovernent inearky payable inCremsed by 5.
Capi il Sruc wrafa o settlerment of lmbilties, quickratio increased 1o 095
R dal ke of s T 0 L. 01z 016 02E 3 7 tires which i higher ewer in the bist six wears. athods and ﬂﬂl-ll'l'lpﬂﬂ'l'ls usad In
kol o bl e 4 ok of bt # C ok e 4 Lo el T lina the f fal Bt
Dbk b By o o o o Yl L T 0 013 016 026 03 0.7
kst o ot T el 1560 9.4 813 3 42 Investmant f NMarket Batlos camp e L e L
?;Thxﬁw mw Eﬁ m E{E 3'1?1.;. Eﬁ Ei The Company's shane traded on Pa kistan Sock Indlators
- a0 ¢ ' Exc b nge behwesn the mnges of PERE2 21 1o PKR '_'rcjh_e C;mﬁ?f hiﬁf&t ﬁnan':h'_agf'; ':;;'?E'F'm'
c Eligl=it= g o - . f ' I Ao rs FECE ponog ness adaEin = =
15407 wit b wea r-end share pricec osing =t PER 9529, S 5
Tookal 34k T o Foa o ol ae] 5 5405 T 0K 070 05T 062 055 .50 ;
Pk i me Pl a2 e o W i Tt pect e S B et ey T
ket g iy stand =t PFRS 59 per sharezscompared to PERS A7 ' ;
B of D385 I raec abvaba [t ) ) 29 7 2 7 .
Mo Dot b Pttt Frgs s 100 Tis: N4 14z nz per shareat the kst yearend. Thedividend policyof MY analysesanumberof interraland edter nal factons
- - ) oo thecolpang T s pasla siatec bl Rt il Sl
Ermpl Frodachivg eFa be=tyas=n retmining equity for profiz blewentu res and " o, e :
ﬁm:ﬂfp;ﬂncw = Pkin G E-.i-: L5 m > mﬂm &1 paying outdividend 1o tssharehalders. Oo ntri buting ‘:‘:'r'l'f'l' petﬂnrf:l.pjigjbnl_ll:uga nd Q;I‘:tﬁﬂ ml-:rketb';:ndi
R U N s \ i : : S whlle oompllil .Thess indicators Fawve M
it sk # .0 . L L . withshEbisruetorgrthand deabpraritand - e e i e 7
bk ok par Bl oo PrRIn 0 3 1342 133 1507 1371 1565 1R vielding sufficient operational gains forour sha re- in-:|u§t o aErexr' Elarr;.rl:n il
Hon-Firaneid Falos hoars the campanys Sa ot DiEciorstEne rrnt Tr-;amardn:-n uarterﬁaﬂis b ::he Bz rd tga
o P b ksl ARy ® T B4 S 230 21 Rl Tt approweda total dividend of PER 2 50 par shane, e riate-::-?re:tixe acti-:-rﬂl.r::'rhen it
ul. 0= ey
S KRk tod At ot [ 018 Al 0Tk 0Tk AT 0Tk o
Pol G Fnoa s Hea P Opanig EQare e # 124 05t 074 06k 1% T4 Capltal Structure Ratlos
Mrin Bpars o Salic Fallo # TS 3 154 244 pr 25k : . A
i P roy ot oy 3 Eran 2 bo sl Bt " N4 e WTH L poie R AT The gearing mtio of the Co rpa iy 100 ka. positie
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GRAPHICAL
PRESENTATION
OF FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

GRAPHICAL
PRESENTATION
OF FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

GROSS PROFT TO SALES (3]
3::1-5_ 5550
2017
M5 56 5%

x1 5555

EIF I_SEEF}E-
021 - 55 5%

(1010

NET PROFT TO SALES 4]
E]ﬁ-_lﬂ&@ﬁ
ElpESE—————— . TR

T

me- 221
020 - 27 5%
021 :11%
FR I TOLA MARGIN TO SALES 1)

A6 - R
017 - 35 A%
2015 - 22 1%

2021 -, 29, 2%

OPERATIMG L EVERAGE RATICH{TIMES]
216 — 150

.HII'II-'-r-_EI.da

s - on?
21 - I | <

020 Ih o1z
(0,55 IR

E QoINS TOGETHER

RETURN ON EQUITY - AFTER TAX{%)

2016 '—Pjﬂ%

2017 22
2015 R

20718 T

200 19,2

2021 165, 5%

RETURN O CAPITAL EMPLOYED {3

2076 — 1l 2

2017 16, 1%

2075 15
2019 123 3%
2040 17. 7%

2021 R 16,2

SHAREHOLDERS! FUIMD {5

;i 50, 2%
m7 I ¢ L

& FLO%
g 7.7
Mz Gl

2021 - S

RETURNON SHAREHOLDERS FUNDIL%)

A6 - 25,
217 - i
206 T4, 9

A% - 194

2040 T92%
221 16, 5

RETURN ONM ASSETS - AFTER TAX !5

2016 - 129

a7 ~l
015 - 125 %

ame —156%

el 5%

xzn -—]6%
nz1 '—146%

RETU RN Ot ASSETS - BEFORE TAM (%]
a4 _ 125%

a7 -I!_—:— 156

205 - 16,29

COST / INCOME RATION %)
AéG 5, Sy

2017 -, 0.

A& 100 7%

a9 -— 20
az0 — LA

221 - 1150

RETURN ON EQUITY - BEFORE TAX |%)

216 S 2. 2%

AT - =L %5

s — 22

2019 2.5%;
2020 23 5%,
2021 A0 1%

EFFECTIWE TAM RATE /5]

2076 -

017 — 7

075 | 5%

017 [ 20.7%
202 [ 17 5%
2021 S 15, 1%

CURRENT RATICH { TIMES]

207 . 05

2017 i._u?

2013 - 1. 7

2015 S 1.4
20,20 - 1.7
2021 - | -

OUICKAACID TEST RATIC TIMES]

M6 0D
;7 L . 75
20 a0

a019 -—um
xDm -—mz

20 - ) 2 &

CASHTOCURRENT LIABILITIES {TIMES]
2016 - 25

2017 ooz

AR =] 'hEI.EI.E

AN no9

2040 025
A2 0=d
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GRAPHICAL
PRESENTATION
OF FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

151

CASH FLOWY FROM OPERATICNS TO- SALES (TIMES)
2015 [ .25
2017 - [ ()

25 '—D.l g

2017 - . 24

2070 - [

2] - (. 5

EARNIMGS PER SHARE {EPS] AND DILUTED EPSPKR]

201 ¢ - [ 1 2
1
2017 S 4]

18- 421
2020 - - <7
202 - ——————— 5

PRICE EARNING RATIO * fTIMES]

A6 -

2017 -

218 - 202
2019 -—19.3
2120 L

203 1 - 1725

PRICE TO BOOHK RATIO *{TIMES)

A6 -

A7 -

2015 - .7
215 R ¢
2020 _ B

1
2027 - I 4

ey o o Bl P 2

.-_{:_! QoINS TOGETHER

OIDENDYIELD RATIC * 43
2016

2017

2015 1.3%

2019 _Mﬁ-

2020 - £ %

2021 _1.!]%

DIVIDEND PAY-CUT RATIC * (%]

206
2017

2015 5.4y

2013 N

202 5208

2021 _1?9-;

OIVIDEND COVER RATHD *{TIMES]
2076

2007

2003 275

2019 281

2020 10

2021 59

CASHDIVIDEND PER SHARE *{ PKR]
2014

2017

2005 P].M

2019 |_13|5

2020 -—am

2021 - 1.0

GRAPHICAL
PRESENTATION

OF FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

FMARKET WALLIE PER SHARE *
- ATTHE END OF THE VEAR -{ PHR)

STk~

A7 -

ik _ &0

21 - o 30

2020 - N | 12,7
20121 - S ¥, 7

|

MARKET VALIIE PER SHARE *
- HiKG H DU RING THE YEAR -{FKR)

G-
A7 -
016 - 107 20

2015 - I 77 7
2 —— 1 2.5

2021 — 15407

r48 RKET VALLIE PER SHARE *
- LW CURING THE ¥ EAR - (PER)

A1
2017
A& 5540

BREAK - UPWALUE PER SHARE Wi SURPLUS &N

REVALUATION OF PPE |PKR]
2016 - 15
217 N 15,45

2015 — 2274

A9 M65
2020 - 22
A1 - 229

b TN TR P - THEET S

SHARE PRICE - ¥/E *{PKR|

A5

A7

E RS | or.d=

017 ) 35

202 S | 12 55
22 R ¥, 55

FINANCIAL | EWERAGE RATICHTIMES]
2076 || 7
217 r—;.— 0

;s —uaa

2015 - IO, 16

A00 'Ihl:l.'IE

2021 ’ 0.0

WEIGHTED AVERAGE COST OF DEET {%]
2016 1.1%

a7 S 10, %
M8 T

2027 [

DIEET TO BOLNTY - AS PER BOHCHE WA LLIE (TIMES)
2015 |
w17 | T .

015 - 0 X

019 I_l:u.m

;M _ 12

2021 S 005
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133

IMTEREST COVER RATH TIMES] FIMED ASSETS TURMOYER RATIO {TIMES] OPERATING CYCLE (LY 5| MET PROFIT PER EMPLOYEE { PR 1M 000
216 -P 424 2016 ) 052 2075 - 12 2074 - 1,57+
2017 - 55 2017 069 7 i_a 7 1,56

s -=3 2005 77 ma Y 207 - 137

2013 204 2019 056 215 - —— 2013 — 14600

2020 —136'5' 2020 (IL=E! 2020 '—E& 020 - E—— 2

|
EIFI

EQUTTY TC ASSET RATICHTIMES)
16 _um_

A | 021

MO OF DAYE IM |NVENTORY {CY5|

2016 —Qﬁ

3321'—53

PRODUCTION PER EMPLOYEE {PKR IN O]
2016 -

2021 - 7,242

% OF PLANT AVAILAEIL TY{%)
2076 [

_ |

M7 T, (65 2017 117 a7 -I! EEm—— L} 17 -r;mm
- 075 2019 127 e o e ) — €. 5%

o2 — (Fa | 2030 1m anzn —-ﬂ 200 — G 2

DEET TO ASSET RATIC{TIMES)

2021 2

WO OF DAYS [N RECENVABLES | Y|

REVENUE PER EMPLOYEE 4 PKR 1N DIH¥s|

2021 - R 7 A%,

SPARES INVENTORY A5 % OFASSETS COST (%)

016 (.40 ;i Fr mi 6,561 ;6 0. 1%

2017 - I, .25 m7 B B 2017 -, 00 217 8 S 0.1%%

M1 - 01 s a2 2018 £, 116 215 1%

mlg-F 012 me 29 3]19_6.9% 3319—&1%
Mz 22

S
221 -l 005

TOTAL ASSETS TURNOVER RATIONTIMES]
VAL ERAG E AR EETA]

2021 - -

NG OF DAYS [N PAYARLES {0AYE

az0 — anz

221 -, 2

STAFF TURNCOVER RATIO %)
216 — J5E%

aDm — 0.1%

20 - [, 1, 1%

PABIM T EN ANCE Q0BT A5 % CF OPERAT MG EXP. 1)
216 - |

2016 - 0. 50 2076 11z

x7 _i_i 055 0174 142 201 7 - 2 9 1 -~ R . ¥
2015 - 2 miE 114 s -—3’1?}6 s —16%
3319-—015:-' 2079 - 0% EULE L e 0.7 %

200 - [ () 7! mx T a0 7.0 nm- 0.5

021 — s m2 08 21 A% mnn 1.2%
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ADMIN EXPENSES TO SALES RATIOH)
2016 - 2 ¢k

N E— 2

2015 - 2%

01 - S -t

204 :_33%

21 5.2

MARKETING & PROMO EXP TO SALES RATION%)
016 J— 15 19
17 | =

a5 -—21.2%
2019 —mm

20 202
2021 215

ADDITIONAL RATIOS FOR SHARIAH
COMPLIANT COMPANIES

Lt )

Loan on Inte et vomarketca pifaliztion ofthe Company 1350 R b LR
Total inte rect-taking deposits 1o market cap ta lizmton of otz | equity L5 RS o e
Incomne ge ne rbed from prohibited com poone nts b0 Total Inoome 003 0 05% 0D
Netliqu idassets pershareta MV pershare F17% 236% 109%
Interest Baaring De bt 4o Total fsets A5 10435 1258
MonShariah Compliant Investne nts to Total Sesets 000 S 00 b 003
Hon-Shareh Compliznt Inoore b0 Total ewenue 005 T05% (afFE b
Hiquid Aszet to Total Azets 75 AT FIEIN 52T

=
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[ADDITIONAL RATIOS FOR SHARIAH COMPLIANT COMPANIES)

LOWAM O |NTEREST TO MARKET
CAPITALIZATION OF THE COMPANY %)

o —as
2020 - 2.2

021 _ 1.5

|NCOME GENERATED FROHM PROHIBITED
COMPOMNENTS TO TOTAL INCOME (%]

(]

ane -I_I:u:ut'}i-

220 - P 005 %
|

2027 - 0050

|NTEREST BEARING DEET TO TOTAL
ARSETS (%)

e -—125&}6

2020 - 10 A5

A2 "_dEﬂ%

MM - SHARIAH COMPLIANT
INCOME TO TOTAL REVEMUIE {%)

201 - 0

az0 — 005
|

2027 - 0

TOTAL INTEREST - TAKING DEPCSITE TD
MARKET CAPITALIZATION GF TOTAL EQUITY (%)

2015 - [ AT
2020 —:pm

2021 -—u&?%

NET LIGUICI ASSETS PER SHARE TO MY, PER
SHARE {54

a:m;--_ 1055

2020 - I
]
2021 - 2 17

MO -SHARIAH COMPLIANT INVESTMENTS
TO TOTAL ASSETS %)

a1 -—nﬂm

2020 _ 00
i1

2027 - .02

ILLRGLMEY ASSETS TO TOTAL ASSETS 1%

a9 — TR
2020 - N 77 5 %
2021 - 15 %

|
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DUPONT ANALYSIS

Revenus

7,420

Total Cost MP Margin |

5,855

Return
onfsset

Mon-Curent
Assets

Current
Assets

2,567

Mon-Current
Liabities
151

current {
Liabilites Equity

1552 | | 4% |

DUPONT ANALYSIS

Tax burden 2%
Interest burden A0
EBIT margin 0%
Asset turnover 07 x
Leverage Q04
Return on eguity 16%

Return
on Equity
1455

07 x
013
15%,

157 3 ;: QoA ING TE2XGETHER

-

Thetop ire performanoe of PERE 7 420 Millionalongw th cortained cost of goods sold, sdrminstmton,
rnarketing = nd 28 ling experses heave led the Cornpa my 10 30 higwe s net profitof PER T 55 million, that i=219%
net roa nginct toplire pero roma noe. Thetotalasst baseofthe Company standsat PERE 112 billion cormprising
of mon-current assgtsof PEE LS billion and current 2ssets of PER 2.5 billion, Totalass=t and revenueyiskd a=st
turnower mtioof07 for the year 2021, Rt urn onassst z=a product of net manginand assst turnower comes
ot Et 149,

Total lmbiltes ofthe Companystand 3t PER 17 billion com prisingofcurrent liabilities PFR 15 billion and
non-current lmbilties of PER 151 rillion. The exoess of total assets cwer total lie bil ties resultzin equity of PER
Q5 billion which represents 3 ound £5% oftofa | assts, These varebles and pammeters, ultinately vield
return onaguity of TEE for thewear 2021

FREE CASHFLOWS

Profit befione et ion 1,211 1227 1,625 T2t 1,555 1,145
Adjustoe ot of pon-ch tems irz : el g =2 450 557
Changes inwarking capital 164 [252] (119 [322] (133 oA

b 2057 220 1.3 16317 1746
Lesz: Capita | expe nditu rz [ [551] 5] [357] (124 [125)
Free Cazh Flowes 1 5075 [=F=] | =N 1149 1 457 1 625

ECONOMIC VALUE ADDED

Boonormic valve added (EWL) & a ressu e ofa com pany's financial peiormance based on the residual wes kh ciculsted
by deducting its coet of Capital from it ope m@ting profit, adjusted fortases on ceh bae i (HORLT).

20 2013
2,194 1582 FALLY: 158
ot of Capital (1024 (1,052 (12621 (1,065
Econornic Walue fdded 1,165 1,150 T =]
e R, p$§ =P§F;’f’yy
|'-hFI
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ANALYSIS

ves RS

LT

RE

Amile
Mererarand A e
Frop-rty phrdard sqlpea 1. =32 T FH] 1| 4 1 EEE] 1% nr 1 ]
Wk T 3 LT EFT] L T L 47 ¥ &2 L1 F- ]
ek nekd chm K e : - . - . . : ; :
Laegbannba re, -l aed o mabbie E Al L 47 1 A7 T ET kil Al - 47
7] X 1LE 243 10F ET 10%E 2 [ &4 [ EX]
Curand Ak
Horan vpare wred o bocke 4 a7 1 47 1 a7 1 47 1 ar 1 47
Aok drirrd 1% P 114 FE] K- Ha 12 ET] 0 24 tg 4
Trhidie ¥ 24 ¥ ap i ) 'L = ] s 1 - £7
L el 3 e o A4 e a7 ol a4 a 47 i A4 o 47
Fodt < pelle, o o et oo Mol A A i1 4r L ap 5 47 1 a0 i EE
Todn- ak | 42 S 2 L FE i £ & S H FH
Fexttamr e wdrorie o ] t - 3 - - - - - E E
Adardbrkbare s 1) 24 [ 2 3 ) ol 47 (14 a4 I T,
=] =X LrE FET] L ER - [ 7dd 1o e U krk £
Fdddrodc T e o inE] P T [t sE) o a3 T i
LT PTRR=Y 1
By
Fan Cxhal e 24 T HEH T T T s X =4 T oy
FARRHraM P A A i s27 q oL 7 F =4 03 o]
T R -3 Ene) T
Horelurrd LuHBHE
Laeg kel rrvdreg 5 a i 2 ni EE Th e 1% it w21 M
aFRd3ark 1 T . il ! s - = - E - 3
G I e e e ’ ol . o : - : - : - -
[ AT AT e b 2y 34 1 a7 T 47 i1 e py 47
T oy e ) B £ T T TR i H T L Ea
Cured BHEHE
T xed Hurpm e 104 s w2 47 He a4 w0 4 | i - 47
Urich bresd -3l <ird t dd & a4d 1 a4 a 47 . L . -
Lo drkaa H a4 i H i Aar » 47 1 AP 1 L
Aeribam i A ; - ; = it 4 = = & a7
urmrt oty 1 Teghaimn draredng #1 Fr [ Pt i EX] 450 44 s a0 1R T
S . O O O NS S - . S
L IFTE T PR ] P T T W oA L A [ [ ] [EE] [GH w4
shlm4ar A pral iax
Bk 1 T A Had ey T LD A )= Had o Had
ok il o A e 444 e 2 A1 £25 1.4 e 1M 7
Grrcmad [N 38 EEL =] EEE -7 oK FIZE] e Hd e =
Ll e R e i a2 1o 22 T F 13 24 ™ 24 T8 EF
M Argd Ading o rew 1 A LT 242 1 Ha 1 FIE 105 o 1% o
O E Dpre Tl a7 1% 2 ®a FE 1= 24 o a7 1% FH
oo # A & ds 1 a3 7 47 1) A & 4
Arareid <ok w5 = 1= ar @1 24 1 2z m X L 4
Fral biferalm N i) jE) L 1% e T M i iy 1,E HEE
Tm%n i o) tEn 2 g a7 T 27 o a7 a 1
Frall 3hirba 15 I i) 24 e X T et 24 U I 1080 734
Tping Frls TR M 11 FH L ¥ FoE] 1M a2n 1% 7] T F-F]

-
]

132 F::; QoINS TOGETHER

GRAPHICAL
PRESENTATION
OF VERTICAL ANALYSIS

Franddl Postion g ves- Legels
IFarzant agal

ME!!
rLir i ]

2019

HFrop ity pland ared squlproant 8 Bon omman Boaleks

Frafit ar Lass Svelvsis
(PR R

iy
ey
L7
0l
anr

Fayl

i hatmlas

WS ossprofTt
HOpaafing Profts
BFr ot bafore fax
8Py ol for

1
B R E
il E .1 frg

e

D rrank st

Firands] Poation brabes - Boslr & Labiites
| Pt e ==t

| 2000 e anzE LIy 200E

BEqdb B Ferr Cumank sl - 0ok lnbd B

s

ANMUSLREPORT 2020

L
'.-_‘.:f-n.

L&d



HORIZONTAL
ANALYSIS
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Financial Posibion Amalysis - Assets
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SUMMARY OF STATEMENT SUMMARY OF CASH FLOW
OF FINANCIAL POSITION STATEMENT

i il ik b Foil L

F 1] A e

Co=H FUOWS FROM O FEROTING QCTICMES

Froparty, plant and equipment 2k 2.,z 1977 1,555 1,47 1202 P e e 1911 1927 1525 1426 1,232 1,165
:ﬁmgm ﬁiﬁm - 5";:; S'HE_‘ 5'39": E'Hf 535"5_ 5'4':'3_ Bdptsraarts. for non cash nd ather iterns a7z a2z 4 =z 450 527
Lon - 1er i deposits and receivabies 15 14 14 12 11 2 Ao Trostrhiicplel 1o (=a (s Rz (14 LS
Mo - CUrent A sets YR 1615 i 7,005 H515 okt Caerh garves abed From op eradions 243 2067 FRETY) 1436 1,651 1,143
Fimaree costs peid (&2 [ 1) (221 (185 (274 (415
Cument o soets 2AEAT 2575 2216 15565 1552 1,703 |ncmempﬂid (5 (16T (215 (211 (258 [214)
St tory char id 14 1 Tdd 11 T
TOTOL 45 SETS RES R . rsinl- il Tl A o (2
Metcaszh Aot genemted From opemting =t ties 2 1% 1,590 1,507 T .o 1,042
Sharecapita 25 251 250 28 2 250
REssarie Tesere - UNppT opTiated prodts 6,695 5,410 4663 35S 271 1477 C.A% H FLOMYE FROM INES TING ACTIVTES
_ Fimed copital eppendihre= [d7d) [=51] (422 [227] [ 1] (125
TOTLL BOUTY 2455 & 210 Js2 B 5511 d 217 Investrmant in subsd =y (715 - - - - -
Procesds from dzpossl of oparting §sed zesets 17 3 iz d 16 1%
Fofn - Current Lisklites 151 412 i 1,251 1,714 4257 Oitfears 16 1= & L 2 =
Cument Lizbilifes 1,552 150 1.251 1,234 1,202 1,213
Hetcmzh Ao uzed in investing mothe ities (1,155 [ =600 (415 [215) [ 1E0 [ 1)
TOToL LI BILMES 1:?':"1 1,961 2120 2555 201G i 22
COEH FLOWE FROM FIbb MC IMG WCTTIUTIES
ToOToL BOUmy aMD LIk ILITIES 11,159 10, 1349 Qa0 oo 5527 8512 Dividerd paid [ 2 (S [ =220 (2190 - -
Short term bomowangs [ - = - - -
Lorg-termn i rancirgs repa d - net 5531 (133 [d-7d] maEn 1A (1,114

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT e R R T T T

Metin:rasee S dec rezee ] in cxrh and o2 hoequivalents 252 225 (15711 [ 50 (170

OF PROFIT OR LOSS Czrh ard cach aquivelants at the baginnirg ofthe yaer 21 117 121 20 450 &5
Cahard cach aquivabs ite ot the & pd of the wemr oy 2m 1r (1211 20 d=0

219 15 20T

et SaEes T, i, 5 252 5,262 725 ol A0
G s pronit 4117 2561 2659 2041 26T 260
Cyerating Proft 2001 2075 2052 1,624 1,610 1,522
Frofit bewre taation 1,911 1,927 1625 1,k 1,222 1,165
TN 245 2 275 219 1 il
Profit amer = 1,565 1557 T, 1,207 1,22 10T
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GRAPHICAL PRESENTATION STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
OF STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL DIRECT METHOD
POSITION AND PROFIT OR LOSS i wm

CASH FLCW S PR QP EROTING BCTITIES

SUMSARYT OF FIRAMCIAL POSTION - ASSETS Cash rece ed from customer - net 7557541 , 34500
Zash paid tosupplier femplopess £ service providers i, S50, 22 ) [ o5 2 200
o RS Finanoe coets [62,305] (161,177
Incore 2 [53,T25) [ 166, P56
23 P Uam, SR | Warke s’ Profit P rtic ipsticn Fund (55,260 (105,957
Wikorke =" Welfare Fund [T, 057 24,307)
Zentral Fesearch Fund (20,755) (196
Netczhflowe geremted fromopemtingactivities 2149051 1,559,506
CASH FLOW S FROA INY ESTING ACTIVITIES

Fixed capital ex pendit unz (4319 [ 350,568)

Intvestrinent in s ukeidiang [715,000) =
Frocesch from dizpoeal of ope @Eting fled assets 16,550 a2
Fliangbhasw st BPrp sy phed mdaquiprark Bhowiantn abeHiay 5 Scckiniods SToduddt Bowh andbarkbabnes B0t s Long-term de peits and recevables 2] (525
Inte rest income recadved 16,795 15,745
Hetczhflome used inimasting =0 th ities [1,156,454) [360,127)

SUMARERY OF FIRARCIAL FOSITION- EQUITY ARND LABILTFIES ,
CBSH FLCW S PR FIN O NCIN G ACTIOMIES

Cividend paid [ZE0,015) (559 268
Short term borowings R -

Lomg-term finzncings repaid- et (557513) (15374553
Het oz hflows wsedinfirarcingactvities NEEEEET (976,753
Net increzse incash and oz h equivalents 159,076 ZERAI
iz h and cash equivale nts 2t the beginning of the pwear 369 76D 17,151
Cazhand cashequivalents atthe endof the year SmEE E T

1! |

ElamOpia) ) ERAMARMMTE  BUTGATIfranrg  sDvkmdBoon aTosardarpipbie o mOureena ey B e inear] .m0 er ok -

SUMAARY GF PROFITAND LSS

e ae  gaodfdoley pednsdola op-mey  guordfiy calip oase ST onies  EeSHi s o grbecieo? gmooies
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QUARTERLY ANALYSIS

e -

et Turnawvar o= 4 [t iF'I."ﬂFﬂ -E'I"_lflil:.[t..l'l'g:ftﬂ'r Tax

BER 0 villion

Cuarter | 1,642 525 =) 383
Cuarter 2 2 005 1036 511 380
Cuarter 3 1,547 238 310 247
Cuarter 4 2096 1319 e 544

Tatal

Sross Profit
B OwErerl | Quzner? [l Quarterd B Quarter d

Met Turmcier Operating Profit Cperting After Tax

Mat revanue ofthaCompany stood &t PER 7 420 Million for thecurrant vaaras compared 10 PRE

& oda Million overtha Bt vear . Domastic slas ofthe Company graw by 14.8% Svar with Rigix,
Cranata, Spaslar and Navidoxine baing the main growt b contributors, Howevar, the Companv's
skswen adversaly impacted due o adaclina in axports by 22.0% bacause of political unrast and
tamporany bordar ciosure of Afghanistan resulting inthaina modastgrowth of 5 2% inskesonan
ciarall basis, Despite axchange =ta voltility and inflaticnarny prassure particulady atthea end of
thaveaar, tha Company wasable tomaintain its gmossmaminsat 55.9%. The resumption of pomo-
tional activitizsaiong with hifng ofadditional head count to pursue aggrassive gmwt h famgats
have lad toan increasacf markating and salling expansas by 15%.The adminid mtivecosts have
also showien an increasa of PER 164 million mainly on account of pavmll axpanses and invastrmant
inCARactirities and donations. Resulantly, AGP postad nat profit and eamings par share of PER
1,555 Millionand PER 559 @spactively during tha viear A datailed financial analysisof quartady
parfamiance is shown Dalone,
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Cnartar

Quarter

Mlat TUFnoarar

GrassProfit

et reven e forthe Groes profitwss PER | Opeating profitwss | The Comnpany :
quarter EatPER 642 | 225 Million duning the | PRR S22 Millionwhich | reoondsd proft afher
Million, which k& 3% | quarer. The gres v 160 e rthan | = of PEREES Million
korer than the mme profit inzngin or the SPLYaztevel mRted | forthe fird quarker of
e nod Bt pea r(SPLYY | first Quarker seadily estrictions exsed af | 2021, = Compa red to
maink duetoz inCrezsed 0056 5% and promictionzl PER a3 Million in the
substantizldecesse | fromss S during the | activities esumed, coresponding period
intenderbamed saks | SPLY rmarketingandselling | Eetyear: The EFS for
o institutions, e iz hane the quarter stood =t
The B hanistan sk inoezred tonormal FER 157,
it oo S
promne ing geoesth and
red i tensd a3 n increEss gﬁmmmmmm
o 20 5, !
Bz COID- 19 G noes profitwes Cperating profitwss | The Company earmed
restrictions stared to | ecorded st PRR,036 | Bgiterad 5t PER20T | = PAT of PRR 259
eze cown, the Willion, twrhich Feliflicen . Crpe rting Ielillion, 21 & hig her
iompanpenhanced | tranzkted in toa reargin was restriced | than SPLY and EPS for
it sk g rowarth groes rEgin of52% | 023% s the the quarterwas PER
curing this quarter showing adecrease of | operting expensesof | 139 forthe quaner.
wehen compaedwith | 4% duetoincressing | the Qomipeny
the prior pericd. manufactring cost in | inaezsed due o ee

the curpent penod. in o -1
The rewsanue 1or the
qQuarker crossed PERZ kackdann,
Billion wehich shoas
incremss of 1% than
SPLY.
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‘Ciartar

Quarter

Mat Turmovar Gross Profit mhng Proft  Profit After Tax,
Thiequartar provedto | Goes profitws: PER | Opeating profitwes | The Sompany earned
b stressfulor the &35 Million w hich PERZ10 Millionahich | 2 PR Tof PER 240
Company = Saks decremmad by 124 vz 419 boaer than Pelil licon, 0 s boewrer
ceclined by 130 2 than SPLY .G noes SPLY and trnsktesin - | than SPLY.
comn pared withSPLY. | mangin wae recorded | toan opersting PR —

This & mainty 3 ey [ Dot it i 211600
attibirz bk toa with the EPS of PRR
decling in Afghanistan 055
mksdueto political
instability in the
B ion restricted the
e Nl
Frdcest innprne s e G e profit wees e rEting prodit The Dornpa ny ezrmed
i rie 1 th roug hout reconded =t PER1519 | showedan a POTof PER 545
the pear whene saks Million which 13 | encourging increzee | Million which & 51%
gEw by 18 in this higher than SPLYand | of 2% than SPLY == higherthan SPLY.
QuErercoinpared s | trnsEEe: intoayear | thedom pany's Nt forthe
SPLYandrecodedst | highestgnoes manging | operating profit uarterr'.?.'aﬂ LT
PR 2226 Million: of S, The miangins rzached PR éas gtzﬂ'}é- wiith EFS of
Bath do . : improwed becauzeot | Million in the guarer,

ez stic retail bt ek it of PERT 55,
portfolioand Srskaais Tk
Bfghanistan = ks high rmangin producks

showsed encou =g ing
qEeathin the quarter

and recowe poof

e ports due to
reqaining st bility in
the regicon.
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SIXYEARS ANALYSIS

Statenmentof Financial Position A nalysis

Assols

The cve Il non-cure nt assets mainky conset of property,
pEntandequiprentand intangiblke:. Pops iy, plEntand
equiprment have increzeed by PER 1,021 Million ceerthe
st =i pears mnain b beca use o pital expe nditire s of PER
1,2 Millicn v hichwens offs et 1o an exdtent by de peci
tion and diepoeak The majority ofthe @ pital e pe ndi
tures wee e incured for bakncing, rodern izstion and

re ploaments of plantand mechine e toenbapos 2nd
upgrade manufacturing ca pacities a ndope rtional
etficiencies ofthe Com pany. The B was noimpairment in
intangiblkeswhichwene raintained st PER 5,402 Million...
During the year, the Company made an investmentin the
sy beidiE = mounting 1o PERZ 20 Million, including PER 15
Bl illicen oon oo ntod firvs lee of financil guarntes,

The curfent mesets have incremsed by PERSSE Million cver
the [zt & pears due © ivvestment inworking @ pital to
manEge increasing bus iness oparations. In line with

bz ines s wolu e, stock: i trede i reconded =t PER 1 00
Felillicn, = boead ing =0 incesse of mona than 2 tines cwer the
st é pears. The Company & maintining an optin m
kv lof inssentony tove nsure uninterry pred production znd
supph of medicines inthe market. The Company’s
nurn ber ofdegs in Eceha bles @ raint ined at ancund
s7cavsand have incezsed by PER 444 Million over the
st é vears

Equity and Liabilities

The equity of the Com pany comprises of Sharehoider's
equ iy and Ewe nue e pees, T he Conm pany's egqu iy
incre=med o PERS,425 Million from PER 4277 Millionover
the [zt & pears atfter mdj et nts ©rdivice nd payme nts
1o zhamehokders of PRR 1,515 million. There wens no
furtherchanges an the Company's equitpduring the &
HeErs pericd.

The kang-tarm financing hze decreasedas the Com pany
settledits long-term debits of PER 5571 Million with
inbe rna | sou noss e the Bt vears  The Comps mp hes

restruchyred s long-term debts from syndicz e fina noe
arm@mnge e nt in June 2017 by Esuing =pear Sukuk bonds
whichenabled the Com pany to il kower financing ooes
due tofloating Ete of rmarky paesoceedwith Sulak

e i

Further in theyear 2020, the Qo pany has availed
Fefinance Schens for Py ntof Weges S5aRnes
introduced by the State Bankof Pakista nto the tune of
PERz15 Million. Thecurment labilities have reduced by
PER42Z Million inthe Bt dyears majork) due to eduction
of current pEpernents of long-temn lmbiliies, 22 mone fulky
expkined in the preceding pagaph.

Statement of Profit & Loss Analysis

Mot Baven b

The rewe nue of the Do pany bz g rosn witha cunno b
thee Ee mge g rowth e (C0G P of 1296 cwarthe st
years. Foouzing on growth, the Company has increased
tzzakzof high perfoming poducts namehe Rig i
Cechlor, Denate andnaforan . The incresse in = ks i
main bron the beckofsnong peromanceofthe domestic
reta il portfolios ptle su pported by robust g rowth in
expots i the current year, the Company hed toface o
shortfzallin its export sakes due © political insta bility in

A ighanitan, but the Comipany kseaing pos the signs of
qroeth in exports from the stam of 2022 25 the geopolith
cal conditions in &fighan stan are stabilzing .

Costof Sales

The Company hzswitnessed an increzce of PER1,557
Million simce the Esté pears in it ocetof = ks reaching o
an amroa ntof PER 3205 Willion in the curment pear Bfter
the ragzean om COVIDLTR the Company s expenses
relting tofreight, treve lling 2nd proom otiong | e pe nees
hae increzsed due to owerall increzee infuel prices,;
infl=tion and signifi nidewaluaton of ol currence. The
Cornn pany has a beey's oouzed tobing efficiencye in
coprations and e:zulEnth Company's oosteconom Etion
effoms akomg with buziness-frizndl mezues @ken by
DRAF hzve enabkedthe Company to raintzin in presshe

|'-hFI
SHHUALBERPORT 2020 B

P
|
o

Lra



QreEs AN ins in excess of 55% throughoutthe pericd of &
YeE

Expendituras

The increzse inadminstathe zand ma teeting epe nies @
rréin b on @ocou ot of strengthe ning of human resolnoes
required to su pport g ing bus iness neads of the
Compa e Lddition of nutecedtcal penthaz ako

aug rree nhed espe nditues whenes s eoonomic benefits
asoCiEted with the b iness proposition will flow 1o the
entiy in the short & o wediun term, Upsange in
corestic infltion and fuel prices have ako led busine::
ez il iture s 10 riss,

Doz pite these fciors, Coin pany's resilient Tooys on ooet
contzainment hzs enabled the Company o oontain

o nizes e Nl within the versge induzty mnge. Finance
coets have decrassed substantizlly 2= the principad
peprnent ofoutstanding boans b decresseddue 1o
iz b pEpe nts and reduction in podice REs overthe Bt
£ s,

Mot Profit

In spiterof figing coets of doing busines: due o

rrisec oo ic fachors and chalk nges posed by 2ocio
economic condition: such == increzse indevaluztion of
ozl cume noy freight and inflation, the inpess e
top-line peniormnEncs oo pled with etficient oot contol
ey res have kad the Company o maintzin net magin
In Eacess of 2 1%oaer the Eete pearns .

Cash flow Analysis

Opa@ating Activities

The cazh flow friomn ope Eting 2cth ties haszgnown with 2
CO0G Pof 15 5% in the Eetdpears  The finanoe costs hawe
reduoed == the long-temn libilities are decessing due 1o
i b B pepments of kEninsalments. Doe toetfice e

171 QoINS TOGETHER

manage e nt the peg rments o inoome te haee
decrezsed zig nificanth as the Compa ny has managed 1o
realime and settle tz refund: ofearlier pazrs.

Invasting At ivities

Capital investing nts of PERZ, 556 Million wene made
during the Estdpears which maink includes fiaed s pital
eapendity re of PER 1,244 Millionzand investinent in
subsidi e of PRR 715 Million . Fized capital ex penditure
miainh pe rainz 1o bakncing, modern E=tion 2nd

re plece rent of plantand machineny.

Financing Activities

Inthe Bt vears the Compa e made principa e peemnents
of komg-te mn Imbilites curnubating toPER 357 1 Billion 2=
agresdwith the financriinstruton. In odertoemsune

s Ut ing ble return on investinent tothe shashokde s the
Company akd made dividend pey ments otaling to PER
1,818 Millicn with the yezrw ke break upas follows:

Year Bivide nd Per 5 hane (o PEF

A2 100
S0 300
A1 1325
G 125

SHARE PRICE SENSITIVITY

ANALYSIS

Share Price Information

Tha Compan's sharas aralistad on tha Pakistan
Sock Bxchange (PEX) , which reprasant sthe
Countne's capital markat. The Company's shar
prica is affectad by both internal and extamal
factors. The financial parformancea dirctly
impactsits share priceand extarnal factars,
such asaconomic and political envimonmant of
theCountry, Govarnmeant regulations, macma-
conomic indicatorsand staksholderview also
impact the share prica, During the viaar, AGP's
shara price remained an attaction for invastors
dua to monumeantal acquisition of pharmacau-
tical brands and encouraging financ&! parfor
manca daspita challenging socio-aconomic
anvionmeant. |n 2021, the highast share price
was reoordad at Bs 154 07 wihareas the lowea st
prica was racorded &t Bs. 84,24 wharass tha
ciosing pricas recordad at 21k Decambar 2021
was Bs 96,09,

Warkat Caphltalization Sensithvity
Tha capital market witnassad adacline of 4 4%
during the wear, recoding a markst Epitalza-
tion of PER 7 a25Billion, ascomparad 1o PER
&035 hillion in the pracading vaar, KSE-100
indexalso showad & minordecraase moring 1o
44 506 points from 44 435 point sat the start of
the vaar, registaring an dec rease of 04% com-
parad tothe last wear The share priceof AGP
witnessed adacreaseand s marketcapital -
tion decreasad to PRR 27 .2 Billion from PER 319
Billion, a decreasaof 14.58%, whilke thare has been
nochange in the number of sharesoutstanding
of the Company thmoughout tha viear,

Forelgn Currency Sensitivity
Cumancy nisk is tha risk thattha fairvalua or
futura cash flows of afinancial instrurmant will
fluctuate bacausa oftha changeas in forzign
ax_hangea @tas. The Company is mainkh
axposad tosuch riskin respact offoraign
cumancy (mainly U0y pavable tointarnational
wandors, Bvary 109 increasae ordacraasain
axchanga =ta, with all cthaervarablkes hald
constant, will dacease or increase profit baforz
Tax for tha next vear bv PER 27.92 Million,

Intaraest Rata Sensithrity

Intarest rate risk isthea riskthat thefairvalue or
futura cash flows of afinancial instrumeant will
fluctuate bacausa ofchanges in market intarast
mates. The Company's exposunz to the nsk of
changes in markat interest rate relztas primarily
to the Company's long-termm financing and
short-tam bomowings at afloating Etato
meat its businessopearations requirament s,
managernant afthe Company estimates that
10% inCrease or decraasa in the market interast
rata, with all other factors remaining constant,
wioukd decreasa or increasethe Company's
profit before tax forthe nesd vear by PER 5105
rivillion.
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Salllng price sensithvity Raw Matarlal senshiivity

The Company oparateina price ragulatad The Company's ralias on imports for most of its
ind ustrvy and revenuacf the Company is datar- kay r@w mataralsand active pharmacautical
mined asa poduct of price increase allowad by ingradiants. High e matanal pricas resultin
DRAPwhich iscappad at 100% of CPlinCrease Izrar miangins and - iowar profitability

onan annual basis. Tharefora, the pricacf the

Company's pmoducts is directly depandant on

CPlincreasaannouncad by GoP

wolurisa Share Price Sensitiviby Analysis £hara Frics
000 i
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CAPEX
RATIONALIZATION

During theyvaar 2027, the Company mada capital invest meant of PER 474 Million through internalby
genarated funds. The funds were utilzad o reampand construct the AGP CorporataOffica
buikding includ ing the construction of an undemground basemeant parking, prRvear argand roond
rooms. Simikny, capital expanditure was incumad on thefactory building forconstrocting anew
dispansing suit, dry suspansion facility and axpansion of Liguid Manufactunng and Packaging
areas. Furthear capital expanditure was incumad on the purchase of Computar accassories, Plant
and Machinery, Lab BEquipmeant and Nutraceutical Plant.

ThatCompany plans toincur @pitalexpanditura in the year 2022 forconstruction of naw officas
for tearm mambers incorpoated from the acguistion of QOB - AGE. Furthar as the Com pany.is
planning forcapacity enhancamant theCompany isexpacting significant axpanditune on reavamp-
ing of the factory buiding during the vear 2022 Inaddition, capital expenditune will also ba
incumad on the punchase ofvahiclesforthe new hirgs, foremplovaes 10 ba pomoted and rRplace
mant of vah Ckas.

STATEMENT OF UNRESERVED
COMPLIANCE OF IFRS

TheDompany's Financil Sate ments have been p e paed in sooomdan e with the scoounting snd reporting stands ks

azap plicable in Pakistan, which comprisse of:

« Internztional Financil Fe porting Standands (IF RSsL Esued by the Internztional Booownting Standards Boand
(LL5E,

= klamic Financial Mooou nting Standands (RS ezued by instiute of Charterad Sooo ntants of Palastan (AP
&= @ e notified under the Companiss Ao 2017,

#  Provizions ofand directives Bsusd undar the Companiss Lot 2017,

Where the proviions ofand directives s ued under the Com panies Lok, 200 7 ditfer fiom the F RS, the provisions of
and directives trued under the Compan s Aok 2017 have been folkoed.

Home 4240f the standalone and consolidaed financh| st meants s pecifies the standandk and interpretations which
A petto b effective in Pakistan, The Company believes that the impect of these standa rde and interpre tEtions does
ot have any mate rilin pecton the financil statemants.

CEO PRESENTATION VIDEO

Chief Bxecuthee's prese ntation wideo regarding Compe iy’ bus iness ove re iy pe iforimanoe, strategy and El"' " E'
outkookof the Company, v ikble on BG P Webe ez nd can ke socessed through the follow ing web m
lin bz hitpedfag pooon. plefichocu e niarg 5

".

SNNUALREPORT 202 W 174



With deﬂ“ifcated efforts torregister optimum fnandial and o t@%h
results, wearaadieving newer hmgh’rs a5 Wﬁﬁ{ﬁff__&ﬂfﬁ'
and inorganic growth while maximizing E-ff::’r—ém:_w :



ET =t L

Frilidbs e m=inr
HATEH o) m=d] 11

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT
To the members of ,ﬂ-.-:-# Limitec
Fevwrs of e Al of Fivarial 3 Ll ements
Guiules)

e ldweguczd tie ARaered '|I'EHE|.-E¢E||EI'I‘I_'"5 .'.If AGE Lpl"l'l]'l."ﬂ.'tﬂ-l!-l:ﬁ“ﬂ!ﬂ'r'] 'I'I'IJ-I'I!I'I asath 15
trzstetemend o1 Unanci doallion sa 4t FL Deraiver 2021 i | lw-sialarmnl o gt o
SEALS et od copaprac8nl d incama, (e stabemmenl of Chpnges Feyuity. Lie 5le bl o Sau Nows
i ML et I|'.;'-ﬂ'|:| A i kb R P o skt amers iRl asrimmeecd af tigedicant

s iun g pnglic S and atnur exple by ol aridlic . arg i Sl e tiw s hawe Bliksna 2 A 15
ipdrcrecitinn ahe erplaastiohis e zh, E5 the bedt ol our sncwledie and bediof, wi-e meceasary for thi
MEHnneRs e a0 oae

P 0 T e PR SR8 A s informpiien ang vcoormng fo The BRpIL Al TR QIS0 13 UE, (T
shatzm= Aot M L pefitlomn, stapmsnt & pEetiEc® oy dtaremend GFaomgrehsns e ineams | e

shaleMasiber Charns i) ey beared Brestaberanl 08 Laed Pows loyed e wilh e ez Teantig Cal

||'f":l'|:‘|'¢"1"'.'l'”|' sliLE Fe gecount o and (gD orRi oo daE e A @O AlcaliG 1 Fakidtan v R T
e G T e T o B Rl T 7 T Pl TR P o T I & S B ] Pl Tt T B T 0 o e
pespeiiivelyobeea o ars faic view ol to et ine Crmps dy's difaies vl 31 BEcam=- AE 3w
andt of She ool s tther commeatsarve tncami: ihe chanoes i eauls and 8 cash | ows e Lhe
firar (Hen enced.

Eaais rar T ooy

Wo vunsartus ot g e | Bvaccieda) be sl b atiomal S iendaedy v Audll g OGSy ool i
i EaRER. D) retad il E il g under thoss fomTarc ord fubinee descoibed m iR e Sintor's

Feesy A HER I TRE Al nfdne ey fatamant s sectir™ SFasl repurt We Le indapinnas |
i Qoo [ scturdinze Q10 | (B ifieodifoial B 8ar s i Boare e dgcounkamts Couk i
Fif/oE PO AT i anongl AcCoutan(§ 88 500m0ad Uy LFe |0 Soiluta wl Thad lered A2 Zoonbant & )
Fakistar ks Conmaame i i hasliled ang corer ol el Vosponsi bl Esir aresesinnnn = hEnd Cres’
e e chiil ) e sl ghiline i) el haer et rypnl s nubllniesil ans, .:nmnp"i-l.l- L v d by b
L [y jgn

By Audll Batles

By il malleih atis s il been Dok by ooy e sless Lhal |0 Durmend , gesiee Gl a2y, emoe
s AT T Ao stataman f al e fUfranT pielec TRES: e e pdrassad Ehe

o7 [l el s L gt I"‘II'I:I"“'H-IIIT?'[I'I-I shalzme Hn-ﬂ"l‘l‘"’t‘ JIIH"J erl:Inr" aer 1 Drltl'ﬂl'l o mene- apr
we do vl wrew di s Gedasate vl o o g medbers

Tl

175 8}5ngw'ﬂr~_}s T2SETHER

EY

s RGN
e s

l'I:II.l:._Jl.'q 1y :n-n.::-. Fd3 m!.ll;ll-.

ey gulilmallae

|| Huw s sodll sddiesied thie ey aundil irailu-

| Felie e BT 0 e LIRS NIy IIJII"HJ_'I
ﬂ-ﬂ'i.'_'ﬂ"lliir

bz gl et b e, gied dwlil and
it |l & pingaiia’ Aadeln .4 radairdi )
Hading AgningT T Sarring satae ol 38 5,364

|_l'l|.!_l||r-nll senliny ._.i gl.u.ﬂ_!ili ullﬂ hlilnq-.‘lll:__dm'lg hawwny inuei it IE-I'*'..'.‘"':IIJ?.

! :h.n gL gl me sl 81 {TE BN TITATTH CH
iy | Dansgans o lavmilde aoets
Cosinment LY Rrpss WFH'UD'!H'I"]'“.’(:
'Jm'ﬂ'l.'n:rr"r,'r'.r.u'rqﬂ-l-rlr". E L B - e atie (N
meec oo bl ot e Tindn wEseRs, i part culan,
HEm T,q- o Tt i R [ L R I R T

I II"'«"‘L “ 'l 1I L I-'I..l -H'I' E{':;-m I’Eﬂr':. t'-'- 'HE
I pmrars ot Jae L o an dnosl Dosis
. ) . WEnilmsgdn 10 Trethodahooes USEd By iR
T 0GR inddl oG (e atibe ool gz rient- ek gl ek dnalyy d e
FRG | TR TR B Gantiing W ReT | e iatian TCSU | o wiih W e 2
walnng b relzdant ckstecsasoating uml (PG ' ' '
nn:l!lr-_:murlll:rru'*nr asqEsmend 0 st agshis Blenadelepn pursceciaiar o
ik dgeptllizand Juisgr—abzodonh | o e

Abadl LB SURinaEs PR T B TR 3528 Lhi Kby g samptisng Al

BAEE ALANE SO G Sl RO T foer2s ARG I I Y S Seppr vl
Il e dal | als a4 some) el el amiahfyis, W g HEsr yrowt e ol
Cnach s i iheser deal e ioms Tant ledd toa R e R i

WoiA A r Rmgnn Phe darwr-ag el s it i CRER (PR P B m SRR LSS0

T FeIT B U~ L B AT T R B 4 S TR TRT LR Pt 1 | el fedie Gy 'erm'ﬂ"mu
itz o By aui i Cdatiag YD o0 CRaTaLIANS g, working

LEpIF 0T DAl g Sall e | e 2o
vy nws nensezany o <ho coofiraimg e
G U e D00 da il aniel o abesd |
ard

Budlife 172 STkl aeTies.s po e =
il s i wceain i 1dos gl alallbraged
L waliwines Gl e gsseaimmenl

e e el e e i el d’n-l.-'.lwl?: il
S wrghl g b bl s i-aiC i anon oS ERG
L SR 1 B L R, ek

Antori=s o Obfer Las e Financhil Ell.!!.hunm_ll.'id.l d dydilpr's FHM]}MPI}N

ettt H o ot b R B el Rl E-"I'II-'I.'II':'II'I'H.I'Hl-I:.FI.: R T II'I.In:-'Il.ﬂ'f_.i'I!I'I ComEMEzsEnn
prborntatias stodee 0 v Ao Pl L e ok e 00 il Fahaneclad ¢ S paiands ang oo
o papn [ een, ) )

ot aaiifne o e Db ok slabme o dichs el cuees Tweabbei 0 w0080 aed wedd Tod et
e S s ssd Al L e Bendi | e

I i e et ] L st ol & b &, visbgrmr b = bl e 1w Ll
|r||-|:|.r—:|-J;|.-. pad) brApiee roL ensEndas wl Ay ke dEE Al iy e e mp (s mneocinly Incoesis EﬂT'I'l'II'l'I‘I-I'l.I'
Pl iR rmenb e o e oo i Exlnind i I'I||=d|.l:ﬂ m :|I:I1|:t.'.|n:c_l_luulh l:'l'l.n.:ln.ﬂl:l z
migafaia, (o hiyd otibu e i Btiop o) Diartiet] - wit £ oeaioie Hial et i5 .nsder o

ML AR | A e A R IR rEa AR wuneAre reneineT e repsar That el W howm nobhing 4 oepoi |
i EREs gy

e J
U Eabdas

ANNLUAL REPORT 2022 8 176



EY

Hallsra i wellw
T RS ] ]

H-l__ﬂ:turnlﬂﬂ-ﬂ uf'h'r.l.:'-gqgmuut sro Saaro bf I:Iuw:_l-;“ll tar e § inancial il Eemedt

Hll'hl-l:ﬂl" wmwi IHHFII.'IHEH.H' T H-IH ..'rln..i-'ll.lﬂrl--'lllJ LS h-l:‘l?l-ll Falfiind] |l'|:F'|-U-|||-||i :I.:l[l.lll_lt':l-l.h.
] l:_-:-rl:hu:-l Y ] u-:-:-;l,ﬂ'lllhq Enp r¢|:|:|'||rq SEAF Sar 5!. -u.|!|:_"-:i'|:!-u (5] wauu.!un ara 178

I'-Hll.llrl'.' wAREY AP L ARt hakes Bl 20V CLPETEY M) ) SR dns i ae 'lt!”" "ﬂl':r.-!'- ﬂmmﬂll
elebea iy s it peary b ooy 40 -0 i ul Hivene sl dppnpel e ur= | 1 i el il
eniesd :-lEII!I'E'IIﬂ walhs ales I:l | TR TYERT |

in prc giring Hhie I'I:|-|.:|n-|:|"|.r-.hirf-1'l s mamagitmmi! L renore oo P eisesenig Lerfomdand's
sl v b coli ou e ooy cones n, Al g, s lPL"liil-h:,IHi!lL"I".i. related b qoing concer-ane
VLR 2B T [l T T ﬂﬂ!lill:' H':ffllh'lt'lﬁ:l |.|'i'||Eﬁ!- Mﬂwml’_’tﬂlln"ll" (Pl te st thia
AT AR T I AP ADRTETINGR, OF R r ikl ey ik e i,

LSBT MECArS 808 PREHarmEIA- 10T Swal S PR 0MBENY 2 LRSPCANIECSY AT NIMEES
AR ara PR Asndibi bed Tar B8 Rt ad §re | esneip SEATempReE

ﬁ_l.- [ e e il Rt ] re SRR IH‘HITEH'I"E apciil Wkt |'IE"|T-'I 1|""IFH' "hﬂ-"l'ﬂPHr i
airn - feevm e e missEAtAmEnn. wWanrher ared vlrace soanmr e st ke copor
i ke out oo, Reasaiabie sy e i e gl el ol seaws e Gubis not noguarenies
AT e @il Conductac it socord ante wibh ISEs Ay e cabbe |5 SekiEad il u'-u'.e:':i_ﬂhh:':-n'llﬂ.?al'-il
&AL A EmEAE WARAAT p AL WIBATAIAMATT 4 GA A 0T FreL s R v gty THF Tk ) |t - B Hﬂ':"
I e bl = b e e mﬂr Hhiy oocug ik -||l.l.Ll.'-.l.'_l.|;u'J'.l.|.1:|l.l Mapnce I-Ju:u.-umulﬁ.
i 4 s s f2men -0 Ligr ragipal Seaeslia .Iil-'btﬂ'i"“'lilhb

A5 part of @il &A1 11 §osoodnnge it 1555 35 apOlTobie o SRR S L, wd ciat s 1 DratEsic 48
I Bl P S TH B TS LT R DR RE ] Reatice T T 1 1T B

cm gty A A pEesE tha it ske of maeTial misEElE vl al Vi hinancial sEptemients, whedtar diod
Y Brmied rar = s, HRsSe an et inee ﬂlmﬂ'pr:&'njlﬂ:: Fezdonmyee fa Erdne b Grit bl
Rallll evidencr-hal s s fichend oy dpgrrnret tenrasddn 3 te2 for can apian, Ths viseod
'n'.-l:-l:ll]'.!"rl"lqll FIRES AR iR Smank resu ing A09m H‘ILH s e A for e s ug lilng Frem
EEO: TR T g nialied COMRB forgery, o iy -:l"ﬂ'l"-*l"-ﬂ'i' I'l'|'|3"il'|]rE"!Fr'ﬂ|'H"J‘.| R
oeerrige @l e el camlsal,

. At aa Lrno-=mnding &b iGkernoi fend o rokevant 13 fe et necrier L dEskie sl
I Wi EF I'I-"i'ﬂ’»?il'ﬁl'litlirlll‘lrl-ﬁ i'.-i'.".ll'l""l|i"l'.'.li$. Ect ik A& b o ndsd PR D E
307 o0 ph P S gkt o e Lomparity ik g Somtral,

= Liz-ipte IFE Sppeapslerats B acoomn] A5 2302 me iaed Brd TR Sea1ohanisne 1t S8 asrnuhbing,
B Tates S Tl e JiseloaLi e feane iy mingETRAL,

- mlwmmr NMATIHILRF S350 MEnDgEman e ﬁ!1-'.,rrq-.|rrq IR T .'"Iﬁ.n‘
BLOQLC G e, T an [ DOME awOencE pUfainal, whed e~ @ mal SOl Grearts 0y ik
rainted to avenks o Soaditicnt inat may Sasl mamitsa san s o the Cimpeny's a2 v e
LA RS kg E-:IFIJ-E:I!"""". R e T O W B R | HIEETAT P, mali]s. 'F'I'."-].H".'I'I'!'.]Ull"ﬂ'l! L[4
v alam oy i un auu: s’ |E|.|*.!|L|.l...l.|u reigied WeLiCuures ) Ehie 3 namie - stabwine iy il
AEh el T [T 50 lllﬂ'lﬂml'ﬂ. .IJI"'-'.'[I?I-".' (e :'il'll e .Dlil :"I":".-i-l'lilll g g G 11§ il
puitance ol TEg i b B e o e ek | oSt Tl o e i i o d s
trols 0okl il T e o gl e e (Ve T T

S TR TN [ ] | W] E-!Er:l-llull_. e Bth bt ieisl af Mis A1 gkl el aliweenls, (L galing
bhardd Zgurny ane wbyalaer g finac o sbalgrypmd feprater; i L iy 73 ITEnERChtns 304
(T TITIE SR | EyRVET (Tl | B St T T T Y -z_lﬂ'l'.:lu.'. i
TEIE = Fane 3

177 81-53%’3&5 T2SETHER

EY

Fali g o b e

LalBLi= B bl

i rerEmmd e sk e Saara ek el s regarding. g il Qi pe el Lk aitl
chnde g £ S mnsaiE o sy it s audit Tindgs, fiociading s sipo et 0sicien [26 mantpgl
coakrel cheik e idankify during Sur 2040

Araden prialse the Board of L rectommwith natdcreng || al Pt Iflj:n.l.lj!ﬂ.ll'l'.'.|l_.lr:':'.:dllLl_|ﬂ'_i-|:.i
e TR FR TR T RIADS RIS, W A T T B P Al 462 A eps A P AT marThey
b iy rtasomably 24 AFoUgat o et n o Tndspadasioe, S whara ap b, rEend st quAr

Fogam I e et e § Copmmgnicatad WAl 17 3eatd orhracty, wl datanime RRose it EEcE UTaL Were
AF sz a e Hohine o in Be Arait o8 § ii-Tinanging stimlananis 5f 188 ZLtant e Shid are thetelare
Al Wy 2wl Ui e et i fbee b okl EGEE L ldllhrﬁ-b B i degulatian
arechadey pul calssint ireEabmogd 15 -fl.'ur'lrln T mab ey 'F'i'li-lrl;-l.ul shanong | i Satarmird
Ihﬁpnﬂ"—.- whaL Gk I'h:l rommel e lealtin PLr L q;nur'-' ';u:'-ﬁrhrl Ay e |'|'-'-1|:rp.rn|:|:s.|i lhh:uu
s 'l.".'lﬁi'.l"-ll‘"l".' AT ricbod i ol T T b indioe ol frzewifits TR e T LRI

Hepestann (thar Legal and Fenilalany HEan remen £
'IF-.IF':E'I.“ Cot dishl, s Ul pnar Sari Lhat = 000 s

A Aropes 5y £ ASoaunl ANVE Eaae uagl P e At spqres n 1Thn Commanies e
20 P M T

b e e | o By e ol | sl Tl o [Pt ten, 1 fe sinlmvens o
lnrrl.-l.-'ﬂu_:rl.-g.ml;l ik il 'hg a1 T e nrr'Jr.1nrp-:. n rpaily i ke ﬂ.'lrrrrl:ult ofcEn Nnnes
|ﬂ'.'1.|:|’.|r'rr hﬂlltri-mrr'-.-l'.nmm |'I-.'I"|I:I-|'I!'I"Fll:|r..'l'l'l'l nEincm: |I'|:||||r| o fn thinSan HLH (L
]ﬂl]’-.!l‘:l: Fobs .i.'ﬂl.r!-illl-l'l- Fopgreereal Wil ird Bocks Ak -III!EII J"ll Ana I"-'.'IH"E'

Bl Guesrsend i TanE :l-:rpnl-:ﬁ'i' i bnriil Gee nnd sl S5 ritemded i 1r|i|'|l WARS weeh ek

lhrmmrpies o F ik E ey o dmsinessand

f pasEt e T harse omAs fhe TRk E a0 i I'n-|r1'.r:||hr fire .'!IFE'. 2V el L RS
D aanoitd ey hae |'r'—||1.|r|.', G dsn: e i the fe |J-|:I|H|||'.H.l F ipmi: E.l:.dﬂlb- el u.lrJu'I-
s Toer ¥ el Bt Tro riatiy,

Trl ApceCRmer T parane snce S i ree sl ra i T esepemtent ailco oons? too | ATE Nades.

S B -*'f’..a-‘.1
Chfrierel Rassl pianTe

MRERY FARTT
Matdr Ay Ra-af S

L Ml AREDE ] 10V ROIE S S5dal

By

SNNLSL REPORT 2025 8 178

e
-



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
A5 AT 31 DECEMBER 2021

AEEETS

MOMNCURRENT AZ5ET=

Propss t, plantand equiprment
Intangblezszet

Lo - terrn e e ot

Lo ng-terrndeposit and recenwales

CURRENTAEZETE
Stores, qoedes and bosetools
Stock-in-rade
Tradedebts
Loansand =dvances
Tradedepo:its, preparments and other r el
TaEhon- net
Shar #termn inves Tnents
Czzh and bank baknoe:

TOTAL AZZETE

EOUMYAND LIABLITIES

SHARECAPITALAND REZERVES
Eated, aubag ed and peid- up o3l
share cpiial
Reskenar Sqerye - U naopr opf ated pr ofits

MON-CURRENT LIABILITIER
Lo ng- terrn financings
Drferred grant
GasT i astruciure devealoproen toes:
Crederred T2 bl ites - net

CURREMNT LIAEILITIEE
Tradeand other paebiles
UncEmed dwidend =
L ueesd ey et
Shir fterrn Borrosings
currentrn3ur ity ofno n-current ek ftes

CONTINGENCIES ANDCOMPAMIFENTE

TOTAL EQTYAND LIMBILITIE:

Theannesed noks 1040 0rrmanniegr s partof thesefinancs seements

-'--- ‘h.

C L.

—_—

ChetFinancial Officer

179 2 aROWING T2GETHER

hief Exiec  tive Criticer

Moe

L R e SRR |

1
1
12

122
12

14

15
16
17
14

1%

20
21

2.2

2021 2020

~—e——— Rl pr&szes in OO0} ———
245257d 2,202,010
5,402,440 L= L]

J2m 5241 -
14629 14, 2249
5,621,494 FE1E2E
g, 490 7044
1,095 209 1,154,441
TGS, 25T 05 X0
2515 20014
&1,270 21,157
20618 247 G2 2

200,000 -
228555 263,750
2,567,147 2575451
11,1595 641 10, 190 S &
00 00 200,000
& AR5 25 5410 226
9435 25 8,210 226
L2965 e raz
27585 Zo0s
5,275 $a52
SEI?IH 5!5;!:!1
151,012 L2222
1,062,526 SzF209
1 S8 1701
2,05 2570

2 -
d50 5 g Bh 5 225
{1,552 275 1,58115

AL Mt
| .: '.'ll\:.%‘.
Crirecthar

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LO55
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2021 2020
Hoe - (Fiu peses im OO0 =———-
Peeave: iz fr o oo fracks with cusbomers - net 25 7420 455 62, 535
o tof mles 2 G 303 194] 3,055, 7 25]
Gross profit 4117 260 3,860,632
Adrninistrathe expenses 25 (390 725) 226,69 3)
farketing and 22 ling eapenes 26 [ 514, 738 [1,405 583
Crthier e penses 27 [157,202) [1&3,172)
Criher in @ 26 45 120 31,556
Finanoe msts 29 EiS 5051 [151,7%2]
2,205 §47] (1,935,932)
Profit before wxaEtion 1,211,413 1,924,650
Taa=ton S0 (S5 d44] [5539,253]
Profitfor the wear 1 5654925 1,567, 427
Earnings pershane- b and dilved 142 ) iy
Theznmexed notes 1040 formaninteg @l partofthesefinancalsEtemen k.
Fails

i ."' l'u_

Lion A1 o= N

"'|. _L;Ill..l"-"—" ?::.——Fm_h_‘_t_l—" '| ..__;l__" e

T 5 *
Chiet Firancia | Cificar Chiet Bxecutive Ofticer Crirector
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME STATEMENT OF CHANGES [N EQUITY

FORTHEYEAR EMDER 31 DECEMBER A0¥1 FOR THEYEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
Fevenine rass e -
2021 2020
i ; Unzpproprizted
_______ Pupees in ‘000:--—-- Sharecapital profit Total
—————————— F PN 00—
Profit for the wear 1 56 8925 1,557 L7 ipeEmn
Balancess st31 Decernber 2019 2,&00,000 52 599 7,462 599
Crihier oo prehe nsive inoome, netof te e
_— Profitfor th e pear - 155,427 1,567 427
TRl b e T e T P O e e B O W R Criher @onpre hen sie inoomne o the pearn, netof = - || - || -
Tort comnporeh ens e i noomme 1 the year : 1557,427 1,557,427
The snnesxed noes 11040 orman inegml parkofthese financil setemen s, Final divickn cifiar the year ended 51 Decen ber 2019
P 2 par zhane - (50,000 (S&0,000]
Inerim dividen d for theyear endsd 31 Decem ber 2020
wPRe. 1 perzhans - 2E0,000] 2E0,000]
Balanceas at 51 Decernber 2020 2,400 000 5410 326 210326
Prosfitfor thie pear - 1 56 925 1 56 925
Criher@ompre hen she inoomme oo the pear, netof - - -
Tt oo mip reh ens feei noomee 1or the pear - 1 Bl B2 1 5l A2
Finaldividen dfor the year en ded 51 Decann bar 2020
@ Fe. 1 pershars = 240 000] R40,000)
Balanceas at 51 Decernber 2024 2400000 [ Q405 25
Theanmexed notes 1 0040 form aninteg @Rl pariof th e finan cal d=temeants,
P Iy Fails
l:\- |r" .'-.*:‘-.'.'.-'. ) ' '|ﬁ' W -u."'-
_.!;-..-F'L.-'-\-_._- %_ o - | -_'\-_:-_!_,- \, L _Lill.l'\—-'—-—" ?j_._ — ____f'_'_,_ :I. .:":.-" "'-\._
ChietFinznial Oificer Chief Execu tive Oiticer Chiractar Chiet Firancia | Cificar Chiet Bxecutive Ofticer Crirector
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEBER 2321

COSH FLOWS FRMOPERATING RCTRITIES

Zzeh flowes ge nerzedfrom ope mtons
Piyrre rits fior :
Finzncecost
Iz e i
Workers' Profit Farticipation Fund
Wlarkers' Wihel fne Fund
Central Feseanch Fund
Net czh flowe generated fro rmopemting activities

COSH FLOWES FRM INW ESTING BCTRITIES

Capital espe ndit e
Ittt i inthee su ke iEnpcompany
Procesct: from dispoealof ope mting flaed et
Depe i and receviables - paidd g ven

- receied back
In & restinao e received
Het cash flowmes uzed inimvestingactivities

COSHFLOWES FR2M FING NCING BCTRCTIES

Dividend paid
Long -termi financings - o btained
- repaid
Short-tarm borowing s
Met czh flowe uzed infinancing activitie:s

Het increzeeince hand cash equ vak s

zh and czxh equivale nisatthe beginning of the year

Czxhand cashequ walents mt the end of the wear

Theannexed noies 14040 ©orran integ @l partofthesefinancel sEtemeants,

P

H e

33

19.5
2.4
1%.5

3.2

315

34

Ll

—_—

ChetFinancial Officer

1a2 QRTINS T2EETHER

hief Exiec  tive Criticer

2021

2020

———= [RUpeas in "000) -—--

2 4ild 133 2057163
52 503) (141570
@5 23 [166756)
5 958 [105937)
@7 099 24,307
20 783) (19.664d)

2 14% 051 1,595,099

@74 519 [3E0565]
715, 000) .
16, 550 7521
Ehs0] r#179]
170 24
16 95 15745
i, 156 454) (360,127
Ea0 015] | EELRE)
43 505 343,554
E06, 521 (4909632
3 9459 :
B33 539 CEEET
158 074 252,626
365 740 117,154
A ETTNEL
Crirecthar

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 5
FOR THE YE&R ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

THECO ML NY AN DTS QPERATION &

RGP Linihed (the Company was incorpoeted == 3 public limted company in Mae 2014 under the e pea led
Companie: Qndinance, 1954 (now Com pankes Ao 200170 The Compame got listed on Pakistan Stock Bichange
Lrmited on 05 March 2018, The egiteed oifice of the Company B osituated at B23C SITE Famchi The
princips |activities of the Comnpany inc lndes import, marketing, ecport, dezlers hip distribution, wholesak and
rranufcturing ofall kindz of pharmaceutical products |

Lz of reporting dete A itkenstuart PokiEtan (Privete) Limited (pe e nt oompany) hokds 52 06 (20200 52 5806 of
the s hame capital of the Compame andWest End 14 Pe Limited Singapone &the uhlinate paent oompany,
Subeequent 1o the eporting date, shaehokding of Atkenstuart, Pekistan (Privete) Limited in the Qomnpany
increzsed 1055 S,

Curring  the wear, the Company soquired 5% shamsholding of OBS 0GP (Private Linited (OBS 0GP from
Aitkenztuzart Pakidzn (Private) Limibed ot 2 cost of Be 713 million through, purchzee of ondinarge right zhares
oitfened ba O BS AG Powe hich weas e now noed by Aitkenstuart Pakistzn (Private) Linied 3 nd other shane holdars of
CESBGP Pesubanth, GBS BGP became subsidiary effective from 14 Julp 2021, OBS BGPwes incorported in

Pakitan = = private limted company in Mo ber 2020 under Companigs Bot 2007 oCurenth, OBS AGP B
treding pharmaceutica | products,

The:ze financial satemnents are 2 paEte financik|sEtements of the Company inwhich inesestient in zubsidarg
compaE ny has been scoounted for at oost lesz accumu Bed im pairment boeses, i any.

The conzolidated financial s wtements arese parate b prepaned = nd presentad by the Compa ey

Geog mphical iosstion and addrescess of major buzinesz un s of the Company @ = undar:
Location P rpose

B2 S1T.E Famchi Hezd Oifice and Peduction Pant

Crwoe, 5 TE Farschi Production Plnt

Fidd, 5 L T.ESuperhig e Phase I, Ka=chi Production plant

STATEMENT SF COMPLISRCE

Thesze financiE|satements have been prepaed in accordance with the aocounting and repoting standa e a:
applicable in Pakitan. The zoccounting and reporting standerds == applicable in Pakistan comprise of
Intem =tional Financ izl Fe porting Standands (IFFSE), Esued by International Booounting Standard Boand (105 B
and kkmic Finamcil Accounting Stendands (IR0 Brued by Institute of ©harte red Accou mants of PakiEtan
(h20F, == notified under Companies Aot 2017 (the 8ot and, prow sions of 2 nd dinsctives Ezued under the Dot
Wihe re the prowiions of s nddi ectibes Esued under the Sotdiffe rfrom the IFRSs the provks ions ofand directises
Esued under the 8ot hawe baen followed.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Thesz financel stEtements have been prepared under the hisioncl oet convention, escept for financrl

Juarntes atfirvalue (nome ) and financing facilities, grantand ce carmed atamortkbed coet(nokes 15 1217)
o these financh | Satements,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YE&R ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

4.

4.1

4.2

&z

SUMME Ry OF B0COURTING POLKCIES
Standardk, armendrents interpretations and improwvents s sdophed doring the wear

The zooounting policies adopted in the prepamtion of these financalsmtements ae conzistent with those of
the presious financil pes [ esoept a: described bl

L rended sandands

IFRS S, 05 32, IFFSZ, IFFS dand IFES 146 Inte rest Bate Benchmark Beform - Phase 2 (8 e ndment)

IF PS5 16 o i1 9 Fe lited Pent Concess ions bepond 30 e 202 100 e ndes nts)

The adoption of above 2 me ndme nt: toodzndands did not have any rateral effect on these financilstztemeants
of the Comm pany.

significant =ccou pting judoe ments estirrabes and Zsurmptions

The prepamtion of the Company's financial Aatemnents requies managenment o make judgements, estinahes
and z=sumptions that atfect the epored amounts of revenues, espenzes aset:s and labilities, and the
acoompa nping dieckeunzs, and the disclosu e of contingent li@bilities. Uncertainte about these w22 g mptions
andestimates coukd Bz ult in outcomes that requirea matera | adjustment 1o the Carnding amount of 2esets or
liabilities atfected in futu e periods,

Estirmates and aszumptions

The key aszumptions concarming the futere and other ey sounces of estimation unce rEinty 3t the reporting
cdate, that have z zignificant nzkofcauzing a matera ladjustime ot to the carrgi ng a mounts ofaszets and l@bil ities
within the neat financil year, @ deacribed below. The Company beeed 2 esumptions and estirates on
pa rEmete s availab e when the financikl statements wene prepared. Exiting cicumztances and =22 umptions
about future deve lopments, however, may change due 1o market changes or Cicumsznoes arising that a3 e
b= pond the control of the o pany. Such changes ame reflacted in the azz amptions when they oocur.

gl Impsicree ptof nor-financalassets poodwill z nd inengible assets keving indefinite uzetul lives)

I pairment exists when the Carpting walee of an et of Geh generting unit (OG UL eaceeds its
recorse bl amount, which & the higherof its fairvale s oets ofdispoealand i walue in uze. The i
value less ooets of dieposal cabkcubtion & besed on avaikble data from binding s=ks tmnsactions,
conducted &t arms kength, for simibr et or obeepable market prices kB incremnental costs of
dis poeing of the ==zet. The walue in uze ckcukEtion & baeed on 3 discounted caehilow (DCF) model The
oz h fhowes = e de rived friomn the Qo pany's forecests forthe neat e years beced on historicltrendsand
donot include restructuring actiities thatthe Company B notpet committed tooor significant futue
investrients that willenhance the perdormance of the azzets of the G50 b2ing tested. The recove mble
amount i se nzithe tothe discount mte uzed 1of the DOF model = wellzs the e pected futy e Cash- inflows
and the gromth mte used for extmpolation purposes:. Thess estinates ae most rikvant 1o goodwillzand
intangibles having indefinite wseful lves recognised by the Company. The by azumptions uied o
dete roninethe reocvera bk a mou nt for the G5 Us, including as2nsitiity 2 naks i ae dieckeed and further
exp ined in note & 510 these financilstatene nts.

QRTINS T2EETHER

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 5
FOR THE YE&R ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

by

cl

A e rees for ecpeed ted ¢ redit osses \BO L) of trade recewables

The Company bz e@bliched a pewision matrix that & based on the Companys historcl credit koes
e rience, adjusted for forwa i ooking factors # pacific to the debtors-and the economic anyinonmeant.
Howersa g in cer@in ceses, the Company ey akoconsider a financilasset to be in defaultwhen internal
o external information indicates that the Company & unlilel 1o reczive the outstanding contrpctual
amounts in full before taking intosocountany creditenhancameants hekd by the CompanyThe pewiion
matris & besed on the Company's hisorical obeerved default mtes . The Com pany calibrte the matri to
adjust the historical cedit loss exparience with foreand oking inforration. The amount of ECL: B
zensitiee 10 changes in circumetances and orecast of economic conditions. The Company's historical
credit koes experienoe 2 nd forecet of economic condifions may alao not bz e prece nigtie of cusomer's
actual default in the futune. 0 each e porting date, the histoical obearved defaul mtes are wpdated and
changes in the forwand kooking estimate: are anabeed. Loy change might sffect the carreing value and
amount of expected credit loss chage to profit or boss.

IEECH

In rmaking the estinnates for inoome taaes, the Company akes into sooount the current inoome = bwand
cdeciion: = ken by a ppelete authormiezon cartain Bsues in the peet Thena mzp be various mathers wheana
the Com pany's wiew ditfers with the view taken by the income fmade partrmentatthe moesmant dage and
whene the Company considers thatits wiew on temns: ofa meterizl natie & in 2ooondance with the [ Tha
ditfera noe between the potentialand actual tax change, if any, is discksed 25 acontingent l@bility.

Sinificant managemeant judgement & required 1o determine the amount of defered 12 that can ba
recoqnised, based upon the like b timing and the ewvelof future b e profits, togetherwith futune =
planning stretegies . The manzge mentoons ider ta consegquences thatwould Hollow from the manner in
w hich the & ntitp expects, st the endofthe e porting pericd, to recoveror sattle the Garrying amount of its
aszets and |m bilities.

4.5 Property, pla it 3 nd equip rre it

]

Cpe Eting fized asmeds

Property, plnt and equipment e sated =t oot ks aoccumubted deprecietion and =ocumu lathed
innpei rve2 it boe s, i any, ece pt for free hold Bnd, which & stated at ooet ks socumubted impairment
bz, if any:

De preciztion chame & based on the stmight-line methodwhenaby the costof an et & writhen off 1o
state e nt of profit or [oes over it estinated useful life ather taking imoaccount esid valvalue, i meteril,
The cost of kashold land iz deprecited in equal instalments cver the lese pericd and chaged to
state ment of profit or boss . Deprecition on additions & charged from the month inwhich the =t B
avail bk for use and no depreciEtion k chaged in the month of dis poes | The mtes of de preciation as
disclosed in note 5.1 tothese financk | Satements

The res idual value, deprecition method and the useful lves ofesch partof prope iy, plantandequipment
thatis signifcantin re Btion tothe 1o | oot ofthe axet a e eviewed ateach e porting dete and sdjusted,
if 3 pproprigte. Ao = set’s carny ing S mount & writhen dowon immediEte b to it reooverable snount, i the
aszet’scarnying amount i gregter than its estinated eocvemb ke amount,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YE&R ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

4.4

4.5

1ar

binenance = nd normal repaie ae charged o satement of priofitor loss 22 and when incurned, b jor
renews b and improsvernents a e capitaliesd when it iz probable that respactive futye economic benefits
will o tothe Compe ny and the oostof the tem can be messued rlabk and aszets 2o eploed, ifany,
are deracognized or retined.

b e of propery pEnt and equipment & derecogqnised wpon dis posal orwhen no futue economic
bnefits am expached toarke fiom the continued use of 2eset. Gain: and loeses on dispoezal of az0ets an
taken tothe statement of profitor koes.

il Capit= | worksine progress

Capital work-in- progress kstated at oot less aocumukbed innpairme nt kosses, fame. Kooons e of oosts
incurred in res pect of ope rating flied 2eeets inthe courseofthe inconstruction, installEtion and aoquisition.
TrnskrEae made 1o elevsnt 2ot category == and when xats areavail ble for intended use.

Infangible assets

Infangible seaets aogquired == pemtel e measured oninitil eoognition =t oost. Infangible assets aoquined
separate b (otherthangoodwilland intz ngible azcets having indefinite useful lves) ©llowing initi: | reocg nitian,
are stated 3t ooet ks accumukted amoiEstion and aocumuEted impairment keses, i any. The oot of
intangible = aets soquied in business com binations & thair fairvalue at the date ofacquisition.

The uzatullife of inta ng il 250ats ane ascessed & e ther finte orindefinite, Srnortimtionof finite inngibk assets
are based on the coet ofan eet ks it residual walue  Bmortistion B recognisad in statemea ntof profitor oes
on 3 sright-ling basis over the estimated uzeful ez of intangib ke azzetz Full month's 3 mortieation & changed
in the month of sddition when aset b svaibble for we whenezs amnortation ondisposak & chaged upio the
month inwhich the dipoeal whkes pleoe 0 morkisztion methods, uzeful es and residual v lues -z eviewed st
ezch reporting date and adjusted, ifapproprizte,

L intangible asset £ demscoqnized spon di poeal (e &t the datke the recipient obtaing control or when no
future economic benefits ae expeched from its usa. Loy gain or koes arising wpon derecognition of the asmet
[akculated == the diferenoe betwesn the net diepoml prozeeds and the carmving amount of the aset) &
included in the satement of pofitor oes

Intangible = aets (goodwilland intangib ks hawing anindedinie yzeful lvesiane dated at oot ez aocumu ke d
impairment Keses, fany, These are notamortbed bot tested orimpairmentannuzlly st pezrend and when
Cincu rnsta noes indicate that the carrying value may baimpaired =t the Geh-gena mting unit (05U lewal, The
azeczmentof the indefinte | iz eviewed annualb to determine whether the indefinita 1ie continues to ke
supporz bl | not, the change in uzeful Ik fom indefinite o finite & made on a prospective bask.

Ivestrment insu bediany

Imestient in subsidiry B stated 3t ooet ks accunuEted impairment ioeses 0 3 except or financa|
U= rEnhes contrEct.

Financrlgumntee contract( RS C) E reoognized inttrm e at fairvalee . Sfter inke irecognition, FSC E measged at
the higher of:

the amount of the boes allowance determined in aooondance with scoounting policy or inpairment of
financilazet (note 45100 d0; and

theamount inftEly Roognised ks cumuEtive amourtof inoome reoognied in socordance with rewenue
fromn contrEct v ith custormers, whe 2 appropriate,

QRTINS T2EETHER

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 5
FOR THE YE&R ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

45

47

44

441

Stores: sparesa nd kooss ook

Stones, s panes and lodse todls arstated at the owerof weighted 2vemge coetand net realisablevalue (HEYD.
Coet comprises s llocets of purchase and other ocets incurred in bringing the stones, £ paes and ose ook 1o

their prezent kcation and oondition. Net realzable value & the estimated s2lling price in theording e course of
business lezs netestimated costs oozell which Egenemllequimient 1o plaoement oot and & akoadjusted
throwg b spste ratic proe i ion or dameg ed, obsolete and low moving ems. be e in tanst s e v lied =t ooet
comprizing inwoiceva lue plus cther charges incurned the gon uptothe re porting date.

St bz in-t ade
These anevalued mt the lower of HEY and cost dete rmined 2= ollows:

Ferr and packing mate riml - we ighted average oost,
- Whork: in- process and semfink hed goods - ooet of dirsct nate rizk and Bhor plus attributable cverhesds.
- Finkhedgood: (e nyictyred and teding products) - weig hted 2vemge coet,
- Stock in transit- ineoice price plus other charges paid thereon,

Cot of mw materalandfings hed treding goods comprises purchases oot and cther incide ntal change: incu red
in bringing the inventories 1o their present lbcation and condition. Menufzctured finizhed goods and
work: in- proaqress include prime cost-and appropriste portion of production cverhesds beced on the normal
opzrEting capacity but excluding borowing s oosts,

Mt realis ble value signifies the estimated elling price in the ordinary course of biginess ez net e timeted
coets ofcomp kEtion and the estimated costs necescand o make the sk and Eako adjivzted thoug b s tematic
prosis ion for daaged obsolete and slow mioving iems:

e e in trRn:t ae valued st ookt comprising inwoice value plus other changes incurmad thereon up to the
reprti ng et

Firanc il Iretronents
Firan: @l =esets
il Initial recogriition and rmess ue ment

Al financil et ar poognised initilly 2t fairvale and tEescton oost, f any @acept for fina ncial
agsety &t fairvalue though proft o boss, inowhich G2, tmnsaction ooqt B chaged to profit o boss),
Financilasats ane clasified at initizl recognition, =2 subsequenthy measured st anortzed ooet, fair v lue
through othe room prehens e income (20, 2nd fairva lue though profitorloss

The clz: fication of debt financk|2ssets 3t initil recog nition depends an the financi 2t contrctual
cazh flow chamcterbtics and the Compane’s busines: rmode [ for managing the m. With the exce ption of
trdedebts the Company initiz by measunes a fina ncil asset at s fairvwle ploz, inthe G ofa financil
aszet not &t fairvalue through peditor ks, ta nsmction oosts, Trede dabts ane measured 3t the tensaction
pricedetermined underIFRS 15,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YE&R ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

1po

In ordarfora financil 2t o be clasfied and mezzued atamorsed oostor &irve lue thoogh G,
nesck togiee rize tocazh fiows thataesokly pryrments of principaland inte ezt 5 PPO on the principal
amountoutstanding. This aezess ment & eferredto 2 the SPPHestandis periormed st an instrument kel
Financialzesate with e h flows that are not S PP la e ckes ed and rmeseued 3t firslie thoog b peofitor
boesz, irres pective of the business model.

The Company's buziness mode | for managing financk|zaets el o how it manag e it financklasets
in order to gensEte Cash fows: The business wode | datermines whether Seh lows will result fiom
collecting controtualcash lows 22 lling the financikl assets, orboth.

Subeegquent ress urerment

For purposes of 20 beequent messure e o, financ &l 2sets ane clss ified into following categorss:

al

b

Firmn i@l assets atamomised oot (debt iretru ments)

Thi ctegor & the most ekvant 10 the Compa g The Company messues financil assets =t
amortised oot if both of the ollcwring conditions ane et

thefinancizl =zet i hald withina buzsiness modelwith the objective 1o hold financil 2=t in
order to oollect contractual cash o ; and

the contrectual terms of the financil aszet give rke on specified dates 10 cach ows that ame
soka b payire nis of principsland intereston the principalamountoutstanding.

Financrl ss2ats at amoreed ooet ane subseque nth s uned uzing the etfectne intenest mte (EIF)
rmethod andare subectioinpairment. Gains and loesesare eoogniEed in Aatement of pofit o boss
when the 2mset b derecoqnized, modified or im pained.

Firare il azsen:. desgramed = far walue throwah OO weith recscling of cormubEtive crine and
I ida bt i re i pre ks

The Company messees debt o nstruments =t fair valee throogh GO0 i Both of the following
condiion zane met:

The financil et i heldwithin a buziness rode lwith the objective of both holding o oollect
contrctuzlcash lows and zelling; zmd

The contrctual tarms of the financil 3:cet Qe 1 on spaciied detes o ceh flows that am
a0k b paynne nts of princips land inte mston the principalamountoutstanding,

For de bt inztru e nts =t fair value throug b S inte ezt inoome, Toreign eschange revaluztion =nd
inn pai et loses or revers kane poognised in the statement of profitor boes and oom puted in the
samne @ nner & forfinanci lasses mexved atamortizedocst. The reraining fairvalve changes: ame
recognised in CCl Upon demecognition, the curmuktiee fair walue change recoqnized in Ol &
recpcied 1o profit or boss.

TheCompany doss ot hawve any da bt instrume ot =t fairealue theough GOl invsestments during the
currentand Estypesr and == of re porting date.
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Finare izl assets des grated at fzor value through OO with noorecyeling of curnm lative gaine and
bo e U poncered ogn ition Eguity i net i et s

Upon intil recognition, the Company Gan elect to clEesife irevocably ms equity investnents 35
eqquity instruments e ignated At fair value through CClwhen they meet the definition of equity
under 185 32 Financil Instruments; Presantation and are nof held for teding. The clhesfication &
cete rnined on an instrume nt- b instrurment bazis

Gainz and kosses on these financil assets are newa recpcled 10 StEte e pt of profit or boss, Divide nds
are racogn sed asd vide nd inoome in the state e ntof pofit or koes when the right of peyment hasz
b2 e tablis hed, e® ptwhe n the Company benefits fomsuch poceeds w3 eooverp of part ofthe
coet of the financil =2t in which e zuch gaing ame eooded in OCL Equity instronents
e ig nated Et fair s lue throug b CaZl mne ot s ubject i pairme ntases s ment.

The Compa g does not haee ang equity insestme nts =t fairva e thog hSC during the currentand
et et and == of re porting date.

Finzneizl Zmsats 3t fair value through profitor oss

Financizlaszets atfairvalue throagh profit or koes include fina ncil =ssets held for treding, finzncil
arzets decignated upon initil reoognition =t fair velue though profit or kes, or financil zets
rra ndEtoriky required to be ez ued st fairva e, Financil assets ae classified 32 he ld o trading i
they ane soquired for the purpose of 2elling or repurchasing in the near term. Financial aesats with
e h o thatane notsokely paprents of principeland intenast @ chesfied and e uned =t fair
walue through profit or koes, imezpective ofthe busines: mode ] Hotaithstanding the crivera for debt
instruments 1o ba ches ified =t amortized cost or 3t fairvalue through S 25 described abowe, debt
instruments may b2 designated at firvalue through profit or koez on initial reocg nition ifdoing 5o
eliminates or significanth reduces, an acoounting migmsEtch:

Financial ==zt atfairvalue through profit orkosz are carned in the st=te e ntof financil position =t
fairvalie with netchanges in fairvaloe recogniced in the stetement of profitor ke, This egony
includes listed equity investrnants which the Company had not irevos bl e lbced to class et fair
sl we throug b2l Divide nds on listed equity investie nts 2 e akoreocg nked == divide nd income in
the stabe e ntof profitorlces when theright of peyment haz been edzblished,

The Company doss not have any lised equity investiments &t fairvalue thioug b pofitor kkes during
the curmentand Eetyearand == of re porting date.

il Derecognition

A financ @l setiop whe e applicbl, 3 pantofa financ gl 2zetor part ofa groupof simikr financalaszets)
t: primarib derscognised ie, removed from the Qo pany's st=te e nt offinancii position)w hen:

the rights 1o Boe e cash ows fomn the asset have expined;or

the Company haz tmrnsemed s rghts 1o recebe ceh flowes from the z=set or bz mssumed an
obligation to pep the eceived cah lows in full without materil deky to 2 thind party under 2
‘pass-thioug b armngement; and either (21 the Company has trnsferreds ubemntallyall the ricks and
peaantk of the mscet, arf b the Company b neithe rtrans i rmed nor etained: ubstanti by all the rigks
and rewands ofthe et but has trmnsderred contiod of the asset:
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When the Company has trnzered it rghts 10 eoe e czeh lows from an =eset or has enterad into s
pecs-through armngement, it evaluates i and towhat eadent, it has et@ined the rizsks and rewand: of
e ship

When it has nether trrnzemed nor etined substantal b all of the risks and rewsd:s of the zeset, nor
trans & rred control of the azcet the Compa iy continues torecogn iz the trans g ried asset 10 the extent of
itz continuing invobement. In that caze, the Company akbo eoognies an-associted liabilige. The
trnzered et and the =sociEted lebiliy a2 messued on 3 beck that ellects the rights and
obligations that the Compa ny hae retmined.

Continuing inwohe e nt that wkes the formof 3 guaentes oeer the trnsferred et b messaned atthe
b r of the original carrting amount of the Eetand the maxinum zmount of cons idemtion that the
Comnpany could be mquined 1o one peEp,

Irrips irmoe nit

Thez (o pany recod nises an = lows noe for e pected cradit kbeses (BCL) forall debt instraments nod held
at firvalue thoough profitor loss, B2 L ae basedon the difere noe bebween the contractyal cah lows
due in socordance with the contrect and all the Sash fows that the Company expects 10 recshe
discou nted 5t 3n 3 pprainmation of the origina | etfectise interest mte . The expactad e h flows will include
oz b flows fom the = ke of colltera lhe i orothe reredit en ha noements thatare integ rlto the contractuz|
termiz The Company applies 3 zimpliied approach in caboulating BCL: for s trede debts, The efor, the
Company does nok teckchanges in credit rigk, but instesd recognises 3 ez aliowance based on lietime
BZLs at e=ch neportingdate. hor trede de bis, the Coonpame has establis hed a provision matri that & besed
on its historical credit boes es perie noe, adjusted forforaand: iooking factors = pecificto the thind partiesand
the economic e nviran ment,

The Coin pany oons ide & 3 fina ncil 2eset indefau kwhe n oontectual peg e nts ae past due owe r 150 daps.
Howasener, in e rmin cases, the Company mzg abo considera financial zsset o b2 in defaultwhen internal
o externa | infomation indicetes that the Company i anlilel 1o reoebe the outstanding contectual
amounts in full before taking into =0count any credit enhancements hebd by the Company. A financi|
aeset Ewrithe nolf when there & no reasona ble edpecttion of Boosering the contractuzal o h fiows,

Eipected credit kosse: fora financrlguarmntes contract arethe csh shortfalk adjused by the risks that
ane s pecific 1o the Se b flows. Cash s horti k ane the diffe ence betwesn:

- theexpacted papments toneimbou e the holder foracredit boes that & incurs, z2nd
- anyamount that an entity easpacts 1o eoepe fiom the hokde the debtor orany other park.

Firanciml liabilites

il

Initial necognit ixn = nd rreas uneme nt

Financial [ mbilities are chz fied 2t initil eocgnition, == financil [Bbilites 3t fairvalee throogh profitor
ke, boans 3nd borrowings, payables, of 2= dervatives designated sz hedging instrurents in an effectise
hedge, == appropraie.

Al financial lebilities are recoqniead initalb st Gir velee and) in the cee of loan: and borewings and
pevm bles, net of dirscth attributa ble tranmction oosts

121 QRTINS T2EETHER

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 5
FOR THE YE&R ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

4435

4.5

1iil

Subseque nm rreEE U e e nn

The mezzumz e ntof financk| leblities depends on the irclkes hica hon, 2¢ desoribed babow
al  Financial labilites &t ficvalue thirough profitor kes

Financial Imbiltie: =t fair value thiough proft or loesz include financral lebilites held for tading znd
financil lmbilitke: dezignaed wpon inital oognition 2 3t fairvalue throwg b sEte e ntof prodit or
ko Gaing or kosses on R bilites held for teding e reoognized inthe stEtementof profit or loes,
Financizl liabilities designated wpon initil recognition at fair value through profit or e ae
cesignated at the initial date of Roog nition, and on b ifthe criteri in [FRS 9 ane stistied.

b1 Finarcizl labilite: st rortized cost (oe e 2 nd bormowwings)

Sfter initRl recognition, interest-bearing kban: and borowings are subsequenth mezzurad =t
amortkedooetusing the EIR rmethod.

Aortbed oot i thezmountat which the financil lbility & mezsued st intizl 2oognition minus
the principa | e pey e ks minus the cumu Etie 3 mofeation uzing the EIRCf any ditfe e nce babaeen
that initila mount and the maturitgamount, EIR & the mte that eaactly discounts estinged futu e

s he pett e s o receipts through the expectad life of the fina ncielaszet or finz ncil liabilty 1o the
g roes carnding amount of 3 financial et orto the amortsed oost of 3 financi| abilig.

Gaing and oszes ane recognissd in statement of profitor loss when the [Bbilties are desoog nEedas
wez || =2 though the EIR armortistion proces:s 0 morteed oost B oz bou Bhed by taking into=mooount 2ny
discount or premium on acquisition and ®es or ocets that mme an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amotiztion Eincluded 22 finance ooets in the statement of profitor boes,

Dl recognition

8 financ &l lebility & deecognised when the obligation under the IRbility & dizchaged orcnce llked or
expires. When an esiting financil liability i repleoed by another from the zame kenderon substantz
ditferznt tere, or the terve of an exiting liabilite zame subsantialy modified such an exchange or
miodification & treated = the derecognition of the criginal lability 2 nd the recognition of 3 new Tability,
Thediferznce in the rezpectibe Srneing amounts & eoognsed inthe saemnent of pofitor Ke:.

Chfsetting of finarc @l instrurie rt

Financ ml zszetz and financial Imbilites 2 e oifzetand the net amount & repored in the stbement of finzncil
positionifthe e i acurmenth enioneable kgal rig bt to oifset the reoog nized amounts and the e i anintention
ozt onanet bes i 10 realibe the meats and settle the labilities sivno Baneoush,

Irnpzirere rt of non-fing re @laszets Gncloding goodylland intargibles with inoefinite uastul ez

The carrping =mounts of non-financil 3szets (otherthan inventories znd deferred e 2 reviemed atesch
reporting date todetermine and maess whether then iz any indication of i pairment. §anesuch indiction
e bts, o when annual in pairrment Esting o et b egquired then thesssats eoove gbleamount kestimated.
The recowers bl s mount ofan et orcazh-genemting unit & the higher of its walue- in-use = nd its fairve s
cocts tozell The recovera ble armount B dete rmined for an indvidual 2zet, unkess the et does not gene mte
s hoindlows that ane lagel independe nt of those fron other assets or goupof 2Esets:
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4.11

In zszessing value-in-uze the estimated futune e h flows aredeoounted 10 their pezentva lue uzing 3 pre-tas
dizoount Ate that reflect: current market eseszment of the tire value of money and the risks s pecific 1o the
asset, In determining the fairvmlue less coet ofsel| Boent market tRnsaction anetabken inoaocount, fonosuch
trnmction cn ke dentified appropriate valuation model & uzed. These calcubtions ane cormoboreted by
waluztion muktipkes, quotad sha e prices forpublick teded companies orotherfairvalus indictors.,

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that nnot b2 esed ind duallyane grou ped together into the
sallest groop of assets thatgenemes csh inflows: fromm continuing use that are krge b independent of the
Cazh inflows of other zsaats or grou pe ofzesets Cthe czeh-gens rating unit, or CE U,

Bonimpairment ke iz eoognied i the Carrping armount of an &t or it OGU exceedk e estimated
reccvera bike s mount. I pairment koeses a e reoog nized in the statement of profitor boes,

Goocky il is tested for im pairmentannuall st year endand when the cicumstEnces indicate that the carmpeing
walua mzy be inpaired. o pgimnent & detarmined forgoocaill by aeaeszing the necove mbke amount of each
cash generating unit (OG0 of groupof G5 Uz towhich the goodwill re Ebez, When the eomve g ble amount of
CGU B Bz than iz carring amount, an impairment Kes B oo nised.

Intangiblke =taets with indefin e uzeful [ves ane tested orim pairment annual ot pearend ztthe 05U kvl 2=
approprigte, and when cincu rret@nces indicate that the carrting value ey be inpaieed.

bor msets eacluding goodwill an =s=zsment & made at each reporting dete = to wihether there & any
indication that prey iouzly eoognised impairmeant e may no onger exist or may have decressed. Fsuch
indication exists, the Qompany estinais the mets eoove mble amount. A previously recognised inmpairrent
bz i rewersed onbe if there hze besna change in the 2220 mptions vzed to determine the azset’s eoowve mble
amount zsince the Estimpaiment koes was recognized. The reversal B limited sothat the carrging amount of
the =eset does not eacesd e reoowemble amount, nor eaceed the Carneing amount that wonld have besn
determined, net of depraciation, had no impairrent e been recogn sed for the ==t in prior years, Such
reversal B recognized in the staterment of profit or koes unless the et & carried &t 3 revalued amount, in
W hich cee, the reverml Btrested s evaluation incresse:

Itnpairme nt osses rekting o goockaill e not reversed in futune pericds.

Cxhandcxhegquivalknts

Cashoand cash equivaknts comprise of cehoin hand, bank ovendratts, term de posits Chaving maturity of kess
than 5 monthsl and current S de posit mocounts hebd with banks, which are subject 1o inzignficant rickof
change.

Borpowing coets

Baorrow ing ooets mre oo nibed azan expanse in the pericd inowhich thezeane incurmedexcs pt o the extent of
bornced ing oosts that are directhe attributabke 1o the soquistion, construction or production of 2 qualifeing
amet. Such bormeing costs, ifany ae apitalped 2 part of the oost of that 2=set,

Ta=ation

Income tadedpe nse b ecogqnized in thestate e nt of pofit or loes, except 1o the exte nt that i ne btes 1o e e

recognised in cther comprehansiee inoome or directl in equity. In this cee the faa B ko reoognised in
state e ntofothe room prehe ns e income or directh in equity:
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Crre

Proeeision for current fasation i based on tasable income &t the enscted orsubdmntive b enacted mies of
T tion afe riaking intoaccountthe availabke mxcedits and rebatas, ifany, in sooonds nozowith prowis ion ofthe
Incorne Tax Ordina noe, 2001, ka ko includes any adjustme nt to tax payable in res pact of priorpears. The change
o cyrrent te includes adjivstrents tochs ge Hor prionpears, ifany. Howesar, for income oo red under final tae
regimne taxation B based on applicable 22 mes under such regime.

Detrnad

Deferned taa 05 reoognieed uzing babnoe sheet method prowviding for empomne diference: between the
carrping =mounts of et and labiltie: o financil e porting purpcses andthe amounts wsed for EaEtion
purposes . Defered t2a et and IR biltiez a e measuedat the e mtes thata e expected toapply in the year
when the 22tk realikedorthe labilty & settled, besed on f2a mtes (2 nd f2 Ews) that have besnenacted or
substantively & nacted =t the reporting date: In this reqard the effects on deferred tation of the portion of
incorne expected o b2 subject to final tmx regime & oadusted in accordance with the requiements of
fooounting Technica | Pekease - 27 of the Inztitute of Charke ned Bocow iz nts of Pa kistan.

Deferned tza [Rbiltke: are reoognieed for all fmmbl wnporne dife enoes, Deferred ta: on goodwill and
intangib e 22t having indefintz uzeful lves ane consice red on =0o0n nt of te conseque noes that waou kd folkoes
fromn the edpacted manner of pocven of these aeaets, Dekred fae sets ane reoognized forall deductible
tem pomny ditfe rences, carmp fonas rdiof unuzed tax boesesand unused = credis, tothe etentthat it i proba ble
that mxablke profits for the foeseeable futue will b2 avaikble against which the =2t can be utileed. The
carrging value of deferned faa 2t iz reviewed 3t each reporting dete and reduced tothe extent that itis no
kxnger poba ble th at the re Bted t=x benefit will b2 realised.

U nrecog nised dedred tax 2eoats 3 e reassessed 5t each reporting date anda e eoog nised othe extent that it
& piobable that future tme bl profitwillallow deferned tam a:set o b2 poove ed.

Deferred 23 i changed or cedited to statement of profit or boss. However, de®rned = melting 1o tems:
recog nised directhe in the other comprehensie inoome iz recognied in the statement of comprehe neive
i o dineckly in eoquity.

Defernad taa aeseta nd deferred t: lmbil e ane offset onbe Fthere &2 kgal b enforceable rig ht o offoet curment
etz and lRbilities and they relate 1o the inoome s kevied by smme = anthority

v T e kgt

Gowernment grant & reoognised whee there & eonable assomnce that the gt will b2 received and all
attac hed condition: will b2 compliedwith When the gentrelEted toan exp2n a2 kem it & rocgnized in the
staterment of profitor kKes on a sestemnaticc bes ik over the periods that the relted costs, forwhich it i inte nded
1o Comnpe nsEte 3 B edpen sad W hen thegrant gEtes toan set, Kk oo nibed a5 incommes in equalamounts
coerthe expected uzeful Il ofthe & Eted zeaet

The finzncing facilities ane reoog nised and mezsured in accordance with the acoounting policies a: disclosed in
note 452 tothese financh| sEtemants,
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4.15

4.15 .1
4152

4,16

4111
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Froveon:

B oprovis ion & oreoognized in the fatement of financil pos ion when the Company bz 3 present (kegal or
constructiel obligation 2z 2 reculof 3 pactevent, and i & probablke thatan outilos of econorm ic b= nefits will
b= required to 2ettk the obligation and a relmblk estingte San b2 orade of the amount of obligstion. The
amount eoognised = 3 provision reflects the best estinate of the ex panditure requinsd tosettle the present
obligation 3t the end of the reporting pericd. They are evewed at each repoting dete and =djusted
prces pective b 1o reflect curne nt best estimate,

Ernphooies e nefits
Staff prowidant fund

The Company opeme: approved contributore povident fund for all s perranent st BQwl nonth
contributionzane made, both by the Comn pany a ndthe e mplopess o the fundatthe mheof $53% of basic sakry
andoost of [ing allowanos.

Corppersated abee noas

Bezrual for compe nsated 3 beenoes & made 10 the extent of value of aocrued abse noes ofthe em plopess &t the
reporting dete usingtheircurrentsakne kvels 2o perCompane’s policp.

Forsigncnrren ¥ trares Bt

TRn=ctions in ©reign currencies are tmnskted into Pakidzni Pupee =t the me raling =t the date of the
tmns=ction. Woneta e 3s5ets and liabilitie: denominated in foreign curmencies a e et@nslated 2t the exchange
rmie riling =t the reporting date. Eachange gain: and oeses ae reoognised in State e nt of profit and e
Mon- ron etary items thatame messurad interns of historical ooet in 3 foreign curma noy are trans Eted uzing the
echamge mtes = atthe dates ofthe initizl trans sctions . Non- rmonetary kems mess uned 5t fEirvalue inaorzign
curre oy are trans Eted uzing the exchange mtes mt the date whe n the fairvalie wee determinad.

Beare niue pe cognit ion
Fetre nua from contm o swith customers
. akofgoods

The Company & engaged in the manuicturing and 2=21ling of pharrmacedtical products and e Bted
products. Feve nue from contect: with customears & recognised when control of the good: & tensfarned
tothe customer 3t an amount that eflects the oons idertion toow hich the Company espects 1o be entitled
in enchange for those goodk. The Company bz concluded that it & the principal in s revenus
armmnge rents bacsuze it typically controk the qoodk: betone tmnsiring them tothe custamer.

Peve nue trom = ke of goock & recoqnized st the: pointin tirmewhe noontol of the 3zset & tans e rmed wothe
customer, ig e ither on deliveryof the goods to the cusiomer orgood: collected by customs = The normal
credit tarm & 30 days upon delfeery, The Company oonside s whether theg ae other promizes in the
Contrct that ane separte pe fforma noe obligations tow hich 3 portion ofthe tRpEcton price needs 10 ke
allomted (2, diecounts). In determining the trans=ction price for the sak of goodk the Company
consider: the effects of varEble conzide mtion, the exzktence of zignificant financing @ ponents non
o= hooonsice Etion, and oons ide mtion pere ble othe customer [ifa n.:
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Warmblecorederation

If the consideration in = contrct includes a varible amount, the Company estirates the amonnt of
conside Etion toowhich itwill be antitled in exchange for tRnserming the goods fo the custamer Tha
variab ke oons idemtion & ectinated st contract inception and conztrined until it i highly pobablke thata
significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumuletie evenue poognised will not coour when the
associEted uncerz intw ith the varable conside mtion & subsequently raohed. The contrects forthe sk
iof ook prow ides cerzin custamers witha right o eturn within aspecified period.

il  Rghtofreturn

The contracts for saks of qoodk poew ides cartaincustone rswith 2 rightho return the products within
3z peciied tire. The Compa iy uzes the eapacted value method toestinate the goods that will b
returmed because this wethod best predicts the amount of vareble conzidemtion 1o which the
Company will not ke entitied. The Company applies the equine ments onoonstEining estiretes of
variable conside ration in onder to determine the amount of variable conzidemtion that can ba
included in the transaction priceand recognised == revenue,

8 refund lmbilty & ecognised for the goods that ae expected to be returned (i 3mount not
included in the tranzaction price), where applicable. 1t B rmezzuned at the amount the Company
ultimateh e pects itowill have 1o Bturn o the customern The Company wpdates it astiratas of
pefund | mbilities (and the corres ponding change in the trnzaction price) st the endofezch g porting
pericd. & rig bt of return aszets (and cores ponding adjiustee nt o oost of sakes) & aboecognized for
the right to recower the goodk from the custame where applicable. Peturn: r the Company
comprise of expired prodocts or near esping poduc: (ieowithin & months woesping, which ane of
zeroyalue by the tie of return and ane subject to dis position as per prevailing statuton Rws .

i Deoowrms
The Company offers discounts to certain dEtibutors, who shall pees the =me onwand: and

zocording b wocou nbed 0or == 3 reduction from the tRnsaction pricg. & efund [Rbilty & eoognised
for the expected future discounts (e, the amount not included in the tan=ction price).

Contract ba ke

il Trade debts

A pece v bl e precents the Company's nighttoan amountof oonside mtion that & unconditional (e,
o b thee passsge of tine B requined befione peyp e ntof the considerstion i duel. Pete rtosoounting

polickes of financal azsets = diecksed in note 48,1 "financilazsets’ 1o these financilstate mants
il “Contract labilities

A contrmct [mbily & the obligation © ransfer good o a custamer for which the Company b
rece bved consice mEtion (o 3n amou nt of cons idemEtion Bdue) from the custamer. Fa customer pays
conziderztion beione the Company transfers good: 1o the cuztome 3 contact [Rbility & reoognised
when the papment E made or the peprent & dus (whicheser iz earlien . Sontract lizbilities @
recca nised 35 revenue when the Com pany peforrs under the contact,
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Cther income

Crtherinoome B orecorded onaccmal bes s and interest income is socounted Hor using the effective intarest mte
(EIRy e thod.

D ke necks and ohe rap propriEt s

Crivicde nd distribution 1o the Company's shaeholdars is recognised a5 3 lability in the paricd in which tha
dividandk: e approved. However, if these ae approved afer the reporting period but befon the financiz|
state e nts = e authorised for esue diecksur B made in these financilstmtameants.

segrrent meporting

For management purpoces the Company 2= 3 whok & oonsidered to b2 3 single cash genemting unit ie.
pha rreceutics | seg rment, Ope Eting seqmentsae reportsd in s manner consitent with the internal reporting
prowided 10 the Chief Op2 Eting Decikion Maler Segent ez ts, aszets and lebilties include femres dinscthy
attributabke to 3 segrent. Seqrent capital expe nditune i the total cost incurred during the pear 1o s0quie
property, plentandequipmentand intangib ke et

Earnings pershars

The Company presents bzeic and diluted earnings per shae (EPS) data for it ondinarg shanes. Bacic EFS &
a bou Eed by dividing the profitor oss attributable 1o ondinare shaeholdas of the Compang by the weighted
avarage number of andinany shares outstanding during the year Diluted EFS B determined by adjusting the
profit or loes attributable twooondinane shaeholder: 2nd the weighted avemge number of ordinane haes
cutstanding for the etfects ofa lldilutive pote ntiml onrdinary shanes

Furctioral and presemmationcu rmency

Iterns included in these financiEl A=tements are mexsued uzing the curency of the prirany economic
endironment inwhich the Compa nyoperate:. The financil staternents are precentedin Pak Bupses, which Ethe
Company'’s functionaland p e niEtion curne ncg.

tharehmmEteddecksues

B of B porting dae, the Company i lisbedon the PEE-EMTANE hare ERmic Indes The Company aooonding b, =
perrequiements specified in thezubclus 10of e Wl of Par 1of the Fourth Schedule tothes Companies
Bt 2017, b provided disclosures ap plicableto l in note 152 to these financialswtaments .

Buziness combinstioon and goocaill

Buziness combinzations ameaccounted for uzing the acquiition method. The coetof aracqusition & mezsuned
a:s the aggregate of the conside mtion tranzered which & meded at soquisition date Birvalue and the
amount of any non-contriolling intelsts in the soquire. Foresch business combination, the Group elects
w hether to measune the non-contelling interests in the aoquinee =t fair value or =t the poportionate sha e of
the zoquiree: dentimbl net azet:. Loquisition-rekied oosts a3 expenzed == incurmed and included in
administrathe expensas.

QRTINS T2EETHER
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The Group detarmine: that & has acquired a buzinesz when the acquired set ofactivities and azsets includa an
input and 2 substanthe process that together significantly contribute to the ability to creste outputs, The
aoquined proces: ik considered substantiee if it i critical to the a kil o continwe producing outpots, and the

inputs aoquired include an organ sed workione with the necessary skilk, knowledge, or exparience 1o perform
that process of itsignificanth contribues: 1o the sbiliy tocontinue producing outpouts and & consideed unique

orzcance or cannot ke rephosd without significant oot effort, or daley in the 3 bilie to continue producing
outputs.

When the Goop soquires & busingss, it ascesses the financhl 2sets and |Rbilties =:med for app opriste
Ches ication and desig nation in acoords noe with the contmectual terre, economiccicu mstE noes and perinent
condiions ==t the zoquizition date,

fnpcontinge nt conside mtion 10 be transe red by the aoquiner will be recog nised 3t fairvalue 3t the soquisition
cate . Jontingent considermtion chssified @ equity & onot emezued and it subsequent zetement i
zocounted for within equity, Contingent considemtion chezified 2= oan mset o [Ebilite that B2 financil
instnernent andwithin the scope of IFFS @ Financil Instruments; & mezsured =t fairvalue with the changes in
firvalue recog nizad inthe Sz ment of profitor s inaccondancew ith IFES @ Other contingent consideation
that & notwithin the scope of IFFS 9 B messured at Birvalue st each eporting date with changes in fairvalus
peccg niced in paofitor boss,

Goocdille initilly rezoured staet (b2ing the eace:s: ofthe agg regate of the Conzide mtion trens e rmed and the
Ao nt recog nised for nop-controdling inte g% and Sny previoos intepest beld over the net ide ntifiable smets
zoquired and lebiltes 2umed) If the fir value of the net =etc aoquired iz in excess of the aggregate
conziderstion tansired the G o pre-aesesses whether it has oorrecth identifieda | of the 2soets acguired and
all of the [Rbilte: 3zzamedand reviews the procedues dzed o mezsune the amounts 10 ke reoognized =t the
aoqu i ition date. I the reassessment still resuls inan excess of the fair value of net zeeats soquired over the
=g regate oons ide mtion tans ke reed, then the gain ik reoognised in profit or boss.

Ofter initi@ ] recognition, goodwill B omeseued stooet ks any 2ocumubkbed inpeirme nt osses, i anp. Ror the
purpose of impairment testing, goodwill soquired in = buziness combination i, fom the scquisition date,
allocated 1o each of the Groups c=h-gensEting units that are e pected 10 benefit from the combination,
irres pective of we hethe r other aeeats or @ bilities of the acguinse aeazigned Dthose units.

Uhe re goocharill has b n allocated tom o2 h-gene mEting unit (OG0 and partof the ope =tion within that unit i

dis posed of the goodwill associEted with the dis poeed opemtion & included in the carnring amount of the
oprEtionw hen detarmining the gain of ez on dispoeal. Goodwill dis posed in these cincu metances & ress o ned

bered onthe ektie values of the di poced ope mtion and the portion of the s h-gene mting unit retained.
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424

Smandands nte rpretations 3 e ndore i 3 nd irnprosve e nts 10 @pporoved 200D nming £1a noE o thats e not
yetalfectie

The flowing standand, amendments, interpretations and improvements with respect 4o the approsed
aocounting sandand 3z applicable in Pakistan would be effectiee om the dates mentioned b low sgainstthe
respective dandand or inte mpetEtion o inprosement:
Effective dute
anmual pericc

B rrended standards Eeginmi ng onoor after)

IFRS3 Pt rence to the Conoe prual Framework(Amendments)
IFES10 Szl or Contribution of Bezets betwsen an Investor and s

01 knuane 2022

PS5 2E BEsociEe or koint e ntune (A nendirent) Moyt finalmed
s Clesification of  Lmbilties 3: Curent or  Mon-Cureent

CArren drre nts) 01 lEnuzny 2023
s Diischos une of Bocounting Policies (0 e ndments) 01 Bnuane 2023
sE Credinition of Socounting Estinnates (8 e ndrme nts) 01 Enuan 2023

51z Dreferred 1@ relted to Aasets and Liabilkies ariing from azing ke
T nsaction 00, e nd e nts)

8516 Prope e, Plant and Equipment: Procesd: before Intended Uze
CArrzn die k)

sz Crnepons Contrcts - Goetsof Fulfilling 3 Contrectifmend ments)

01 kEnuan 2025

01 Enuzne 2022
01 Bnuan 2022

Inp evements wobooounting Standands |zzued by the 0SB 201E-2020000C k)

Effective date

(arngal pe o
Standand: beginning orrorathe

IFFS 3 Finznce| Instruments - Fees jn the "10 peroent fest for
derscog nition of financk | 1Ebiltes

IFPS 15 Lemmes: Lease inoe nthes

18541 Bagriculbure - Tasation in fairvalee measuemnents

01 Enuan 2022
01 Enuan 202z
01 Enuzny 2022

The Company expects that above amendiments and inprosve ments 0 the sandands are notexpected 10 hawe
any materialimpact on the Company's financilstEtements in the period of inftizla pplication.

Further, the ©olowing new dandands hawe been Brued by IBSEwhich ane pet b0 ke notified by the SECP for the
purpose of ap phicability in Pakistan.
105 B effective date
farmual p= ok

few mandands b=ginning onoratiar

IFRS1 First-tirme - Adoption  of  International  Financil Pe porting
Standand: 01 Bz ne 200
IFFE7 Inzurmnce Contect: 01 Enuzny 2023

L aRTDAWING T2-GETHER
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425

COV D12 irnpact on the Cormpany's financizl pos iton 3 nd performms e

The comonirg: (00| e 120 outbreakw iet reported near the e ndof 2019 in China, Since then, the virus hasz

speed worldeide. On bach 11, 2020 the World Healtth Qg anmation decked SOVID-12 outhreak o b= 3
pande mic. COWITL 12 2ignificanthe innpected the workd econony in 2020 and mEy continue todoso in pearsto
COMe .

The Company howeser, being oowvered under s ntial sendioes of providing pharmace atical products & in-a
better poe ition w ith ks Being impacted in terms of the fina ncil performes noe. The e nagerme nt has aaessed
theracoounting implications of these deve loprments on these financialsmtements including but not linited ©
e pected cedit beses under [FRS 9, 'Financil Instrurents, the impairment of ngible and intangible maets
under 15 34, Iin pairme ntof non-financil assets|, powv gion: and continge nt lzbilities under 105 37 "Provisions,
contingent [=bilities and contingent z=22ts, revenue under IFRS 15 " Bewvenue from contracts with customers’
and going concern sumption used for the prepation of these financie| s=tements. Aocoding 1o
rmanzderments xeeesment, there & no significant scoounting impect of the effects of COVID-19 on these
financil s tate e nts.

2021 2020
MNote  ———— (Fupeas in O00F---——
PROPERTY, PLANTAND EQUIRAERT
Cipe rEting fied amat 5. Z 255 551 1,856,658
Capitalwarkin-progress 52 245 285 Sedd 143
et e ot e S e
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1. Dapracytion for $hewear b bean Al ocvied asfollowes

Costofmles
Adrninisraiveaspses
Marketireg and 24 ling aepeanses

0 20z
Moe  ——-Fupessin'000--
a2 102 Al w2, Tdd
25 i B G925
] E R 2, Tl

165633 'I?.'I'Id-EI:I

£ 2 The costof fully depraciybed aeset of the Cormpany amountsd 1o Fs 267.4.2 million (202 s 22895 million). In additon, land
indudes leasshold hnd Favirng oot of s 25 17 million rermire ide azof 21 Decernbar 202 Tand 2020,

E1d Theoperafirg A=ed assets of the Companyiz under hoypothecation dmorigage darge, nrepectof Arandrg Fadlityasdizdossd

inmote 156 to e Arancial siemards,

L1E [Details of operatineg Ased assats digposed off durireg the year ans a5 folloves

FdsHantilpal

R dgof Moourradlabed  Hgkbomnk o' 1 punchasr wdth . Patkogiarsaf

Cugmrl pHian Ak = [ [0 w7 o O T T [ ] adn o o sn s S Dy Edasar =
i P |1 Y00
Bgqre]zta aveunk of
P e T
hating HEY socsseding
Fis om0
Bhnt and medhinery
Genarshor - Dkl B4 3,38 1062 1203 £ET &y Thdparty E“":‘;Lm’g
I 2 St o by
I hid. Hechil

Irigsintng mcehilng Eid 1,500 ETS 1254 132 1,08y Third party P oy
ELr T )

Dvpar DRE 2505 B 1,20 124 117¢ £01 wAdy Thied party EH;T:.-D’W
EotHuEomng Orkn Sl Traed g
e EHd 1,20 1& 1.1:0 S oy Thind party Con Ny

Tz 20l dEED 1,326 5 035y
L Cod - 1]
TovakaRrhinar W h
TR Speort b BF- Corpanypeala L el dES 106 20 3 B e llu-nshl
Qi
Tt aCorlLEl
T HB 6 Companypola 1,0 1,0 D BEE g Bnpetss  WGhanlcul
Haord 20wl s Ir. Shizkd|
EHC47 Companyplo L A 1,882 oA | (L e B o Wi i
Horeda Ol - et Wr.Tugir
. Compen i 2,503 127 117 red ey By o i P
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Bgqreegzha s unk of
P e
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52 Capialworksin- prog ress oom prise of:

Building=- factory folfice: e
Plntand mach inene

Furnitu re and fizturas
Pt e b il

Crifice equip ment

Gaand electrical fittings

Pefrig erabors and air cond tioners

Labo rmton equipments

o pouter and re Ebed soEssories

Sokr panels
Sofhwares

2021

2020

Baditions du ring the year
——————————— [Rupess in 000)-—-~————-——--

2021 2020
Cloeing balance 2 at Dece miber 31

147 396 170,701 &1 604 209,557
47 245 70223 &2, 064 77,221
10, 056 15,195 17 15,425
21,324 27 96T 39 dad 2,317
11,426 9,572 - :

37 542 3,591 - -

17, 843 26 70 & 524 21,561

20 545 11596 £ 2,705

22 740 20,544 559 2,709

50156 5,498 55 655 5,495
5231 16055 : £820

e et 8y i it ety

Noe

524 Thefollowing i the movementin cpitalwork in- prog ress

e

during theyear:

O pening baknce
Soditionsduring the wear
Tranz®r redduring the pearfo:
- opersing fizmed wsats
- intangible et
Cloging balance

INTONGIBLESSSETS

Good il
Trade man b= - (indefin e lives)
Colnp uter aofeeare

QRTINS T2EETHER

52

3.1
&1

620G S
62 Bk 5

2021 2020
—-—=[Rupees in O00F——-~

344,143 150,492
474,519 S0, 568
G55 024) (157755
(15 155) (5 164]
FTEREE Sdd, 1435
743 226 73,226
4, £41, 087 4,641,067
19 147 13,562
e e S A o
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L

Trademarks-  Tredemarks - Computer
Goodiwill |nd.=m_ Fin o= mf-u.w Tot=l
——————— [Py peesin 000k ——————-
Intangiblemens e
Metcarrying walue bee i
fearanded 21 Decam ber 20201
Cip=ening netbook valus i 22 dGd] 5T - 13562 5FRTET5
Transkrs rote 5.2 1] - - 2 15155 15,155
Broord sshon charge - : = %5 70] ]
Cloding netback weus I"IHIHI& ﬁlf- 11-1|I:IEFJ - 12,147 E ﬂ:I?II-‘lE-III
G ross carmving val ue basis
Dt 2] Decenn bemr 2021
Cost i 2,2 dyGd 1,057 265920 & 7905 5815159
Bocurnulaed Ao f stion - - (265,920 3, P9 [d1d, 729]
Metboakvd us T2 236 i, & di, 05T - 12,1407 5,002, dan
Metcarrying walue bee i
Yamranded 21 Decam ber 20730
Cipeening neet book valus R d5d 1,057 : 10,742 LFRE055
Transersrotes.21]) - - - 9 16d 9154
Srnord stion chage - - 5,24 ] 15, 2d)
Clasing natback vaus Jdz it 4edlOEd - 13,563 SRS
G ross carnvi ng val us besis
D mt 2] Do beer 2010
Lot i 2,20 dy 51,057 2559200 E2m: Sananad
Aeocurnulared amori =tion = T (265,920 (=2, 2290 (405 159]
Metbook vl ua I"IHIHI& ﬁlf- 41|I:IEFI’ = 12 561 E EG'I"IEG.'."S
Snrord rateo famor o n (4] - - 10-10 EE.
]

Goodwilland trrdermarkz

Goodwill of Be. 74323 millich and intangible asets (tedemarks) of Be. 4701 52 million ancee due 1o buziness
soqu s itkon of A5G P (Private) Linited incthe pesr 2074 b the Hobding Compa e [The then Appolio Pharma Lin ved,
the pars ntoonn pany =t that tinee], wihich wene Bte rama lgamated into the pa e nt oomps neis urdi ing e ntite e the
Holding Corpanyd unde the approsed scherne of a rengernent. Later, Bpolio Pharma Lim ited changed its name
o MG P Limited.
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Irrpairmre nit tezting cf goodwill znd i ngible 3zt e tederarksl beving indetinte live:

Goocdk illof Be, 745 23 milliona ndtrademarks having indefinie uaetul e of B 4641 02 il lion a: discheed in
note &2 1o'thesa financkl staterents are allbmzed to the Geh-genemting unit (OG0 of the Qo pem's
pharmaceutical g ment.

The Company i peformed ke annualin pairment etz st 31 December 2021, The reosverable amount 2.
Re. 2z, 25505 million of CGU, toowhich the goodwill 2nd intangible aszets hawing indefinite useful les was
alkomted, iz determined based onvalue-in-uzz koo Etion (discounted cash ow method) using futume ceh
flow forecasts covering a fivespear peniod. The pre-tex dizoount mhe applied o o h low projections i= 149
p=roent and thegrowth mte uzed toectmpoke the cash fiows bepond the fiveyear period B3 poent As s
result of this ssess e nt, the Companp did not identife any inpairment for the Seh-gene mEting unit toowhich
mssets =g regating o Fe 538431 million = e alloczted.

Few zsurmptions wied indiscou fted oz hlowes caloultion:
The clcuktion of discow nted e hflows is et 2ens ithe tothe Bllowing @ umptions

g Dieocount mEtes
b Groearth mtes wzed toextmpokte G h o bepond the Drecast period

21 Decount mtes

The dizcount mte rellects current mamet assessment of the mte of return requied for the busines: and &
cakcubeted uzing the capitalzeset pricing mode L The discount mhe reilects the weighted =ve mge oost of cpita|
oif the Comn pany & nd the s pec ific riskof the underking sezets

b G roveth mies

Growth mtes used toextm polte Sashilovs bepond the five-pear orset period ae based on pu bliehed industry
reseanch and historical tre nds.

Sere it ity tocha nges i nEssu rnptio re
a1 Decourt mes

b origein the prefza dicount mhe by 2% will rezalt in dec gase of the recovemble amount by B 4,908 %
rruillion.

by rowth mtes

The rrenage me nt eco] nise: thatthe modernistion of manufzacturing plntand the poesibiliteof new entrznts
including change in demand can have asignificant impact on the growth mbe zesumptions, The etfect of new
entr@nts andchange in market demand B notespeched 10 hawe an acerse impacton the foecsts, butoould
yigld 3 resonably poezible 3 barnative o the etinated long-Ermn growth mie. 0 decline in kng-te ronog roweth
rmE by 18 will decreze the Boove mble amount by B, 1,970 47 million.

The Company's matket capital s tion 22 a5t pearend, using the Llevel 1 inputof the fairvale hiemchy amonnts
1o B 271572 million.
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G4

(=17

|

.1

2021 2020
Hote ™ ————- Fupess in'000F-—-
Arnartisation o the vear has beenallocated = 0(lowes;
Coetofaakes: 24 219G 1,057
Budin i n b trative e pen e 25 (=Rl | 5,250
fetar keting and zelling expenzes 26 - 27
&&

The oost ot fulbe-amoimed 2esets of the Somps ny amounted 1o Pe, 407 27 million 0o20: B, 23521 million).

2021 2020
Hote o—ee—- (P preses im 0000 ———-
LONG-TERM INVESTMENT
Irvestroantinzubsidiary company - 2B 4GP
Investinen t- 3 st 7 15 000 -
Financilg vamntes - atfairwaloe 1518154 14 551 -
F29 551 -

QRS AG Pwes incorporated in Pakitan & & private limited company in Mossenn ber 2020 wnder Commpe niss Dot
2017, OBSAGP Einthe bugsiness of teding pharmaoe utical products Since incorpoEtion, OBS BG Pwzs awholky
cemed subsidmry of Aklkenstwrt Pakistan [Privatel Limibed. On 14 Jube 20217, the Company acquired &5%
shamehoding of GBS ASP (Privetel Limied ie. 65 million ondindary shaes having. faoe walue of B 10 e=ch,
Ezuwed =t P, 110 ezch.

2021 2020
L Fupesz: in "O00F-—--

LONG-TERM DEF ST AND BECEIVAEBLES

Sacurity depos its - unsecunad considered good 10,125 Q665
Fecaivables from e mip botpess - 220y red, con sidered good & &a51 &,202
Lesz: Femverablawithin on e pear 12 [5525]

4 504 o 67 d
14 529 14,559

Peprese nts inte rest free poeivables from the e mployess of the Company on 20count of pachase of vehicks (ie.
ko brikes) and laptope, inaccordance with theire mplorerment te e, These reoz vab e 3 secured agains
the titke of midassets and are recowe mbhe within five 3 ndth e pezrs res pective bein equal month b inszllne nts,
The diecounting imnpectof these recepvables 1o their presentvalue & nok considered by the manage mentof the
Company, = the financiEl impact ki matara|.
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21

a3

2.3

24

#.4.1

a7

2021 2020
Hoe - [Py pessin '000F————
STOCKIN-TRODE
Febwr =0 d pcking mter mls
-Inhand 2.1 503 deg 365,552
- Intransit 107 2&7 32,442
e11 456 00,774
Work: in- pro®ss G2 OS5 B, 560
Finizhedqoods:
- Manufacturing 269 892 217,995
-Trading 1os 127 ST6 495
446119 S0, 493
Provwizio nfor obsolesoa noe an d slow miowing ook o4 [ 5117 (27 656

[ S £ X T

Included herin e e having value of B, 12053 mil ion 2020 R 1487 million), represz nting shock he b by thind
pa ries.

Stockintrde includes mers having oostoof Fe 1008 million (2020; Be 156 million) writhen down 1o net
realisable value of B g 43 million o020: P 120 million) esubing inawrtedown of B 2 25 million (2020: B,
035 million).

Craring the year the manuicturing and tding finished goods 20ld amouned to B 1,797 82 million and R,
51627 million (2020; B 1,607 4 million and B 355 54 million), nes pectise b thatae chaged o ooet of sales,

2021 2020
Hoe —-—— [Py pes i 000)-—~--

Prowizion for obsolescanoe an d slow mowing sodkis
= folbows
Cpening balance 9T EHE 21,110
Frovvizion madeduring the pear- net 49 526 w5270
Wirithen off during theyesr 241 (02 701] [1& &3]

4 511 AT GGG

Included herzin P &% &7 million on scoount of write-off forS 8RS Cowid Antibody Kits, since the E:2ting was not
executed 25 per the initily antici peted volures 3nd sccording by, the e wes written off during the year
against the provision boolked in vear 2020,

2021 2020
Hoke - (R pes in D00)-——--
TRODE DEETS - 1 reeesc i red
Pelated parties (Esaociabed cornpa nies]
- RS Pakistan (Private) Lin ited - 3,490
- Bzpin PharmalPrivater Linied - 3,740
= Muller & Phippe Pakistan (Pr et Limited JER FIE G5 775
102 Fie TS5 G 1,409
Crihers than related parties 12970 44,755
101 Fdig FO5 FOG, 194
L=z -0 cwaanozes for expeced credit |ceses 104 [ 314) (2104
Y S

QRTINS T2EETHER

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 5
FOR THE YE&R ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

LR

Iz

nz

0.4

n.d.q

The creditri aapoaire on the Company's tradadetts wwing prowws on maratwed endi sz il ows

0 =ys pastd ue
“0and
TOTAL current -20daps  20-00 Qe abowedsys
e ST g T A—
2021
Eapecied Credi tloss rae 0,17 [ 1% 0% 5 0
N TR

Estimated 01 gross
AN amountdetal t TSR TS5 Jareid Eﬁ QEI:I o 02 22 105
Eapesied credi tloss 1|31Ei = 2 2 1,215

2020
Expesied credi tloss rae g ] ﬁ (5] 0% Eﬁ iiiﬁ

Estirrmied ot gross

Mg aountRdetalt e 124 S0E203 15202 1,786 22,902
—— AT i
Expcied credi thoss W - - - L]
The sgaing anasG s0Tuninipen ed rade debts due Torn redsed perd e sseTollow s
D 3 pactd ue
S0 aEnd
TOTAL Current 1-20daps  20-90 daps abowedys
—————[ Rl press in Q00 F———-

2021
kUl ler & Phi pyees Pakis tan (Priveie) Linn ed FeeTIE  Taaids PArL] 2 A5 & T 55
2020
B 5 Pakiistan (Pri vale) Liroited 2490 - A 2531
S 0 PhErrnaCPr e Lirnied 2141 2,101 - A0 -
el ler & Phi P Pz 1En (Priveie) Limni Bd L Go0gey 2T T [=s] 16, 07 1

5 1,409 G020 2E 25702 2, T07 16,07 1

The FrEEIrnl I snoun T autsEnding wonn rseaed peetes 3t any tire dunng e sear calculzed B remefence 10 month
end Eedanoes 3e w2t ol

2021 2020
Hole == U peze=s i OO0 ———

Rekted parties- a0 ghed co mpan es

6 S P stan (i vaie) Linnited - iﬁﬁ
Sain PhErrnalPrisvaie] Lirnited T 255 15,2
Fuller 300 Phipyees ek stan i vee) Linnited I"E-?IHE 66563
The rodvennzn i il owanoss tor eapeched credi tlosses is 3 hil ows:

Cxerii nig beanc e ol d 1224
Charge s resses =) oTall OweanCes 10 e e qedi tloses r e weg 27 di.d [2.20]
Closing badance 10.4.1 1,315 S04

rcluded Berasn B 0017 million (2020: B2 081 moillion) red=ted to kMuller and Fhigee Fakisan (Privee) Limited, 2 iaed
ey,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YE&R ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

11

Hho i
O e O W O 00 NE ES - Considared good
Odveances- unascy rad
- appliars 11.1
- mnplowess
- auFor yhorities/ d @ring agens
1.2
Indudessdvncerpiid ©he Bl owd g Braign compani &= e of 21 Decanboer:
HEtenbing fidd rass 021 2010
o0 PRy
—-={R upaes in' 000 -~
TR Li s anicasPot, Zochi kg Road (S0
Ltd Schin Sarat 9.2 20,
Irdia m =
L - — -} ]
Finzd bergGmbH4 kbl ez S, di- 56
Co. Kia L6 Nrderanach
Gy 1,477 -
T e
I 0 SGEEH Weibiar ifdAedlung 16-
15 DerarosGarmany,
Sdherhs 4ind
Uit UTGA MY e e i e
Shanghal Shigan Shangha 10F loor,
Indusrid Cald Building 5 Zhensin

Hazs dusin Foad
Sonajang DAictChng

113 These wreintr et Feeand ad prabl evithin hepeariod o Bmonths

12

111

121

209

Mo
IR0 E O EPDEITS, PREPIOTAENTZAMD OTHER RECE VAR LES

Tredadeposites -co re dered good, unses ured
Semritydeposts
M gin on lether 2o fx edit

Prep=yment -inaranos

Oither receimb e

Durrertporion o freos wbles Fon enpl o wees - ssaired
Fewomivabd = ko Workers' Prof Pard dpation Fund
Rewomivabl & Koy sba diar v comnpany- unesoared
Chhers - ureec i ed

0 2020
——-[Ru pes in 000 }——-
£i,2X 15,954
o 524 ok e
1,661 1529
&2 515 20016
Term =,

oo nd itia nzand parod

Purdhaseo fgoods
o besattled i hin
) dayra Fadvanos pasriant
Purdhaseo fgoods
o besettled wi hin
20 dyr Fadvanos prasrent
Purdhaseo fgoods
o beesettad wi hin
120da e frdvarc e
payTient
Furdhaeo fgoods
o besettled wihin
A dyso Fad vancepasrent
FAIRR 2020
=—=[ Fn paesin 000 ——
o T o108
15 20T 16112
He 25220
BE EF
d, 247 2,55
- i
1T B =
115 1,222
i LE SE_
61|3:"I:I 31|15

Represert shared saroes charged bywthe Companwho OES 0GP Frivte) Lirnted (3 sobadiane companiyd

SHORFTERA INUES THE NTE - 5t amortised oot

Represent inwesimeant.in ferm depoat recepts. baving matarity less $an 2rmonthe camdng profit 3t e rade of 10208 ©

0L pear annium,
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20 5H ANC BANE BALANCTES

Cxhatbanks
2urne Nt 000 nts

- ozl currency

= fomEign currendy
D poes it&ooow nits

Cashin hand

Thesecarmy marky patthe rates mnging fiom 2718007 50 (2020 275800 11 6690 p2rannum.

flote

151

152

2021 2020
-——= [P pees in 00 00)-———
ELT-CE 66,554
402 ERT
2z 139 301,757
324 174 365057
il G623
EFEIEED ETEFED

The ©lowing information & disckesd by the Compamy bzing = 5harah complEnt entity and lieted on sk mic

i e

2021

Shorstarm bormowings
Lovng-ter i fi nancings
“Sukuk
- Diminihing musharikzh
= Paun ning musharilzh

Coneven tional finan cing =
Shoretar m bormowings
Long-ter o financings

2020
Shariahoompliantfinandng =

Shoreter m barowings
Long-ter m fi nancings
-Suku k
- Diminihing rmuzhariksh
- Pun ning o sharikah

Convenional financing £
Shortterm bormowings

Financing Firancing - Currents Frofits

Facility Facility D posit fMarkup Profits
Cbtained Ui limed Aooounts Earmed Irlzr b p Paid

————————————————————— Pu preses im 00— = — e m e e s
200 000 - 157, 540 12420 412
28 000 2 44000 : E 47 Fa4d
25 000 = = = 354
350000 T - - 5 240
57250000 2791884 - 457 340 12320 53 790
1,000 0o 3989 170834 5 775 e
75 000 49 3048 - - 2281
4 F5E 000 T A S26 174 15585 565 759
JO0000 e 294504 10073 295
2.4 000 2445 000 - - 127075
25000 &,507 - - S5
S50.000 55 G54 - - 1,150
3,525,000 2,796 65 295 T4 10075 129,565
00,000 = 7,143 3672 1,995
4425 000 2 FNEER] 5655957 135745 131 360
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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14

14.1

142

Z11

SHARECAPITAL

By thorsed zharecapital

2021 2020 2021 2020

—-—-—Nurnberofshangs-—---- ——-[Fupessin 000k--
Crrdinany shares of B, 10each

S50 000 Q00 SS0000,000 fully paid inczsh 35000010 5,500,000
(S e =l T O e T el
Esued suboribedand paid-upcapital
2021 020 2021 2020

-—-—HNurnberofchaesz-—---- ——-[Rupeas in 000k--
Crrdinary shares of B, 10each

250000000 ZH0000,000 i 1y paid in s h 2 S00.000 2,500,000

Worting rights, board selection and zimikr rights of shazholdars are in propotion 1o the s haeholding of the
2O PR,
2021 2020
——-Rupeas in 00—~
B=sic = nd dilwtad earmings par s hare £EP5)

Frofitiorthe year 1 SEd a2 s 1,557 427
S PR o M Ty e L

Weighted 2vermge nu mber ofordinand outstanding during the pear 240 000 Qo0 20, 000,000

Bz ican ddiluted earnings perzharal EFS) 554 36T
2024 2020
it - P pees 0 000 }k-—
LOMG-TERM FINGHCING 5- secured
Pu rining rwezharikzh under 5 BP Befinance Sche me 152 225 &40 314,560
SERfinancing scheme forrenewables nergy 1535 40 777 -
Cirninizhing mouzharikzh 154 - 5105
Subu klnetoftmnzadion ostof B 403 million
R020: F.13 23 million)] 155 2400 770 F21\77
Finan dal guarantss contrct 154 13 520
520 F5E 1,040,542
Lz our e nt it rity 21 W57 FE1 (G511 101
52845 39';'I?32

Themovementin kBng-ter mfinancings iz zefollows:

Balznce =t bag in ning ofthepear 1,040 42 1,208,026
Priooesd s receivedduring the year A3 S0 545,554
Finzndal guarantes reognized 7 14 551 -
Ao nt reoo] niEd =sqoesern men tgEnt 16 [4711) (32,207
Effectiod un wind ing for thepezr 27 607 TeE01
Finandngsrepaidduring theyear E0G &21) [470,262]
Balanice atend of the pesr B2l 756 1,040,542

QRTINS T2EETHER

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 5
FOR THE YE&R ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

152

54

155

155

With = view w0 zupport busines zes w0 oontinue pEprment of wades and saknes o theirworkears and e mplopess
in the afterrath of COVID- 12 outbreak State Bankof Pakistan (SEF had introduced 3 tempom@ny Pefinancs
Sche e Hor Payment ofilages and Sakaries 1o the worlers and em ployess. of buziness conoans for thes (3)
ronths (i Bpril 2020 10 June 20200 =t 3 subeidimed mat-up mte. Howewer since the impect of pandemic
continues, Eteron the faciliy wasextended o the Company fora further pe riod of theee (3 months Cie. from
Ju b 2020 10 Se phern ber 20200, Bocoding b, the Com pany has socountedordekrmed grant 2: discloeed in note
16 1o these financial statemeants.

The Companp has saikdandentered intoan armngament of s20d refinancing scheme with the Feal Bank
Limited (FEL wpto B 350 million fora pericd of 25 pearzincluding & months grece period. The e pey e ntwill
b= ri=de in & equal indalments ater the graoe pericd. | carries proft mie of SBP mtedie il + 1% p2rannum.
The facility k secured against first pari pessu hypothecstion change of Peoa6é 62 million cwer curne nt 2 sets of
the Comn pany. The security & @ mon for funded facilities.

Crurring the pear the Compa ny haz obtained fina ncing f2ci iy under SEPfinancing scheme for Fenewable Enengy
of B, 75 million-for 3 pericdof Fpears including 3 months grace pzricd. The g pey e ntwill b2 mzde ing 1 equal
ronth ke installne nts after grace penod. [tcarmies mark upat the SEP mte (e 2% + 4% perannumn. The facilip
E secumed againstfirst parn passu hppothecation change of Be, 100 millionover presentand future plnt and
rrachinery of the Compa . &z of reporing date B 252 million ofthe fwcility re mained unutilized.

The Compa ny hed obtzined dirinizhing rmouzhar kah (DR =cilite of B 25 million o Ban klsBmi Paketan
Limited for punch=se of private and comme rcilvehicles. The facilig limit utiliz2d ke pable in egqual month i
instalments of Fe a1 million in amears. The maeimnm pericd offinance & 5 pears. The facility carres proditat
the Eteof & months KIBOR + 15% parannunm with foor of 1456 and cap of 249 The facility & secued =gainst
15% zhare of the Company Cminimung 2nd cwners hip title over Dbl 2msets duly insured com prehe ns ey,
Curing the vear the Compane repaid the final inszlment and accodingb, charge created themeon weas
relesed.

The Company hadobtzined kong-term finance of B 2445 million through the Bzuznce of Sukukoe ntificates
repayablein Quarerly installrents commencing from S pten ber 2017, over the term of 5 pears Thess cargy
profit e of 3 months KIBGR+ 1 20% p2ran num and ane securedagainstthe present and futue property, plnt
andequipment of the Com pany 1o theexbe ntof B 2,412 million.

The Campany ha: provided copomte guam nes 1o 85 Bank Limited being the investinent agent of kezubsid @y
QRS G P Priveted Limited. This is in reltion o secume all payrsnt obligations and labilites in e pact ofzukuk
Ezued by the subsidan o the investiment agant for the benetitofos mificate hokda s of the subsidary (ako see
note 7 1o these financik| Aatemnents).

2021 2020
Hoe ——-— Pu pzes in 000 -—-—-
DEFERRED G RLNT
Cpening baance 29 59w -
Pecogn ked during the pear 15. 4 711 9907
Pele zsed 1o stmte e ntof profitor loss 2 (12 207] [10.205]
Cloging balanoe 14 505 29 G0
Less: current portion 21 [ 715 (21793]
3 TES I"I'Ilﬁ
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171

12.1

213

2021 2020
Hote - Rupess in'000 ——-—
GAS INFROSTRUCTURE DEVELC PMENT CESS
Gz Infractructune Develop e ntCess 10, S 10,515
lezz: Current portion 21 2 355] (2435
& 2FE G555

| ———

In zocordance with the Gaz Infrestructure Developrment Cass Bt 2011 (GICE Bt 201713 the o pany was
recquired to pey G0 to applicable sup plier of Gas, == specified in the First Schedule and st mtes specifiedin the
Second Schedule 1o the G I0C At 201 1. The Honoumble Supremne Qow e of Pakistan (ST on Bugust 15 2020
decidedthe Gas Infrestructu e Developrment Cess (GIDCCame and held that the kwe of GI0C unde rthe GICC Bt
2015 & constitutionza . The A pes court further stated that all industrialand commercil entities which consame
natuml gz passon the bundeniothe i customers, have to pay the GIDCess that beoome due upbo 37 ok 2020
we f2011. G companies miged the billtor eoowery of G IDCwhich we estrined by High Cours on petitions
filked by the gz consumers and aociEtions. Later in Mowember 2020, the SCP ako dimissed all e

petition: Socording b, the Company had recognised a | mhility or G0

2021 2020
Hoe —-- Rupess in'000 -—-—
DEFERREL TAX LIABILITIES- NET
Tamb lete rnpo @y ditfe e nces
Aooek rated T3 depreciations amortkation Q& 150 52217
Ceferredgrantinoies 15 2and 15.3) 5820 7857
104 070 P0054
Dedu ctible ternporaryd itfens noe:
Frovizions 2 189) (Z6,016)
Finandngsinotes 152 and 15.3) G20 [7E37
& 109 (55555
&5 851 Sé20 1
TRODELHD CTHERPOYALBLE 5
Craditors 191 5h& 2035 did 55
Aocryed liabilities 334 531 245,645
o pe neted absences 37 BaG 34217
Condrad liabil ities (advances from cusio e 1z 42 Féd -
Petention mon ey 2085 13192
Crher peyab s
- Provident fund 192 & 031 5622
- Infrastructuredeas: 13 401 15501
- Warkers' Profit Partici pation Fund 195 2599 -
- Workers WeltareFond 124 26 196 2ER1E
- Zentral Fessarch Fund 125 20 619 20759
-Utithhalding tax 7571 5,651
-Sakesta g0t 4,254
-hers 2099 1,665
1063 &2 EB?IEEI?

Included herein Fe 1465 million ozo: Nill payable 1o pin PharmaiPrivate) Linn ited 2 e kted party.
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182

LR

1922

123

15 4

185

202

21

Payab ke wothe prosice n fund

Irwestonents of prowident fund hawe baen mads in socordance with the Prowis ions of Section 215 ofthe Lotand
the rukes formo lEted for this purpose.

Cuiring the pear the Qo pany's contribution 1o powident fund = mounted 1o R 3204 million (2020: 277
il licn).

2021 2020
—=——- Pupes=zin'000 ——--
Workers" Profit ParticipationFund
Babnoe mtthe ke inoning of th epear - recznab k) pable (32K 2,55
Alboction for the pear 102 062 102905
101, 364 105245
Pa e nts madeduring the year G BEE] (105,937
Baknoe attheend ofthe yes - papable /recerabls) 2 50 (2]
Worker="Welfam Fund
Balnoe atthe beg inoning of thepear 26914 2,0
Charge for the pear 26 577 27,129
LA Frie 31,225
P3¢ e ntz madeduring the pear @7 0a9] [24,507]
Baknoe atthe end of the pear 26196 26,915
Central Fesearch Fund
Baknoe atthe beg inning of thepear 20,7553 19, Gl
Chargefor the pesr 20614 20,759
41,407 40,455
Paments madeduring the pear G0 T [ 132,641

20618

20,759

Balanoe atthe end of the pasr | .

SHOET-TERM BORPOMINGS - Securad

Bz of reporting date, the facilities rlting o running finance under mark-up armangements obtzined from
commercil banks of Fs 1,000 million (2020; B 200 million) caring markup at the mte of 1- 5 months KRS R
pluz 050% 40 1 50% p2rannum pevs ble quarke rhe. The facility & secured by wap of by pothecztion change ower
cyrrent 3ssets of the Com pany. B2 of reporting dete, Feo296 01 million of the facilye lim s remained unutilzed

and utilized portion i P, 329 million,

8z of | poiting dete, the facilities rzEting 1o ninning rmuzharka zr@ngenents obia ined from el mic ban ks of P
200 il lion w2020: B 20 million remained fulk unutilced Carrting markupat gteof 1 - 3 months KIBS R plus
0.50% b0 T per annum pEga ble quarkerly. The f2cility & secuned bywsyp of hppothection chage overcurnent

etz of the Compamye.

2021 2020
Hiote - RUpees in 000 ————
CURRENT MATURITYOF NON-CURBENT LIS BILITIE S
Lowng -termn financings 15 457 771 641,110
Deterredg mnt 14 10,715 21,793
GaEs InfrEetr uch re Develo prient Ces: 17 23635 2,455
A0 G459 G5 5558
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22
221

244

Z15

COrMTING EMCIES AN DrCOmM TR ENTS
Ciortirg e s

In pear 2015 the Company received 3 demand for = year 2017 fiom the @aation authorities of Fs1335 45
million in rezpect of awmortisation of goodaill and the peperent of B 125 million made by the Company
towanck S indh Peve nue Board( SRR i res pectofW orkers e Kare Fund (WIWE) dis lowed . The Company filked an
appeal befor Commis ioner Inknd Pevenue B ppeak [CIRAY 2gainst the above mentioned dermand and the
e e decided in favor of the Company in s pact of 3 mortiston of goodwill allowed, whenss: WMEF has
been repcied. In the pear 2019 the Comipany hadfiled an appeal betore O ppelEte Tribunal Inknd Pevenue
CATIF b alow expense in e pect ofWWEF which & pending 2djudication. Whe reas dunng 201E, the t=ation
authority filed an 3p peal befone ATIR 2930 nst 2 ot ation of qoocka il allowed b CITHO, 0w hich the hearing
was fimedon 05 Octobar2021 bpeOTIRandthe ceeves decided in fvou rofthe Compa ny The Companys in e

of & tax advioe, expects a favomble outome acoordingly, no provision has besn made in these financil
shata e nis,

Inpear 2006, the Company inported consignments of Medicings (bukiitaming 2gzinst which, it filed qood:
deckmtion through their authorzed clearing agent. The Compam declamsd the description of goock =
medicines and chimed zzeszment under elkwvant BCT Oode The Custom Buthorities rejected these
asmezsments and Esued demand notices 10 the Company indicating short e of duty § tmees, The Deputy
Collector of Custones, i Freight Unitdldinnah International Birport, Faechi passed an onder aqainst the
Comn pany 2oconding towhich the Company was leble 1o pay the short pridamountof Be07 million 3gainst
the gzpacthve consignments S demand notices, The Dompany filed ap peal befor the Collectors of Customs,
Saks Tax & Rederm| Bacize (0 ppeak) which wes decided in fawor of the Company vide their onder dated 30
Orctober 2009, The Deputy Collector of Custome, Lir Freight Unitapproeched the learmed Tribuna | Cutones,
Central Bacies 855k s Tax, Banch, 3nd filed 3 ppea | 202inst the said orde rwhich was sko dis migzed and decided
in faour ofthe Comnpany wide orde rdeted2 5 Dece mibe r2010 . Thereafter, the Collectorof Custom: [ Preventive)
filed the title reference befor the SHC which & pending adjedication. The Company, inview of 3 legal advice,
eapact: 3 fvomble outoome acconrding by no prov ision haz bzen made in these financh | Hatements.

Inpear 2020, during the couee of taaaudits for te pears 2008 and 2009, the Compare had recemed 3 show
cauze notice from Sindh Bevenue Boand (SREY for depositing Sindh Sales Tax (55T of B 22271 million on
acoountof contrect B bour e prices aoquined by the Company during Yea e ended 31 Decenn ber 2017 and 2073
basedon the contention by SRR that the s mices of Bbourand man powsar supple ane oowe ed under Second
Scheduletothe Sindh Sales Tax on Senices B0t 2017 (the Act). In zddition, under Withholding Fules 2014 the
Company i = bl todeduct the amount of sakes tx 3t the applicable = mte on'the basi of gros:s walue of the
taabke oo

2n the other hand, the Company's contention wes that SEE relied ypon the Notificetions Esaed by SER-1o
impose 55T on the reimbusements of inerally sakne payments that the Sompany made o provide s of
services, thowg h thesa reimburserments do not f&lowithin the definiion of "Bbour and manpower supply
services” under Saction 2055080 of the Act nor do they constitute part of the value of such tam ble o2 pvice
Thenetome the amount of sakes ta s hal| beworked cuton the besisof netvalue ofthe bl services. Furthe
the Notifications were unkawfuland unconstitutional 2= under the Constitution no te may be levied for the
purpcses of the posinoe egoa pt by or under an Bt of the Prowincial Azs2mbly. Hence, being a3grieved the
Company had fikd 3 constitutiona | petition CRNo. [-1014 of 2020 with the Honowm bk High Courtof Sindh
[SHC) against the said £ how Suze notios whereby SHEC had grRnted 3 Az onder deted 17 Februane 2020
against recovery of the amount and directed SPE not to paes any finaladwarse arder till necat dabe of hearing,
Con 17 Movember 2000, the e was decided in fawour of the Compame. Howevser SBE b= filed an appeal
against the said onder with the Honomble Sypreme Court of Pakistan which & pending sdjudication. The
o pany e pects 3 favou bl outcome on thiz matkerand sooomding by no provision has been made in thes
financial s tatements
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2214

FLal gl

22

225

Boonomn ic Coordination Conmnittes (BEIC) of the Cabinet in i rnesting hebd on 26 June 20719 had tmken the
cdecizion todiscontinue InduzirizlSupport Fackage (BF forindustrial consumers, which includes 3 decrezced
off peak hour e’ un it The decison was effective from o1 Jube 20719, but since, thens we e some clrity B2 ues
== 1o tirmeline and imple e ntztion, thereione B-Eecinc Lmied (KED continued 1o prowide mzlief o industrial
consamers during off-peak hours  under the support package. Howewer == per Minitry of Enengy
Corrige ndumof 5RO EF5 0110 2019 dated 22 Bnuany 2020, industral @it mtes wes revisedwefol Jukp 2019
due 1o wikhdreal of BP from off-peak consumption, scoonding by the impact of the same amounted o R
S48 million had been inclided inthe enengy bill for the month of Mach 2020 by KEL The Compane being
aqqriewed filed & conztitutionzal  petition CPNo. D-2300 of 2020 against the withdewsl of ISP in the
Honourablk High Courtof Sindh SHO, whemby SHC bz grnted sty order dated 25 B pril 2020 in res pect of
recoesa e of P chages, The SHC had dechred the above e ntioned corrigendum == il kgaland onde md KEL o
refund or adjust any sums paid by consumears or reisue bilk to petitionars who have notpaid bilk or EP
compone it Howewe r KEL has filed an appeal s3ainst the said SHC onder which & pending adjudiction. The
Company & confident of afavoursble outcome, henoe no proviion for the abowe chages hzas been madein
these financ @l stEtements,

2021 2020
—————— (Pl peess i 0O0)-———
Guarantees
Bankg uamnies:
- limit 510 000 310000
e T P T Y PO Y P A,
- unutilisad porticn 265 554 267160
T b T U S
- utiled porticn 01 s 22,540
COrnmitrrents

Az 3131 Decenber 2021, capitaledpa nditu e contected for bk not incurred amounted o P, 18085 million
2020 B 55 47 million).

2021 2020
————— (Pupess in'000F—---
Finzancilg vamnteeizcued on b halfofzube id moe company P TR -
Ledmars ot credit
Letters ofcredit
- it 2620000 2,520,000
- unutilised portion N ) 2117045
- utiled porticn isi g Rl
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YE&R ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2021 2020 2021 2020
Hote oo (Pupessin '000F——-—- Hoe - (P s i 00 O —-——-
23 REVENUE FROMCONTRLCTWTH CUSTC MERS - et 24 COSTOF S0 LES

Sale of goods idissgg regation: by timing - 3ta pointin time) tostofsales - man ufacturing

Lozl id =g qregation by tepes of products) C1pes ning shock SO0 774 556,569
Fanuf=cring 6717 742 6,002,351 Pu rchzases 1470 445 1,650,25%
Trading i 4] a0 SEE P bk o roomn su mption 2471 259 2,437,155

2 402 293 95T 1 Cbﬂlngﬁtld':. _ ] E51 1 a55) (G007 7]
i L Perar znd packing roater mloonz wmed 1,655 423 1,836,364
Export 555520 735224 Marerering st
£961,143 4,733343 Sabries, wag e and other benefit 2d.] RS 266 a51,214
Less: Trade disooun & [F 5 S08) 735,559 Shoresands pares oons wmned 27542 25,734
Tl Tty IO B2 714] [38,172] Ewiﬁi-:_-n i:-rh-:-bmlnz:-:E nize and show o in g siock- net 2 ﬁ;ﬁg ?i.zzi
ez ing charges :
sl 1 i L L Lt Freight 3 4755 5,796
Gl o) L5 253 Fuel, gz and electriciy 141,091 117,014
2EI&232 7420 458 S 555 Fepairz and raintenzn e a7, 104 F4ETE
Traelling and conveymnce 20 148 20,050
231 The geogrmphical markets dimggregation of the Compams Bwenue fiom contRct with customers se {gi;ﬂger 4l o ;;?:g 2:':?2
dischxed in note 57 5tothess financklstate ments., Pirtes and L;EFE 1,607 a7d
Dep recizticn 512 102, Gl 93,744
252 Included herein s3ks of B 6,379 million (2020; B 5 667 million) madato e kted parties (22e note 35). Darticstion & 2796 1,051
Pt & teleq mph and telephones S0z 2577
Frinting and stationea ny S il £, 1
1 O&5 5759 W5 Ok
s 2,781,450
Work in-process
Cipe ning stock E5 EE0 56,022
Cleingsiock 9 B2 EE5] SESa0
95 [254535]
Cigtofgood: rranufactured 2029 197 2752612
Finis hedgood:
Op ning stock 217 995 217 s
Cleingsiock o 2982 217 995]
F1 957 {145
& 457 200 2,752,445
Coetofsarmples for rmarketing and-mles prormotion 26 1 ey | [52563)
Cogtofzales - trading
Opening sock 376 495 201774
Purchzses 295 399 SE0548T
Cleingsiock 9 155127 [SFG 475
23 516 770 5545
55035 198 5055725

217 M

QRTINS T2EETHER

24.1

Fawand packing raerials consu red

Inclhudedhenzin P& 535 million o20: P 7 7o million in s pectofstzif et ment benefis,
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25

251

252

285

2554

219

ADMINIATRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries and other benafit
Traeelling and con wepan o2
Printing and st=tioneary

Ci peechiors” re o u neratiom

Poetage kg rmmns and ek phones
Lleq = =nd proessional

Pesearch st

Pepairzand main &nance

Sofhwane license renewak and main e nance Be

Subeaiption and e
Bidwertizament

Buditors remune EHons
Domation =

Insurance

D precition

Arnortiston

2or porae socil responsi bilmy
Weh ke running ex pen s

floe

25.1

252
2335

512
o

2021

2020

-——= (P pess in O00E-—-

Included herin B 467 million 2020: B 369 million] in respectof dzif retirement benafit,

Suditors' iemunerations

Sttutory auditfes - seperte
- consolidation
S pecizlaudites

Halfyearlyrev iz and other certificaions

Crtof pochet e pen s

152 Fé9 115,655
1 525 408
3,506 1,410
12,200 4,200
1.045 467
52 549 434579
2,500 1,500
19299 & 957
16 054 16724
2207 1,562
2264 2063
3677 5213
S0 955 G0
1508 459
24612 8,928
T4 L2568
F014 2,148
il 5355
- 1~ L - M—r- Y- 1
2021 2020

—————— Fupees in 000F-—--

Domation toasing le parky esceading higheroffe, 1 millionor10% of oial donatioons ane 2 0low s:

Patients' 8id Foundation

Hational Institue of Kid ney Diseses

S Enilie ane Trust
Lineer Canier

14506 1,665
500 -

E 120

G635 1,264

475 166

3677 SIE'IS
2021 2020
————— (P peess i 000 —-——

Z 94

1,100

- 1,0
17 g -

s, vt i,

Moneotthe direciors of the Com pany ortheir spouseshadany interestin hedonee,

QRTINS T2EETHER
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L

2

25

MO RFETIRG AND SELLING EXPENSES

Sabariesandoth er benefits
Travelling and conweyzncs
Fepairs =0 d maintenzn e
Ins 0 Fmce

Cepreciztion

Aot sstion

Frinting and statoneny
Samples

Sakes promotion

e ting and conferences
Comnimu nication
Subscription

Freight, handling an dtmEnspo fation

Includedhenzin 1564 million @020:R 1579 million)in respectofsaif retirement benefit

COTHEREXPENSES

Worke s’ Profit Partici pation Fund
Worke " Welfare Fund

_entr@l Beszanch Fund

Eichange loe: - net

Charge /s (reversliofal owances or expeched credit losmes
Hezetaw rthen of

CTHERTHCOME

Irioz re from firanc il ek
btarkupon depositacoounts

Inoo e from non-financial assets

Gain on mmlecf ope @ting fixed st (ned
Amortkation ofgover nmentg Ent

Strmp sl

Amortkation offinancial quamntes

FIHANCECOATS

Wark-upon:
- long -term financings
-shorterm borrowings

Bankchang e

Moe

2601

312
G4

2d

Mioe

1935
194
1935

104
3.1

14

2021

2020

————— (Fupess in 000F——--

TEE S50 455,579
221,704 180,577
4614 6,021
5012 4557
36 375 34,745
g 27
34200 5709
70772 52,583
26,3 FE1 284,953
107 035 40,927
15 454 14,590
22 104 14,295
74 170 60,557
PR3 1= S L L= -
20219 020
————— (R e in DO00F--—-
102 062 102505
26, 577 27,129
20614 20,759
7731 30,5940
414 (320
: 1726
157 202 Tes 17
16 595 13,745
1523 1700
19 907 10,205
CAEET SR35
{3 L
29 525 17,843
46 120 51,565

#0345 141722
1574 2290
51,709 14012
7 594 ZTE0
&9 305 151792
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YE&R ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2021 2020
—————— (Rupes= in 000F—---
300 THHOTICN
Current 37 G600 355,207
Fricr BEr2] Fh5
Deferred 29 Fa0 (147 1%]
S 488 3539255
304 Reltionship bewesn inoo e Exexpen 2 and scoounting profit
b = ol lowws:
Priofit betoretamtion 1 511 4135 1|'5'26|I5$I:I
Tax atthe 3p plicab e t2x mte of 2096 2020 295 554 310 558,737
Frior pear ch ange ET72] TES
Effectof kwer e rae M6 G59d) [1F71352]
Effectofta: credik (57 ,574) (38,550
Etfectof non -deductib ke i e B 5] [d547)
S A48 339|253
i FEMUNERATEXN OFCHIEF EXECUTRE, DHRECTO S AND EXECUTIES
i hietfEaecytive Lirectors Executives
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 20210
———————————————————————— P e im Q000 ——-——— e
Wan=g erizl r2mounemtion 17 455 15,204 253,776 211,071
Bon us 2,392 2,17 G 529 19,547
Ferfor rmian o2 i noen tive A 200 SE250 2650 2,060
Fisi riy b r2 mioez ko e paain s 447 0 57 5548 22,525
Frowidentfund 1,194 1,055 12 &7 3 10,755
Crhers 1 595 1, di 164 1 252
&5 42 S'E'ISIII'I - - 551 554 EED|2?1
Mo bezp of prscins 1 1 & & £af 52
I I N N N
310 Inaddition, the chief executise and cartain executhesane prosvided with free use of Company maintined carin
socordance with their entitlements .
32 During The pea Ee paid to Dao 2020t inde pende nt dirscions and four 2020 Dul non-executie diechors

or atending board and other meetings a3gregating o Be 122 million 2020: P 42 million). Treeelling and
boarding expenses of executive and non-executme directors borne by the Company amounted to P 10446

il lion 2020 Fe. 11 3 milliond . Numbsrof non-esecyti e direcions st pear e nd e ne fou ri2020: four.

A3 Noemnunestonws padipasble oang of the diechos other than chietfesecytne,

L2L 2 aRTWING T2GETHER
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32

33

34

PR CHIC TN o Pl TY

The c@pacity and production of the Company's plants & indsterminable, & these ae multipoduct plnts
incbing varting processes of manufacturing, The Gompa ne's production & besed an market demand.

Note

COSHGENERATED FRCM QPERITEN S

Profit bedoretzztion

B ju =t nits 01 norecEs hiternns
Dep reciztion 312
Brortiztion

Chang ef (revarsalpofallowances 1o respe ched cradit bosses
Gain on disposl ofoperat ng fiaed assets

Bzcets writhen off

W bz upon de pos its acmounts

Brortistion ofgowser nmentg @t

Bnortistion of finandal guarantes

Finane oot

Worke r=" Profit Paricipation Fund

Warke ' Welfane Fund

Central Pesearch Fund

Bj Wby & b B SR B T

Cperating profitbeione workingcap il c hanges
Wior ki ng capitalchanges

fncrezse) fdec remsz incur e ntassats
Stores, = pares and booss tools

Stockin-trede

Trade debt

Loans and schen oes

Trade deposits, prepapements and other receivables

Increzses decrezselincurrentliabilities
Trade and cther parables

CRSHAN DOBSH BEQUIGBLENTS

_zsh and ban k balances 13
Sho-term investments 122

2021 2020
—=— [P pees im 00 0)-—--
1911415 1,926,630
165 653 137 420
2 570 &, Sl
414 (320
i,923) (1,700]
- 1,726
HE 555 (13745)
{5807 (10208
(211 :
&9 303 1517932
102,062 102508
26 377 27,129
20614 20,759
572 54 422155
2245754 2345515
i, 548 EEE]
&3,552 || nzio4m
gasin || nazdzs
B3,499) 3,547
E0907] 57,477
BOTFE1 0 RRZEI0)
225110 558
244133 207163
324 A58 S697E0
200 000 -
369750

524 G54
————
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. TRANZACTIONSWATH FEL RTECFARTIES

Tre rdibad portms of B Canpany CTnphses ukinzsta parant omRng, parant oommny, Sbescan oompard, QR OOneGE e s -0 ok ol

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 5
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E28 FIMEMICLEAL FISE P GERENT QEIECTMES BHD FOLICIES

Tha Cornpary = ychivbiar aposait bo 3 ey of firard riska credt risk, boudite risk and rarkat risk Grduding

LR TPy, e r o e

oonpares X5 retiramant fonds, direchorsandkal manega st parsonnal. M anedions withrdsedpaies ae asorbed ink ot 3 gresdtams

ckber pricarise Tha Cornparg®s owars | isrnara garrant polic v Foa s o thaunpr adicbabilite of Anard sl rier baks and saakes bo rsnin s
Gk approesed B b Boardod D echor = of B Con parey Traresec b wilth rdshed pat sy s Eranikboss F socemed sbavtar i s Mroreds

pobantia advar s afes ke on aComnpany's irancs parfor anca Mo drangesvana risda inkbar sk mara garent fraressork and cipitl

Saba ks, aha Sz oloava ro rreparieat of b Cornparg durine] theear arecdheed 37 Deacarnbead 2001,
i s 5o S iy o' Eacsizof ol Al s bwld htahora of & Kore 2021 2020 41 Bk i e B s i st b
e oot 2 R rdalorehip byrdaldpar e — (Fap i O — -
F'HH'-':-:@-E-E.:_ ; Thea Eoard of Diradtors bae ovaall ramoreibili e for b aa blidrard ard cvar sight of e Cornpare's sk rarag arant framessork Tha
Aiharet ok Palidtan, (Presatad Parwrs i i e : - ety ariv banrn i reep an Akl for daal ared rreoriborireg tes Coroparg's risk riaragavent pobces Thea bearn reguby
Lirniesd -Palistan e e Divid ared puid 4oz ani risestsard 3y Fargesard conpbaroai s arar g b e B rd of Thraect orsk bircaagh theas Lk cornmithes
Subdl dary Coregany
OEE NP (P o) Subsidny o i o Pl Tras e brieun Ervaed iy ek yuar 1 S = Fizk mimragarnant st e ana ravievsed raguhry by e sceodtiva managarent beamn bo rdled dranges in nmikat conditiore and tha
Liroieaed -Padcidcuny Yy Epan St rain cumed by B Coroparg Cormnmpar's wchivities, Thea Cornpany, e its brairireg ared roanagariant ardsrds and procadures, e o dasalop v dedplined and
onubeah 3l of s 1iod drury P = coretnack wa cork ol areironrak i rivh chal] ervplos eceurd e dend Hhair noles ared oblioet ore.
Eépan Burapaid by kb rogun iy
b alf of skl douny Eafe 2 Theaandt Corandhea cvarzess connpdianca by raragariand: with tha Cornpary 'srid riarag et podicieeard procedunes, ard ravisvestha
et i adegrcy of thani s raragereat frarasor kin rabbion bothariskes faoad by thaCompanye.
B0 P bt (P e Li v arodiesn - Sale o oede - Er )
~Palistan, drucborabip Arvy sk raecaineed aqinebasbu o gonds L 150 3211 Firandd osetsard babilites (sdudingstiabat ony assdsandlisbilties) by o agory andtheir recsactiva ninblrit s arass folowes:
(A grifronk E:pan Sburain camed fpald by e
nfl e G b con oy balbosPands it A |l e Mo 2 e o i e arireg
Mg Phowreo (F 5 oo Lot d Carodier T SabuoFogeede =k T 5T (LR M L =1-"] R LE Malri Tokd
-Pakaan dirateore b 47 Brivcamt farcad v acpudre ke o F e T T T, R ploona W om ploona dkrons
E:pan Surain cared fpadd by e ook W bl v Tokd
o o o i bl o Faww i LT ] 4 TFopewasin '
Edpencirainaid frad by Firaresl = ke or Badoosh
it o b bl < Fibes o remrng o) 175,
Dosdared i d 174 (a3 0 S0 SreorEbaimn imsa AT ks 200,000 - 2100, 0D - - - 20000
D8 e R i v o - - - &0 dnd Tdg2a rE, D] e 0
P bor an AP hi e P ol o Carodier 1y FalbusFagrede B TET e Taz 4181 Tr ke cha bk & = - Fag =T - Fas Ty Faa T
(PrivadkaLinitard -Pakiv i, druturehip: R ks B oo kracad ved aviror b s o P de - L A b Cayaed bari bl amces L - i 2
1T S bt rvean ko div o ke g nb-dal F 2 T Dseamnbr 20017 T2 - =4 Sed = o I -] iRcach->r]
b o Tt iy —i ala L S
Dirid ared puid Tt AR Firredad liabili Ras (3 bron 15ed oot
D6 G any (P reka 1 LE - redie - Prrchae 4 i payrrean ko pareral i firc e regs d£7, 77 1 L2 B0 L - - - B0 FEe
Padisian Sra b Erabich e s i ank Lk -1 i Traedaared o e oot - - - o mh ] - Sy LA o ]
Sarcize riend e P padd Farbmthia 3 EFEY LV rwd aa roveed] i et - - - iy.Cr S - T 1, SR
oo dirda ok - - - piurf - A0 2,
% W ra v b B res Pl =« 0GP Liredba d o ot dand Fured Zonrbubion puid oy P | Freort-barmn Eor rowvinegs A=) = A - = A *sas
1 Dz 2007 =
gy roaarvaeyawnd paresn e DCoth o khar ChlaF B o e - ok e b Shet ki rovu riogehig ark Bare e w S H: ﬁ.l H 1L L o
b :;::?Hm"'m 5':1;?; *;'E Irlor et e 2l iy M ordriler o s
Pt bk B e * LR Mabrik L =1~ ] LRI LLIFLE LS Tokl
TR TE Bl o5 = uploone o' o uplbone - serona
Pt /v o P ek et Al bl ar o s o Tl
=Proasdanthnd PR nrm TR = in " O00)
% b Fircared d aea Batanor Badoo=h
~DNvd ared i d % T Do a1 e b il - - ) T0E 143FY a4 4149 dd 4149
-Laawsrrcwhairre Taps i Trardadabts - - E FOE 340 % FOE 240 F0E, a0
~Ecqrtn 15 ) o aned Dok bad Sedics e L) e - 1757 7, 2 - E7 200 JEEER
Diretera Dioad ared pad (5] 10 * 1Dwecaribrar 2000 W
Eard ardd 2 ¥r] Firk
i aEnd i Firared ol liabili Racs (koo Nsad oost)
Erhare (s el evingri o Airachy by Loragbami firond rgs W10 IR 10405E : - : 1040242
Dhgeail abarvd =Ban b Lirsbard - Padieiun Fagatmocan b of loreg arm narcange 10 115 57 Tradaared O el b ot - - - TedaTe - TEAATE TR 91E
" b r A k i Lired aarrneed O Charects - - - 1701 - 1,701 1,70
b & Phipps Eqras Leginses (Privaks) L bad -Paka o, Saracas reurmd 4% a5 F adlirtar et Y Y 3 2570 3 470 2570
Babios Pt PraeLivivud- P Purchovs st - a4 AL R T S T - 7. s 7.5 T 5 T 2
® ot raportireg dita, & iFrolaegar s rbbadpat voof e Conpany
.1 Tha rashedpanties shus of ke e reg Recaie sblae § payatlasas 3 31 Dl bar 2027 3 2020 & Ged oo i 1w v Froka £60 s franesl 02 Thaamang whseof dl irandd wsd=andlisbiite ralactedintbees frardsl Satanatzappriratathsr fr valuee,

b hards,

P QRTINS T2EETHER
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352 Capital manzgarment

353

O

L

The Companys objgctie whan managing Gpital & o salguand the Company's abilite o 2 rEinas 2 going
concern and continue 1o poy ide return: for s hareholders and benefits forother sakehokde s and tomzintzin an
optimnal capital structure © reduce the cost of Gpital Capital includes Ezved capitaland rese rees and the
Company & onotsub ot toany rgulEton S pital eguirements. The Company finances it operations £ investing
activities throug b e rmal facilities, in addition o it equity.

2021 2020
Noe ™ ———- (Fu pees in 000) -———--

Long- & rmfinancing = 15 E20 TEE 1,040,542
Aocruedinterest 2028 3870
Short-tarm borrowings 20 3949 -
Total da bits 526773 T044.712
Lesz 2z han dban k balanoes 13 (524858 [S62 750
Mt e brts 197 915 G4 952
Total cpitl 9 4aL 251 8|21D|326
Gearing =tio 20 S
Craditrek

Creditrisk i the riskof financil loes tothe Coon pany ifone party tora fina ncil instoo e nt willfailvo dischange an
cbligation and cause the othar party 10 incura financizl loss without faking into socount the f&irvalue ofany
collte @l Conce ntration of cedit rizk arises when 3 number of counter parties ame engaged in similar business
actiities or have simikreconomic featues thatwould Gause their ability 1o meet contectualobligations 1o be
zimikarly atfected by changes in economizl political or othe roonditions, Conce ntrtions of Credit risk indicate
the ra ke 2o nzithity of the Company's pariormance 1oodevelopme nts atfecting 3 particular indusry. Cedit risk
cfthe Company arkes principally fromthe trede de bt de poeits, othe rrecaiables and baknoes with banks. The
carneing amount of financhl sets epesents the maginum credit exposune, The management continuously
rrocn s the credit e posu re towands the custome i and record:-an allowance forespectsd credit ke, The credit
risk o liquid fundks such 2z balances with ban ks i limited because the couner parties ame ban ks with resonably
high credit Etings. The Company see ks 1o minim e the cedit rigk e posune through having espos o e on by 1o
custonners oons ik ned credit worthy and obtzining s2curities, where applicable . The s i roespos o e tocedit
risk =t the ne porting date &

2021 2020
Hoe ——- (R paes in 000) -———--

Long- & ro i nvestinent 7 TIR 55
Short-tarm inwestmeants 122 200,000 -
Fe®pables and dapogits g8412 75 081 A, 19
Trade debis 10 TG 54T FO5.290
Ban kbadances 15 S26 174 S6iG,957

2121 153 1,115 G6E

P ko by oeroe)

Sy red & a5 5,202
nzzcorad 2112302 1,110,d6d

2421155 'IIHEGIE-E-ﬁ-
Mot pestdu e F35 G54 GG, 2035

QRTINS T2EETHER
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3552

35355

354

The credit qualip of financil aszets can be mzezed by el ence to eadernal credit Eting: or the hitoncl
infarmration about oo nter ey detsu b rates 2 olloss:

202 2020

————— [Fu pees in 000} -————
Trade debts (note 10)
U shorers with nodetan B inthe pest one pear TEE 54T 705290
Bank Balances niote13)
BT+ J2a6 021 316,506
a-1 2,010 32,15]
Unreted 145 :

G2 174 S6E,957

Bz at reporting dete, thereane nofinancilzsets that couldothe paise be pectdue ar inmpained w hoss te e have
b2 0 re negortizted.

Liqu adity risk

Liquidity risk: & The nzk that the Do pany will not b2 able 1o et i financie | obligations 2= they &lldue The
Cofnpany apples prudent liguidity rek management by maintzining suificient bank baknogs and the
availability offunding throag b oo ithed cradit Bcilities as dieckosed in note 20 tothese financik lS@Ements.

The table b= low summarizes the maturity profile of the Company' = financikl lsbiltes;

Less than 3 3oz Marethan 12
Crnderrand rnonths o rithes ronths Total
——————————— Fu pees in 000 - ————————-——=
2021
Lo ng-ter m financings - 116, 245 350 426 52 R&5 520756
Trade and other peyab ks 37 636 945 549 4194 957 429
Unckimed dividends - 1,646 - - 1 Gy
Bogued intenast - 2028 - - 2028
Shorterm bormowings 5 0En - - - R E]
41 675 1 &G 206 355022 L2 a5 1515 S8
2020
Lo ng-ter mfinancings - 160,277 d50,555 S FE2 1,040,542
Tradeandother peyab ks 34,217 F15622 15,077 5 Tid PTG
Unchkimed dividends: - 1,701 - - 1,701
Ao wed i ntapast - 3870 - - SR
5d. 217 Giol,4x0 495 910 Fo8.r52 1,511,529
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3655 Equitypree sk

365

37

7

312

3735

374

=L

39

391

Equity price risk e the risk of loes arging fom unce fainities about futy e valyes of insestents securities
mosements in prices of equity investments. The Company & onot exposed toany equity price risk, a5 the
Cofn pany does ot have any investinent in equity secu ritks mezsu red St i v lue,

Fair valuez otfirancial assets 3 nd lia bilities

Fair value i the amount for which zn meset could be eachanged, or 3 |Bhilty can be settled betaeen
Enowledgesble willing partes inan ard's kogth tenmction other than in = forced or liguidation: =le. The
carrding values of all financil et and liabilties refected in the financil state ments approdinete their fir
walues,

WP RIALTE2 N A BOUT OPERATING SHSMMENTS

For management purposes, the activities of the Company are oganized into one opeEting segment i
manutacture and @bk oof pharmatertical poducts, The Gompany opestes in the s=id e potable operting
seqment based on the natureof the produces, ris ks and returns, ongangational and manageme nt sTuctue and
internal financil reporting 2 ms, The ops Eting interests ofthe Company 2 e confined toPakiszn inte e of
preductiondgene mtion capacite. Aooonding b the intormation and figues e ported in these financia = tate e nts
ane related tothe Compa s onb reportable segqment in Pakstan.

Exportsak b wrade to Mfghan Btan which represents the geogmphical brezky poof the Company's qross tu rncwser
[ miohe 2 5).

The revenue information & bazed on the koation of the customer. The deta ik of custore s with whon the
revenue fom sak: trnsactions amount 100 W08 or moee of the Companys ovemll evenue rekted to
manufactured and treding goods & == ollows:

2021 2020
-——- Ry pees in'000) ——--
Baketan
- Mlu ller % Phipps Pakistan [ Privatel Linied S 353 057 624 161

Miom-curre nt zssets of the Company are confined within Pakistan and con: B of prope iy, plant and equip e nt,
intangibles azsets and kng-tern depoeits and reoeha bles.

DATEQF L UTHORIMTESN

Theze financial Aztements wer authoreed for izzee on 25 bMech 2022 by the Boerd of Diectors of the
oA pEny

SUBSESQUENTEVENT
The Board of Direchors in itz mesting held on 25 March 2022 ha: poposeda final cazh dividend for the pear 2021

of Bs. 25 pershae (2020; B, 2 per zhare) aggeqating to Be 700 million (2020; . 560 million) subject o
approvalot s hashokde s inthe AnnualGene ml Meeting of the Com pame tobe held on2é Bpril 2022,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

A5 AT 31 DECEMEBER 2021
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOS5
FORTHE YE&R ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YE&R ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2021 2020 SR S
Hoe - Py pes in O00F-——--
PESRHEERRSSS Fupeesin 000) ———--
Fesven uefrom contractswith custome = - net 23 9515754 6,244, 355
Profitfior the wear 1 dd5 RFe 1,587 427
Cogtotfsaks 2d Mo2at s41] [3085,7235] i
D Criher oo pre hen siee inoo e, netiof e - -
Gross profit L5054 915 5,560,652
R SR Tota oo rpre bens ve incorme 1o the wear 1 G485 872 1,567,427

A i n T ative da pen e 25 (72 Q) [226495)
blarketing and zelling expense: 26 [, 262 549) (1,403,653 ’ : )
Other ex pen s - (157 202) (183172) Theannezed notes 140040 0 man i nteg m@l partof theseoon ol daed financil satamen £,
Crher inoommne 28 E G J1586
Finance cosk 249 205 114d) [1517%2]

2247 155) [1,9353,932]
Profit bedo ne teation 2507, 748 1926 550
Taamtion 30 s, FFE [339253]
Profit for thee wear 1 Gdh B7 1,567 L7
Profitatiribuable o
Equity hobde rs of the parentoom pany 1,747 142 1567,427
Mon-controlling inerest Q& T A0 -

i e e i et i
Earnirgs perzhare - basicand diluted 142 B .24 Fe.5 67
Thee an nesed nobes 14040 0rman ineg ml parkof thess: conso lidated financizal sz e nts,
P Iy Fails
{\ |I'. - ) '..'\-'\-'.-.-- 'r '|I|I . | E ."l.
"5;..*."".1—_'_' %——F‘IH—I—-_.-L! - | ot Y . 1'.;""-\-"'_'- ?j‘l——r’l-'—'l—-_.d_t_;—r :I :"'-:';-:" M'\'-
= i | Sl % L
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FORTHE YE&R ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Ottribumbleto owners afthe parentoom pany

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YE&R ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Fapen ue resense - M-
Share Un=appro pristed Total cantralling
capital pra fie [oan e 2 inhe et Totrmlequity
—————— R pezes in 0 ——————

Embnceas =t 21 Daoem bear 2015 2,800,000 o, 5 2 i5e Tdd EEag Tadd g
Froitior the pes 1,55 0d2T 1,55 7427 1587427
Chher comprehensve inoorme broheyer,

riztof te r r r
Totd cormpr dhensve inoome for e e 1,.57d427 1.57d427 1557 427
Firesdl di vidend iorthe wesr anded

210ecamber 079 MFs 2per shae (560,000 (560,000 [Sa0,000)
Inferim dividend ortheyesr anded

210ecanber D0 MR 1 parshars (50,0000 (2&0,000 (250,000
Enbancezs = 31 Decam ber 2020 1,800,000 S0, 22 4210, 226 S,210, 218
Arquistion o FRaubsdirvcompanvino e 1.2) 355,000 55,000
Froltior the pe 1, 747,162 1, 7dT 152 2570 1, 54555
CHher comprehenswe inoomes or e e,

riet o f iz - - - -
Totd compr dhen s we incorme for heevesr 1, 747,162 1, Tqr 152 25Te0 1, 54555
Fird di vidend kor the wear anded

210ecaber DA @ R 1 per shars [£50,000] [250,000] (250,000
Embuncaas = 31 Dacen ber 201121 L AN aj] & 51T 05 S ETT S0S 52 o 10, 161, 25

Theannewed notes 1o d0 orm =i regrd parto fhessconsoli dsbed inancial sbearen s,

Ty

2021 2020
W ote -——— [Pu pees in 000 )--—-
CASH FLOCAWS FRO M OPERSTING BT TIE 5
Cazh flows gen ersted from ops =ton: A5 2 514 004 2057, 163
Paxrnemts for:
Finanoecost (124913) (141,570]
Incorrie [137 2584 (165, F56]
Workers' Profit Participstion Fund Ta.4 [ E T (105,237
Workers' Whalare Fund 19.5 R7, 093 (24307
Central Besearch Fund 19.6 Q20 758 [19564]
Hetca:h floas generated frorno pe Eting activitie: 2104 245 1,599,099
COSH FLCAWS FRC I W ESTING BCTRATIES
Capital e pen dite e 32 (25 2 70] [550,565)
Espeen ditu re incurred for intangible s [3 454 FEd) -
Prieoead s 1o disposal of o perating fined zesats 515 16 540 7521
Depositsand recaivabbes - paid fg ten (1,453 @12
- rece fed beck 170 Sl
Irterest income receped 22530 15,745
Hetcash fiows uaed in i reesting st ities G217 1111 560,127
COSH FLEWES F R0 FIRG, MCING ST T IES
Dividend paid (2400 15) [F59,265)
Proszeed: o m Esue of o rdinane s haresto minoritye shaneholders 345000 -
Long- & rmifinancing £ - o btained 15.1 2 624055 455584
- repaid 15.1 S5 5 21] (490,962
Short-term borowings - abtained 0.1 511121 -
- e paid . U T -
Hetczzh flowe generated fro mf (ized in) financingadivities 2130146 (56, 548)
Het increzseincz handcazhegqu ivalents 22014 252626
Cash and ch equivale nisat the beginn ing ofthe year SE0 TE0 117,154
Czxhand cashequ walent atthe end of the year 34 =R el 369780

Theznmezed noles 1040 orman integ =l partofthese onaolideted financial A= e nts
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YE&R ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

k3

250

THEGROUPANDITS GPERBTINS

The Group consit of BG P Linnited [ the "Hokding Companye” 1 and i subsidizrge com pany, OBS LGP (Private)
Lirnibed [ the "3RS BGF" Y that has bes noonzolidated in these fina ncil statemeants . The principal activities of the
Groupinclude i port, marketing, & port, deale chip, distribution, wholes ke and manufactaring of il Heds of
pharmaceutica] products.

BGP Lirnited - the Holding Commpa ny

The Holding Company was noorpomted a: @ publc linmed compame in My 2074 under the repeaked
Corn panies Ordinance 1854 {now Com panies Lot 20171, The Holding Company got lised on Pakistan Stock
Exchange Limnited on 03 Mach 2018, The regie ned office ofthe Holding Company & s iteated st B-230C S ITE
Farchi,

D ESAGP (Private] Licnited - 3 sube idiary cornpa ny

CEE AGPwes incorpormted in Pakistan a5 3 private linmed cofnpany in Mowe mber 2020 unde r Companie: Ao,
2017 OB LGP E in the buziness oftmding pharmaceuticalpoducts. S ince incorpomtion, QBS AGP was = whol i
o ned subeidim e of Bitkenztuart Pakidzn (Private) Limied. Etfectise fiom 14 Jub 2021, the Holding Company
acquined 5% 2 harshold ing of GBS LGP from & itk nstua it Pakistan (Private) Linited ata oos'tof B 215 million
through puchase of ardinar right sha es offered by OBS BGPwhich was rencunoed by Litkenstuart Pakiszn
[ Private) Limited andothers hane holdars of OB Q5P

Az of B porting date, Aitke netie it Pakidan (Private) Limmed ( panent company holds 52 980 2020 52056 of
the shame pital of the Holing Company 2nd West End 16 Pe Limited, Singapore & the ultinzte parent
o pEny. Subeequent 4o the reporting date shaehalding of Akenstuart PakiEtan (Privee) Limited in the
Holding Compamy increased 1055 &%,

Gecg mphica | ocation and addeessas of major bus iness units ofthe Groupare = under:

Locaton Purpose

=1'Holding Cormpa ny
B2, 5. TE. Famchi Hezd Cifice and Production Plnt
C-10% S.ITE Farmchi Production Plnt
F-4, S LTES uperhig hwway Phace 1| Kaschi Production plant
BB S LGP

2ndfloog B-25C SLTE Kamchi Peg it nad office

QRTINS T2EETHER

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

31

A

STRTEMENT OF COMPLIL HC E

These consolidated financil state e nts have been preps ed in accodance with the acoounting and B porting
standand: = applicable in Fakistan. The aoounting and reporting sandards 3z applicable in Pakitan com prise
of Inte rn=tional Fina ncial Be porting Standa e (I FRSs), Esued by Internationz [ Accounting Stands nd Boad (05 By
and Ekmic Financial Aocounting Standands (RS Eswed by Institute of Charte red Accow iz nts of Pakitan
(AR, = notified under Companies Bot 2017 (the 80t and, prow sion: of 3nd directives Ezued under the Dot
Uilhe p the proseis ions of s nddiectives Ezued undar the Bot ditfe rfrom the [FRS: the provks ions ofand directises:
Ezued under the Aot hawe baen folkowsd.

BO SISO F PRERS ROCT N 0 MO BRSSP DO S0 LIDW TICH
Baziz of preparation

Thes conzolidated financil stEternants hawe been prepansd underthe histoncal oot oomee ntion, exospt 10Or
financing facilities, grant and cess carried =t amorkized cost (notes 1540 17 10 thesa consolidated fina ncil
satements).

Baziz of corealidation

Contnol i achievedwhen the Goup gexpoeed or haz rights, tovanable eturns fom it inesobe ment with the
inestee 3 nd has the abiliy 1o affect those returns through it poser cwar the insestes. S pecifica lh the Group
controk animestes i andonbe i theGroup has:

o ronier The investee | e, exeting nig bt thatgmee the cureenta bilby o dinect the e levent ot s of
the inwastes)

i Pt 1, OF Thg hs, tovareb ke returns fom ms e obee e ntw ith the inwestes

the sbility 1o use s posserower the investae 10 aifact s pRturmns

Gene mlky, thers Ea pres o mption thata majority of woting rights ez ubs incontral. To support this pres umption

andwhen theGroup has ks than a majority of the woting or similar rig hts ofan ineeses the Group conside s
all re kvant facts and circu e tances inassessing whether it has power overan investes including:

the contractual armngements) with the otherwobe holde s of the investee

rights arizing from other contectualarmnge ments
the Groups woting rights and potenti | vwoting rights

The Goupre-gesesses whethe ror not it contok an invesee if 2ot and cicuretances indicate that the e ae
changes toone or mone ofthe thres ale e nts of control, Consolideation of 2 subeidiane Beging when the Goup
obtaing controlower the sube idizny and ceazezwhen the Gronp loses controlof the zubs idiEng. Bezets, liabilities,
inoore and edpenses of asubs idare aoquired ordis posed of during the pear ane included in the consolidated
financil fatements from the date the Group gaing control until the date the Goup ceases o contol the
subzidany,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YE&R ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

4.1

4.3

P o 8

Profitor koes and each compone nt of OO are attributed tothe equity hobde rzof the paent ofthe Group and o
the non-contpolling inte sz, even if thie Bzultsin the non-contiolling intemsts having 3 deficit bak noe. When
necessan, adjiustme ntsane made to the financial s tate e nts of subs idimries 1o bring theiracoounting policks in
limewith the G o ps scoou nting. policies. Al intre-gnon pesssts and |z bilities, equity, inoome, expe nsasand o h
flows relating o transaction: betwesn e mbers ofthe Groupa e eliminated in full on conaolidation.

B change in the cwnarship inte g3t of 3 subsidEng, without 3 loes of control kB scoounted 1o 35 an equity

trnmction. the Group koees controlovera subsidiany, it derecog nisz: the relkted asaats lincluding goockyill),
lizbilities, non-cantnalling intensst zand othe r o pone nts of equ ity while ang e ozt gain o bces k recognized
in pofit o boss . Bny investime nt BiRined & recognied 3t fairvalue.

The conzolidated financial sz ments comprise the financil stete e nts of the Hokding Cormpany and s
subsidErg compa .

The financi | Aatements of the sube idmry compa ny was pre paredfor the same reporting pericd =z the Holding
o pany, Uz ing consiEtent acoou nting policies.

Theazsets and Iz bilities of thesubsidiary have been consolidaed on line- by line bes i and thecarrping values
of the inwestinent held by the Holding Company & eliminsted against the zubsidizn’s share capital and
pre-soquisition Eserses, if any in the consolidated finzncil statements. Wateraml integroup baknoes and
tmnEctionsae akoalininaed.

SUMML P GF AOCSUNTING POLCTES
Standa ks arme ndrrents, interpretations and improvente nts sdopted doring the year

The sccounting policie: adopted in the prepaation of these consalideted financial state mants are cons e nt
with those ofthe previous financialpear except 3: described b bow-

& rended sandands

IFES S, 105 32, IFFS T, IFRS dand |FFS 14 Inerest Bate. B nchmark Beform - Phase 2 (8 me ndment)
IFFS 16 Dovid-19-Re Bted Pent Concess ions bepond 30 June 202 1 (4 mend e nts)

The adoption of above arendments 1o standard did not hawe any material etfect on these consalidated
financial s tEtemants.

Significant =coou rting judge ments estirmates and s urmptions

The preparmtion ofthe Groups financia | stEtements requies ranagement to make. judge menis, estinates and
azumptions that affect the repored amoants of revenles espense:; wsete and lmbilites and the
accompa nping dickeunes, and the disclosune of contingent lEbilities: Unce fainty about these w22 umptions
andestimates coukd ezl in outcomes that requirea materz | adjustrnent 1o the Srmeing a mount of 2esets or
lizbilities atfected in futu e period:.

QRTINS T2EETHER

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Etrretes 2 nd 350 mnpT o

The key ==:aumptions concerning the future and other ey sounces of estimation uncerzinty =t the B porting
chte, that have @ significant ri kof cauzing a material sdjustre nt tothe carnding amount of eatsand lizbilitie:
within the next financil year, are described balow, The Group based it mwumptions and estimates on
parametens availabl when the financi | SEta e nts were prepa ed. Edkting circumetances and =s0m ptions
abowt futune developments, however may chamge due 1o market changes or circuretances arking that as
beyond the controlofthe Goup Suchchanges ame gilectad in the @z umptions when they oocur

3 lropairrentof non-inancial assets igoodwill and inmrgible Zsets baving indefinite useful |vez)

Inpairment exits when the Garrting wmlee of an zeset of cash generating unit (GGU) ewosede it
recchera bl amount, which & the higher of s firvalue e ooetsof dis poss land itsvalue in uze The fair
walue  less oosts of diposal ckuktion & baeed on wvaikble data from binding zaks: trRrsactions,
conducted =t armi kngth, o similr 3ssets or observable market prices ez incemental et of
dis posing of the 3szet. The value in use ckcuktion & beazedon s Decounted Cazhilow (DCR model znd
P ity P lief Method. The cazh ot 3. derived from the Gromp's forecets o1 the nest fue pears baced
on histonica | trends and do not include restructuring activities that the Group i not et oommithed tooor
significant future investiment thatwill enhance the periormance of the assets of the GG U being tested.
The reoowe mble s mount & sens e o the discount mte used o the DOF mockel and Poyatty Pe lef Method
as wall == the expectsd futune o h-infkows and the growth mte wed for eatmpolation purposs s, These
estimate: are ot e Revant togoodwill and intangibles having indefinite usaful lves recognzed by the
Group. The key asumptions used 1o determine the moowermble amount for the CJGUs including =
sensitheity anabel ane dickoead and further explined in note &3 o these consolidated financil
state e nts.

by Ao rees foreapes ted o redit loeses (B L) of trede race wables

TheGroup has establiehed a peviion matric thate besedon the Groups historica lcedit e edperience
adjusted for foramnd-looking factors s pecific tothe debtors and the economic & rvinon ment. Howeve g in
e rfain s, the Group mey ako oonzider 3 financial =sset to b2 in default when internzl or edternal
information indicetes that the Group & unlikel o receie the cutstanding contractual amounts in full
b=tore taking into socount any credit enhancerents held by the Group The powkion metric & besed on
the Group’s hisoricelobeerved defau i mte:. The Goup clibrae the matrizto zdjust the historica |l credit
ke experience with forwad-looking information. The amount of BCLs & sensithe to changes in
cincumsta noes and forecast of economic @nd wions. The Growps historical credit e experiznce and
forecast of economic conditions may ako not ke re precentative of cusiomer's actyal defau lt in the future,
A1 e=ch reporting date, the hitoricl observed defaub mtes @ updated and changes in the
formard: looking estimates ane anaksed. Ay change might atfect the Srrging value and amount of
expacted Credit koes charge to profit or boss.

C1 Tames

In mzking the estimates for inoome fees the Group fakes intoaccount the curment incone a3 Bwand
deckions tmken by ppe lEte authorities on cart@in Esues inthe pest Thene map be varions matters whes
the Groups v ditfers with the view taken by the income t2 departrentatthe e ment stzge and
whens the Group cons idars that its wisw on tems of 3 mataril nature & inacocondancz with the Ba The
ditferz noe batween the potentizland actual = chage i any is disckosed =2 a continge nt lizbility,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YE&R ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

4.5

44

P v

Signiicant rmanagement udgemrent B orequired o determine the amount of detkrmed t2a that can b2
recognised beced wpon the likek timing and the keeel of futune fmoable profits ogetherwith futue @x
plnning stetegies, The managemeant consider tax oonzeque noes thatwold follow fiom the manner in
whichthe entity expacts, atthe end of the reporting. period, 1o ecove rorsete the Sarmding amomwnt of its
azsets and lmbilities.

Property, plantand equiprrent
(il Operatingfised assets

Propery, plant and equiprent ae stEted 2t cost kess socumukbted depreciEtion and socumukEted
impairment koeses, i any, except 0 feehdd Bnd which & sated st oot ks accu mubkted impairmsnt
bozes, ifany.

Cepecition chage b besadon the straight- line method whens by the oost of 20 asset i writhen off 1o
consoliceted state e nt of profit or [os: over ke estinnghed uzeful life after taking into acount residual
value, if makerrl The oostof kasehokd bnd & deprecried in equalinstzlme nts ower the lease pericd=nd
charged to oonsolidated stabe me nt of profit or ke Depreciation on sdditions & changed from the manth
inwhichthe =22t e=xvaikble foruse and nodeprecition &changedin the month of dis posal The mtes of
depecEtion aredieckeesd in note 3. 1o thess conzolidated finan cials Etements.

The residual va lue, depreciation method and the useful life of each part of property pRntandequiprent
that Ezignificant in rektion 1o the totaloostof the 2set are eviemedatesch eporting date an dadjusted,
if appoprigte, An ssets Carmding amount & writhen down immediztely 1o its Boowe mble amount, if the
Feset’s Carrping amount ik grester than itz estimated eoove mble amount,

binenance and nomal Bpais ae charged to consolideted statement of profit or kes 2= and when
incurred. Majpor renewak and improve ments ae capitalked when it B probable that respactive futue
econonn i b nefits will fow to the Grow poand the costof the Rem can be mescaed elabhand etz o
replaced, if any, ane de reoog niged o rtined.

n memof propery plert and equipment & derecognised ypon dis posal orwhen no futue economic
b=netits an expacted 1o arise fiom the continued yze of 22set Gain: and oezes on dizposal of 3:0ets ane
take n tothe consolideted Az ment of pofit of boss

(il Capita work-ire progress

Capitalwork: in-pog ress g stated atoost kss accu i kted impairment oeses, i any and cons s of Costs
iy rred in pes pect of ope rating fiied 2eets inthe courseofthe inconstruction, installistion and soquisition,
Tranz®rae made to relevant 2met ctegory = andwhen xsetz areavail bl for intendad use.

Irtangibde assets

Intangible seaets aoquired sperateb 3 e mesuned on initil Roognition =t ooet. Intzangible assets soquined
separate W (otherthangoodw illand intzng ible azcets having indefinite useful lves) llowing initi [ reoog nition,
are stabed =t ooct ks accumukted amortkation and accumubkted i pairment oeses, i any. The oot of
intangible s aetz aoquied in buziness com binaticons & their fairvalue at the date of soquisition.

QRTINS T2EETHER

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

45

45

The uz=ful life of infangibke wszets ae amessed & atherfinie or indefinme. Srnofiestion of finme intangiblke
=aets are baced on the oost of an asset ke it residual wlue, Bnonttztion & reocognieed in consaldabed
staterment of profit or koes on @ sEight line basis over the estireed vseful lves of intangibk asets. Full
rnth’s arortistion ischamged in the rmonth ofaddition whe n =22t b avaibble o use whe reas amortkation
ondeposak & chaged uptothe month inwhich the disposal tmke: pleoe . & mofEation method, useful lwes
and residuz wlues ae reviewed 3t each reporting date and sdjusted i appropriate.

An intangibk et & deecognised wpon dEposal (s, atthe date the recipient obitains controh or when no
future economic be nefits 3 e expectad from s use. Aoy gain or boes arking upon deecog nition of the asset
(calcukted A the difference between the net disposal proceed: and the carning amount of the et k&
included in the conzolideted sA=tament of proft or boes,

Intangiblke &=sets goodwilland intzngible: having an indefinie usetul Inves) arestated at ot kess aocumu lated
impairment oeses, if anp. These ane not amortied b tested for impairment annuallyat pearendand when
circu s tances indicate that the carneing value may be inpaieed 5t the czh-ge nemting un it (05 W) Ewvel The
zeszmnent of the indefinite Ife iz reviewed annually todetermine whetherthe indefinie lie continues to b
supporabke . K nof, the change inuseful e from indefinte 1o finte & madeon 3 pos pective basi,

Stores £ pEnesE nd ooss took

Stones, s panes and ocee ool s stated st the owe ot weighted avemge ooet and net realisablevalue (NEVD.
Coet comprises allooets of punchaee and other ocets incurmed in bringing the dores, s pares and loose took 1o
their prazant bocation and oondition. Net realeable value & theestimated s2lling price in theording i oourse of
business less netestimated costs ozell which Egenemlly equialent 1o e pleoemant oost and & akoadjusted
through speste rmatic prov iz ion or dareged, obsokte and s low moving tens. B2 in tREnsta e v ed =t oost
comprizing ineoioe value pluz other charges incurmed the gon wp 1o the reporting date:

Stoe bz n-T ade
Thess anevalyad =t the lower of Y and oost dete rmined == ollows:

Per and packing mate riml- weig hted avemge oost.

- Whorlkz in- process and sem Hinis hed goods - cost ofdiect meterak and Boour plus zttribotabe cverheads,
Fin i hied goods (@ nufactued and trrding products) - we ig hted awemge cost,

- Stock in transit- inwoice price plus other changes paid thereon,

Coet of mw materaland finks hed trad ing goods comprises purchases oot and other incide ntal charges incurned
in- bringing “the inventories 1o their present bocation and condition. Menufactuned finizhed goods and
work: in- proqress include prime cost and appropriste. portion. of production. overhesds beced on the normal

opermting cpacity but eacliding bormowing s oosts,

Met realis bl value signifies the estinated selling price inthe odinary course of biines:s ks net estineted
cocts ofcomp ketion and the extinated costs neceszan o malke the s kand & ako adjiuzted thiongh sestematic
provis ion 1or da raged obeolete and slow mcving mems.

Fe e in tranzit ane valied 2t oost comprising ineoice value ples other changes incurmad thereon up #othe
repaorti ng et
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245

Firmrcal irenruments

Finamcialasets

il

Initiz | nes S it a0 3T TOws u nerree it

Al financil assets are reoognised init@ly 21 f@irvale and tanssction ooet, i any (eace ptor financi|
aegats &t fair value through profit or koes inowhich e tmnmction ooet B chaged o profit or kbes).
Financialzssets ane chezfed atinitil reoognition, 2 subsequenth rmezsued atamotzedooet, firvalie
through athercomp ehensive income (20C0 and Birve through profit or boes:

The clesification ofde bt fina ncElazsets &t initi| recog nition de pends on the fina ncial as:et's contactual
2 h flow chamcterktics and the Goups business model or mansg ing the mWith the esception of tede
debts the Group initzlly messures 3 financial et st it firvalue plus, in the cee of afinancial 22t ot
at f2irvalue throag b profit or koes, trRnssction. costs. Trade de bts ane mess ured =t the tRnssction price
chete romined uncher IFRS 15,

In onder fior = fina ncil 2set to be clss Med and mesued atamnortised oost of firva lue though OO0, it
neack toogiee rize toocazh fhows that aresolkely payrents of principaland inte gzt G PPD on the princips]
amountoutstanding . This 22aess ment & eferredto == the SPP etz nd iz periormed =t an instrumeant kvel,
Financialzssats with e h lows that are nots PR a e chesified and e o ned ot fairv lee through profit or

ko, irres pective Of the business mode|.

The Gronps business mode Hor manading financilazsets rakrs 1o how it manzade: its financikl zeets in
arder 1o generste Cxeh fNlows . The buzsines: model determines whether c=h Nlows will Bzult fom
collecting contractual Sash flows, 22lling the financial assets, orboth.

Subsequent rress ure menT
For purposes of 20 beequent messureme nt, financ &l asets ane chs fied into foliowing categories::
gl Firancirlasets stamontsedcost idebt irstru ments)

Thie ctegony B the most relevant tothe Group. The Group meseues financial sets ot amortisad
oot if kool of the follow ing conditions zne met:

the financialasset is heldwithin a buziness modelwith the objective to hold financi | z=sets in
arde rtoool ot contrectual e h lows;and

the contractual tarne of the financ i@l seaet give rize on s pecified dates 1o e h lows that ae
sok b pey rents of principaland interest on the principala mount outstanding.

Financil maets ot amorteedoostane subeequentl measured using the effectve inte st mie (EIF
rrvetbcd and ane 2 u bEct toim pairment. Gains and eses ane resood niked in consolidated s tte i ntof
profit or kes when the asset B depcognised, modified or inpa ined.

bl Firarc@bassets desigrated st fair valee throgh SO with recwcling of cornubtive Gairg-and
[osses ide b i retrd e nts)

The Growp reues debtinstrime nts at fairvale throggh O i both of the folkowing conditions
amemet:

Thefinancalaset E haldwithin a business modelwith the obpcive of both holding tooollect
contractyalicz h lows and selling;zand
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The contractuzl term: of the inanchl aset gke e on s pecified dates 10cazh flows that an
solely payprnents of principaland inte rest on the principal amou nt outsznding.

For de bt instrurments &t fairvalee through OO interest inoome, forign exchange revaluation and
impairment kKeses o eversak ae ecognised in the conaolidated state e nt of profit or boss and
computed in the same mannera: forfinanc @l et ey red at amoiised cost. The remaining fair
value changes ane recoqnised in QL Upon derecognition, the cumubtive fir value change
peccag nised in CoZl B recpcled o profit or ioss.

The Growp does not have any debt instruments =t fzirvalue throogh G2l investinents during the
currentand l=t pear and == of reporting date.

Finare ial assets des grated at fzor value through OO with noorecyeling of curmm lative gains and
bo e W poncdered ogn ition fguity i net i ment s

U poncinmti | recogniton, the Groap can elect to chEss i irevocabhe teequity investiments as equity
instrumnents designaed st fairvalue though OChwhen they meet the definition of aquity under 05
22 Financil Inztrurents: Presentation and are not held for treding. The cks: mcation & determined
on-an instrurment-be-instrument bes k.

Gains and bosses on these financil et are never popcled o consolidated Satement of prodfitor
bz, Dividenck are reoognibed 33 dividend inome in the conzolidated state mentof profitor koss
when the right of peprent has been establehed eacept when the Goup benefits friom 2uch
procesck = & eoove rp of partofthe oostof the financik lasset inwhich 22, such gaing ane reconded
in ] Bquity instrurments designated at fair walue thoogh CClaee not subject tocin pairmment
e NE T,

The Grom podoes not bz 3 ny equity investimeants stfaires e through OClduring the Currentand kst
vearand s of reporting date.

Finanoial z=sets atfair value throwg h profitorlos:

Financial aszets at Birvalue thioug b proft or oss include financizl Zsets held for treding, fing ncal
zets decignated wpon initil reocgnition =t fair velue though profit or oes, or financil 2eets
i ndtoriby requined 1o be measyed at fairvalue. Financialassets ae classified as he d for treding i
they ane acquinsd or the purpoee of zelling or repurchasing in the near e, Financil et with
=tz h flowes that ane not solely papre nts of principaland. interest ae chesified and messuned =t fair
value through profit or koss, irespective of the business mode |, Notwithstanding the criteria for dabt
instruments 1o be ches ed st amortized cost or =zt faicvalue thoggh SO as described abowe, debt
instruments ap be designated 3t firvalue through profit or koss on indtial recognition it doing =20
eliminzes orsignificanth reduces, 3n socounting migmatch.

Financial zmsets =t fair value through profit or boss ae Garred in the consolidsted satemnent of
financial position =t fir value with net changes in fair walue recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or [oes This categony include: leted equity investinents whichthe Goup hadnot
irrepocably elected 1o claes e at fair value through SOl Divide nds on listed equity investments ans
ako recognised s dividend income in the consolidated Aatement of profitor locs when the right of
pererrent has been etz blis hed.

The Groupdoes not have any listed equity investments at fairvalue thiough peditor loes during the
current and bt year and = of reporting date.
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1]

1]

Derecog nition

B financial aszet ion where a pplica ble 3 partofa financklasset or patof ag iou pof similarfing ncEl weaets)
B primaril dersoognised (e, roowved fom the Groups consolideted statement of financil position)
when:

thia rights 1o nece e e h flows from the 2aet have epied; or

the Group has tRnsered s nights 1o rece e e hllows fromthe = tor has =semed an obligation
1o pe the rece feed cash flows in fullwithowt raterialde By tos thind party undera’ pess-though'
armngemnent; and ether (z) the Grounp has tRnrsfered substEntially allthe riskz and reayands of the
mszet or (B) the Group has nethart@nsred nor retzined subztantzlbeallthe ri ks and rewe ds of
the seeat buthas trmnsferned ontrol of the zsset.

When the Group hzs transferred s rig bt 10 recete czh lows from an 2eset or has entered into &
pess-through armngement, it evaluates £ and toowhat extent, it has etained the risks and rewands of
camerzhip,

When it hzs neither tmnsimed nor retained substantizl by all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor
trnze red control of the =222t the Groupoontinues 0 recog nise the tEnsEred 2oet tothe extent of it
continuing inwohement, In that czee, the Group ako ecognizes an =socEted IR bilkye. The tensferned
st and the assockted Ik bilie are recuedon 3 ksl that eflects the rights and abligations that the
G oy p has etained.

Continuing inwobse e nt that @ kes the form of 3 quarentas aeer the transferred et B omessaned =t the
et of the original carrping amount of the =t and the rmaximam amount of cons idemtion that the

G o pooo g b reguined o nepayy.
IrnpE e nn

The Grow porecod nises 30 2 lowancs for expectad cred it bosses (BCLs) o alldebt instruments not held =t
firvalue through profitor koes . BCLsare besed on the diffe rence. betveen the contrctual cash lows due
in ocondance with the contct and all the Ceeh o that the Group expect: 10 poe e dEconnted atan
approimation of the original effective interest mte The expected o2 h lows will include cash Nows fiom
the sak of colkterl held or other credit enhancements that are integral 0 the contmctual termme . The
Group applies asimplified approsch in calcubting BILs for s tede debis Theradone, the Group doss not
treck changes in credit risk bt instesd recognizes @ boes aliowanoe beced on lietine BCLs &t each
reporting dete, hor trade debts, the Group has exfablizhed 3 provision matric that & based on itz historical
credit loss experie noe, wdjusted for forwand iooking factors specific to the thind parties and the eoonomic
N IRon e nt

The Growpoonside s a financial asset in defzaul when contractual payments ae past due over 150 daps
Hiopszer, in ce rtain Sees, the Grow pomzy akooconsider s financi | zeeet 1o b2 in datau owhen internalor
external information indicate: that the Goup & unlile b o receive the outstanding contractual anounts
in full batore taking intosooount any creditenhancemants hekd by the Group, B fina ncil et kowritten
otf wehen the e & no resonabke espectation of reoowering the contrRotualcash Nowes .
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Firane @l @ bil ities

1iil

Imitial recogriitiormand rrezsu e rment

Financil lmbilities 5 e clkesified, &t initial reoognition, & financial liabilties =t fairvsloa thoogh prodit o
ez bomns and borowings, peys bles, or =5 darpaties designated 2= hedging inztniments in an effec the
hedge 3z app op riete.

A finzancil liabilties are eoognized initizly =t fir valoe and, in the e of ban: and borowings and
payables, net ofdirectl attributabk trnzsction oosts,

Subsequert i@z e ment
The mezzure e ntof financiE| labilities depend: on their clssification, 22 described balow:
a1l Financial labilities &t f@irvaloe through profitonboss

Financizal lmbilites =t fair v lue though profitor loes include financil labilities held ©r trding =nd
financil lmbilites designated wpon initRl recognition @3s a3t i valee through conaolidated
statement of profit or koes. Gains or kezes on l@bilities held for teding ae eoognised in the
consolideted stzte e nt of profitor sz Financil e bilities designated upon initz | reoognition =t
fairvalue though proft or boss 3. designated st the initiml date of reoognition, and only if tha
criterk in IFRS 2 ane satiied.

bl Finarcizl lebilities st armortized oot (ke res nd bormoweings)

Ofter inf@l recognition, interest-bearing loen: and borowings zre subsequenth memsdred ot
amortkedooetusing the EIR method,

Arortbed ooet i thezmount stwhich the financil lbility & rezsuedatinitizl eoognition mins
the principal repEpments minus the cumuktive amortiation using the EIR of anp differsnoe
betweean that initikl amount and the maturite amount. ER & the mte that esmctly discounts
ectimated future ceh payments or receipts through the espectad lie of the financiel zemet or
financial lebility to the gres carrying amount of 3 financizl et ar 1o the amortked cost of
financil Habilite

Gain: and leeses ane reoognised in oonaolidated saternent of profitor koes when the lRbilites 2
derecognised = well = through the EIR amortiation proces:. Smortked oot B Glculated by
taking into mocount ange dEcountor premivm on =quistion and Bes or ooets that 3 an inegral
part of the EIR. The EIRamorEstion & included 2z finance costs in the consolideted satement of
prcik OF bos.

D recognition

A financ @l l=bility & deecognised when the obligation under the lmbiliy & dizchanged or cncelled or
expirzs. When an exiting financizl liability & repload by another from thesame kaderon subsantially
differant terme, or the tere of an exiting liabile ame subsantialy modified such an exchange or
micdification i trasted = the derecognition of the ariginal lEbility 3 nd the recognition of 3 new TiEbility,
Thediferznce in the ez pectiee carneing amounts iz reoognized in the conzolideted sttement of proft or
b
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4.

4.9

99

Cifzetting of financ izl netrre nes

Financil z=sets 5 nd financil 1&bilities: ane olfset and the net amount & reported in the financil position i
there &a currently enforez ble lkegal right tooffset the remgnizedamounts and there Ean intention 1o zettlk
on & net b i, o realice the st and setthe the [Bhilites sinulanecusiy

Irrpairmre rit of non-finand ialzssets (including goochwilland intangibles wit b indefinite aseful lives

The carrping amounts of non-financi| zs2ets (other than inve nbores and determed ta) @ reviewed st each
re porting dete o daternine andasiess whethar thare & 3 indicstion of impairment. Hany such indication
exbts ar when annuzal impairment testing or asset B oeguired then the aset: eoovemble amount i
estimated. The reooverable amountof an et orc@sh-genemting unit i the higherof itz waluein-yzeand s
fair value ks ooets 1o sell The reoovemble amount B determined foran individuz ! sezet, unless the et does
not ge nerme e hinflows that are lamgely independe nt ofthose from other azsets orgoup of Zsaets,

In Zesesing va lue-in-use the ectimated futune o h fows ae diEcounted 1o their pesent v lue uzing a pre-tas
dizcount mte that reflect: current rmarket sesesment of the tire walue of money and the risks s pecific 1o the
azset. In determining the fairva lue sz ooet ofsel| moent market trrpsaction aretabken inloaccount, Frosuch
trRnmction can beoidentified approprigte valustion model B ouzed. These calcubtions ane cormoborted by
walyation mukipks, quoted sha e prices for publicl taded com panies or athe rfairvalue indicrtors .

Forthe purpose of imnpairment testing, aszets that cannot beoesed indi idoally ane g oo ped together into the
sivalkest gronp of assets thatgenermes ch inflows fom ontinuing use that are kge b indapendent of the
Cash infloes of Ctherssaets o grou pe ofsesets (Cthe G h-Qene mting unit or G

B impairment koes i eoognied i the Garrping smount of a0 et or it OGU ewceed e estimated
recovera bl amount. I pairment koeses 3 eoognised in the conzolidsted saEment of pofit or koes.

Gooochay il i tested fior im pairment annually wtyesr end andwhen the cicumstances indicate that the Sarmeing
walue may be i paired. npaiment B determined for goodaill by sseszing the eoove mble amount of each
Cash generating unit (OGS or groupof S5 U towhich the goodwill re e When the reoove = ble amount of
U B Essthan s crrving amount, an impairment ke B reoognised.

Intangible msaets with indefin e usetul [hes ane tésted 1o im pairmentannualhy stpearend at the 05U kvel =
approprigte, and when circu retances indicate that the Sarreing va lue map be inpaired.

bor mesets eacluding goodwill an ssm=zsment & made at each reporting dete = to whether there & any
indication that previouzly eocgnised inpairment oeses may no onger exit or may have decressed. Fzuch
ind ication exits, the G ol pestimates the azset's moowarab b amount, B praviogs b neoog nised impsirment e
t reversedonk if ther has been 3 change in the wsamptions usad O detarmine the azset’s recowe @bk
ammount since te Eet inpaimnent oes was reoognised. The rewersal i linited sothat the S reging amount of
the msat does not eaceed its recowemble amount, nor eaceed the carpving amount that would hawve besn
determined, net of depraciEtion, had noimpairrent e been eoognised o the =2t in prior years. Such
reversal i recognised in the consolidated Aatament of profitor boes unlbess the aeaet i Carried at 3 revalied
ammount, inwhich e, the reversal & treated == 3 evaluation increass.

Inpairment keses relating o goodwillane not eversed in futy e periods.
Cxhandcxhequivalents
Caeh and cash equivaknts comprise of choin hand, bank ove dats, e rm de pogits Chaving matu ity of ke

than 3 months) and current /. deposit sooounts held with banks, which ae subject toinzignificant risk of
change,
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4.10

d.i1

Bscprici mogy oo

Borrowing costs ane remgnizsed = an eapense in the p2 ricd inwhich these anz inc urred eoce pt 1o the eatent of
brrcawing costs that ame directlp attributz ble tothe aoquis ition, construction or production ofa qualify ing asset

Such borroesing costs, itamy, ame capialimed a: partofthe ooet of that et
Taxation

Incarme e expense & ecogn g2d in the consolidated sate ment of profit or loss, except tothe e nt that it
reltes toitemns recognized in other comprehe nsive income or directh in equite. In this coe, the @x k ako
recog nized in oonzolidaed stEtement of other oomprehe nehe inoome or directhe in equity.

et

Prosision for current faation i based on tadable income &t the enscted orsubstantivel enacted mtes of
TEaEtion afie riz king intozcoountthe available macedm: and e bete s ifany in sooonds noewith provision of the
Incomne T Crdina nce, 2001, ka ko includes 3y adjustrent otz payable inones pect of priorpears. Thechange
for current e includes adjvstinents 1ocha ge 1or prion pears, Fany. Howewer, for income oowee red under final ta
reqifne tEaation & bazed on applicable t3: mes under zuch regime.

Cekered

Deferred a3 is recognised wsing baknoe sheet method providing for tem porene diffe renoe: bebaeen the
carrging = o nts of seets and libilitie: for financil e porting parposes and the amonts used for EaEtion
purposes. Deferred t3a et and IR bilitie: 2 e rmezzoed at the e mtes thatae expected toapply in theyear
when the 2zt i realbedor the lability & zettled, beced on tee mtes (and tax Bws that kave been enacted o
substantively e nacted =t the reporting date. In this regard the effects on deferred tation of the portion of
incomme expected 1o b= subject to final tmx regime & adjpzted in scoordance with the requiements of
fooounting Technica| Pekase - 27 of the Inztitte of Charte nsd Sooou iz nts of Pa kistan.

Defernad tza |Rbilitie: are reoognized for 2l fmable e nporne dife gnoes . Deferred t2: on-goodeill and
intangib ke 2= aets having indefin e yaefullives 2 me conside red on scoountof tE consequence: that wou ld follow
friom the s pected manner of recowveny of these saats, Determed tae 3ssets ane reoognized forall deductible
temn porny ditfe rences, carme foram rdof unuzed o boeses and unused = credits, tothe extentthatit i proba ble
that mxablk profits for the oeseeable futue will b2 2vaik bl 3gainst which the =2t cn be utileed, The
carning value ofdeferned fae st iz reviewed ateach reporting dete and reduced tothe extent that itis no
kxnger pobable thzt the re bted t2x benefit will B2 realised.

U recog nised dede rned tai ats 3 e reassessed 5t each reporting date and 3 eoognised 10 the extent that it
t pobable that future t=o ble profitwillallow deferned tax azset 10 b2 pooveed.

Deferred t2e b chagedor credited o cons alidsted statea e nt of profit or oes . Howewer, de e rmed 2 & Eting to
ferns reoognized digcth in the other compre hens e income & recognized in the conzolidated datement of
comnpre hens b incone or directhy in egquity.

Defernad tae setand deferredtas lmbilties ane offsat an by Fthere &3 kgalk enforeable rig ht o offset Curnent
eaets 3 nd [Rbilities and they relte 1o the i noome tax kevied by same = anthorit)
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4.14

4141

4142

4,15

415

4.16.1

Zal

e TnrrEnT g rEnt

Gosernmment grant B ecognibed where there & reeconable maumnce that the grant will b eceled and all
attached condition: will b2 complied with When the gmnt relred ©an expenze fem, it & eoognised in the
conzolidsted satament of profit of kes on 3 spste matic bes b over the pericds that the e Etedoosts, forw hich it
B intended tooom pensste, e expensed. Whenthe grnte Etes toan et tE Roognisadas income in equal
amiounts ower the expectad yzeful life of the e latad asaet.

The financing faciltes are eoognised and mezsured in socondance with the scoounting policies 22 disclosed in
note 47 2 1o thess consolidated financh | Aatements,

Prowvizion:

b provision & ecognied in the conzolideted statement of financkl position when the Group has 3 present
(kEgal or constructivel obligation == a esul of 3 past event and it & pobable that an cutllow of economn ic
benefits will be required to setie the obligation and 3 releblk etinzte can be made of the amount of
obligation. The amon nt peoog nised 25 3 provizion reflects the bestestinzte of the expe nditure required tozettlk
the pesentobligation 2t theend of the e porting pericd. Theya e revieaed 5t each i porting date and adjusted
prce Pt b 00 pedlect curne nt best esting te,

Ernphooes bapefits
tatt provident fund

The Group opsrmEte appowed contribetore  provident fund for all ®s percanent stEi Bqual monthly
contributions are made, both by the Goup and the e mplopess, othe fund =t the mte of & 353% 000 10% of ke ic
sakny and cost of [ving allowanoe,

Compersated abse e

Bocrual for compensted 3 bee noas & made tothe extent of value of socrued abee noes ofthe em plogess ot the
re porting dete usingtheircurrentsakne kvels = perGoups polioe.

Forsigrcnrrend ¥ trars Bt

Trn=ctions in oreign Ccurrencies ane tmansEted into Pakistani Pupee &t the =e roling &t the dete of the
tranmction, Moneta g aszets and liabilities danominated in foreigncumencies a e reirnzlated at the eachangs
e ruling =tthe eporting dete. EBichange gain: and kesesae g nised in consolidated statemant of profit
and koes Mon-rmonetary tems that are messumed interms of historical cost in s foRgn currency 3 e tran: Eed
uzing the eschange mies == at the dates ofthe initie | t@nzactons . Non-monetane vems meazed =t @i walee
in @ ¥oreignocure noy e tans Ebed uzing the exchange mtesatthe dete when the fairvalie we deermined.

Favenn e reccgniton

Bevenue from commEcts with custoners

al  hak of goods

The Group & engaged in the rmanuicturing and selling of pharmzceutical products and reted poducts,
Pevenue from contrcts with custome s & reoognied when control of the goods & tenstkrmed 10 the
custamer 3t an amount that reflects the considermtion toowhich the Goup e pects 1o b entitled in
echange for those goods . The Group has concluded that it is the principal in s revenue armngements
beecauze it typicall controk thegoods before trns&ring them o the customer
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Feven ue from sak of goods & reccgnised =t the point intirew hen controlof the zeset i im@nsfered o the
custome i eithe ron delive ne ofthe goods tothe custome rorgood: ool kcted by customers . The normal
credit term i 30 deps upon delisene. The Goup cons iders whether there are other promises in the contect
that ame separmte performance obligation: to which 3 porion of the tmnsction price nesds 1o be
allozted iz g, discounts), Indetarmining the transaction prics for the zake of Qoock, the Goup considers
the effect: of wvarkEbk considermtion, the exitence of significant financing Components, non c2sh
cons ide mtion, and conz demtion pyab e to the custonme r i ane).

b Warablecorsideration

If the conzidemtion in a contmct includes 5 varablk amount, the Group estimates the amoynt of
considemtion toowhich itwill b2 entited in exchange for tmnsgming the goods 1o the custamer The
warib ke cons idemtion & estinated 3t cont@ct inception and constrined until k& highl pobable thatz
significant revenue reverzal in the amount of cumuktive evenge eoognised will not ococur when the
azzoCEted uncertzintwith thevareble conside mtion & subsequently resobied. The contracts forthe =l
of goock: prow ides carzin customers with 2 right toeturn within 3 specified period.

il PRightofretm

The contract: o zake: of Qoo pow ides certin custonme i with 3 rightto return the productswithin
3 specified time, The Goup uzes the expected value method to estimate the goods that will be
peturned becauze thie method best predicts the amount of variable conzidegtion 1o which the
Groupewill not bee ntitled. The Grou pa pplies the requirements onconstraining estimates of vari ble
conzideration inonder todetermineg the amount ofwarable considerstion that can beincluded in the
transsction price and reoognized = Ewenue.

8 retund lmbilty & recognied or the goods that ae espected 0 be returned (e, 2mount not
included in the tmnmction pricel where applicblke. B & mecaed a3t the amount the Group
ultinateh e pects itowill have 1o Bt 1O the customen The Groupupdates its estinates of refund
lmbilities rand the corres ponding change in the tRnssction pricz) =t the end of each B porting
pericd. &, rig bt of return @zcets @ nd oores ponding =djustrent doooost of zakes) & akorecog nised for
the right to reconter the goods fiom the cuztome where applica bl Beturns forthe Gronp oomprise
of epired products or nearespirg products (e within & months toexpind, which are of Ten v lue
b the tinne of return 2 nd aresubjct to disp